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PROCEEDINGS

THE COURT: ON THE RECORD THEN, WE ARE IN THE
CIRCUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE CITY, PART 20, ON A
PETITION FOR POST-CONVICTION RELIEF IN THE MATTER OF
GREGORY ERIC MONK VERSUS THE STATE OF MARYLAND, CASE
NUMBER 591277019 AND 20, PETITION NUMBER 7173.

COUNSEL, WOULD YOU IDENTIFY YOURSELVES FOR
THE RECORD.

MR. BOUCHER: MAY PLEASE THE COURT, RICHARD
BOUCHER, ASSISTANT STATE’S ATTORNEY, ON BEHALF OF THE
STATE.

MR. YANKELLOW: NORMAN YANKELLOW ON BEHALF
OF THE DEFENDANT, REPRESENTING MR. MONK.

THE COURT: YOoU, SIR, ARE MR. MONK, ARE YOU
NOT?

MR. MONK: YES, SIR.

MR. BOUCHER: ONE POINT OF CLARIFICATION,
THE CHARGING DOCUMENT NUMBER ENDING IN 20 IS NO LONGER
PART OF THESE PROCEEDINGS. THE CONVICTION UNDER THAT
CASE NUMBER WAS OVERTURNED ON APPEAL IN THE COURT OF
SPECIAL APPEALS.

THE COURT: I STAND CORRECTED. WE’RE JUST
DEALING WITH THE ONE ENDING IN 19.

MR. YANKELLOW: IF YOUR HONOR PLEASE, THIS

IS A PRO SE PETITION BY MR. MONK TOGETHER WITH THE
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AMENDED PETITION IN WHICH HE ALLEGES THAT THE COURT
UNFAIRLY SENTENCED HIM. AND IF YOUR HONOR PLEASE, WE
WISH TO ENTER INTO THE RECORD, AS PART OF THE RECORD
OF THE POST-CONVICTION PROCEEDINGS, THE ENTIRE
TRANSCRIPT FROM THE ORIGINAL TRIAL, THE TRANSCRIPT OF
THE SENTENCING HEARING BEFORE JUDGE WARD ON SEPTEMBER
29TH AND THE DOCKET ENTRIES IN THIS PARTICULAR CASE.

THE COURT: AND THOSE -- ARE THEY CONTAINED
IN THE FILES AND DOCUMENTS WHICH YOU HAVE HANDED UP TO
ME?

MR. YANKELLOW: I JUST HANDED YOUR CLERK THE
TRANSCRIPT FOR THE SEPTEMBER THE 29TH PROCEEDINGS.
THE REST OF IT IS IN THE FILE.

THE COURT: OKAY. IS THERE ANY OBJECTION?

MR. BOUCHER: NO, JUDGE.

THE STATE DOES HAVE SOME PRELIMINARY MOTIONS
IF THE COURT WISHES TO ENTERTAIN THOSE.

THE COURT: OKAY. THOSE WILL BE MADE PART
OF THE RECORD, MR. YANKELLOW,

MR. YANKELLOW: THANK YOU.

MR. BOUCHER: AT THIS TIME, THE STATE IS
GOING TO MAKE A MOTION TO DISMISS, AND IN ADDITION,
THE STATE IS ALSO GOING TO ASK FOR SOME CLARIFICATION
BY COUNSEL AND THE COURT.

AS THE COURT IS AWARE, THE DEFENDANT HAS
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FILED TWO SEPARATE PETITIONS. THERE WAS AN INITIAL
PETITION THAT WAS SUBMITTED TO THE COURT ON OR ABOUT
DECEMBER THE 5TH, 1994, I BELIEVE. SUBSEQUENTLY,
THERE IS A DOCUMENT CAPTIONED AMENDMENT TO PETITION
FOR POST-CONVICTION RELIEF FILED ON 12/8/94.

JUDGE, I HAVE HAD AN OPPORTUNITY TO REVIEW
THESE PETITIONS. THEY DO NOT NECESSARILY CONTAIN THE
EXACT SAME ALLEGATIONS OF ERROR AND REQUESTS FOR
RELIEF. THAT BEING THE CASE, I WOULD ASK THE COURT
TO ASK OF COUNSEL AND THE PETITIONER WHICH PETITION WE
ARE GOING TO BE PROCEEDING ON.

MR. YANKELLOW: THE SIMPLE ANSWER IS BOTH.

YOU HAVE TO UNDERSTAND THAT THIS WAS PRO SE
PETITION FILED BY MR. MONK DIRECTLY, AND HE FEELS THAT
THE GROUNDS IN THE ORIGINAL PETITION PLUS THE GROUNDS
IN WHAT HE CALLED AN AMENDED PETITION SHOULD BE HEARD
BY THE COURT.

THE COURT: AND TELL ME WHAT ISSUES ARE
CONTAINED IN THOSE TWO PETITIONS, IF YOU CAN.

MR. MONK: ISSUE ONE IS THAT THE STATE
FAILED TO PROVE ITS BURDEN BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT
THAT PETITIONER PREVIOUSLY WAS CONVICTED OF QUALIFIED
CRIMES TO AUTHORIZE IMPOSITION OF THE ENHANCEMENT
SENTENCE.

THE COURT: I UNDERSTOOD THAT TO BE ONE OF
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THE ISSUES. AND WHAT OTHER ISSUE?

MR. MONK: AND THAT PETITIONER WAS
PREJUDICED BY THE STATE BECAUSE IT DID NOT MEET ITS
BURDEN OF PROVIDING PETITIONER WITH THE REQUIRED
NOTICE OF ENHANCEMENT PENALTIES AS TO IMPOSE AN
ENHANCEMENT PENALTY FIFTEEN DAYS PRIOR TO THE
SENTENCING. I WAS NOT MADE ACCURATE AS TO THAT, AND
THUS DEPRIVED OF A PROPER DEFENSE AT TRIAL.

THE COURT: ARE THERE ANY OTHER ISSUES?

MR. MONK: YES. THIS IS THE LAST ONE, YOUR
HONOR.

THE COURT: IS IT THE ALLEGATION ABOUT NOT

HAVING HAD AN APPROPRIATE OPPORTUNITY TO REHABILITATE

YOURSELF?

MR. MONK: YES, SIR.

THE COURT: THAT WAS THE LAST ISSUE.

MR. MONK: THAT’S THE LAST ISSUE.

THE COURT: SO WE HAVE THREE ISSUES BY YOUR
UNDERSTANDING?

MR. MONK: YES, SIR.

THE COURT: MR. BOUCHER, YOU ARE MOVING TO
DISMISS FOR WHAT REASON?

MR. BOUCHER: A MYRIAD OF REASONS.
INITIALLY I WILL ASK THE COURT TO DISMISS BOTH

PETITIONS FOR POST-CONVICTION RELIEF IN THAT THIS
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DEFENDANT FILED, AFTER HIS INITIAL CONVICTION, AN
APPEAL TO THE COURT OF SPECIAL APPEALS.

THE COURT, IN FACT, THAT BEING THE COURT OF
SPECIAL APPEALS, ENTERTAINED THE APPEAL AND IN FACT
GRANTED RELIEF ON AT LEAST ONE OF THE ISSUES THAT WERE
PRESENTED TO IT.

IT IS THE STATE’S CONTENTION HERE TODAY THAT
THESE ISSUES ARE, IN FACT, APPELLATE ISSUES. THEY
SHOULDN’T HAVE BEEN INCLUDED IN THE INITIAL APPEAL TO
THE COURT OF SPECIAL APPEALS, AND BECAUSE THESE ISSUES
WERE NOT APPEALED TO THE COURT OF SPECIAL APPEALS,
THEY ARE, IN FACT, DEEMED WAIVED AT THIS TIME, AND
THESE PETITIONS SHOULD NOT BE HEARD AND A HEARING
SHOULD NOT BE GRANTED.

IN ADDITION, YOUR HONOR, I WOULD ALSO
INDICATE TO THE COURT THAT THIS, AT LEAST AS FAR AS
THE STATE IS CONCERNED, IS THE SECOND PETITION FOR
POST-CONVICTION RELIEF. THE COURT IS PROBABLY WELL
AWARE OF THE FACT THAT A HEARING WAS HELD ON THE
INITIAL POST-CONVICTION PETITION BY JUDGE HOLLANDER,
AND IN FACT RELIEF WAS GRANTED AS TO THE SENTENCE IN
THIS PARTICULAR CASE.

I WOULD INDICATE TO THE COURT THAT IT IS THE
STATE’S CONTENTION THAT THESE ISSUES SHOULD HAVE BEEN

CONTAINED IN THE INITIAL OR FIRST POST-CONVICTION
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PETITION. BECAUSE IT WAS NOT CONTAINED IN THAT
PETITION, THESE ALLEGATIONS ARE DEEMED TO BE WAIVED
AND THIS COURT SHOULD NOT GRANT A HEARING.

FINALLY, JUDGE, I AM GOING TO ASK THAT THE
COURT GRANT THE STATE’'S MOTION TO DISMISS BASED ON A
FAULTY PETITION FOR POST-CONVICTION RELIEF.

I WILL INDICATE THAT UNDER THE MARYLAND
RULES TITLE 4, SECTION 402, SUBSECTIONS (A)6 AND (A)7,
IT IS REQUIRED THAT A POST-CONVICTION PETITION CONTAIN
A STATEMENT INDICATING WHAT THE PREVIOUS PROCEEDINGS
WERE, AND UNDER (A)7, A SHORT STATEMENT OF FACTS
INDICATING WHY THE ALLEGATIONS OR ERRORS THAT ARE
CLAIMED HAVE NOT BEEN WAIVED.

I WILL INDICATE TO THE COURT THAT BASED ON
MY READING OF THESE PETITIONS, THAT REQUIREMENT HAS
NOT BEEN ADHERED TO. AS SUCH, THE PETITIONS ARE
FAULTY AND DEFECTIVE AND SHOULD BE DISMISSED.

THE COURT: LET ME ASK YOU A QUICK QUESTION,
MR. BOUCHER. WHAT IS IT THAT BARS HIM FROM RAISING
THE ISSUES THAT -- ASSUMING YOU ARE RIGHT, THAT THEY
COULD HAVE BEEN RAISED ON THE DIRECT APPEAL, WHAT BARS
HIM FROM RAISING THEM ON POST-CONVICTION PETITION?

MR. BOUCHER: AGAIN, BECAUSE THOSE WERE
APPELLATE ISSUES AND COULD HAVE BEEN ADDRESSED BY THE

COURT OF SPECIAL APPEALS. THE COURT, THROUGH THE
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POST-CONVICTION ACT, WOULD DEEM THE ISSUES TO BE
WAIVED. ONE CANNOT SEEK POST-CONVICTION RELIEF WHEN
ONE HAD AN OPPORTUNITY TO OBTAIN RELIEF THROUGH THE
APPROPRIATE CHANNEL, THAT BEING THE APPEAL TO THE
COURT OF SPECIAL APPEALS, AND IF ONE DOES NOT TAKE
ADVANTAGE OF THAT RELIEF, THEN YOU WAIVE IT.

THE COURT: THE DISTINCTION THAT YOU ARE
DRAWING IS, FOR EXAMPLE, THE RECORD WAS COMPLETE UP TO
THE POINT THAT THE TRIAL AND SENTENCING WERE
COMPLETED, THEREFORE, IF SOMEONE WANTS TO POINT TO
ERROR, THEY COULD TAKE IT UP DIRECTLY. IT WASN’T
SOMETHING ESTRANGED OF THE RECORD.

WHAT CAN YOU RAISE BY POST~-CONVICTION THAT
IS NOT A DIRECT APPEAL ISSUE?

MR. BOUCHER: I GUESS DENIALS OF FUNDAMENTAL
VERSUS NONFUNDAMENTAL RIGHTS.

MR. YANKELLOW: EFFECTIVE ASSISTANCE OF
COUNSEL.

MR. BOUCHER: I CAN GIVE YOU A MYRIAD OF
EXAMPLES.

THE COURT: THAT WAS THE ISSUE IN THE FIRST
POST-CONVICTION, CORRECT?

MR. BOUCHER: ONE OF THEM.

THE COURT: THAT WAS THE ONE THAT JUDGE

HOLLANDER AGREED TO, BECAUSE IT -- COUNSEL HAD BEEN
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UNDER THE WRONG UNDERSTANDING OF THE SENTENCING, IS
THAT CORRECT?

MR. BOUCHER: OR AT LEAST THAT WAS NOT
PRESENTED TO JUDGE WARD AT THE TIME OF SENTENCING,
YES.

THE COURT: THIS ISSUE, FOR EXAMPLE, OF
WHETHER OR NOT THE SENTENCING STATUTE REQUIRES THE
STATE TO INTRODUCE EVIDENCE AT SENTENCING, I GUESS, OR
AT SOME POINT, AS TO WHETHER OR NOT HE’S BEEN AFFORDED
AN APPROPRIATE OPPORTUNITY FOR REHABILITATION, YOU
CLAIM THAT THAT'’S A DIRECT APPEAL ISSUE?

MR. BOUCHER: I WOULD SUBMIT TO THE COURT
THAT THAT IS NOT AN APPELLATE OR A POST-CONVICTION --

THE COURT: I DON’'T DISAGREE WITH THAT, BUT
IF IT WERE A VIABLE ISSUE, CAN HE RAISE IT IN A
POST-CONVICTION?

MR. BOUCHER: IF IT WERE A VIABLE ISSUE, I
WOULD SAY YES. HOWEVER, I DON’'T THINK THAT THAT IS A
CAUSE OF ACTION FOR WHICH RELIEF CAN BE GRANTED.

THE COURT: BECAUSE YOU DON’T THINK THE
STATUTE REQUIRES IT?

MR. BOUCHER: EXACTLY. TO THE BEST OF MY
KNOWLEDGE, THERE IS NO INDICATION IN THE STATUTE THAT
THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION REHABILITATES AN

INCARCERATED DEFENDANT TO SUCH A STANDARD THAT IT CAN

10




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19°

20

21

22

23

24

25

THEN BE MEASURED THAT HE HAS IN FACT BEEN
REHABILITATED OR NOT AND THEN APPLY THAT STANDARD TO A
MANDATORY OFFENDER ADDENDUM THAT’S BEEN FILED IN A
SUBSEQUENT CRIMINAL PROCEEDING.

THE COURT: WHY DIDN'T YOU RAISE THESE IN
YOUR APPEAL?

MR. MONK: IT’S OBVIOUS, YOUR HONOR, THAT
HE’S TRYING TO OBFUSCATE THE ISSUES HERE.

THE ISSUE THAT I AM RAISING HERE -- I AM
RAISING -- REENTERING THESE ISSUES BECAUSE -- BASED ON
THE FACT THAT JUDGE HOLLANDER GAVE ME A NEW SENTENCE,
AND Y'ALL -- -- I FILED THE POST-CONVICTION. THEY
FILED IT AS A SECOND PETITION.

THE COLLATERAL PROVISION -- MISS CHANCE, SHE
CHECKED THE RECORD, OBVIOUSLY, AND SENT YOU A LETTER
INFORMING YOU THAT UNDER THE LAWS THIS IS ACTUALLY A
FIRST POST-CONVICTION.

WHAT THE PROSECUTOR IS SAYING HERE IS THAT I
DON’T HAVE THE RIGHT TO FILE A POST-CONVICTION,
PERIOD.

THE COURT: NO, I DON'T THINK THAT’S WHAT
HE’S SAYING.

MR. MONK: YEAH, HE'’'S --

THE COURT: HE SAYS YOU CAN RAISE, FOR

EXAMPLE, A DENIAL OF FUNDAMENTAL RIGHTS ON

11
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POST-CONVICTION.

MR. MONK: YEAH, BUT --

THE COURT: HE SAYS YOU’'RE LIMITED.

MR. MONK: YEAH, BUT THIS IS -- IT’S NOT
ATTACKING ANYTHING THAT WAS BACK THEN. THIS IS
ATTACKING THE SENTENCE.

THE COURT: THE QUESTION IS, IS IT TIMELY.
WHY DIDN’T YOU RAISE THESE ON APPEAL?

MR. MONK: WHY DIDN’T I RAISE --

THE COURT: YOU WENT TO THE COURT OF SPECIAL
APPEALS.

MR. MONK: I'M A LAYMAN IN LAW.

THE COURT: WERE YOU REPRESENTED IN YOUR
APPEAL?

MR. MONK: YES, I WAS REPRESENTED. I
DIDN’T FILE THE APPEAL MYSELF. I'M TOTALLY LAYMAN.
I JusT CAME INTO THE KNOWLEDGE OF THE LAW VIA A
COMPUTER DOWN AT D.C.I. CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION.

AS YOU CAN SEE, I FILED THE PETITION THE
BEST THAT I KNOW HOW, AND I’M SEEKING REPRESENTATION
FROM THE PUBLIC DEFENDER’S OFFICE. I DON’T HAVE
REPRESENTATION. I NEVER HAD A PAID LAWYER AT THE
FIRST TRIAL, SO YOU KNOW, IT SHOWS THAT I‘M INDIGENT
AND I’M TOTALLY -~

THE COURT: I UNDERSTAND YOUR POSITION.

12
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MR. YANKELLOW, WHAT’S YOUR POSITION ON THIS?

MR. YANKELLOW: IF YOUR HONOR PLEASE, MR.
BOUCHER, WITHOUT CITING IT, IS REFERRING TO
MCELROY V. STATE.

MCELROY SAYS THAT IF IT IS AN APPEALABLE
ISSUE AND IT IS NOT RAISED ON APPEAL, THEN IT IS
DEEMED WAIVED. HOWEVER, IT’S ONE OF MANY OPINIONS OF
THE COURT OF APPEALS AND COURT OF SPECIAL APPEALS THAT
I DISAGREE WITH, BECAUSE IT DOES NOT TAKE INTO
CONSIDERATION PRACTICALITIES.

AS MR. MONK STATED, HE IS UNLEARNED IN THE
LAW. HE DOES NOT KNOW OR DID NOT KNOW AT THE TIME OF
HIS APPEAL THE TECHNICAL POSITION THAT THE LAW
REQUIRES AN ENHANCED PENALTY TO -- THAT NOTIFIES OF AN
ENHANCED PENALTY TO BE SOUGHT BY THE STATE'’S ATTORNEY
OF THE DEFENDANT MORE THAN FIFTEEN DAYS FROM THE DATE
OF SENTENCING.

IF HIS APPELLATE COUNSEL DID NOT RAISE THAT,
MR. MONK IN REVIEWING HIS OWN TRANSCRIPT -- AND THIS
IS WHERE WE GET DOWN TO THE SECOND SENTENCE. MR.
MONK’S POSITION IS THAT THE FIRST SENTENCING WAS VOID
BECAUSE IT WAS NOT WITHIN THE PRECEPTS OF
COLLINS V. STATE. THEREAFTER, HE HAD A SECOND
SENTENCING WHICH WAS THE ORIGINAL FIRST SENTENCE, AND

HE IS SAYING THAT HE DID NOT HAVE THE REQUISITE NOTICE

13
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BY THE STATE OF THE MANDATORY SENTENCING PROVISION,
ENHANCED PENALTY.

AS I SAY, IF YOUR HONOR PLEASE, I FEEL THAT
IN POST CONVICTIONS -- THAT MCELROY SHOULD NOT BE
INTERPRETED STRICTLY BY POST-CONVICTION JUDGES,
BECAUSE IT DOES NOT TRULY MAKE SENSE.

THE COURT: WELL, AT WHAT POINT DOES IT?
CAN HE JUST GO BACK TO HIS CELL AND KEEP COMING UP
WITH NEW IDEAS?

MR. YANKELLOW: NO, YOUR HONOR. THE
QUESTION OF THE LEGALITIES -- AND I AGREE THAT ONCE
POST-CONVICTION IS FILED, THAT SHOULD ATTEMPT TO
CONCLUDE ALL OF THE THINGS THAT ARE REQUIRED. THIS
IS WHY MR. MONK IS SAYING THAT THIS SENTENCE AS OF =--
JUDGE WARD’S LATEST SENTENCE IS HIS ORIGINAL SENTENCE,
BECAUSE THE FIRST SENTENCE WAS NOT CARRIED OUT
ACCORDING TO THE LAW.

THE COURT: WAS THERE A -- WASN’T THERE AN
APPEAL FROM THE SECOND SENTENCE?

MR. YANKELLOW: NO, THERE WAS NOT AN APPEAL
FROM THE SECOND SENTENCE.

NOW, AS FAR AS THE CONTINUITY OF THE CASES,
I THINK THAT WE ARE HERE -- THAT ALL OF THE FACTUAL
CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE CASE CAN BE BROUGHT OUT VERY

QUICKLY. THE COURT HAS THE TRANSCRIPT OF THE ENTIRE

14
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RECORD, AND I THINK THAT THIS COURT CAN DETERMINE
WHETHER OR NOT MY CLIENT RECEIVED A FAIR SENTENCE AND
IF HE DID NOT, THEN IT SHOULD BE SENT BACK A THIRD
TIME FOR A SENTENCE. THIS IS WHAT WE ARE ASKING.

IS THAT CORRECT, MR. MONK?

MR. MONK: YES, SIR.

THE COURT: DO YOU HAVE ANYTHING ELSE, MR.
BOUCHER?

MR. BOUéHER: I WILL JUST POINT THE COURT’S
ATTENTION TO THE ACTUAL POST-CONVICTION PROCEDURE ACT,
ARTICLE 27 SECTION 645(A) SUBSECTION (F), THAT BEING
RIGHT TO COUNSEL AND HEARING. IT’S VERY BRIEF.

A PETITIONER IS ENTITLED TO THE ASSISTANCE
OF COUNSEL AT A HEARING ON THE FIRST PETITION FILED BY
THE PETITIONER UNDER THIS SECTION. THE COURT SHALL
DETERMINE IF ASSISTANCE OF COUNSEL OR A HEARING SHOULD
BE GRANTED ON A SUBSEQUENT PETITION FILED BY A
PETITIONER.

THAT SAYS, ESSENTIALLY, THAT IT IS IN THE
DISCRETION OF THIS COURT AS TO WHETHER THIS PETITIONER
IS ENTITLED TO ANOTHER HEARING. HE HAS ALREADY BEEN
GRANTED RELIEF AS TO THE EXACT SAME CASE, THE EXACT
SAME SENTENCE, ON A PRIOR POST-CONVICTION PETITION,
AND IT IS THE STATE’S POSITION THAT HE SHOULD NOT BE

GRANTED A HEARING AS TO THESE ISSUES. IN FACT, THEY

15
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HAVE BEEN WAIVED --

THE COURT: DOESN’T ONE OF HIS ISSUES GO TO
THE SECOND SENTENCING PROCEEDING?

MR. BOUCHER: QUITE FRANKLY, I THINK THAT’S
A SUBTERFUGE FOR THE PETITIONER TO GET AN OPPORTUNITY
TO ARGUE THE CASE BEFORE THE COURT, AND THE REASON WHY
IS THIS: IF IN FACT NOTICE WAS AN ISSUE, THEN
CERTAINLY IT WAS AN ISSUE AT THE INITIAL SENTENCING
BACK IN 1992.

IF THAT IS IN FACT SO, WHY WASN’T THAT
RAISED EITHER ON APPEAL, OR NUMBER TWO AND MOST
IMPORTANTLY, AT THE FIRST POST-CONVICTION HEARING?
THAT WAS THE APPROPRIATE FORUM TO HAVE THAT CLAIM
LITIGATED, NOT HERE AND NOW, AFTER HE’S ALREADY BEEN
SENTENCED. HE HAD HIS DAY IN COURT.

THE COURT: WAS HE REPRESENTED AT THE SECOND
SENTENCING?

MR. BOUCHER: YES, BY MR. ANGELOS, THE
ORIGINAL ATTORNEY AT THE TRIAL.

THE COURT: WAS HE PRIVATELY RETAINED?

MR. YANKELLOW: PUBLIC DEFENDER.

MR. MONK: PUBLIC DEFENDER.

THE COURT: DOES THE PUBLIC DEFENDER’S
OFFICE THEN REVIEW THOSE TRANSCRIPTS WITH THE CLIENTS

FOR PURPOSES OF DETERMINING WHETHER THERE ARE

16
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APPEALABLE ISSUES?

MR. MONK: NO, SIR.

MR. YANKELLOW: IF YOUR HONOR PLEASE, IT’S
UP TO THE CLIENT TO DETERMINE WHETHER OR NOT HE IS
GOING TO FILE AN APPEAL. HE WAS ADVISED OF HIS
RIGHTS, THAT HE HAD THIRTY DAYS IN WHICH TO FILE AN
APPEAL. WHY MR. MONK DID NOT FILE AN APPEAL, I HAVE
NO IDEA. WE DON’T EVER TELL A CLIENT THAT YOU HAVE
GROUNDS FOR -- A REAL GROUNDS FOR AN APPEAL OR YOU
DON’T HAVE ANY GROUNDS FOR AN APPEAL. THAT’S A
DECISION THAT THE CLIENT HAS TO MAKE INDIVIDUALLY.

MR. MONK: ARE YOU TALKING ABOUT THE SECOND
SENTENCE?

MR. YANKELLOW: YES.

MR. MONK: I TRIED TO EXPLAIN TO JUDGE WARD,
AND IF YOU ASCERTAIN THE TRANSCRIPT --

MR. YANKELLOW: WE HAVE IT.

MR. MONK: -- YOU CAN SEE THAT I TRIED TO
EXPLAIN TO JUDGE WARD THE SAME THING THAT I AM TRYING
TO RAISE HERE.

' THE COURT: WELL, HE DISAGREED WITH YOU.

MR. MONK: NO, HE DIDN’T DISAGREE. HE

DENIED ME MY RIGHT TO CHALLENGE THE SENTENCE UNDER DUE

PROCESS -- UNDER DUE PROCESS, SPECHT V. PETERSON --

AND HE DENIED ME THAT RIGHT AT THAT SENTENCING. SO

17
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NOW I AM HERE ON POST-CONVICTION SEEKING RELIEF OR
PROPER RELIEF IN FRONT OF THIS COURT, BECAUSE I WAS
DENIED IN FRONT OF THE SENTENCING JUDGE WHEN I TRIED
TO EXPLAIN TO HIM THE --

THE COURT: RATHER THAN BELABOR THIS, I
THINK THERE ARE SOME VERY SERIOQUS ISSUES ABOUT THE
FINALITY OF ALL OF THIS. I AM GOING TO DENY THE
MOTION AND LET YOU PROCEED, BUT I HAVE REAL QUESTIONS
ABOUT DOING IT, GIVEN THAT YOU WERE REPRESENTED ALL
ALONG THE WAY. I AM STILL GOING TO DENY IT. LET'’S
GO FORWARD.

MR. BOUCHER: VERY WELL, JUDGE.

MR. YANKELLOW: FOR WHAT IT IS WORTH, MR.

MONK MENTIONED THE CASE SPECHT V. PATTERSON 386 U.S.

605.

THE COURT: THANK YOU.

MR. YANKELLOW: MR. MONK, PLEASE TAKE THE
STAND.

MR. MONK: ARE YOU GOING TO DENY IT?

MR. YANKELLOW: NO, HE DENIED THE STATE’S
OBJECTION.

MR. MONK: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.

THE CLERK: WOULD YOU RAISE YOUR RIGHT HAND,
PLEASE?
WHEREUPON,

18
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GREGORY ERIC MONK,

AFTER HAVING BEEN DULY SWORN IN ACCORDANCE WITH LAW,
WAS EXAMINED AND TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:
MR. MONK: CAN I GIVE COPIES TO THE COURT?
MR. YANKELLOW: WHAT HAVE YOU GOT HERE?
THE COURT: GIVE THEM TO MR. YANKELLOW.
HE’S GOING TO QUESTION YOU.
MR. MONK: YEAH, BUT I WANTED -- I’VE GOT A
COPY FOR YOU. COPIES FOR YOU.
MR. YANKELLOW: COPY FOR THE STATE?
MR. MONK: YEAH, THAT’S FOR THE STATE.
MR. YANKELLOW: I WILL ENTER THOSE AS
PETITIONER’S EXHIBIT 1(A), (B) AND (C).
THE COURT: ANY OBJECTION?
MR. BOUCHER: NO OBJECTION.
THE COURT: THEY’'RE ADMITTED.
(COUNSEL FOR THE PETITIONER
INTRODUCED PETITIONER’S

EXHIBIT NUMBERS

1(A), 1(B), 1(C) IN EVIDENCE.

THE CLERK: STATE YOUR NAME FOR THE RECORD
AND YOUR LAST KNOWN ADDRESS.

THE WITNESS: GREGORY MONK, 2931 FOREST GLEN

)

19
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ROAD. IT’S A HOUSE.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. YANKELLOW:

Q. MR. MONK, YOU FILED A PRO SE PETITION AND
AMENDED PETITION. WE HAVE HAD DISCUSSIONS WITH THE
JUDGE ABOUT THE PETITION. I DON’T WANT YOU TO REPEAT’
WHAT YOU SAID, BUT WHY DID YOU FEEL THAT YOU DID NOT
RECEIVE A FAIR SENTENCING?

A. DO YOU WANT ME --

THE COURT: I DIDN'T HEAR YOUR QUESTION.

MR. YANKELLOW: I SAID BECAUSE WE HAD THE
DISCUSSION AT THE BENCH THAT I DIDN’T WANT HIM TO
REPEAT THAT WHICH HAD PREVIOUSLY TRANSPIRED. I WANT
HIM TO EXPLAIN ANY OTHER REASONS WHY HE FELT HE DID
NOT HAVE A FAIR HEARING, FAIR SENTENCING.

THE COURT: WE’/VE ONLY GOT THREE ISSUES IN
FRONT OF US.

I WANT TO KNOW WHY YOU SAID THERE WAS NO
PROOF OF YOUR PRIOR CONVICTION.

THE WITNESS: ALL RIGHT, THE PRIOR
CONVICTION PETITION --

THE COURT: THE TRANSCRIPT INDICATES THAT
THERE WAS A COLLOQUY BETWEEN THE SENTENCING JUDGE AND

MR. BOUCHER ABOUT A CERTIFIED DOCKET ENTRY OF YOUR

PRIOR CONVICTION IN CASE NUMBER 29009933, IT WAS
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ADMITTED WITHOUT OBJECTION BY MR. ANGELOS, AND THEN
THE COURT INQUIRED -- COUNSEL INQUIRED AS TO WHETHER
YOU WERE THE SAME GREGORY MONK WHO WAS THE DEFENDANT
IN THE CASE BEFORE, AS IN THE PREVIOUS CASE, AND YOUR
ATTORNEY AGREED THAT YOU WERE.

THE WITNESS: ALL RIGHT.

THE COURT: WHAT OTHER EVIDENCE DID THE
STATE HAVE TO ADDUCE?

THE WITNESS: ON THAT ISSUE WHAT I AM SAYING
IS THAT IN MY RELIEF BY JUDGE HOLLANDER, I RECEIVED A
NEW SENTENCING IN WHICH I AM BACK BEFORE YOU NOW ON,
AND WHAT I AM SAYING IS THAT THE REASON THAT JUDGE
HOLLANDER OVERTURNED THE CASE IS BECAUSE MY LAWYER DID
NOT EXPLAIN IN -- HE TOLD ME, BASICALLY, TO PUT IT IN
SHORT TERMS, THAT I COULDN’'T FILE SOME TYPE OF RELIEF
BECAUSE -~ RELIEF BECAUSE --

MR. YANKELLOW: I CAN SHORTEN THAT. THE
JUDGE GRANTED THE RELIEF BECAUSE THE SENTENCE DID NOT
FOLLOW THE PRE --

THE WITNESS: IT DIDN’T FOLLOW COLLINS,
BASICALLY, IS WHAT I AM SAYING. SO I AM SAYING BASED
ON THAT, I WAS GRANTED A NEW HEARING, A NEW
SENTENCING, AND -- AS MISS CHANCE WROTE YOU IN THE
LETTER, SHE INDICATES THAT THE DOCKET ENTRY FORMS

SHOWS THAT I HAD A NEW SENTENCE ON THE 29TH OF

21
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DECEMBER.

THE COURT: UH-HUH.

THE WITNESS: SO THE DOCKET ENTRY SHOWS THAT
I HAD THIS NEW SENTENCE. SO WHAT I AM SAYING, JUST

BECAUSE I WIN A NEW SENTENCE, IT DOES NOT NEGATE ME
THE PRIVILEGE OF HAVING THE WHOLE PROCESS DONE OVER
AGAIN, AND IT IS INCUMBENT UPON THE STATE TO ESTABLISH

THIS. AND EVEN IN FORD V. STATE, THE -- THE -- THE

COURT OF APPEALS STATED THAT IT IS NOT ENOUGH JUST FOR
THE STATE TO SAY THAT THEY HAVE -- THAT I HAVE A PRIOR
CONVICTION. NO, THEY MUST ENTER INTO THE RECORD
EITHER BY PRESENTENCE INVESTIGATION, OR, IN LIEU OF
PRESENTENCE INVESTIGATION, BY CERTIFIED COPY OF PRIOR
CONVICTION.

WHAT I’'M SAYING IS THAT SINCE I WAS GIVEN A
NEW SENTENCE, THAT THE PRIOR SENTENCE OR EVIDENCE
ENTERED IN THE PRIOR SENTENCE IS RENDERED MOOT
ACCORDING TO DOCKET ENTRY, AND SO --

THE COURT: I UNDERSTAND YOUR ARGUMENT.

GO AHEAD.

TELL ME ABOUT WHY -- ABOUT FIFTEEN DAY
NOTICE.

THE WITNESS: OKAY, TO THE FIFTEEN DAY
NOTICE, AGAIN -- AND THESE ARE THE TRANSCRIPTS THAT I
GAVE -- I HAVE BOTH OF THESE TRANSCRIPTS.

22
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IN FRONT OF JUDGE BROWN ON MARCH 17TH, I
RECEIVED A PRELIMINARY HEARING. I WAS SCHEDULED TO
GO IN TO TRIAL IN FRONT OF JUDGE BROWN THAT DAY, BUT
JUDGE BROWN WAS HEARING A CASE. HE WAS ON TRIAL.
SO WE WENT FOR POSTPONEMENT IN FRONT OF A POSTPONEMENT
JUDGE.

THEY DIDN’T GRANT THE POSTPONEMENT, BECAUSE
JUDGE BROWN WAS GOING TO ALLOW ME TO GO BACK OUT ON
BAIL. IF YOU CAN SEE IT RIGHT THERE -- SEE IT THERE?

THAT PREVIOUS HEARING, THE PROSECUTOR HAD

ARGUED IF I WAS LET OUT ON BAIL THAT I WOULD NOT

RETURN TO COURT. SO SOMEHOW THE BAIL FILES WAS NOT
IN -- IN THE RECORD.,.
SO THEY TOLD -- THE JUDGE TOLD MY LAWYER TO

GO AND CHECK AND I WAS GOING TO GET OUT ON BAIL --

BACK OUT ON BAIL THAT DAY BECAUSE I WAS ONLY FIVE

MINUTES LATE.

SO THAT DAY I WAS DENIED. I WENT -- I WAS
DENIED THE -- THE POSTPONEMENT.
I WENT STRAIGHT OVER TO JUDGE WARD. WHEN I

WENT IN FRONT OF JUDGE WARD, THERE STILL WAS NO NOTICE
REQUIREMENT OF ENHANCEMENT OF PENALTIES BY THE

STATE. AS A MATTER OF FACT, HE HAD JUST OFFERED ME
THREE YEARS. SO THIS INDICATED -- THIS IS OFF THE

RECORD, BUT I’'M JUST SAYING HE OFFERED ME THROUGH MY




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

LAWYER, BUT THAT INDICATED THAT HE DIDN'T EVEN KNOW

THAT HE WAS GOING TO SEEK AN ENHANCEMENT PENALTY.

IN SULLIVAN V. STATE, UNDER -- IN FORD
VERSUS -- I MEAN TEETER AND SULLIVAN, THE SUPREME
COURT SPECIFICALLY SAY -- BECAUSE PROSECUTORS ARGUE

THAT THIS PUTS A PREMIUM ON A DEFENDANT’S SENTENCING,
THAT THEY HAVE TO GIVE HIM A NOTICE, A REQUIREMENT OF
FIFTEEN DAYS PRIOR TO TRIAL.

SO WHAT THEY SAY IS -- I’M QUOTING FROM

STATE V. FORD, AND THEY SAID -- THIS IS THEIR

FOOTNOTES BEFORE THEY VACATED THE SENTENCE AND SENT IT
BACK FOR RESENTENCING.

THEY SAY, "WE RECOGNIZE THAT THIS MIGHT SEEM
TO PUT A PREMIUM ON DEFENDANT’S SILENCE TO THE
DETRIMENT OF THE STATE."

THEN WE GO BACK TO WHY I DIDN'T PROTEST
THIS, BECAUSE IT WAS NEVER CHALLENGED. I AIN'T GOT
TO CHALLENGE NOTHING THAT’S NEVER CONTESTED. IT’S
NOT INCUMBENT UPON ME TO DO SO. THIS IS TOTALLY
BASED ON THE STATE. THIS IS AN EXTRA BURDEN THAT HE
HAS TO GIVE ME AN ENHANCEMENT PENALTY, AND THEY
FURTHER SAID THIS NEED NOT BE SO. THE STATE NEED
ONLY FOLLOW THE RULING OF BUTLER, TEETER AND SULLIVAN

TO AVOID THIS POTENTIAL TRAP.

THE STATE -- THE APPELLATE COURT EVEN SAYS
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THAT IT IS A POTENTIAL TRAP. SO THEY ARE ACQUIESCED
TO THIS IF IT’S NOT DONE.

THE COURT: MR. MONK, ARE YOU -- DID THEY
TELL YOU ON THAT DAY THAT THEY WERE SEEKING THE
PENALTY?

THE WITNESS: NO, YOUR HONOR. WHEN I WAS
INFORMED THAT I WAS GOING TO SEEK -- GET AN
ENHANCEMENT PENALTY, IT WAS THE DAY OF MY SENTENCING.

THE COURT: SO YOU ARE CLAIMING THAT YOU
WERE ENTITLED TO HAVE IT FIFTEEN DAYS EARLIER?

THE WITNESS: PRIOR TO TRIAL, BECAUSE IT
NEGATED ME MY -- TO PREPARE A PROPER DEFENSE. IF I
WOULD HAVE KNOWN, I WOULD HAVE RECEIVED AN ENHANCEMENT
PENALTY, NO PAROLE WITHOUT -- I COULD HAVE A PROPER
TYPE OF CONNOTATION TO WEIGH THE EVIDENCE, AND YOU
KNOW, MAKE A PROPER DEFENSE. I WAS NEGATED A PROPER
DEFENSE BECAUSE HE WITHHELD EVIDENCE, AND TO GO TO THE
SENTENCING, I =--

THE COURT: I THINK I UNDERSTAND YOUR
ARGUMENT.

THE WITNESS: I JUST WANT TO SAY THIS ONE
THING. AT THE SENTENCING HEARING, WE GOT IT ON THE
TRANSCRIPT -- NOW THIS IS -- NOW THE SUPREME COURT

ALREADY NOTED THAT THIS MUST BE DONE, BUT AT THE

SENTENCING HEARING, HE SAYS THAT HE BELIEVES
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THAT HE -- THAT HE FURNISHED ME WITH A COPY OF THE --

OF A NOTICE REQUIREMENT,

I AIN’T GOING TO LIE.

AND THIS IS HIM RIGHT HERE.

HE SAID I BELIEVE THAT THE

STATE INCLUDED IN ITS PRELIMINARY MOTION THAT WE WERE
TO FILE IN THIS MATTER A MANDATORY -- AND HE ADDED
THIS AS AN ADDENDUM TO SOMETHING THAT NEVER EVEN
EXISTED.

THE COURT: SO YOU SAY YOU NEVER GOT IT.
THE WITNESS: I NEVER EVEN GOT IT.
THE COURT: TELL ME ABOUT THE RIGHT TO
REHABILITATION. WHERE DO YOU GET THAT?

THE WITNESS: REHABILITATION? ALL RIGHT.
WHAT I AM SAYING ON REHABILITATION IS

THAT -- AND I'M CITIG GARGNEANO V. STATE ON --

THE COURT: WHAT ARE YOU SIGHTING?

MR. YANKELLOW: LET ME GET IT SO I CAN -- 95

MARYLAND APP. 593 GARGNEANO V. STATE.

THE WITNESS: AND WHAT I AM CITING,
GARGNEANO--
THE COURT: YES, SIR, I’M SORRY.
THE WITNESS: THE REASON I CITED GARGNEANO,
I AM WELL AWARE THAT GARGNEANO IS SENTENCED UNDER 286
(C), WHICH I WAS SENTENCED UNDER 286 (C), BUT WHAT THE
PROSECUTOR MAY ARGUE, THAT I WASN’T SENTENCED UNDER

THE TYPE OF RELIEF THAT I AM TRYING TO ASCERTAIN, BUT

26




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

I AM USING GARGNEANO AS A CITATION TO SHOW YOU THAT
THE SUPREME COURT JUST RULED ON A CASE BASICALLY THE
SAME THING AS WHAT I AM SAYING, AND GARGNEANO WAS
SENTENCED UNDER 286 (C) AND HE RECEIVED RELIEF BASED
UNDER 286 (D).

THE COURT: SO YOU SAY THAT THE COURT OF
SPECIAL APPEALS’ DECISION IN GARGNEANO IS THE SAME AS

YOUR SITUATION?

THE WITNESS: YES, IN WAYS. NOT EXACTLY,
BUT WHAT I AM CITING -- I AM CITING FROM THAT CASE.
THE COURT: OKAY. DID YOU KNOW THAT CASE

WENT UP TO THE COURT OF APPEALS? I HAVEN’'T READ THEM
YET, SO I CAN’T TELL YOU WHETHER IT WAS ON THE SAME
POINT.

THE WITNESS: ALL RIGHT, BUT WHAT I AM
SAYING IS THAT THE LEGISLATURE IN -- IN MAKING THE
LAWS PERTAINING TO ENHANCEMENT PENALTIES, THEY CITED

IN GARGNEANO V. STATE FROM STATE V. WOODMAN THAT IT IS

A PROVISION OF LAW THAT THE CRIMINALS WHO --
DISCIPLINE HAS HERETO FAILED TO REFORM BY PRIOR
CONVICTION AND PUNISHMENT FORM A CLASS OF DEFENDANTS
TO BE SEVERELY PUNISHED MORE THAN THE FIRST OFFENDER.

AND HE ALSO CITED MORGAN V. CONWORTH, THAT

IT IS NOT INTENDED THAT THE HEAVIER PENALTY PRESCRIBED

FOR THE COMMISSION OF A SECOND OFFENSE SHOULD DESCEND
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UPON ANYONE BUT THE INCORRIGIBLE ONE WHO, AFTER BEING
REPROVED STILL -- THE HEAVIER PENALTY PRESCRIBED FOR
THE SECOND VIOLATION IS VISITED UPON ANYONE WHO HAS
NOT HAD THE BENEFIT OF REPROOF --

THE COURT: ARE YOU READING FROM GARGNEANO?

THE WITNESS: YES. ALL OF THIS IS 1IN
GARGNEANO.

THE COURT: IS THERE ANYTHING ELSE YOU HAVE
TO SUPPORT THAT ISSUE?

THE WITNESS: THE LAST ONE, THE COURT

FURTHER CITED JONES V. STATE, THAT THOSE WHO RECEIVED

ENHANCEMENT -- THOSE WHO --

MR. YANKELLOW: YOU ARE READING FROM YOUR

PETITION?

THE WITNESS: YEAH, BUT --

MR. YANKELLOW: THE JUDGE CAN READ YOUR
PETITION AS WELL AS YOU CAN. I DON'T THINK THAT YOU

HAVE TO READ --

THE WITNESS: THOSE SEEKING ENHANCEMENT
PENALTIES HAVE BEEN AFFORDED A FAIR CHANCE WITHIN THE
PRISON SYSTEM AND NOT RESPONDED, AND WHAT I AM SAYING
NOW IS THAT I DIDN’T HAVE THAT CHANCE TO BE
REHABILITATED WITHIN THE PRISON SYSTEM BECAUSE OF THE
FACT THAT I WAS NOT WITHIN THE CITY JAIL. DUE TO THE

OVERCROWDEDNESS OF CITY JAIL, I WAS SENT TO A
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NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION. I FORGOT WHAT STREET IT’S ON,
AND IT DOES NOT FALL DIRECTLY ON -- UNDER THE D.O.C.
THEY ARE JUST HELPERS FOR THE STATE. THEY ARE NOT --
THEY ARE -- THERE IS NOT C.E.O.S THERE. EVERYBODY IS
CIVILIANS. THEY ARE NOT PROPERLY TRAINED AS AN
OFFICER WOULD BE.

THE COURT: YOU WOULD RATHER HAVE BEEN IN

THE CITY JAIL?

THE WITNESS: NO. MAYBE I WOULD HAVE
RECEIVED SOME TYPE OF REHABILITATION. I DIDN’T ASK
TO GO TO THIS NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION. I WAS SENT
THERE DUE TO THE OVERCROWDEDNESS. SO I FEEL THAT IT

IS NOT MY FAULT THAT I DIDN’T RECEIVE WHAT THE
LEGISLATURE HAS SET UP THAT I BE ACQUIESCED TO
AND TO -- A D.O.C. INCARCERATION --

THE COURT: I CAN LOOK AT THE CASES IN YOUR
PETITION AND DEAL WITH THAT.

ARE THERE ANY OTHER BASES FOR THOSE THREE
ISSUES THAT YOU HAVE JUST CITED?

THE WITNESS: NO, SIR.

THE COURT: DO YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, MR.
BOUCHER?

MR. BOUCHER: NO QUESTIONS, JUDGE. THANK
YOU.

MR. YANKELLOW: THAT WOULD BE THE

29
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PETITIONER’S CASE, IF YOUR HONOR PLEASE.

THE COURT: THANK YOU.

YOU MAY STEP DOWN.

DO YOU WANT TO RESPOND MR. BOUCHER?

MR. BOUCHER: YES, JUDGE.

MR. YANKELLOW: HE MAY RESPOND. I AM NOT
GOING TO ARGUE ANYTHING. I THINK MR. MONK HAS CITED
ALL THAT IS NECESSARY IN THIS CASE. THERE HAS BEEN
FULL RESPONSE AS FAR AS THE PETITIONER IS CONCERNED.

THE COURT: THANK YOU.

MR. BOUCHER: BRIEFLY, IN THE ORIGINAL
TRANSCRIPT, WHICH I BELIEVE THE COURT HAS IN ITS
POSITION, YOU WILL NOTE UNDER THE PORTION PERTAINING
TO MARCH THE 18TH, 1992, THAT’S PAGE 122, THE
DEFENDANT IS TECHNICALLY PUT ON NOTICE AS TO THE FACT
THAT THE STATE INTENDS TO INVOKE THE MANDATORY
OFFENDER PENALTY WHICH HAD BEEN FILED PREVIOUSLY.

I WILL BE FORTHRIGHT, I HAVE TAKEN A VERY
CURSORY LOOK THROUGH THE COURT FILE, I CANNOT FIND MY
WRITTEN MANDATORY OFFENDER ADDENDUM.

I WOULD INDICATE TO THE COURT THAT THE
TRANSCRIPT AND THE ORIGINAL FILE APPEAR TO HAVE
BEEN -- CHANGED ORDERS, HAVE BEEN CHANGED SOMEWHAT, I
AM SURE, TO COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE COURT

OF SPECIAL APPEALS WHEN THOSE FILES ARE TRANSPORTED
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DOWN TO ANNAPOLIS, BUT NEVERTHELESS --

THE COURT: DO YOU HAVE TO FILE IT TO
COMPLY?

MR. BOUCHER: NO. IT’S MY POSITION THAT
ORAL NOTICE IS SUFFICIENT.

IN ADDITION, THE DEFENDANT MADE REFERENCE TO
THE NOTICE -- TO THE NOTICE PROVISION THAT IT HAS TO
BE FIFTEEN DAYS BEFORE SENTENCING, NOT BEFORE A
TRIAL. AND I WOULD SUBMIT THAT IN FACT THAT
PROVISION WAS COMPLIED WITH.

THE COURT WILL NOTE THAT ON MARCH THE 18TH,
THE DEFENDANT AND COUNSEL ARE PUT ON NOTICE THAT THE
STATE INTENDS TO SEEK THE ENHANCED -- THE MANDATORY
PENALTIES, AND THEN IN THE TRANSCRIPT, THE SENTENCING
PROVISION DATED 4/2/92, WHICH IN FACT IS FIFTEEN DAYS
FROM THE DATE OF THE CONVICTION AND FIFTEEN DAYS
BEFORE THE SENTENCING, YOU WILL NOTE MY REFERENCE --
IN SPEAKING TO JUDGE WARD, A REFERENCE TO THE
MANDATORY OFFENDER ADDENDUM THAT HAD BEEN FILED.

IN ADDITION, I BELIEVE THAT THE PETITIONER,
IN HIS TESTIMONY TO THE COURT, INDICATED THAT THERE
HAD BEEN NO PROOF OF HIS PRIOR CONVICTION THAT HAD
BEEN SUBMITTED BY THE STATE.

THE COURT: LET ME STOP YOU FOR A SECOND.

SUPPOSE YOUR MANDATORY OFFENDER ADDENDUM
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HADN’T BEEN FILED AT THAT POINT.

MR. BOUCHER: I STILt THINK THAT THE ORAL
NOTICE WAS SUFFICIENT.

THE COURT: YOU CAN MAKE REFERENCE TO A
DOCUMENT THAT’S NOT IN THE RECORD AND THAT DOES IT?

MR. BOUCHER: THAT PUTS THE DEFENDANT ON --
PUTS THE DEFENDANT ON NOTICE THAT THE STATE INTENDS TO
SEEK THAT ENHANCED OR MANDATORY PENALTY.

THE COURT: WHEN YOU WERE SPEAKING TO JUDGE
WARD, AT THAT POINT WAS COUNSEL PRESENT FOR MR. MONK?

MR. BOUCHER: YES. IT WAS AFTER THE VERDICT
HAD BEEN RENDERED.,

JUDGE, YOU WILL ALSO FIND, IN THE BODY OF
THE COURT FILE, A TRUE TEST COPY OF THE DEFENDANT'’S
PREVIOUS CONVICTION UNDER CASE NUMBER 29 --

THE COURT: IT’S IN THE RECORD THAT THE
ARGUMENT HE MAKES IS THAT YOU HAD TO PUT IT IN
AGAIN. ISN’T THAT WHAT HE SAID?

MR. MONK: YES, SIR.

MR. BOUCHER: I BELIEVE THAT THAT’S PART OF
WHAT HE SAID.

THE POINT IS THAT I DON’'T BELIEVE THAT
THAT’S THE CASE, AND IN THE SECOND SENTENCING HEARING,
I ASKED JUDGE WARD TO INCORPORATE BY REFERENCE THE

EXHIBITS THAT HAD BEEN INTRODUCED PREVIOUSLY IN THE
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FIRST SENTENCING HEARING, AND THAT WAS, IN FACT,
ACCEPTED AND GRANTED BY THE COURT.

JUDGE, AS TO THE CONTENTION BY THE
PETITIONER THAT HE WAS NOT AFFORDED AN OPPORTUNITY --
AN OPPORTUNITY TO BE REHABILITATED, QUITE FRANKLY, I
WOULD AGAIN SUBMIT TO THE COURT THAT THAT IS NOT A
CAUSE OF ACTION THAT RELIEF CAN BE GRANTED FOR.

IN ADDITION -- AND I BELIEVE THAT THE --

THE COURT: ARE YOU FAMILIAR WITH THESE
CASES, GARGNEANO --

MR. BOUCHER: NO, JUDGE, AND I WILL ALSO
INDICATE TO THE COURT THAT IT’S JUST IN MY VERY

CURSORY READING. THE PETITIONER CITED FORD V. STATE

AND CONTINUES TO REFER TO SECTION 36 (B) SUB -- (B)
SUB 2. THAT’S THE HANDGUN STATUTE. I SUSPECT WHAT
HE’S MAKING ANALOGY OF IS ENHANCED PENALTY FOR A
SECOND CONVENTION FOR A HANDGUN OFFENSE AND APPLYING
IT TO ARTICLE 27 SECTION 286.

THE COURT: WOULD PUBLIC POLICY OR
LEGISLATIVE PURPOSE BEHIND THE ENHANCED SENTENCING
STATUTE DIFFER FROM --

MR. BOUCHER: THE ONLY ARGUMENT THAT I CAN
SUBMIT TO THE COURT THAT WOULD DIFFER OR WOULD MAKE
THAT DIFFERENT IS THAT THE LEGISLATURE MAY HAVE SOME

DIFFERENT INTENT AS TO MANDATORY SENTENCES FOR DRUG
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OFFENDERS VERSUS PEOPLE WITH HANDGUNS. THAT’S THE
ONLY DISTINCTION THAT I MIGHT BE ABLE TO DRAW.

THE COURT: THAT WAS NO INDICATION ON MY
PART THAT I AGREE WITH HIM ABOUT THAT.

MR. BOUCHER: THE OTHER THING I WILL SIMPLY
POINT OUT AGAIN, BASED ON THAT REHABILITATION
ARGUMENT, IS THAT IN THE DEFENDANT’S ORIGINAL
CONVICTION UNDER THE 290 NUMBER, I WOULD INDICATE TO
THE COURT THAT WHEN HE WAS CONVICTED ON 7/25/90, HE
WAS CONVICTED OF POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
COCAINE, TO BE SENTENCED TO FIVE YEARS TO THE DIVISION
OF CORRECTION, SUSPENDING ALL BUT THE TIME HE HAD
SERVED AND PLACING HIM ON FIVE YEARS SUPERVISED
PROBATION. SO WHEN THAT CONVICTION WAS TO END, HE
WAS ESSENTIALLY RELEASED AND PLACED ON PROBATION.
THAT BEING THE CASE, HE WAS NOT, BUT FOR THE DIVISION
OF PROBATION AND PAROLE, UNDER THE AUSPICES OF ANY OF
THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION TREATMENT PROGRAMS OR
REHABILITATION PROGRAMS, BECAUSE HE WAS NOT
INCARCERATED. THAT BEING THE CASE, I THINK THAT THE
ARGUMENT IS MOOT, BECAUSE HE WAS NEVER UNDER THE
AUSPICES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION.

IF IN FACT THERE IS SOME REQUIREMENT, WHICH
I SUBMIT THAT THERE IS NOT, BUT IF THERE IS SOME

REQUIREMENT THAT REHABILITATION BE MEASURED AND THEN
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APPLIED, THAT IS NOT APPLICABLE IN THIS PARTICULAR SET
OF CIRCUMSTANCES.

THE COURT: ANYTHING ELSE?

MR. BOUCHER: I THINK THAT'’S IT. THANK
YOU.

THE COURT: MR. MONK, ANYTHING ELSE?

MR. MONK: YES. WHAT HE IS SAYING TO --
THAT THERE IS NO MEASURE, THERE IS A MEASURE UNDER 286
(D). THEY -- THE CASE SPECIFICALLY STATES THAT IT’S
WITHIN ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY DAYS THAT THE COURT WILL
DETERMINE THAT A DEFENDANT HAS RECEIVED A PROPER
REHABILITATION, AND WHAT HE IS SAYING THAT I WAS NOT
LOCKED UP. I WAS. I WAS LOCKED UP FOR FOUR MONTHS IN
THIS -- IN THIS NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION UNTIL I
RECEIVED THE PROBATION.

THE COURT: WHAT HE WAS SAYING WAS THAT
AFTER JUDGE PINES SENTENCED YOU, YOU WERE OUT ON THE
STREET. ISN’T THAT TRUE?

MR. MONK: YES, I WAS OUT ON THE STREET. I
NEVER WAS LOCKED UP WHEN JUDGE PINES SENTENCED ME.
SO -- BUT HE’S TALKING -- I GUESS --

AREN’T YOU TALKING ABOUT WHEN I -- WHEN I
GOT THE OTHER SENTENCE AND WHAT I AM TALKING ABOUT
NOW?

THE COURT: I GUESS YOUR ARGUMENT IS -- HIS
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ARGUMENT IS THAT THERE WAS -- IF THERE IS A
REQUIREMENT, IT APPLIED AFTER THE SECOND SENTENCING
WHEN HE WAS REMITTED TO D.O.C.

MR. MONK: AND THAT’S UNDER 286 (D) AND THEY
STATE SPECIFICALLY A HUNDRED EIGHTY DAYS, IF A
DEFENDANT IS LOCKED UP ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY DAYS. IF HE
IS NOT LOCKED UP MORE THAN A HUNDRED EIGHTY DAYS, THEN
HE CAN’T RECEIVE THAT ENHANCEMENT PENALTY.

THE COURT: I THINK THE LIGHT HAS GONE ON.
SOMEBODY HAD BETTER INFORM ME -- I SEE THE PROVISION
HE’S REFERRING TO, BUT I DON’T KNOW WHAT IT MEANS.

MR. BOUCHER: I THINK I UNDERSTAND WHAT THE
DEFENDANT IS SAYING OR THE PETITIONER IS SAYING, AND
UNFORTUNATELY, AND WITH ALL DUE RESPECT TO HIM, HE’S
CONFUSED.

WHAT THE SITUATION IS IS THIS: HE WAS
SENTENCED UNDER 286 (C).

THE COURT: YES. HE CONCEDED THAT.

MR. BOUCHER: RIGHT. WHAT HE IS DOING NOW
IS APPLYING HIS SITUATION TO 286 (D) 1.

WHAT THAT SPECIFICALLY DEALS WITH IS A
MANDATORY SENTENCING PROVISION. THAT DEALS WITH
TWENTY-FIVE YEARS WITHOUT PAROLE, AND THERE IS A
REQUIREMENT THAT IN ORDER FOR THAT MANDATORY SENTENCE

TO BE IMPOSED, THAT AT LEAST ONE TERM OF CONFINEMENT
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MUST BE SERVED OF ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY DAYS OR MORE.

MR. MONK: IT’S A MEASUREMENT. IT’S A

MEASUREMENT.
THE COURT: IT IS, BUT IT -- YOU WEREN'T
SENTENCED UNDER THAT. YOU DIDN’'T GET TWENTY~-FIVE

YEARS WITHOUT PAROLE.

MR. MONK: YEAH, BUT THAT'’S WHY I CITED
GARGNEANO NOT KNOWING THAT HE RECEIVED RELIEF BASED ON
THIS, BECAUSE IT WAS CITED WITHIN HIS CASE FROM THE
SUPREME COURT.

THE COURT: I WILL READ THAT.

MR. MONK: THAT’S ALL I WANTED YOU TO
TAKE =-

THE COURT: OKAY.

MR. MONK: WHAT HE’S SAYING ABOUT THE
FIFTEEN DAY REQUIREMENT, IT'’S OBVIOUS THAT YOU HAVE
GOT TO TELL SOMEBODY THAT YOU ARE PLANNING TO SEEK
EXTRA PENALTIES, WHICH THE COURT SAYS THEY --

THE COURT: THAT’S TRUE, BUT YOU WERE
REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL AND COUNSEL IS FAMILIAR WITH
THE -- WHAT HE’S REFERRING TO AND IS ON NOTICE. THERE
MAY BE A PROBLEM.

MR. MONK: IT WAS NEVER ENTERED INTO ANY
KIND OF RECORD, YOUR HONOR. HE IS SAYING THAT IT WAS

AND THEN --
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THE COURT: HE SAYS HE SAID IT ON THE RECORD
AND HE BELIEVES HE FILED IT.

MR. MONK: HE SAID HE SAID IT IN PRELIMINARY
HEARING, AND IT IS NOT INDICATED IN THE PRELIMINARY
HEARING WITH JUDGE BROWN, NOR IS IT INDICATED IN THE

PRELIMINARY HEARING THAT I JUST GAVE YOU WITH JUDGE

WARD.

THE COURT: I HAVE TO LOOK AT THE
TRANSCRIPT.

MR. MONK: ANYTHING AFTER -- ANYTHING AFTER
THAT IS AFTER I WAS CONVICTED. I WAS -~ I PICKED THE

JURY ONE DAY, THE NEXT DAY I WAS CONVICTED.

THE COURT: WHEN WERE YOU SENTENCED?

MR. MONK: AND I WAS SENTENCED APRIL 2ND.
I WAS CONVICTED MARCH 17TH.

THE COURT: IS THAT FIFTEEN DAYS?

MR. MONK: BUT I DIDN’'T RECEIVE NO TYPE OF
NOTICE. IT’S SUPPOSED TO BE THE DOCUMENT AS IN
SULLIVAN. IT SAYS THAT I WAS SUPPOSED TO RECEIVE A
DOCUMENT, AND IN SULLIVAN, THE PETITIONER IN
SULLIVAN -- THIS WAS HIS ISSUE AND THIS IS WHAT
SUPREME COURT DENIED HIS ISSUE ON, HE SAID THAT THE
DOCUMENT WAS SERVED UPON HIM, BUT THE DOCUMENT DID NOT
INDICATE CLEARLY THE DATES OF HIS CONVICTIONS.

SO WHEN HE SAYS THAT ORAL STATEMENT IS --
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IS -~ IS SUFFICIENT, HE KNOWS HE’S LYING.
THE COURT: I’LL LOOK AT THE CASE THAT YOU

REFER TO AND IF IT REQUIRES THAT, THEN I WILL DEAL

WITH IT.

MR. MONK: ALL RIGHT.

THAT'’S 1IT. THANK YOU.

THE COURT: THANK YOU.

I WILL HAVE TO ISSUE A WRITTEN OPINION.

MR. YANKELLOW: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.
THANK YOU FOR MAKING MY JOB SO EASY. MR. MONK SAID
IT ALL.

THE COURT: I’'M SORRY?

MR. YANKELLOW: THAT’S ALL RIGHT.

THE COURT: I DIDN’T MEAN TO RUSH PEOPLE,
BUT I DO HAVE A JURY WAITING.

MR. YANKELLOW: I KNOW.

CONCLUSION
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REPORTER’S CERTIFICATE

I, LESLIE ELISE GROSS, AN OFFICIAL COURT
REPORTER OF THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE CITY, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I RECORDED STENOGRAPHICALLY THE
PROCEEDINGS IN THE MATTER OF
GREGORY ERIC MONK V. STATE OF MARYLAND IN THE CIRCUIT

COURT FOR BALTIMORE CITY ON MAY 3, 1995.

I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING PAGES
CONSTITUTE THE OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT AS TRANSCRIBED BY
ME FROM MY STENOGRAPHIC NOTES TO THE WITHIN
COMPUTER-AIDED TRANSCRIPT IN A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE
MANNER. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I HAVE HEREUNTO

SUBSCRIBED MY NAME THIS 9TH DAY OF JUNE, 1995.
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LESLIE ELISE GROSS,
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER
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Court of Special Appeals e

No. 1208, September Term, 1995

State of Maryland
vSs.
Gregory E. Monk

JUDGMENT: May 6, 1996: Per Curiam filed.
Judgment reversed. Costs to be paid by
appellee.

June 5, 1996: Mandate issued.

STATEMENT OF COSTS:

In Circuit Court: for BALTIMORE CITY

PC7173

ReCOrd..eeeeeecocsens cscesscessenseseccs 50.00

* Total * 50.00 *

In Court of Special Appeals:

Filing Record on Appeal............ ceaas 50.00
Printing Brief for Appellant...... ceaens 154.80
Reply Brief......iiiieieenerececnccocnas 50.40

* Total * 255.20 *
Printing Brief for Appellee............. 493.20

* Total * 493,20 *

STATE OF MARYLAND, Sct:

| do hereby certify that the foregoing is truly taken from the records and proceedings of Gwng manMw
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CIRCUIT CRURT FOR ;
‘ BALTIORE g1y ' CIRCUIT COURT Fom
GREGORY E. MONK 4. IN THE CIRCUIT COUBALTUAQRE Guw

VS. * FOR BALTIMORE CITY

. b mns pe 55/4{‘

STATE OF MARYLAND * CASE NO. 591277019

* * * * * * * * * * * * * *

ANSWER TO STATE’S APPLICATION FOR LEAVE TO APPEAL

Néw comes Norman N. Yankellow, attorney for the Petitioner,
Gregory Monk, in response to the State’s application for leave to
appeal and respectfully says:

QUESTION T.

DID THE CIRCUIT COURT ERR IN FAILING TO GRANT THE
STATE’S MOTION TO DISMISS THE POST CONVICTION PETITION?

The hearing Jjudge was absolutely correct in denying the
State’s Dismissal Motion; the motion that was filed by the State on
March 16, 1995 in the Circuit Court is a boiler plate paper,
prepared by a secretary who fills in the appropriate blanks.

Unfortunately, that paper filing totally ignores the dictates
of the Maryland Rules of Practice and Procedure because it does not
contain a certificate of Service on either the petitioner or his
attorney (see Applicant’s Exhibit) and is therefore totally void
and of no consequence.

QUESTION 2
DID THE CIRCUIT COURT ERR IN GRANTING POST CONVICTION
RELTIEF BY INTERPRETING ART. 27, SECTION 28C(C) AS AN
ENHANCED PENALTY STATUTE AND NOT A MANDATORY PENALTY
STATUTE AND BY RECOGNIZING THE CORRESPONDING NOTICE AS SUCH?

The petitioner Gregory Monk concedes that the State met the

time constraints for notice if Rule 4-245(c) applies.

S




But he argues strenuously that the hearing Judge correctly

interpreted the law by requiring enforcement of rule 245(b).
The appellants own argument reflects the fact that 286(c) is
not mandatory in nature.

"This statute does allow some very limited discretion on
the part of the sentencing Judge."

Black’s Law dictionary defines "mandatory sentence" statutes
as follows:

"Statutes in some Jjurisdictions require a judge to
sentence a convicted defendant to a penal institution and
furnish no room for discretion."

The appellant’s reliance on State v. Thompson (332 Md. 1)

should give it little solace

",...the determination as to whether Defendant must serve
remainder of sentence after completion of drug
rehabilitation program remain in the discretion of the
sentencing judge."

(emphasis added)
The hearing judge considered the applicable rules, statutes
and appellate opinions before reaching his well reasoned decision.
WHEREFORE, the petitioner urgently requests that the State’s
application for leave to appeal be denied.

Respectfully submitted,

. 70 L

‘Norman YankeTlow, Of Counsel
Office of the Public Defender
Collateral Review Division
300 W. Preston Street

Suite 213

Baltimore, Maryland 21201
(410) 225-4816




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of this foregoing Answer to
State’s Application for Leave to Appeal was mailed to Richard
Boucher, Esquire, Office of the State’s Attorney for Baltimore

City, Clarence M. Mitchell Jr., Courthouse, 100 N. Calvert Street,

Baltimore, Maryland 21202, on this / 57 day of 92»/\ ,

/
Z BN

Norman ¥4nkellow, Of Counsel

1995.
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1ANET, CLERK
GREGORY E. MONK * IN THE CIRCUIT COURT
VS. * FOR BALTIMORE CITY
* PC 7173
STATE OF MARYLAND * CASE NO. 591277019
* * * * * %* * * * * * * * *

ANSWER TO STATE’S APPLICATION FOR LEAVE TO APPEAL
Now comes Norman N. Yankellow, attorney for the Petitioner,
Gregory Monk, in response to the State’s application for leave to
appeal and respectfully says:
QUESTION I.

DID THE CIRCUIT COURT ERR IN FAILING TO GRANT THE
STATE’S MOTION TO DISMISS THE POST CONVICTION PETITION?

The hearing judge was absolutely correct in denying the
State’s Dismissal Motion; the motion that was filed by the State on
March 16, 1995 in the Circuit Court is a boiler plate paper,
prepared by a secretary who fills in the appropriate blanks.

Unfortunately, that paper filing totally ignores the dictates
of the Maryland Rules of Practice and Procedure because it does not
contain a certificate of Service on either the petitioner or his
attorney (see Applicant’s Exhibit) and is therefore totally void
and of no consedquence.

QUESTION 2
DID THE CIRCUIT COURT ERR IN GRANTING POST CONVICTION
RELIEF BY INTERPRETING ART. 27, SECTION 28C(C) AS AN
ENHANCED PENALTY STATUTE AND NOT A MANDATORY PENALTY
STATUTE AND BY RECOGNIZING THE CORRESPONDING NOTICE AS SUCH?

The petitioner Gregory Monk concedes that the State met the

time constraints for notice if Rule 4~245(c) applies.




But he argues strenuously that the hearing Judge correctly
interpreted fhe law by requiring enforcement of rule 245(b).

The appellants own argument reflects the fact that 286(c) is
not mandatory in nature.

"This statute does allow some very limited discretion on
the part of the sentencing Judge."

Black’s Law dictionary defines "mandatory sentence" statutes
as follows:

"Statutes in some jurisdictions require a 7judge to
sentence a convicted defendant to a penal institution and
furnish no room for discretion."”

The appellant’s reliance on State v. Thompson (332 Md. 1)

should give it little solace

"...the determination as to whether Defendant must serve
remainder of sentence after completion of drug
rehabilitation program remain in the discretion of the
sentencing judge."

(emphasis added)
The hearing judge considered the applicable rules, statutes
and appellate opinions before reaching his well reasoned decision.
WHEREFORE, the petitioner urgently requests that the State’s
application for leave to appeal be denied.

Respectfully submitted,

Nofman Yankéllow, Of Counsel
Office of the Public Defender
Collateral Review Division
300 W. Preston Street

Suite 213

Baltimore, Maryland 21201
(410) 225-4816




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of this foregoing Answer to
State’s Application for Leave to Appeal was mailed to Richard
Boucher, Esquire, Office of the State’s Attorney for Baltimore
City, Clarence M. Mitchell Jr., Courthouse, 100 N. Calvert Street,

Baltimore, Maryland 21202, on this / 57 day of ;;)u~f~ '

1995.

Norman Yankellow, Of Counsel
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LESLIE D. GRADET
CLERK

® L

Qourt of Special Appeals

Courts of Appeal Building
Annapolis, Hd. 21401-1609
KATHARINE M. KNIGHT

(410) 974-3646 CHIEF DEPUTY
WASHINGTON AREA (301) 261-2920

April 2, 1996

Diane E. Keller, Esquire
Office of the Attorney General

200 St. Paul Street
Baltimore, Maryland

21202

Re: State of Maryland vs. Gregory E. Monk
No. 1208, September Term, 1995

Dear Ms. Keller:

Be advised that Appellant’s Motion to Correct Omission

in the Record filed
copy of the Order

in the captioned case was granted. A
is enclosed. The material which was

attached to the motion is being placed with and made a part
of the record in this appeal.

LDG:1s
Enclosure

cc: Gary S. Offutt,

Very truly yours,

Sl . Leidet

Leslie D. Gradet
Clerk

Esquire

Maryland Relay Service
1-800-735-2258
TT/VOICE




oy

¢ i3 Hi7
THE STATE OF MARYLAND, * IN THE
Appellant * COURT OF SPECIAL APPEALS
v. * OF MARYLAND
GREGORY ERIC MONK, * September Term, 1995
Appellee * No. 1208
* * * * * * * * *
0] CT OMIS 0

The State of Maryland, Appellant, by its attorneys J. Joseph
Curran, Jr., Attorney General of Maryland, and Diane E. Keller,
Assistant Attorney General, moves, pursuant to Maryland Rule 8-414,
to correct an omission in the record transmitted to this Court by
the Clerk of the Circuit Court for Baltimore City. 1In support,
Appellee respectfully represents unto this Honorable Court as
follows:

1. On June 14, 1995, the State applied for leave to appeal
from the May 12, 1995 partial grant of Appellee's second petition
for post conviction relief.

2. The record on appeal was received and docketed by this
Court on October 2, 1995. Review of the record discloses that a
portion of the transcript of the May 3, 1995 post conviction
hearing before the Honorable Albert J. Matricciani, Jr., is
incomplete as it is now included in the record on appeal.

3. Undersigned counsel has confirmed that the original
transcript in its entirety has now been provided to the Clerk for
the Circuit Court of Baltimore City. In addition, counsel for
Appellee has been provided with the complete transcript and a copy

thereof has been included in the Joint Record Extract prepared by



Appellee's counsel at pages 47 through 88.

4. The missing portion of the transcript is necessary for a
full and fair consideration of the merits of the instant case.

5. This motion is not presented to this Court for the
purpose of delaying argument in the case.

WHEREFORE, Appellant respectfully requests this Honorable
Court to direct the Clerk of the Circuit Court for Baltimore City
to transmit the aforesaid transcript of this Court and that it be
made part of the record in this case.

Respectfully submitted,

J. JOSEPH CURRAN, JR.
Attorney General of Maryland

_Qian S X 00

DIANE E. KELLER
Assistant Attorney General

Office of the Attorney General
Criminal Appeals Division

200 St. Paul Place

Baltimore, Maryland 21202
(401) 576-7294

Counsel for Appellant




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 27th day of February, 1996 a
copy of the foregoing Motion to Correct Omission in the Record was
hand delivered to Gary S. Offutt, Assistant Public Defender, Office
of the Public Defender, Appellate Division, 6 St. Paul Street,

Suite 1302, Baltimore, Maryland 21202.

D s & KO0

DIANE E. KELLER
Assistant Attorney General




STATE OF MARYLAND, * IN THE
Appellant * COURT OF SPECIAL APPEALS
V. * OF MARYLAND
GREGORY ERIC MONK, * September Term, 1995
Appellee * No. 1208
* * %* * * * %* * %*
ORDER

Upon consideration of the Motion to Correct Omission in the

. A ‘
Record filed herein, it is this AN day of {p(. ( , 1996,
|

by the Court of Special Appeals of Maryland,

ORDERED, that the Clerk of the Circuit Court for Baltimore
City transmit to this Court the transcript of the hearing on
Gregory Eric Monk's petition for post conviction relief, held on
May 3, 1995 before the Honorable Albert J. Matricciani, Jr., and
that said transcript be made part of the record in this case.

Aéén )7247724ufu

C}nef'Judge

Judge

Judge




® é

Qourt of Jpecial Appeals
@ourts of Appeal Building
Annapolis, M. 21401-1600

KATHARINE M. KNIGHT

LESLIE D. GRADET :
CLERK (410) 974-3646 CHIEF DEPUTY

WASHINGTON AREA (301) 261-2920

October 3, 1995

Mary Ellen Barbera, Esquire
Assistant Attorney General
200 St. Paul Place
Baltimore, MD 21202

Dennis M. Henderson, Esquire
Assistant Public Defender

6 St. Paul Center

Suite 602

Baltimore, MD 21202

Re: State of Maryland v. Gregory E. Monk
No. 1208, September Term, 1995

Dear Counsel:
Enclosed find a copy of an Order of this Court dated October
2, 1995, with regard to the above referenced case. If transcripts
are necessary, Appellant shall order them.
Very truly yours,

lﬁ/@) O AZM@X

Leslie D. Gradet
Clerk

LDG/df
Enclosure
cc: Richard H. Boucher, Esquire

Assistant State’s Attorney
Mr. Gregory Monk

Maryidnd fciay Corvice
1-800-735-2258
TT/VOICE
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In the
COURT OF SPECIAL APPEALS
State of Maryland of Maryland

V. > Application for Leave to Appeal
(POST CONVICTION)
Gregory E. Monk No. 55

September Term, 1995

Transferred to Direct Appeal
Docket No. 1;u)3, September
Term, 1995

ORDER

It is this nggrday of October, 1995, by the Court of Special
Appeals,

ORDERED that the captioned Application for Leave to Appeal is
granted; and that the case is hereby transferred to the regular
appeal docket of this Court as No. TQX)S’, September Term, 1995.
It is further

ORDERED that the brief of the appellant be filed on or before

—}Lomanua/ 12 ,lggéjzénd that the brief of the appellee be filed

thirty days after the filing of the appellant’s brief (Maryland
Rule 8-502) . It is further

ORDERED that this case be argued during the Court session
commencing -W»LAAQA,/ , 1996.

D) 10 Wit

Chief Judge
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W
. . GREGORY E. MONK . 2ND PETITIO
, * IN TH
Petitioner
* CIRCUIT COURT
V. . * FOR
f'?%@%fjv£0
] £ “' 2 .
STATE OF MARYL.;%\{WI#-;;;’jg&’-RFI,.EQQ * BALTIMORE CITY
Responderit

1595 HAR b P 3 51 CASE NO: 591277019-20

CRIMIHAL DIVISION,

* * * * * * * * *

PETITION NO: 7173

MOTION TO DISMISS POST CONVICTION PETITION
AND RESPONSE

NOW COMES Patricia C. Jessamy, State's Attorney for Baltimore
City who moves this Court to dismiss the above-captioned post
conviction petition stating for cause:

1. Maryland Rule 4-402 (a) (3) requires the petition
to include the allegations of error upon which the
petition 1s based. The petition filed by the
petitioner does not include allegations of error;
and,

2. Maryland Rule 4-402 (a) (4) requires the petition
to include a concise statement of facts supporting
the allegations of error. The petition filed by
the petitioner does not include a concise statement

of facts supporting the allegations of error;

3. Maryland Rule 4-402(a) (6)

andg,

requires the petition to

include all previous proceedings,

including appeals,

motions for new trial and previous post conviction
petitions, and the determinations made thereon. The
petition filed by the petitioner does not include a
statement of all previous proceedings and determinations
thereon; and,

4. Maryland Rule 4-402(a) (7) requires the petition to
include a statement of the facts or special
circumstances which show that the allegations of
error have not been waived. The petition filed by
the petitioner does not include such a statement of
the facts or special circumstances as required. -

WHEREFORE, the Respondent, the State of Maryland prays the -

following relief: ~ - S L e f::




: P . . .

A. THAT this Court dismiss the Post Conviction Petition
filed by the Petitioner in thils action; or

B. THAT, in the alternative, if the Respondent's Motion
To Dismiss is denied, that this Court accept the
following as a Response to the Post Conviction
Petition:

1. That the causes of detention of the Petitioner
are warrants of commitment herewith produced,
together with certified copies of the Docket
Entries of the Circuit Court of Baltimore

" appertaining to the said Petitioner's trials
and convictions of crimes and incarcerations
‘therefore;

2. That the said Petitioner 1s not now 1illegally
imprisoned, detained and restrained of his
liberty;

3. That each and every allegation contained in
the said Petition for Application for a
Proceeding under the Post Conviction Act
alleging illegal trials and imprisonment 1is
hereby denied and traversed;

4. That said Petitioner was legally convicted of
crimes, in a Court of competent jurisdiction;
that the sentences of judgements were not
imposed 1n violation of the Constitution of
the United States or the Constitution or laws
to impose the sentences; that the sentences
do not exceed maximum authorized by law; that
the convictions and sentences are not
otherwise subject to collateral attack upon
any ground of alleged error heretofore
available under a Writ of Habeas Corpus, Writ
of Coram Nobis, or other common law or statutory
remedy; and further, that the alleged errors
have been previously and finally litigated or
waived in the proceedings resulting in the
Petitioner's convictions and/or 1n other
proceedings that the Petitioner has taken to
secure relief from said conviction.




.C. AND, for such other and further relief as Respondent s
cause may require.

Respectfully submitted,

 Gabair(Quosers

Patr1c1a C.\J amy
State's Attor for

Baltimore City

Points and Authorities

Maryland Rule 4-402

Maryland Rule 4-404

Strickland vs. Washington, 104 S.Ct. 2052 (1984)
State vs. Tichnell, 306 Md. 422 (1986)

Harris vs. State, 303 Md. 685 (1985)

DATE: March 16, 1995

TRIAL DATE: To Be Set By Trial Judge
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GREGORY MONK *  IN THE
Petitioner * CIReG ﬁﬁéﬂl@ COURT
vs. x EFOR”PE rer'/f oF
STATE OF MARYLAND lQSAP@AﬂTIApR¢3QJTY
Respondent SRi Mwéstﬁlmmgmzwom & 20
*  POST CONVICTION NO. 7173
* * * * * * * * * * * * *

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE AND REQUEST
DEAR CLERK:

1. Please enter the appearance of Norman Yankellow as
counsel for the Petitioner in the above-captioned post conviction
case.

2. Counsel hereby requests a copy of all motions and adverse
pleadings heretofore filed in this post conviction case.

3. Please contact Petitioner’s counsel before scheduling a
hearing in this case so that we may endeavor to avoid scheduling
conflicts.

Respectfully submitted,

G i LA

Norman Yaﬂﬁellow, Of Counsel
Office of the Public Defender
Collateral Review Division
300 W. Preston Street

Suite 213

Baltimore, Maryland 21201
(410) 225-4816

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of this aforegoing Notice of
Appearance was mailed to the Office of the State’s Attorney
for Baltimore City, Clarence M. Mitchell Jr., Courthouse, 100 N.
Calvert Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, on this < day of

April, 1995
C e

Normanzyéﬁkellow, Of Counsel




Y]
e
'
) O
(o] feq
i . [
0, m «
) (R i
b ) g [ Q]
X I 1]
X i«
(W] (¢ )
«f 4 )
[13] ()] ¥
L) . . -
fr, 0l [ )
N ) . [(H A (4
, {ny (@] [ R] -~ D]
A v : r] f+
L i 9] n, 0,
v n; " I 0
Y] 1) : 17] < n
) pEN ey . 13}
N- . 1) v ¥ *» ¥ # ¥ + . ~ 1s} [ X - f,
> fu ) P o
/u ta (@] “ 'z [
] 0 " N O
) v [0} Q)] 4 (LN ]
vw ) ¥ ) : b 0 bl Q) )
e 0 o) 0 «C | iy, )
(] [(M [0} X tr] Q] .
P (@] Q)] ) (@] il vl
‘ 3 (3 e «
I ‘A . ) 3 (8] o il fud X!
18 1 " “ i nw ] 0
te ) N B = X A vy
e g . ) MY : i tn
|2 . HO (4] X [N 8] fey T (R vy
(X 1 . i 1] (M O LY O Q vl (@]
()] ()
fu A (@]
(@] . L 03]
il (N £
] fis 2 o,
[R) ) )] (@]
o [N (1 [
[ &) fr1 Ny (]
wu ") (M
- -4 «d ) - Uy ) [ 0] ) ®) -1 il ) op L) w i w 4] O o4 &) - )
X vt 4 . «4 .t ] X1 N} K] i o~ 3 ™ (¢]
- 2 ]
e
. -




N . Iy [R]
~t " wJ = ] it}
Ri) (4] 4 1t ) [ i} 44
(R ] D) u ) il ) g U ) -3 = +4
«) " i ) N o) . N ] D nJ
[ ) " oY) o 1 . 1 . 2 N.. .
H i i A "3 “ 0] ] Ri} f)
ol B} o9 -t ty ] ‘b i ") 3
[X] A4 . D] [} ] - e e N - 4
o ) 3 ) ,.z. ER] [ 7 Rl e "y )]
) ) [ .z s i) (= ) "y + i ot ] +
.y -y 2 2 1)) - B e N
] . i 3 4 N e i) - g
.2 -t . “h O i MM N +4 H o1 .
KR L D} R ' D] J BR R 4 i B 1
un 1 4 (B 14 1 i)} “d -3 t4 ER | R ] e
Py . N - - - o D) 3 ] 4 22
194 0] 12 " - ot -3 " o 55 4
i ) B N 3 . - -4 3 i )] N Y
P o T " ' '3 oY) ") b 0 ~3 o
| - )] 3 o) g 0, ‘b R 1 Y . 1 0 ‘n +
(¥} Y ) ) ] w4 D 0 Hd ot B ]
) B s 3 - . B i} '3 3 R7] 44
4 h . ) n ) . . ) 3 ') . e "3 N D )
) (@) LK) T ) °) 8 | i 12 .. '3 h i L3 ]
LI KK )] ) ot ") i) N "= g R -
. ) >4 QY ) 4+ e )} it e 1 . 3 N
gl ) h +7 3 L3 n ] £ )] 4 -4
. i M} .. e '} 3 . ) 3 o [ . . [ B 4
n, il N P A L ()] " ] L (O] - - ] ") ]
141 . 3 . ) - " D} () (@] “ b ") B |
e -0 [ o) “dq 44 (] v} e e o o ! ER] D] 7))
[ 4 f, e [h] . J L] ] Q] [ - [ ]
4 B ) ) ) (§} " b1 "~ [ O (] 5 (&
1) 1) ) vy )] (B ) i Q] BN “ b ir] A X .3
13} ) T L ) o i oy 1 & L 9
- s 0 ER! ) "y B B 4
. ‘b (] . .| e L} X (1] . e ) )] )l [12] . '3 +
(Y P M - = R n Vm 2 ] K fr ) gy R 1]
3 v "3 X v kA ] ) ) pEN () " . B 1)
) '3 U ) A 3 ~ 44 Bl 1] [}
ty X . ) L | 2 g R | K4 3 [ 24
h) o " ) ) e i1 . -
42 . 0] 1] R ;. ) P S " Ry $) P
)] [§ . ) D s " i e (@) B}
i [} in R P KR ] . . N ) )
O] ] 4 Bl K i? - ) " M 1] -
| b uy .9 T 3 = i) i 3] s
Y ) 2l 8] “ A ) b)) -4 ; (] P
D] K ,. 11 2 0 L ] ©) i oy i}
v [¢] ) p ) (18] (IR “) (€)] ) oA (] ) ~p 1) w I~ (] ) -r (88
LR} LR} L] e K] IR ] -4 « 4 [ ] (4] il i




q4 b 1 -
3 -4 RY 3 2
R “q N A1) i} ‘v )
" 12 3 (R RN O n ) 3
R ph ) ER | ‘1 1 of i)
KR ] b} ) ) ] kR | oY) 3]
-t -1 =) N B - b ol :
] e 0 s v H y ) 2 ]
D} H K “ . "y Rl =] )] ~ T -9 o 5]
[ y] B . .1 D} D I A LR i+
v ] e Y e A "y ) o 7} [ Y Y =
U -4 | ) 3 oA a .4 R B B} 2 . ER}
n )] " i’ . R il ry ] M ]
R )] )] " M ) i ) 1 U] 4 P
R b N . “.. . " 1t i g1 ]
1 H gy : A it N v by v -
L)} H 3] . ) N om 12 Te U i . L] i
. o ‘Y ) RR 3 ‘b . 1] X ) "y B} ond
‘) . 1] w . LR 3 ER| ER ) 1 ! B i i~ .
b 0 - 2 "p 1 3 oo ) i ] J
K "y ) e ') . » ) 3 e . X
‘Y s -} o 3 v bt 1, N n RY - )] ~ e 2
o N . SR U RJ] '3 wL b 3 i ) ' " N - N 3 3 i
L) 3 ) B . 1) - AR L} 3 2 ) ") i 4 7 o]
o L w n B1] "y " 1) 3 Q] 7 v )] = )
‘ KR ! ] ng (& ] ot ‘D 3 Bl h e . 4
K] _.. ) 'y il ] N 4 M i e ) (X ) 9 {,
. ) [ ER] D . 0] bi] . o KR .
[} ) ot} A KA N i} ) A g ()]

. ) .t . AR . HN s By . ~ . g . b} :2 ) .
vt ] ] [ K] [ N (X ) . [t [ E
f, (1} -~ BN | fn, iy . N ) , (&} ] .~ (M ER I Q] o,
(1} ) o i e ) R - ") . 1 i ) (> )] n (§] :
v ! i 2 ] RN D] KN gl 1 X ) s 1] gy ] -1 ~ i (@]
] - “ 1, H 0 LK “ L} ] 1 s 2y Q 4 X! L &8 0

[ [ ) ] - > )] By ) LN (=]
) . EX] ) ) il H . i 1 X e i . R4 - + i) - - i}
HH (Y n THEE R R 2 m o e 0 < v v 15 B
X . > +) ‘N N te o . & X . ] R ] . & vl o o a) £
o ) ] 1] ) e '$] n Kb} . Y] o + “ ©
[} 2 T Lo | i} ) Y - ®)
. .D ' . .-. e 3 44 - T. (%)
(@} : 0] 17} ) I} (3] ) . " ] O 2 )
(&) i ah K £ 1 ) ) 0} 2 o] (5] 44 w4
[#] o N ) Rt L] /2 D (o] LK 4
~ ] Le Te u 73 - » B X - b} )} I
[Se] KR ‘U B[] e “i ) 3 o1 A iy -3 ) e ) ]
¢} -4 21 e o B} 4 1 R e g P ™ RV i A
n ) ‘2 KA - K ) L e 1 ) g ()2 oo . (@
vq (] ) A2 ) W 1 [0} el ) -4 ¢ (& op [99] (Ve [ 0 m o v o [$4] - (88 ]
e .1 o ] o X o x| 4 o 4 i &) «3 ™ (o]

&

‘g *

2

(9]




Vv n
- e
14 - 1)}
o
08 | ) 3
b4 42 .
iR |
" e
B4
3 )
) "3
. Ml
. .b ——
3 4 o .
nq ‘v 4 wyu
Py I - - 1)
£ D 1
. X e
(R . . 1 '3
K] 8 " ]
£+ ) 03 "t
e [ {1 L § “p
e Al . ) " b}
2 3 i «f
3 - KR n 5
i «f, L1 R
) - S B
1 . [ R |
L3 i H o |
] ud Ry
) - »
~ M~ )
R L | B ] i}
" .4 Q] (T3] Y
1} y HH (4D
o G4 ¢ . -
-1 i
-3 '3 g |
i i) h ey
3 ey ‘v
) (@] -
3 . v
)] U K] 8
3 x| A
[ 9 W *)
LR | [ (] K]
v q (48] ) A3 1) 10 (IR ) (81 ) L | «l ) bk [\ ] W0 [ IR w) [} (@] «f Ci (&) - (i
L | L] -4 o4 [ | .4 4 O | A | L] (@] (9] (] cl o3 [4F]




ot . . "y
1} i3 n n !
i i) " ]
e e gv] C)) o4 (M
) D “a n 3 ~ 03]
o ) T ) 2] BV ") -~ X
Rl 1] 3 (S )] ) + N .,
f ] - AR "y AR 1] ] ()
"3 42 2 b w4 '3 [N
¥ -4 L8 '3 W I}
i -~ Vve B b9 )] Bl ) (M
'3 ™ X Q] fo: EN] ') ) 44
b) 3 ) ox] “d 0 42 ; I T
) o o LR - ) “ P O 0,
) ‘) ©) ) N b e ] '3 N (Vi
[} 4 KT RV} on P Bi] Ma o
U} H] o By 4 P 0 " QU [S]
w4 - 12 ¥ 1 ) )] S]] Y] .
3 ] I D] " 44 By i Bl e Wl ¢}
-4 3 “a {2 '3 {4 |4 {42 | -n
'R) | ) Q)] ) 0] D _ ) fd v
KT [ ) ) N ) rq v i LA
) r 2 44 u 12 BN "y AN R
B! o ") +J 1 i 7 In
.1 n IS Y 7)) n ) ATy,
" " "y 5] 1) b1} ) [X] vl )
o b 1) . o Y] Y4
- ) -3 41 N (& - ) ] ~ D
i 49 1] 1 BN} m 3 - %4
2 ) 8 (@] ()] L BY) e ) )
) IR, ~ 32 X} i DY) (S} A D] )]
: 1 o b} O] - ) “t - W 3
3] '3 ) o} = . - ) e . o) .
V) v va -4 wa o R Y] U0
N S Y SRS N R rz €
i 3 4 +
+ r4 Dy b » ] n o\
] kR i - int ) K N
kR ] 44 ] 44 3 D] D]
- ) b N I Bi] Do e A
e B i ) I ol + B} 44 A2
o4 e ] P v + N + w 18]
v (@] 4 -3 3 44 v
tae [ Y4 {7 . R . Ry .
N b)! vy D ~ 3 e H P H
X S ex | D +) - X + 2 D + 0 .
+ {4 ) e )] L f .m B o - o~
a D )] - [ o] e A (&)
2] )] Py ,: 4 ) o N 1] O
D] ") N ") (@) B} Y4 I 3 i (X
X ry ) o ) 0 [ 0 ™ o .4 i ) p 10 () s (3] (s} O .4 Q] " - u)
*4 vy el .4 X [R ] (R (X i (R ('] (] (] ol (] (o]

U)




o

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORF CITY

STATE OF MARYLAND .
v. . CASE NO. 591277019-20
PART 22
GRFGORY E. MONK *
/

REPORTER'S OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

{Trial on the Merits)

TUESDAY, MARCEH 17'1'}4.\1992\-,

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND

WF«Q/\.- WR‘AW&S \I\‘{‘A\F{V\a v
. viﬁ¥-a? vy J\ =~
THE HONORABLE THOMAS WARD, ASSOCIATE JUDGE

(And a Jury)

BEFORE:

APPCEARANCES::
For the State:

RICHARD BOUCHER, ESQUIRE

For the Defendant:

— JOHN ANGELOS, ESQUIRF

ROBERT GAVIN ODDO
Official Court Reporter
Ropm 535 Courthouse East
Baltimore, Marvland 21202

£
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TUESDAY, MARCH 17TH, 1992
( P~-R~0-C-E~-E-D-I-N-G-S )
THE COURT: All right.
(The following discussion took
place in chambers:)
THE COURT: Call the case, please.

MR. BOUCHER: Your Honor, may it please the

court, Richard Boucher, Assistant State's Attorney, calling

the matter of State of Maryland v. Gregory Monk, also known

as Joseph
021, here
please.

calls the
where the
laws. As
resisting
Case No.

ing.

Payne.

Judge, these are Case Nos. 591277019, 020 and
on the court's trial docket.

THE COURT: All right. Read the charges,

Turn around, sir, stand and face the clerk.

THE CLERK: Circuit Court for Baltimore City,
matter of Gregory E. Monk, Case No. 591277019,
State is charging you with violation of narcotic
to 591277020, the State is charging you with

arrest during your narcotic violation, and as to

591277021, the State is charging you with loiter-

What is your plea as to each charge?
THE DEFENDANT: Not guilty.
THE CLERK: And your election of trial?

THE DEFENDANT: Jury trial.
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THE COURT: You can have a seat.
THE CLERK: What is your age?
THE DEFENDANT: <§E;>

THE CLERK: Your date of birth?

THE DEFENDANT: 12/11 --

THE CLERK: 12 what?

THE DEFENDANT: 11/69.

THE CLERK: And your address?

THE DEFENDANT: 2931 Forest Glen Road.

THE CLERK: 29317?

THE DEFENDANT: Forest Glen Road.

THE CLERK: Is that a house of an apartment?

THE DEFENDANT: House.

THE CLERK: Thank you.

THE COURT: All right. You have a preliminary
motion?

MR. ANGELOS: Yes, we have, Your Honor. John
Angelos, Assistant Public Defender, representing Mr.
Gregory Monk this afternocon. We have a preliminary motion
to suppress the evidence recovered here.

THE COURT: All right, Mr. Angelos. 1In view
of the fact that the State is contesting your right to make
the motion, do you want to outline to me what it is you
hope to prove by the motion?

MR. ANGELOS: Yes, Your Honor. What defense




hopes to prove by the motion is that the narcotics, the

observations made by the police officer were insufficient to .

establish probable cause to make the arrest of the defendant,

as the defendant was subsequently chased from the scene

and arrested at that point, and the narcotics subsequently

recovered or the items subsequently recovered were identi- .

fied as narcotics.

THE COURT: Well, as I understand the facts,

which I don't think anybody is contesting, these, these drugs

were found on the ground. 1Is that correct?

MR. ANGELOS: That's where the police officer
would testify to.

» THE COURT: And in fact your defense is that

it didn't belong to your client?

MR. ANGELOS: That's correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: So, Qhat would be the legal issue?

MR. ANGELOS: That the arrest was effectuated
before the defendant, before there was probable cause to
arrest the defendant, and the seizure by him indicates he
was not free to go and there was no probable cause to
arrest him. And the remedy should be to exclude whatever
else, what the police officers are attempting to place on
the defendant.

THE COURT: Nothing was found in the arrest

itself, the search, was it?

!
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MR. BOUCHER: No, Judge.

THE COURT: All right. I would be glad to
hear from you.

MR. BOUCHER: Your Honor, most respectfully,

I believe that the court should deny the defense's motion
to suppress the evidence and to deny the defense a hearing
on this matter, and the reasons would be as follows:

That ==

THE COURT: Well, do you want to argue -- maybe
he wouldn't have any objection to offer the facts and
attach the charging document as the facts that the State
intends to rely on?

' MR. BOUCHER: That is correct, Judge, and I
would do that.

THE COURT: Is there any objection to that?

MR. ANGELOS: No; sir.

THE COURT: All right. Do you have any follow-
up argument?

MR. BOUCHER: Only that based on the evidence
that is contained within the statement of facts that there
is no Fourth Amendment violation, there is no illegal
police action, that being the case, the defense is not
entitied to a motion to suppress:the evidence, because there
was no Fourth Amendment violation and the exclusionary rule

does not apply.
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THE COURT: All right. Motion is denied. I
agree with the State's position, and therefore the motion
to suppress is denied.

A@ The jury has been called for and as soon as the;
jury gets here, let me know.

THE LAW CLERK: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And you can take ﬁhe defendant back
out into the courtroom. You can use my door, and counsel
can use my door, too.

MR. ANGELOS: Judge, Mr. Monk wanted to use the
facilities.

?< THE OFFICER: He's got to go down to the
second floor.

MR. ANGELOS: Would that --

THE COURT: It's up to the officer where he
takes him, whether he takes Him to the second floor or takes
him down the hall.

THE OFFICER: I have to take him back to the
lock-up.

THE COURT: All right. Take him back to the
lock-up. When you come back up, make sure the jury --
well, you can bring him up right away, but just call up
and find out if the jury is here..

THE OFFICER: Okay.

THE COURT: Now, you know why, Officer. We want
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to screen out him from the jury.
- Okay, folks. 1I'll see you in the courtroom.
MR. BOUCHER: Judge, there is also a stipula-
tion between the parties in regards to this matter. We
would stipulate as to the chemical analysis and to the
chain of custody.
THE COURT: All right. What wés it, cocaine?
MR. BOUCHER: Yes, Judge.
THE COURT: You said it was cocaine, right?
MR. ANGELOS: But you are going to enter that
into evidence?

></ q MR. BOUCHER: Oh, yes.

sS THE COURT: To answer your guestion.

ﬁ ;;}// (The proceedings in chambers were

oﬁélude

X o

ospective jurors present in

ﬁw courtroom, and the following pro-

"% ceedings resumed in open court).

THE COURT: Everyone except the jury, please be

seated, and the clerk will swear the jury.
(The prospective jurors were
sworn and questioned on their
voi; dire examination).
THE COURT: Arraign the defendant.

THE CLERK: The Circuit Court for Baltimore
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FCR BALTIMORE CITY

STATE OF MARYLAND =~ - * -
v. . * CASE NO. 591277019, 20
-GREGORY MONK *

/

REPORTER'S OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

(Disposition)

: ‘—"77“\\\
(THURSDAY, APRIL 2, 1992

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND

[

f5€n*aauyz \«Arb«ﬁr’ th%%;i
BEFORE: - s

THE HONORABLE THOMAS L. WARD, ASSOCIATE JUDGE

APPEARANCES:

For the State:

RIZHARD BOUCHER, ESQUIRE

for the Defendant:

 JOEN ANGELOS, ESQUIRE

ROBERT GAVIN ODDO
Official Court Raporter
Room 535 ®urthouse East
Baltimore, '‘Maryland 21202
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CL THURSDAY, APRIL 2, 1992

< ( P-R-O-C-E-E-D-I-N-G-S )
3 THE COURT: Good morning everybody. How are

4 you all this morning?

[

All right. Can we call the disposition, please?
“! MR. BOUCHER: Yes, Judge. May it please the
|
 court, Richard Boucher, Assisﬁant State's Attorney,
“ || calling the matter of State of Maryland v. Gregory Monk.
it Your Honor, this is Case No. 591277019.
10 THE CLERK: And 20.
‘1! MR. BOUCHER: And 20. Thank you.
12 THE COURT: All right. Now, what is -- what, if
13 any, preliminary statements do you have to make or any
14 evidence to show me?

111 /7
15 MR. BOUCHER: Your Honor,\I believe that the‘

16i'L§E§te included in its preliminary motions that were filedx

17 lin this matter a mandatory offender addendum indicating that)

\
.

13 \Epe State intended to seek a mandatory 10 years without\

19 \parole should the defendant be convicted of a felony drug\

20 \Eharge in this particular matter.\ The reason being because

21 he was on probation at the time of this offense for another
22 felony drug charge.
23 ) THE COURT: All right. Now, I don't have to

24 tell you, Mr. Boucher, what's the next question I'm going to

23 ask?
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE CITY, MARYLAND

STATE OF MARYLAND
VERSUS CASE NO. 591277019

GREGORY MONK

/ SEPTEMBER 29, 1994

REPORTER’S OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

BEFORE:

THE HONORABLE THOMAS WARD, JUDGE

S e A n g bt s b otmmn e a—— = o —— e . — 1 r

APPEARANCES

ON BEHALF OF THE STATE:

RICHARD BOUCHER, ESQUIRE
ASSISTANT STATE’S ATTORNEY

ON BEHALF OF THE DEFENDANT:

JOHN ANGELOS, ESQUIRE
ASSISTANT PUBLIC DEFENDER

REPORTED BY:

Charles H. Long

Official Court Reporter
Mitchell Courthouse, Room 507
Baltimore, Maryland 21202
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1 | MR. BOUCHER: Good Morning. Richard
2 Boucher, Assistant State’s Attorney calling for
3. resentencing the matter of State of Maryland
4 versus Gregory Monk also known as Joseph Payne.
5 This is Case Number 591277019.
6 THE COURT: This is for resentencing.
7 I‘’1l be glad to hear from the State first.
8 MR. BOUCHER: Your Honor, as the Court
9 knows Mr. Monk, also known as Mr. Payne, was
10 granted post conviction relief as to sentencing
11 only. Judge Hollander in granting that post
B 'conviction relief found that the Court was not =
13 presented with an option of committing the
14 Defendant under the Health General Article to a
15 drug rehabilitation program should, number one,
16 the Court find that the Defeﬁdant had a drug
17. problem and, number two, that there was an
18 appropriate program that the Court felt the
19 Defendant could have been admitted to. However,
20 the the State is going to ask the Court’s
21 permission to incorporate by reference all of the
22 information including the true test copy of the
23 docket entry of the Defendant’s prior conviction
. 24 for the purposes of this hearing and, Judge, I'm
‘ 25 going to urge the Court to reimpose the ten year
s
2




10

11

e od

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19 -

20
21
22
23
24

25

without parole sentence. It is the State’s
understanding at this juncture that there is no
evidence to be presented in regards to any drug
dependency or any rehabilitation program that the
Defendant has been accepted by. That being the
case I believe that the Health General Articles
should not be considered at this juncture and in
addition the Health General Article does not
command the Court to do it. It is discretionary.
That being the case I'm urging the Court to

reimpose the ten years without parole. Thank vyou.

MR. ANGELOS: Good mofning, Your Hondr. |

John Angelos for Mr. Monk.

Your Honor, I don’t know if you received
a letter from Mr. Monk.

THE COURT: Received what?.

MR. ANGELOS: Any letters from Mr. Monk.

THE COURT: I have a letter of September
8th, a letter of September 8th, a letter of -- an
undated letter and I think that’s it.

MR. ANGELOS: Judge, I think -- has the
Court reviewed those letters?

THE COURT: Yes, I have read them at the
time they came in.

MR. ANGELOS: Your Honor, Mr. Monk has




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

cormmmT T THE S COURT: From family. "

had substance abuse problems throughout his
growing up years at times. What he’s done, he’s
been incarcerated for three years and two months
from the original date of sentence of this case.
He has written to Second Genesis, attempted to get
into their program. They have referred him or
told him to address his efforts. |

THE COURT: Let me correct one thing.
These letters of September 8th were not from your
client.

MR. ANGELOS: From family members.

MR. ANGELOS: Thank you.

THE COURT: The letter -- the undated
letter before that was from him.

Okay. Go ahead.

MR. ANGELOS: Judge, what Mr. Monk would
ask, 1f the Court would consider a referral to
alternative sentencing so he can be assessed for
his substance abuse problems that -he’s suffered
for many years. He does have convictions for
narcotics offenses. He has no other crime of
violence or any other conviction of that nature
and all his activities, his criminal activities

has led to -- his convictions for narcotics arrise




10

11

e e [

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

25

from a substance abuse problem and also his using

and selling at the same time.

What we would be ésking for, if the
Court would consider, is letting him, if the Court
would sign an order to let him be referred to
alternative sentencing so they can do a work up, a
history, a case history, a medical, psychological,
physiological etecetera, so i1f he would be -- if
he could get into a drug treatment program, which
would -- certainly he isn’t going to be released
in the fairly near future -- but a program that
volild allow him té"get a handle on his substance
abuse problem. The Legislature at least in the
code does address this problem and I think the
alternative sentencing can determine if he is a
person that would fall in this. It is articulated
in the statute that this is an option in the
discretion of the Court and I think if this
individual can qualify, should qualify for it he
should be given an opportunity of all alternative
sentencing and again it would always come back to
you and you would be the ultimate decision, but it
gives him and the Court an opportunity to see
about his background. He’s been a model prisoner

as he’s been in the three years two months. He's
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served a substantial portibn of this sentence and
that would be what we would ask for i1f the Court
would consider that today in lieu of reimposing
essentially the original sentence that he was
given before. I was not aware at the time three
years ago to ask for that and due to my my errors
that’s why we’re back here today.

What would you like to say to the Judge,
sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Your Honor, the last

time I was here I didn’t know very much about the
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during the trial I didn’t take the stand or
nothing because I couldn’t, you know, explain
myself to the Court nor could I have got on the
stand, you know, and told a bold, face 1lie. So, at
this time like I told you at the original sentence
that I was going to go into the Department of
Correction and regain the knowledge and wisdom and
emotional understanding so I could grow and become
a better man and I respectfully say, Your Honor,
that I have not made it all the way yet but I am
on the path and I would ask for help, you know,
from the Court in sentencing. From my
understanding it seems like you wanted to do

ey
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“theé " Court to grant me drug treatment’

something for me, you know. You gave me a
sentence which I still remember, but if I remember
you saying about keep your nose clean because, you
know, 10 years you get out and other than that to
keep my nose clean and that’s what I’'ve done. I
only have one ticket since I been incarcerated and
that was for not carrying my ID to chow hall.

So, I ask this Court for help. I was,
you know, blessed by God to win a resentencing
hearing and the post conviction which I filed

myself from studying the law books and I would ask

MR. ANGELOS: Mr. Monk, how long had you
been on drugs before you got arrested -- using
them?

THE DEFENDANT: I would say three years.

MR. ANGELOS: What kind of drugs were
you using?

THE DEFENDANT: First I started off with
marijuana and then from marijuana a friend, you
know, introduced me to putting what they call --
putting crack inside marijuana and that led me to
my addiction. In the beginning I had no job. I
was doing nothing for myself. I was not trying.

I was out there doing what I had to do to support

VOSSR RIS
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drug program, a drug problem and, two, that anyone
is willing to do anything about it. No program
has been presented to me under this. I don't
think it’s Mr. Angelos’ fault. He cannot create
facts. He cannot create facts which are not there
and that’s where I think Judge Hollander got
confused. Somehow she must have assumed that all
of this evidence was in the record, but of course
it isn’t.

I have to reimpose the same sentence.
With respect to Case Number 591277019, Count 1,
the sentence of ten years without 'padrole to the
Department of Corrections is imposed. With
respect to Count 2, I merged it before, I merge it
again. The case ending in 020, Count 1, resisting
arrest, one year to Department of Corrections
concurrent with Count 1 to the charge ending in
19.

MR. BOUCHER: Judge, most respectfully,
20 was -- the conviction was reversed when it was
appealed to the Court of Special Appeals.

THE COURT: Oh, it was?

MR. BOUCHER: Yes, Judge.

THE COURT: That charge is gone.

THE DEFENDANT: May I say something,

10
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Your Honor?

THE COQURT: That leaves him only with

Count 1, the charge ending in 19.
MR. BOUCHER: That's right, Judge.
THE COURT: Yes, go ahead.

THE DEFENDANT: Upon studying the law
the Legislature has imposed under Tom versus State
that the defendant in receiving an enhanced
penalty must first be ordered a hundred and eighty

days on his first prior conviction in order to be

eligible for enhanced penalty.

TTTTTTTTTTT TTTTTTHE T COURT All right. Thank you very —~
much.
Mr. Angelos, advise him of his rights.
MR. ANGELOS: Okay. Mr. Monk, you have
the resentence today. So, you have thirty days to

appeal this sentencing hearing today and I would
also say you do have ninety days to ask His Honor
to modify or reduce the sentence. I would suggest
if there is any possibility in you articulating
your facts to substance abuse problems and
solutions to that that if you included that in a
motion you file that with His Honor and those
things are to be done in writing with the Clerk.

THE COURT: All right.

11
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GREGORY E. MONK * IN THE JUN 14 1995
Petitioner-Appellee * CIRCUIT COURTRRCUIT co
V. * FOR BAL URTFOR
STATE OF MARYLAND * BALTIMORE CITY
Respondent-Appellant * P.C.P.A. NO. 7173
* CASE NO. 591277019
%* * * * %* * *

APPLICATION FOR LEAVE TO APPEAL

Pursuant to Section 645-I of Article 27 of the Annotated Code
of Maryland and Maryland Rule 8-204, Appellant, the State of
Maryland, by Patricia C. Jessamy, State's Attorney for Baltimore
City, and Richard Boucher, Assistant State's Attorney for Baltimore
City, hereby applies for leave to appeal from the May 12, 1995
Memorandum and Order of the Circuit Court for Baltimore City in the
above-referenced case, granting post conviction relief to Appellee,

Gregory E. Monk. A copy of the Memorandum and Order is attached.

QUESTION PRESENTED

1. Did the Circuit Court err in failing to grant the State's
Motion for Dismiss the Post Conviction Petition?

2. Did the Circuit Court err in granting Post Conviction
relief by interpreting Article 27, Section 286(c) as an enhanced
penalty statute and not a mandatory penalty statute, and by

requiring the corresponding notice as such?




PROCEDURAL HISTORY

On March 17 and 18, 1992, Appellee/Petitioner was tried by a
jury on charges of Possession with the Intent to Distribute
Cocaine, Possession of Cocaine and Resisting Arrest. A guilty
verdict was returned and entered on March 18, 1992. After the
verdict was entered, the State indicated to the Court and the
Appelleé/Petitioner its intention to invoke the mandatory offender
addendum based on Appellee/Petitioner's prior conviction for felony
CDS violations.

On April 2, 1992, sentencing was held and pursuant to Article
27, Section 286(c) (1), the State invoked the mandatory offender
addendum, Judge Thomas Ward sentenced Appellee/Petitioner to 10
years without parole to the Department of Corrections. The
possession count merged with the felony and a concurrent one year
sentence was imposed for the resisting arrest conviction. A timely
appeal was noted, and the Court of Special Appeals affirmed the
felony drug conviction, but reversed the resisting arrest. Mark v.
State, 94 Md App. 738 (1993).

Appellee/Petitioner filed his first Petitioner for Post
Conviction relief on March 7, 1994. After a hearing on July 28,
1994, Judge Ellen Hollander opined that Appellee/Petitioner had
been deprived of the effective assistance of counsel because of his
counsel's erroneous belief that the trial court had no alternative
but to impose a ten year without parole sentence. Judge Hollander

found that the trial judge was allowed to consider sentencing




Petitioner to a drug rehabilitatibn program. The matter was
remanded for resentencing. All other allegations of error were
denied.

On September 29, 1994, Judge Ward again sentenced the
Appellee/Petitioner to 10 years without parole, pursuant to Article
27, Section 286(c) (1) after determining that Appellee/Petitioner
was nhot an appropriate candidate for consideration under Article
27, Section 286(c) (3).

On December 1, 1994, Appellee/Petitioner Application for Leave
to Appeal from the Denial of Post Conviction relief was denied.

On or about December 5, 1994 and December 15, 1994, a second
Post Conviction Petition and subsequent Addendum were filed by
Appellee/Petitioner with the Circuit Court for Baltimore City. The
State's Motion to Dismiss and Response were filed thereafter.

A hearing on the merits was held on May 3, 1995.

ARGUMENT

I. The Circuit Court judge erred in failing to grant the
State's Motion to Dismiss prior to a hearing on the merits. See
footnote 1, page 3 Memorandum Opinion and Order attached.

The State made a Motion to Dismiss the Petition (TR-4)
and put forth the reasons why (TR-9) (TR 15-17). These reasons
included that the error was deemed to be waived. Md. Ann. Code,

Article 27, Section 645A(c), McElroy v. State, 329 Md. 136 (1993),

that a Post Conviction Petitioner was not the appropriate remedy
for the errors alleged, Md. Ann. Code, Article 27, Section 645A(c)

that the Petition(s) were objective, Md. Rule 4-402(a) (6), (a)(7),




that the allegations should have Eeen raised in the first Post
Conviction Petition, and that Appellee/Petitioner was not entitled
to a second Petition or hearing. Md. Ann. Code, Article 27,
Section 645A(f).

II. The Circuit Court judge erred by granting Post Conviction
Relief in that the Court misinterpreted Article 27, Section 286(c)
and misapplied Collins v. State, 89 Md. App. 273 (1991).

" Article 27, Section 286(c) (1) is a mandatory sentencing
provision:
"...shall be sentenced to imprisonment for not
less than 10 years if the person previously

has been convicted."

This statute does allow some very limited discretion on the part of

the sentencing judge. See Article 27, Section 286(c)(3), but
nevertheless mandates a specific sentence otherwise. See also
State v. Thompson, 332 Md. 1 (1993). (Statute is a mandatory

sentencing provision, and the determination as to whether Defendant
must serve remainder of sentence after completion of drug
rehabilitation program remain in the discretion of the sentencing
judge) .

The common error of sentencing judges is that they

believe that they have no alternative. See Collins. See also

Judge Hollander's Opinion granting relief in the case at bar. See
attached.

The Court misinterprets Article 27, Section 286(c) (1) and
construes it as an "enhanced" sentencing statute and not a

"mandatory" sentencing statute. cf. Md. Ann. Code, Article 27,




Section 293. See also Armstrong v. State, 69 Md. App. 23 (1986)

(enhanced penalty for subsequent offender of handgun statute -
appropriate notice requirement. Court has wide 1latitude and
discretion 1in sentence range). This Court, because of its
erroneous interpretation, applied to incorrect notice provisions

under Md. Rule 4-245(b) versus Md. Rule 4-245(c). See also State

v. Montgomery, 334 Md. 20 (1994).
. Neither Appellee/Petitioner's pretrial nor trial strategy
was prejudiced. See Md. Rule 4-245(d).
The State complied with the notice requirements under Md.
Rule 4-245(c). The date of the verdict of the jury was March 18,
1992. Notice was provided at that time. Sentencing was held on
April 2, 1992. See Md. Rule 1-203.
WHEREFORE, the State respectfully requests that leave to

appeal be granted and that the grant of Post Conviction relief be

Rj;;§7tfully submitted,

RICHARD H.

Assistant ttor Yy
303 Mltchell Courthouse
110 North Calvert Stre
Baltimore, Maryland 21Q

reversed.




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this /9‘ZZ" day of June, 1995,
L
a copy of the aforegoing Application was mailed to Norman

Yankellow, Esquire, Office of the Public Defender, 300 West Preston

21202.
RICHARD H. BQEC
Assistant Statd's Attorney ,

Street, Baltimore, Maryland
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GREGORY ERIC MONK * IN THE
Petitioner * CIRCUIT COURT
V. * FOR

STATE OF MARYLAND * BALTIMORE CITY - Part 20
Respondent. * CASE NO.: 591277019

* PETITION NO.: 7173

MEMORANDUM OPINION AND ORDER

Petitioner filed a petition for Post Conviction relief pursuant to the Uniform Post
Conviction Procedufe Act, Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 27, Section 645A and
Section 4-401 through and including Section 4-408 of the Maryland Rules of Procedure.

A review of the procedural history in this case is as follows:

On March 17 and 18, 1992, Gregory Monk (hereinafter “petitioner” or “Monk”) was
convicted by a jury of the crimes of possession of a controlled dangerous substance,
possession of a controlled dangerous substance with the intent to distribute (hereinafter
"PWID"), and resisting arrest. On April 2, 1992, Judge Thomas Ward, under the authority of
Md. Code Ann. art. 27, Sect. 286(c) (1957, 1987 Repl. Vol., 1991 Cum. Supp.), sentenced
petitioner to ten (10) years without the possibility of parole on the possession with intent to
distribute charge. The lesser possession charge was merged and a concurrent sentence of one
year for resisting arrest was imposed. The enhanced penalty was entered as a result of |
petitioner's prior 1990 conviction for possession of a controlled dangerous substance with
intent to distribute. On appeal, the Court of Special Appeals affirmed the PWID conviction,

but reversed the resisting arrest conviction. Monk v. State, 94 Md. App. 738 (1993).




Petitioner filed his first Petition for Post Conviction Relief on March 7, 1994.  After
a hearing on July 28, 1994, Judge Ellen Hollander found that Monk had been deprived of the
effective assistance of counsel because of his counsel’s erroneous belief that the trial court had
no choice but to impose a ten year sentence. Judge Hollander found that the trial judge was
allowed to consider sentencing petitioner to a drug program. Judge Hollander remanded the
case to Judge Ward for resentencing. All other assigned allegations of error were denied.

On September 29, 1994, a resentencing hearing was held before Judge Ward.
Petitioner’s original sentence of ten (10) years without the possibility of parole was reinstated.
On December 1, 1994, petitioner’s application for leave to appeal from the denial of post
conviction relief was denied.

On March 14, 1995, Petitioner filed this, his second Petition for Post Conviction
Relief. In this petition, Monk's allegations of error go only toward the reimposition of the ten
year sentence without the possibility of parole. Specifically, petitioner alleges that:
(A) STATE FAILED TO PROVE ITS BURDEN BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT
THAT PETITIONER WAS PREVIOUSLY CONVICTED OF QUALIFYING CRIMES SO
AS TO AUTHORIZE IMPOSITION OF AN ENHANCED SENTENCE;
(B) PETITIONER IS NOT ELIGIBLE FOR AN ENHANCEMENT PUNISHMENT
BECAUSE HE WAS NOT AFFORDED A FAIR CHANCE AT REHABILITATION
THROUGH HIS PRIOR CONVICTION.

By way of amended petition, petitioner states that:
(C) THE DEFENSE WAS PREJUDICED BY THE STATE'S FAILURE TO PROVIDE
NOTICE OF ITS INTENTION TO SEEK THE ENHANCED PENALTY UPON
CONVICTION AS REQUIRED BY MD. RULE 4-245(c).

A post conviction hearing was held on May 3, 1995 in the Circuit Court for Baltimore




City, Part 20. Both parties were represented by counsel. '
CLAIM (A)

Petitioner does not dispute that actual evidence of his prior conviction was introduced
into evidence at his first sentencing hearing. However, it is petitioner’s position that the State
had the burden of proving his prior conviction for PWID again at resentencing beyond a
reasonable doubt. As shown below, this argument is without merit.

A decision to pursue a subsequent offender mandatory sentence is part of the

prosecutorial function. Middleton v. State, 67 Md. App. 159, 169, 506 A.2d 1191, cert.

denied, 308 Md. 146, 517 A.2d 771 (1986). Proceedings to increase punishment for a
charged offense because of prior convictions are part of the sentencing procedure. Teeter v.
State, 65 Md. App. 105, 113, 499 A.2d 503, 507 (1985), cerr. denied, 305 Md. 245, 503 A.2d
253 (1986). For purposes of mandatory sentencing, the State has the additional burden of
proving the prior conviction beyond a reasonable doubt. Teeter, 65 Md. App. at 114, 499
A.2d at 507. As such, the State must prove the factual predicates of Section 286(c) with
competent evidence. * Id. at 114, 499 A.2d at 507. Competent evidence requires actual

evidence. Ford v. State, 73 Md. App. 391, 402, 534 A.2d 992, 997 (1988); Sullivan v. State,

! At the hearing, the court denied the State’s motion to dismiss and proceeded to the merits of the petition.

? Md. Code Ann. art. 27, Sect. 286 (1957, 1992 Repl. Vol., 1994 Cum. Supp.), in pertinent part, provides that:

(@) Except as authorized by this subheading, it is uniawful for any person:

(1) To manufacture, distribute, or dispense, or to possess a controlled dangerous substance in sufficient quantty to
reasonably indicate under all circumstances an intent to manufacture, distribute. or dispense, a controiled dangerous
substance;

(b) Any person who violates any of the provisions of subsection (a) of this section with respect to:

(1) A substance classified in Schedules I or I which is a narcotic drug is guilty of a felony and is subject to
imprisonment for not more than 20 years, or a fine of not more than $25,000. or both

{c)(1) A person who is convicted under subsection (b)(1) or subsection (b)(2) of this section, or of conspiracy
toviolate subsection (b)(1) or (b)(2) of this section shall be sentenced to imprisonment for not Ims than 10 years if the
person previously has been convicted:




29 Md. App. 622, 631, 349 A.2d 663, 669 (1976). Section 286(c) requires only a previous

conviction to subject a defendant to an enhanced penalty. Gargliano, 334 Md. at 438, 639
A.2d at 685.

In the case sub judice, there was ample evidence presented at the first sentencing
hearing. A true test copy of petitioner's prior conviction for PWID was introduced and moved
into evidence. The following excerpt from the transcript illustrates:

MR. BOUCHER: Your Honor, I believe that the State included in its preliminary motions
that were filed in this matter a mandatory offender addendum indicating
that the State intended to seek a mandatory 10 years without parole
should the defendant be convicted of a felony drug charge in this
particular case. The reason being because he was on probation at the
time of this offense for another felony drug charge.

COURT: All right. Now, I don't have to tell you Mr. Boucher. What's the next
question I'm going to ask?

MR. BOUCHER: Do I have a certified copy of the docket entry for that?

COURT: Yes, and do you have an agreement as to that the person in that charge
is the same person that is here today or are you going to prove identity?

MR. BOUCHER: No, Judge. We have an agreement.
COURT: You have an agreement?

MR. BOUCHER: Yes, sir.

? continued

(i) Under subsection (b)(1) or subsection (b)(2) of this section;

(ii) Of conspiracy to violate subsection (b)(1) or subsection (b)(2) of this section; or

(iif) Of an offense under the laws of another state, the District of Columbia, or the

United States that would be a violation of subsection (b)(1) or subsection (b)(2) of

this section if committed in this State.
(2) The prison sentence of a person sentenced under subsection (b)(1) or subsection (b)(2) of this section, or of
conspiracy to violate subsection (b)(1) or subsection (b)(2) of this section or any combination of these offenses, as a
second offender may not be suspended to less than 10 years, and the person may be paroled during that period only in
accordance with Article 31B, Sect. 11 of the Code.
(3) This subsection does not prevent, prohibit, or make ineligible a convicted defendant from participating in the
rehabilitation program under Title 8, Subtitle S of the Health-General Article, because of the length of sentence, if
imposed under subsection (b)(1) of this section.
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COURT:

MR. BOUCHER:

COURT:

MR. BOUCHER:

COURT:

MR. BOUCHER:

COURT:

MR. ANGELOS:

COURT:

MR. BOUCHER:

COURT:

MR. BOUCHER:

COURT:

MR. ANGELOS:

COURT:

ot

That the person -- well, go ahead. Place all your evidence in the
record.

Judge, at this time I would ask to be marked as State's Exhibit No.
1 for identification and would move into evidence, and I believe
counsel has seen a copy of this, a true test copy of Mr. Monk's
prior conviction for —

All right. Read it to me as to what the conviction is.

Judge, this is Case No. 29009933. The defendant was convicted of
possession with intent to distribute cocaine on July 25, 1990 before
The Honorable Joseph Pines of the Circuit Court for Baltimore
City, and this is a true test copy of the docket sheet in that
particular matter.

All right. And no appeal was taken?

Not to my knowledge, Judge, and the appeal time has expired. And I
would move that into evidence at this time.

All right. Any objection?
No, sir. No objection.

All right. Now, the person that was the subject of 29009933, who is
that person?

That is Gregory Monk.
And is this the same Gregory Monk as we have here today?

It is, Your Honor.
Is that Gregory Monk this Gregory Monk, counsei, Mr. Angelos?

Yes, Your Honor.

All right. I'm asking — I'm not -- I'm asking questions to put everything
on the record to determine what your position is on each one of these
points.

All right. Now, is there any other statements or evidence that you wish
to present? '



MR. BOUCHER: No other evidence, Your Honor. The only other statement or -- is this
the appropriate time for the State to make any recommendations?

COURT: Yes.

(State's Exhibit No. 1, docket entries, received and
entered into evidence.)
T. 2, p. 24 (emphasis supplied).

At the subsequent (resentencing) hearing before Judge Ward on September 29, 1994,
Mr. Boucher moved to “incorporate by reference all of the information including the true test
copy of the docket entry of Defendant’s prior conviction for the purposes of this hearing...”
T.4, p. 2. His motion received no objection from defense counsel or defendant at the time.

Consequently, a true test copy of petitioner’s prior conviction for possession with the
intent to distribute cocaine was not only admitted into evidence but also proved beyond é
reasonable doubt at both sentencing hearings. Therefore, petitioner fails to establish that an
error was committed with respect to this ciaim for relief.
CLAIM (B)

On July 25, 1990, petitioner was tried and convicted of PWID. Monk was placed on
probation upon that first conviction. Subsequently, on March 18, 1992, petitioner wés
convicted a second time for PWID. Section 286(c) mandates a penalty of not less than ten

(10) years imprisonment without parole “if the person previously has been convicted” under

those sections of the law. Gargliano, 334 Md. at 438-39 639 A.2d at 679; See, Md. Code

Ann. art. 27, Sect. 286, supra note 1.
The thrust of petitioner’s claim that he did not receive a fair chance at rehabilitation
centers on the legislative intent behind Section 286(d), a statute prescribing punishment for

third convictions under Section 286. However, that section is not relevant to a discussion of
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the legislative intent behind Section 286(c).
The general purpose of enhanced penalty statutes is “to deter the future commission of
criminal offenses by persons who have previously been convicted and subject to the threat of

punishment.” Gargliano, 334 Md. at 44243, 639 A.2d at 682; See, e.g., Jones v. State, 324

Md. 32, 38, 595 A.2d 463, 466 (1991). The Court of Appeals has construed similar enhanced
penalty statutes and determined that the purpose of these statutes is

identifying defendants who have not reformed their behavior after prior
convictions and incarcerating such defendants for a longer period than
would otherwise be applicable in order to protect the community and
deter others from similar behavior.

Gargliano, 334 Md. at 444, 639 A.2d at 682; See, e.g., Jones v. State, 324 Md. at 38, 595

A.2d at 466; Montone v. State, 308 Md. 599, 606, 521 A.2d 720, 723 (1987); see also Garrett

v. State, 59 Md. App. 97, 118, 474 A.2d 931, 941, cerr. denied, 300 Md. 483, 479 A.2d 372
(1984).

Recidivist statutes are enacted in an effort to deter and punish incorrigible
offenders ... They are intended to apply to persistent violators who have
not responded to the restraining influence of conviction and punishment.

It is the commission of the second felony after conviction for the first, and
the commission of the third felony after convicrion of the second that is
deemed to make the defendant an incorrigible.

Gargliano, 334 Md. at 444, 639 A.2d at 682, citing Montone, 308 Md. at 609, 521 A.2d at

725 (citations omitted) (quoting State v. Ellis, 214 Neb. 172, 333 N.W.2d 391, 394 (1983)
(emphasis in original). The Legislature’s intent in enacting Section 286(c) was not only to
protect the public, but also to deter repeat offenders from committing other crimes under

threat of an extended period of confinement. Gargliano, 334 Md. at 445, 639 A.2d at 683;

Hawkins v. State, 302 Md. 143, 148, 486 A.2d 179, 182 (1985).
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Petitioner cites Jones as dispositive of this issue. In Jones, the Court of Appeals held
that Section 286(d) evinced a legislative intent “that those who received the enhanced
punishment had been accorded a fair chance at rehabilitation in the prison system and had not
responded.” Jones, 324 Md. at 38, 595 A.2d at 466. It is apparent that petitioner’s reliance
on the holding of Jones is misplaced. Section 286(d) is designed for a third violation and
conviction under Section 286. [t prescribes a mandatory penalty of 25 years without parole
upon a third conviction. The General Assembly imposed the harsher sentence as thé penalty
for not only the third conviction, but also for the failure of the person to conform his ways to
the law. However, a requirement of this section is that the defendant has served one term of
confinement of at least 180 days in prison prior to the third conviction. There is no express
language in Section 286(c) requiring that. Petitioner argues that the legislature intended that
this 180 day requirement be applicable to the provisions of Section 286(c) as well. This
argument is novel, but without merit.

Section 286(c) speaks to the failure of a person to conform his ways to the law as
evidenced by a second conviction for the same offense. However, a second PWID conviction
is not punished as harshly as a third conviction for PWID under Section 286. Petitioner’s
reliance on the holding in Jones is misplaced, however, because that decision spoke to the
legislative intent behind Section 286(d). Petitioner was sentenced under Section 286(c).

Petitioner was originally convicted on the charge of PWID on July 25, 1990 before
Judge Pines. Judge Pines had the authority to order the petitioner incarcerated but chose to
give petitioner a suspended sentence and place him on probation. Petitioner thus received a

chance to rehabilitate himself and to walk away from the perils of controlled dangerous




substances. Having disregarded that chance, he subjected himself to the possibility of more

stringent penalties. Gargliano, 334 Md. at 442; 639 A.2d at 681.

Secondly, Section 286(c) does not contain language requiring a previous term of
confinement of at least 180 days in prison prior to the second conviction, as stated above.
Accordingly, this claim fails as well.

CLAIM (O

Petitioner alleges that he never received statutorily required notice from the State at
any time prior to trial that it was planning to seek an enhanced penalty upon conviction. Md.
Rule 4-245.% Petitioner claims that this lack of notice severely prejudiced his defense
strategy. The State counters that it believes such notice was given prior to trial, but if not,
oral notice was given counsel and petitioner at trial.

In Collins v. State, 89 Md. App. 273, 291, 598 A.2d 8, 16 (1991), the court

concluded: "A simple reading of the statute [286(c)] suggests that a second drug offender
sentenced under subsection (b)(1) ... remains eligible for drug treatment under Sect. 8-507(a)
of the Health-General Article.” The court therefore held that the trial court erred in
determining it lacked discretion to sentence the defendant to drug treatment instead of the

mandatory sentence. Collins, 89 Md. App. at 293, 598 A.2d at 15.

3 Maryland Rule 4-245 (b) and (c) provide, in pertinent part:

(b) Required Notice of Additional Penalties. - When the law permits but does not mandate additional penalties
because of a specified previous conviction, the court shall not sentence the defendant as a subsequent offender unless
the State’s Attorney serves notice of the alleged prior conviction on the defendnat or counsel before the acceptance of
a plea of guilty or nolo contendere or at least 15 days before wial in circuit court or five days before wial in District
Court, whichever is earlier.

(c) Required Notice of Mandatory Penalties. - When the law prescribes a mandatory sentence because of a
specified previous conviction, the State's Attorney shall serve a notice of the alleged prior conviction on the defendant
or counsei at least 15 days before sentencing in cirucit court or five days before sentencing in District Court. If the
State’'s Attorney fails to give timely notice, the court shall postpone sentencing at least 15 days unless the defendant
waives the notice requirement.




Sections (b) and (c) of Rule 4-245 address somewhat different concerns. If

the law prescribes a mandarory penalty based on prior convictions, the only
relevant issue is whether the defendant meets the criteria for subsequent offender
status; if he does, there is no discretion in terms of sentencing... That issue is of
concern only at sentencing. It can have no bearing on trial or pre-trial strategy,
and, thus, reasonable notice before sentencing is all that is required for the
defendant to challenge the State’s assertion that he is a subsequent offender subject
to a mandatory sentence.

Where the law merely permits but does not mandate an increased sentence, the
issue of subsequent offender status, including whether the State intends to seek
the increased sentence, can affect the defendant’s pre-trial and trial strategy. It
is a factor to consider in plea bargaining and in deciding whether to plead guilty.

Armstrong v. State, 69 Md. App. 23, 35, 515 A.2d 1190, 1197 (1986) (citations omitted)

(emphasis in original).

Based on Collins and Ammstrong, it is apparent that pre-trial rather than pre-sentence

notice was required to be served on petitioner. The court in Collins determined that a judge,

for purposes of sentencing under Section 286(c), is empowered to consider either a ten year
sentence without the possibility of parole or a drug treatment program. Since Section 286(c)
thus permits, but does not mandate an increased sentence, pre-trial notice of the State's
intention to seek the enhanced penalty is required at least 15 days prior to trial in the circuit
court under Md. Rule 4-245(b). Without this notice, the defendant’s pre-trial and trial strategy
is prejudiced.

In the present case, the court file contains various documents filed by the State, but
makes no mention of the required notice. After conviction, the State’s attorney stated that he
would be seeking the enhanced penalty. T.2, p. 122. At the first sentencing hearing, the
State’s attorney stated that he “believe[d] that the State included in its preliminary motions

that were filed in this matter a mandatory offender addendum indicating that the State

-10-
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intended to seek a mandatory 10 years without parole...” * T.3, p. 2. In light of the serious
liberty interests at stake in this matter, we cannot say that these statements, without more,
provide sufficient evidence to show that notice was served on the petitioner or his counsel at

least 15 days prior to trial. (emphasis added). Accordingly, the lack of notice may have

prejudiced petitioner’s pre-trial and trial strategy, requiring this case to be remanded again for
resentencing. This time, however, the enhanced penalty under Section 286(c) is not a viable

option for-the court.

Upon consideration of the evidence presented at a hearing in the above matter on the
T
3rd day of May, 1995, it is thlg// day of May, 1995;
ORDERED that the Petition for Post Conviction Relief be and same is hereby

GRANTED in part for the reasons set forth in the foregoing Opinion.

THE HONORABLE
ALLBFRT J. MATRICCIANI JR.

SIGNATURF. APPFARS ON .
ORIGINAL DOCUMENT

+ During oral argument in this court on May 3, 1995 the Assistant State’s Attorney conceded that he was unable to

locate the mandatory offender addendum in the court file.
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR BQLTIMURE CITY CZ/ <

77 o —Ssdge Wer

GREGORY E. MONK, *

ECE 222~ F7° - .. Crim. Cases: 591277019 & 20
Petitioner om0
Cw .. Docket
Vs. ook '
FOLIO
»
STATE OF MARYLAND, Misc.
*
Respondent
*

PETITION AND APPLICATION FOR

POST CONVICIIUN RELIEF

TO THE HONUVHRABLE JUDGE OF SAID COUKT:

Comes now, In Pro. Per., Gregory E. Monk, (hereinafter

Petitioner),pursuant to the MD. Code Ann. Art. 27, Sec. 645A and
M.K.P. Rules 4-401 thru 4-407, for a proceeding under the Maryland
Uniform Post Conviction Procedure Act. And in support thereof avers:
(a) Petitioner 1s indigent and consequently unable to pay
and/or prepay the necessary costs involved for this proceeding.
1) Petitioner is Gregory E. Monk, supra, his prison number
is #222-870; and he is confined by Respondent at the Eastern Correction
Institution located at 30420 Revells Neck Road, Westover, MD, 21871;
2) Petitloner was convicted by Jury before Judge Thomas
Ward on March 17th & 18th, 1992 on criminal offenses a) resisting
arrest, b) possession of CDS and c) poss. with the intent to distribute;
and on April 2nd, 1992, Judge Ward imposed a ten year sentence without
possibility of parole for poss. W/I to distribute, merged the posses-

sion and imposed a one year concurrent sentence for resisting arrest;
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3) Petitioner presents the following Allegations of error
for consideration, via, an evidentiary hearing before tiils Court:
(A) PETITIONER WAS DENIED A FAIR AND IMPARTIAL
TRIAL IN CIRCUMVENTION OF THE SIXTH AND
FOURTEENTH AMENDMENTS TO THE UNITED STATES
CONSTITUTION.

(B) PETITIONER WAS DENIED HIS CONSTITUTIONAL
RIGHT TO A FAIR AND IMPARTIAL JURY OF
HIS PEERS.
(C) PETITIONER WAS DENIED HIS CONSTITUTIONAL
RIGHT TO EFFECTIVE ASSISTANCE OF APPELLATE
COUNSEL ON DIRECT/TIMELY APPEAL.
(D) PETITIONER WAS CONVICTED ON THE PERJURED
TESTIMONY OF POLICE OFFICERS AND THE
PROSECUTOR PARTICIPATED KNOWINGLY IN THE
PERJURED TESTIMONY OF SAID OFFICERS,
L4) Petitioner presents the following conclse statement
of facts in support of Allegations ( A & B ), supras
Judge Ward refused to ask the prospective jurors a) whether
they were related to police officials and b) whether they were victims
of or canvicted of a crime, e.g.$
"MR. ANGELOS: 5. Pardon me., 5 and 7, I meant.
THE COURT: Oh, on this one, Okay. 5.
MR. ANGELOS: If anybody is related to anybody,
police officers and --

THE COURT: All right. Denied as to 5. Which was

the next one you said? Vol, 1, T, 31;

MR. BOUCHER: I beg the court's indulgence, I have
heard the questions asked if anyone has been a victim of a crime. I |
have not heard the question whether anyone has ever been charged or

convicted of a crime,
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THE COURT: That's true. Denied. I am not going

to ask that," Vol, 1, T. 32.

Judge Ward allowed, impermissible and highly prejudicial,
incriminating testimony indirectly that could have been brought in
directly, l1.e., the name Joseph Payne, subject to the recall of
Officer Warren Smith, via, the prosecutor, e.g.:

. "MR. ANGELOS: Well, that He's, any statement that
he made 1is going to come in,

THE COURT: Well, I am going to allow any evidence
that is offered with respect to what name he gave at the time of his
arrest, if it comes from the person that he gave it to, and I will
allow him to recall the other officer for that purpose, if he wants to,
Now, if he doesn't want to and is not going to, then this has to come
off and we'll rephotostat it, Now, what's your position?

ME. BOUCHER: I will call the other officer, Judge,

Vol. 11, T. 63;
MR. BOUCHER: Judge, do you prefer that I call

officer Smith before I elicit this from --
THE COURT: No. No. You have made a proffer. That's

good enough.

MR, BOUCHER: Thank you, Judge,

Q. Officer Coleman, can you indicate the name of
the defendant that appears on that particular document?

MB. ANGELOS: Objection.
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THE COURT: Well, subject to your proffer that
you're going to provide officer, recall officer Smith with respect

to this matter, overruled,

A. Joseph Payne" Vol. 11, T, 65.

"THE COURT: Okay., We're here on the jury question,
And the jury question states as follows: 'Why does State's Exhibit
No. 2 show defendant as Joseph Payne? State's Exhibit No. 2 is the
analysis sheet indicating that the drugs submitted were cocaine, Down
at the left-nand corner of the sheet, it shows the name Joseph Payne
and the address,' Its my inclination to tell the jury that, 'There is
evidence that the jury may consider that the defendant gave this name

-- I guess I should say, Joseph Payne -- at the booking when he was

arrested.' Vol, 11, T, 111;

"MR. ANGELOS: Objection. There 1s no evidence to
that, Judge.

THE COURT: ‘ What was the evidence then?

MR. ANGELOS: The police officer had a call from
Warren Smith. _

THE COURT: At booking, and he gave that name,

MR. ANGELOS: Judge, the problem is -~

THE COURT: Is that true or not?

MR. ANGELOS: No.

THE COURT? What occurred?

MR. ANGELOS: That's the name he got, he said he

called back and got the name and put it down on there,
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THE COURT: Didn't he state that was the name

that he was told that the defendant gave at booking from Officer
Smith?" Vol. 11, T. 112,

MR. ANGELOS: Judge, with your permission, I am
going to read it outloud anyway, so that it's part of the transcript.
T, 1133

THE COURT: All right,

MR. ANGELOCS: The answer that the judge 1is provi-
ding 1is that there 1s evidence that the jury may consider along with
all the other, with all the evidence in this case in accordance with
my instructions, that the defendant gave the name of Joseph Payne as
his name at the time of booking. Thomas Ward, Judge.

Defense vehemently objects to this characterization
that it's introducing, reintroducing evidence that is already into
the record and is not necessary to be told to the jury. The last
sentence should be pulled out, and just simply say that the evidence
is in there and the jury should consider all the evidence that they

listened to and heard. Nothing more; nothing else," Vol. 11, T. 114,

Petitioner avers that the Court assured defense that officer

Smith would be recalled to the witness stand in order to verify that
Petitioner gave him the name of Joseph Payne; however, officer Smith
wasn't recalled, thus, there was no direct evidence that Petitioner
gave the name Joseph Payne to anyone; and therefore i1t was improper
for this court to permit this evidence to go to the jury room. Even
Judge Ward, commented during Petitlioner's Sentencing and Motion for
New Trial, that if this were the case and had defense tendered the

transcript comfirming same, this would be an excellent issue for

appeal, e.8.?
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"MR. ANGELOS: No, sir, I think that prejudiced
the case against my client because it, any confusion or defense,
and that was part of our defense, knowing that piece of evidence
would go to the jury, it would confuse them, It was part of our
defense that, who the person was exactly in the street that the
drugs were recovered from, I think that prejudiced our case, and
I believe that that, that in itself warrants a motion for new trial,

to have that evidence properly presented to the Jjury.

THE COURT: All right, Is there anything else
in your motion?
MR. ANGELOS: No, Not at this time, Your Hoﬁor.
THE COURT: Mr. Boucher?
MR, BOUCHER: Judge, most respectfully =-
THE COURT: On the motion for new trial.
MR. BOUCHER: I would ask the court to deny that

motion, First of all, none of those averments are contained within
the body of the motion for new trial, unless Mr. Angelos intends

that those averments be included under Item --

THE CQURT: Well, it's --
THE CQURT: It's included in there because he's

M.8, got here, because the evidence is insufficient in law to
sustain the verdict. He says that there was no such evidence that
the police officers at the time of booking said that he gave the
wrong or something like that., I don't recall. 4
MR, BOUCHER: Judge, I would simply respond by
saying that I believe that the court acted correctly and appropriately

in this circumstance, and I would submit based on that,
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"THE COURT: All right. Anything else you want
to say with respect to the motion for new trial?
MR. ANGELOS: No, Your Honor.
THE COQURT: All right., I am going to deny the
motion for new trial, I think you have an interesting point, though,

on this with respect to appeal. Obviously, if it didn't happen,
you've got an excellent point,

My memory is that it didn't, but I have to be honest
with you., It's now been what, a couple of weeks, isn't 1it?

MR. ANGELOS: About two and half weeks, yes, sir.,

THE CQURT: I've had so many cases since then

that it's unbelievable,

It's too bad you don't have a transcript. No time to

prepare it in that time, I'm sure., M. 9."
Judge Ward permitted evidence that Petitioner resisted a
lawful arrest without benefit of instructing the jury that Petitioner

could have resisted an unlawful arrest; and because of this dereliction

Petitioner's jury assumed he was gullty of resisting arrest, That
conviction was subsequently reversed on direct appeal because Judge
Ward didnot instruct or advise that jury that an illegal arrest
could be resisted.pp. 6-7 Opinion of Md. Ct. App. No. 516, Sept.

Term, 1992, Filed: January 28, 1993, Monk v. State.

Petitioner avers that his instant conviction for possession
with intent to distribute CDS was predicated upon the'jury's belief
that Petitioner must be guilty because he resisted a lawful arrest,
And it is for that reason that Petitioner believes he was denled the

trial guaranteed by the Constitution, i.e., a falr and lmpartial




trial by an impartial jury.

This Court will note that not once did the arresting
officer, viz., Warren Smith mention that he advised Petitioner
that he was under arrest, As a matter of fact there was not one
lota of testimony by Officer Smith that he sald anything to Petitioner!

5) Petitioner will now presents facts in support of his
Allegation (C), e.g., Denled effective assistance of appellate counsel:

Petlitioner was represented by Public Defender Melissa Moore,
on direct appeal from the instant Jjudgement; and Petitioner believes
that Ms. Moore denied him the counsel contemplated by the Constitu-
tion and Laws of this State, via, failing to take cognizance of the
issues/Allegations set forth, supra, and presenting same to the
Court of Special Appeals along with the QUESTIONS she did present
to that Court,

For reasons stated on this Allegation of error, Petitioner
was denied the effective assistance of counsel on direct timely
appeal to the Md. Ct. Sp. App.

6) Petitioner will now present facts in support of his .
fourth and last Allegation of error, i.e., that he was convicted ;
based solely on the perjured testimony of police officers, knowingly
participated in by the prosecutor Richard Boucher:

Officer Warren Smith was the State's case and Petitioner
could not have been convicted but for Smith's perjured testimony.

Petitioner will now point out crucial segments of Smith's

testimony where he actually lied under oath in order to obtain the
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instant conviction:

Officer Smith while patrolling around the area of 1800
block Loretta Avenue at approximately 12:20 a.Me..

Mr, Monk, while standing there, on the odd side, the even
side of the street, excuse me, he was (T. 54), accompanied by an

unknown individual., As I grew closer to Mr. Monk, I observed his

right hand opened, and I could see neon objects, which were piled
up in the palm of his hand,

Q. What do you mean by neon?

A., They were a bright yellow color, neon yellow. With my
training and expertise as an officer and my numerous arrests, I
believed that this individual was participating in a narcotics --
excuse me -- narcotic activity. (T.55)

A, Okay, I observed Mr. Monk standing with an nknown
individual with those neon objects in his right hand.

A, The defendant was approximately 15 to 20 feet away from me.
(T.56):

A, I could see it was numerous items,

A. At that time I exited my vehicle, and as I did, the
defendant dropped the items to the ground, and started to run east-
bound in the rear of the 1800 block of Edmondson Avenue, (T.57)

Petitloner points out here that officer Smith was still in
his vehicle until after he says Petitioner had numerous neon objects
in nis palm of the hand. And that Petitioner was standing with an
unknown individual. This will become important later in argument,

A, I observed the defendant drop the drugs, and I was, I

began pursuit after him;




3 o o
- 10 =

A, Oh! As I ran past, I did look down and observed items
on the ground, and found them to be ziplocks containing white objects,
Several ziplocks containing white objects along with, just on the
ground ziplock bags,

A, At that point, the defendant was caught in the rear of
the 1800 block of Edmondson Avenue, I called for back-up units. Units
arrived on the scene, I, myself, along with officer Coleman, after
the units were on the scene, they stood with the defendant while
Officer Coleman and I returned to the location where the defendant
was to recover the items. (T.59);

Q. You indicated that there were some other individuais on

the scene at the time when you first observed the defendant, Is that
correct? (Smith mention an individual and not the plural, the State
lead this witness to indicate more than one by the way the question
was posed)

A, That is correct,

A, I believe they were black females, and they left the
scene after the pursuit started.

A, T telizsve the defendant was showing the narcotics which
he had in his right hand. He was showing them to them =--

A, Okay. His hand was like this, and the items were like

in a tall, cupped like this in his hand. I could see them clearly,

Just like that, (T. 60);
A. He was caught in the rear, rear of a back yard in the
1800 block of Edmondson Avenue, I called for back-up units, They

arrived on the scene, They stood with the defendant while officer
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Coleman and I went back to recover the narcotics.

Once we did so, we returned and advised the units and officers

that the individual was to be placed under arrest, At that point the

defendant started to fight, It was an ongoing fight. Maybe two

minutes 1t took, maybe four to five officers to finally detain him

and put the cuffs on him. (T, 61), (Officer Coleman testified that

Petitioner was in handcuffs when he arrived on the scene)(T.73).

.A. THE offlcers that were there. We all, once I got back
to the yard and sald the individual was to be placed under arrest,
that's when the fighting started, The defendant at that time, he was
throwing fists whatever, We got him to the ground. Once he was to
the ground he was kicking, whatever he could do, trying to get away,

Cuffs were placed on him.(T.62)

Quoting from Vol, 11 of transcript:
THE COURT: You caught him running in the same

block, & short distance,’

THE WITNESS: That's correct.

THE COURT: And then is that when you placed him
under arrest?

THE WITNESS: No, it was not,

THE COURT: It was not, You stopped him,

THE WITNESS: I stopped him.

THE COURT: And did you give him any instructions
the defendant? '
THE WIINESS: Well, at that time the units arrived

on the scene, and I had those units stand with the (T. 13); defendant.
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THE COURT: No, But when you first stopped the
defendant, did you give, did you say anything to him?

THE WITNESS: I don't recall saying anything to him.

THE COURT: All right. And then, then you radioed
for assistance?

THE WITNESS: That's correct,

THE COURT: And you stood right there waiting for

the assistance,

THE WITNESS: That's correct,

THE COURT: And the assistance came, and how many
came?

THE WITNESS: I would say maybe five, six, seven

officers or more.

THE COURT: And then you went back up to the
drugs. Is that right?

THE WITNESS: Officer Coleman and I went back to
the drugs.(T. 14).

Petitioner in addition to the perjured testimony, supra,
will continue pointing out obvious testimony that was perjured, via,
cross examlnation of officer Smith and through the testimony of
officer Coleman, leaving no doubt in this Court's mind that officer
Smith intentionally lied under oath and prosecutor Boucher knew or.
should have know that this testimony was perjured., Mr., Boucher 1is

chargible with his witnesses and their integrity...

CROSS BY ANGELOS:

Q. ...0kay. You testified yesterday that

when you saw Mr., Monk, you said there were some objects in his hand,

Is that right?

A, That's correct,
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Q. ©Ckay. What color did you describe tnose objects as?

A, Neon yellow,

Qe Neon yellow, When you wrote your report, when you
first made the observation, did you know that those objects were
neon yellow?

A, Yes, I did,

Q. 0Okay. And how did you know that?

A. Because I observed them to be neon yellow.

Q. Okay. Did you write that down in your statement of
charges?

A. The word neon, no, I did not. I wrote that they were
yellow,

Qe Do you have that statement of charges with you? 1I'll
show you the State's copy of it. Show me where you wrote down that
they were yellow in your statement of charges. (T. 28);

THE WITNESS: Well, yellow was not indicated in that
part of 1it.

BY MR. ANGELOS:

Q. Well, you found things on the ground, you said were
yellow, Is that right?

A, Yes,

Q. You didn't see any yellow objects in his hand, did you,
when you first observed him?

A, I guess not,

(Petitioner points out that this very same officer testified
that he seen neon objects in his hand, piled up in the palm of his
hand; T jj-ié;but now denies that he seen any such objects)

Q. No, you didn't , Let me show you your police report,

v\ -
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as the judge has indicated, This is a crime incident report that you,
second report that you make also., Is that correct?

A, That's correct,

Q. Okay, Would it say yellow in there, sir? Or neon, or
any color? (Te 29)3

A. They would corroborate both, both shouls have corroborated
it. I don't think it says it in here, either,

Qe When do you fill out that report?

A, Same evening.

Q. Same evening., So, according to these two reports that
you filled out, on July 24th, a long time ago, both times you say
all you saw were objects, Is that right?

a, that 1s right,

Qe Okay. All right. Did you ever see a brown paper towell?

A, No, I did not,

Qs Ckay. Did you ever see a brown oag?

A, No, I did not

Qe Right, but you recovered a brown item, is that right?

A. That's correct.(T. 30);

(Petitioner asserts that officer Coleman testifled that the
objects were found on the ground and described they as yellow ziplockf’
bags, most of them wrapped within a paper towell, T. 53: Thus, once
again officer Smith has been caught lying as he first said the items
were neon yellow piled in the palm of Petitioner's hand, he lied when

he testified to that and he could not have possibly seen these objects

as there were inside a paper towell, according to officer Coleman):
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BY MR. ANGELOS:

Q. Is it fair to say that when you first observed this
defendant, Mr. Monk, when you saw him, that he had drugs in his hand?

A, He had items in his hand.

Q. Items? Okay. So, you didn't know what those items were?

A, At that time, I did not.

Qe +..0kay, So, you didn't arrest that time, at that time?

A. No, I did not. (T. 35);

Q. And you went back to the area where Mr. Monk and these
two women were., Is that right?

A, That's correct,

Q. You went with your flashlights, you and officer Coleman
had flashlights., Is that right?

A, Well, officer Coleman had a flashlight. I did not.

DIRECT EXAMINATION OF OFFICER COLEMAN BY PROSECUTOR BOUCHER:

Qe Can you indicate to the ladlies and gentlemen of the jury
what the nature of your response was?

A, I received information over the radio that officer Smith
was in foot pursuit of a suspect that I didn't know at the time what
he was wanted for, and when I arrived, officer Smith told me that he
was looking for a gentleman wanted for a CDS viclation, I responded/
as a back-up unit to officer smith. (Te 51);

Q. What, if anything, did you find upon your arrival at
the scene?

A. I got there a little late. The gentleman officer Smith
was after had already been taken into custody. I accompanied officer
Smith back to the area where the drugs --where he saw this suspect

drop some drugs, and I accompanied Officer Smith to that area, ancd

recovered some suspected CDS with him.,
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THE WITNESS: I illuminated tne area where Officer
Smith said he saw the objects fall, and with (T. 52); light I saw
some yellow ziplock bags containing a white rock-like substance

laying on the ground. Most of them were wrapped within a paper towell,

and a few were scattered on the ground. (emphasis added to point out
that Officer Smith lied when he testified that he saw neon yellow
CDS piled in the palm of Petitioner's hand; he also couldn't identify
and even denled seeing a paper towell, thus, he couldn't have possibly
seen said CDS in Petitioner's hand within seeing the paper towell that
this CDS was wrapped in!) (T. 53)

Q. Okay., Mr. Monk was handcuffed at that time., Is (T.72),

that correct?

A, That's correct,

Q. Okay. He was under arrest at that time. Is that correct?
A, That's correct.

Q. That's when you and officer Smith went back to the

area of the street., 1Is that rignt?

A. I believe so., Yes, sir. (T. 73);

Petitioner believes he has presented irrefutable facts, via,
the instant trial transcript of the testimony of both Officer Smith
and Officer Coleman, verifying that Officer Smith perjured himself
while testifying for the State and, obviously, prosecutor Boucher
knew or should have known that this officer lied when he testified
that he saw neon and yellow piles of CDS in Petitioner's palm, had
Smith seen what he claimed he seen, he would have seen the paper
towell that this alleged CDS was covered in, e.g., Officer Coleman

testified that most of the CDS was wrapped within said paper towell;
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And again, inter alia, Smith lied when he testified that
Petitioner was not arrested and/or in handcuffs, but what does
officer Coleman say? He testifled that Petitioner was in handcuffs
when he arrived and when he went with Smith to retrieve the CDS!

For all intents and purposes the two females could have
left the CDS in the area where they were found; particularly given
the instant circumstances, the three persons were in a huddle when
Smitn drove up, it was dark as they needed a flashlight in order to
find,/locate the CDS, and Smith didn't know that the CLS was contained
within a paper towell., There is no doubt but that Smith didn't see
anything in Petitioner's hand, because he would have known that the
CCS was in yellow ziplock baggles, as testified to by Coleman; he
would have known that this same CDS was wrapped inside a paper towell,
and certainly had he seen Petitioner drop/tarow this CDS on the ground
he wouldn't have had to search for same with a flashlight! Remember
Smith testified that this was a well-lit area, as a matter of fact

he testified that Petitioner was standing under a street lampl

This was a gross miscarriage of justice and a intentional
abuse of what the police and courts stand for. Society doesn't need
or want convictlions based on this kind of misrepresentations of the
truth, Officer Smith didnot see Petitioner with any CDS; he assumed
CDS was 1lnvolved because of the area, the time and three people on
an empty lot,

WHEREFORE, Petitioner believes that the totality of the
cilrcumstances surrounding this case evidence a total disregard for
justice and the Constitution that assures same; and for those reasons

this Court ought to grant the following relief:
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7) REQUESTED RELIEF,
A. An evidentiary hearing before this Court on his
Application/Petition for post conviction relief;
Bs Appointment of counsel,via, the Public Defender's
Office, See, attached forma pauperis in support of indigency;
C. HReversal of the instant Jjudgement/conviction and
the granting of a new trial;
D. Any further and other rellief deemed appropriate
and Jjust.
8) PREVIOUS PHROCEEDINGS:
A, Direct/timely appeal to the Special Court of Aﬁpeals,

GREGORY MONK VS, STATE OF MARYLAND, No. 516, Sept, Term, 1992, Filed:

January 28, 1993, Judgement for resisting arrest reversed and vacated,

No other proceedings have been filed in this or any
other Court heretofore,
9) None of the instant allegations of error have been pre-
viously raised or waived,
10) (c¢) Amendment.
Petitioner reserves the right to amend his petition
should the need arise in order to do substantial justice,
FINALLY, Petitioner declares pursuant to penalty of perjury .
that everything herein described is true and correct upon his belief,

information and knowledge,

Respectfully Submitted,

S/ ' s
Grego Monk, #222-370
Eastern rrection Inst.
30420 Revells Neck Road
Westover, Maryland 21371




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Petitioner, Gregory E. Monk certifies that copies of the
foregoing post conviction application/petition and affidavit of
indigency were mailed this 3 day of February, 1994, postage

prepaid to:

1) Saundra E, Banks, Esq.
Clerk of Court
111 N. Calvert Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

2) Mr. Stuart O, Simms, Esq.
State's Attorney
206 Clarence Mitchell Ct. House
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

S/Lﬂ%ﬁt«/x }VLOMY\
Grego Bl Monk #222-370




) GREGORY E. MONK l’ R

* 1§‘.LE

Petitioner
* CIRCUIT COURT

V. * FOR
STATE OF MARYLAND * BALTIMORE CITY

Respondent ' .
* CASE NO: 591277019-20
* PETITION NO: 7173

* * * * * * * * *

MOTION TO DISMISS POST CONVICTION PETITION
AND RESPONSE

NOW COMES Stuart 0. Simms, State's Attorney for Baltimore
City who moves this Court to dismiss the above-captioned post

conviction petition stating for cause:

1. Maryland Rule 4-402 (a) (3) requires the petition
to include the allegations of error upon which the
petition is based. The petition filed by the
petitioner does not include allegations of error;

and,

2. Maryland Rule 4-402 (a)(4) requires the petition
to include a concise statement of facts supporting
the allegations of error. The petition filed by
the petitioner does not include a concise statement
of facts supporting the allegations of error; and,

3. Maryland Rule 4-402(a) (6) requires the petition to
include all previous proceedings, including appeals,
motions for new trial and previous post conviction
petitions, and the determinations made thereon:. The
petition filed by the petitioner does not include a
statement of all previous proceedings and determinations

thereon; and,

4. Maryland Rule 4-402(a) (7) requires the petition to
include a statement of the facts or special
circumstances which show that the allegations of
error have not been waived. The petition filed by
the petitioner does not include such a statement of
the facts or special circumstances as required. -

WHEREFQORE, the Respondent, the State Cf,Maryland prays the

following relief: - - C R




A. THAT this Court dismiss the Post Conviction Petition
filed by the Petitioner 1in this action; or

B. THAT, in the alternative, 1f the Respondent's Motion
To Dismiss is denied, that this Court accept the
following as a Response to the Post Conviction

. Petition:

1. That the causes of detention of the Petitioner
are warrants of commlitment herewith produced,
together with certified copies of the Docket
Entries of the Circuit Court of Baltimore
appertaining to the said Petitioner's trials
and convictions of crimes and incarcerations
‘therefore;

2. That the said Petitioner is not now illegally
imprisoned, detalined and restrained of his

liberty:

3. That each and every allegation contained in
the said Petition for Application for a
Proceeding under the Post Conviction Act
alleging illegal trials and imprisonment 1s
hereby denied and traversed;

4. That said Petlitioner was legally convicted of
crimes, in a Court of competent jurisdiction;
that the sentences of judgements were not
imposed in violation of the Constitution of
the United States or the Constitution or laws
to impose the sentences; that the sentences
do not exceed maximum authorized by law; that
the convictions and sentences are not
otherwise subject to collateral attack upon
any ground of alleged error heretofore
available under a Writ of Habeas Corpus, Writ
of Coram Nobis, or other common law or statutory
remedy; and further, that the alleged errors
have been previously and finally litigated or
waived in the proceedings resulting in the
Petitioner's convicticns and/or in other
proceedings that the Petitioner has taken to
secure relief from said conviction.
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.C. AND, for such other and further relief as Responcent's
cause may require.

Respectfully submitted,

Atuad©. 0w~

Stuart O. Simms
State's Attorney for
Baltimore City

Points and Authorities

Maryland Rule 4-402

Maryland Rule 4-404

Strickland vs. Washington, 104 S.Ct. 2052 (1984)
State vs. Tichnell, 306 Md. 422 (1986)

Harris vs. State, 303 Md. 685 (1985)

DATE: March 7, 1994

TRIAL DATE: To Be Set By Trial Judge
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IN THE CIRCUIT FOR BALTIMORE CITY

_</L/j)(=tf /QQN?X¥1
. £1ﬁ'pr,

crim. Case : 591277019 & 5¢

GREGORY E. MONK

Petitioner

STATE OF MARYLAND

Respondent

PETITION AND APPLICATION FOR
POST CONVIVTION RELIEF

* * *

TO THE HONORABLE JUDGE OF SAID COURT

Comes now in Pro. Per., GREGORY E. MONK, HEREINAFTER
Petitioner , pursuant to the MD. Code ANN. Art. 27, Sec. 645A

and M.R.P. 4-401 thru 4-407, for a proceeding under the Maryland
Uniform Post Conviction act. Also pursuant to Code 1957, Art. 27
Sec. 36B(b)(1i). ford V. state 534 A.2d 992, 73, Md App. 391.

(a) Petitiomer is indigent and consequently unable to pay
the nessary eost involved for this proceeding.

(1)c?eti%ﬁoner is Gregory Monk supra, his prison number is
22-870; Uand he lS confined by responded at Eastern Correctional I

r'\l-- :

nstltu;fon locaféd at 30420 Revells neck rd. Westover Md. 21871

(2$ Petmtloner wasconvicted by judge Ward on march 17th/18th
1992. ©n-crimindl offenses, resisting arrest, possession of CDS, "

posse581on /wath# intent to distribute cocaine. Judge Ward impose
d a ten year-sentance with out parole. On Febuary 23,1994 petitio
ner fildd posi convition relief. On August, 25, 1994. Judge

E. Hollender granted the post conviction relief, for petitioner
to be resentance

(3) Petitioner presents the following Allegations of error
for consideration, via, an evidentiary hearing before this court;

(A) STATE FAILED TO PROVE IT'S BURDEN BEYOUND RESONABLE
DOUBT THAT PETITIONER WAS PREVIOUSLY CONVICTED OF
QUALIFYING CRIMES SO AS TO AUTHORIZE IMPOSITION OF

OF ENHANCED SENTANCE

(B) PETITIONER IS NOT ELIGABLE FOR AN ENHANCEMENT PUNISHMEN
T BECOUSE HE WAS NOT AFFORDED A RAIR CHANCE AT REHABIL-
ITATION

(-




(2)

BY PRIOR CONVICTION WICH IS INSURED BY LEGIEATION BEFORE
BE ANY SUCH SENTANCE CAN BE IMPOSED.

Petitioner will now present fact insupport of Allegations
of (A&B), supra:

BB88538
(4) Allegation (A):

On September, 29, 1994 petitioner was resentanced
via, Order by Judge Hollander. Petitioner requestdd a presentance

investagation (via) alternitive sentanceing unit, in wich Judge
Ward, denied, relieving the state f#of it's burden to prove that
petitioner ###4 was previously convicted of a first crime. also
the state didnot present certified copy of convition as requied
in order to imposefé an enhancement &dg¢d## punishment agian. This
most important burden was not met at petitioner resentancing
hearing. In addition Petitioner tried to present evendence that
he may have not been eligable for such a sentance but Judge
Ward cut him off while he in the middle of explaining, and
denied him the right to ## present crucial evadence that may
have resulted in releving him him of the enhancement punishment.

FORD v. STATE, 534 A.2d 992, 73 Md. App. 391.
" Prosecutor’'s mere statement that defendent had prevously
been convicted of armed robery and related hand gun violation,
in absence of ether presentancing investagation report or
certified copy ofconviction, was insufficient to meet stat's
burden of proving beyound resonable doubt that defended was con-
victed of a previous qualifing crime so as to imposing or
authofizing an enhancement sentance. '

(5) Allegation (B);

Petitioner is not eligable for an enhancement piunshmen
t becouse he was not afforeded a fair chance &## at rehabilitatio -
n by prior conviction.

"NOTE" the following supporting case the defendent was

sentance under sec.286(c). and was awarde relief
from cases sentance under sec. 286(d4d)

GARGLIANO V. STATE 95 Md. App. 593, 602, 622, A.2d ,767
~744, (1993)

The Court sighted State¥ v Woodman;
" It is a salutary provison of law that criminals who the law's




discipline has hitherfo failed to reform by prior conviction
and punishments should form a class of defendent's to be more

severely punishmé#f then the first offender's.

The Court also sighted Morgan v. Commonweailth.

" It was not intended that the heavier penalty presribed
for the commission of a secnd offence should desend upon any
one except the incorrigibleone, Who after being reproved still
hardenth his neck, if the heavier penalty prescribed for the
second violation is visited upon the one who has not had the -
benifit of the reproof of a first conviction, then the purpose

of this statue is lost.

The Court ferther sighted Jones v. State.
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" That those who received the enhancement punishment had
been accorded a fair chance at rehabilitation in the prison
system and not respoded.”

Applicant adds. That he only served sixty to seventy days
plat time, and out of that sixty to seventy approxemently
fourty of those days were served in a non profit organization
wich hold's immates due to the over crowding of the Baltimore,
City jail. In wich all of the persanal that work there are
civillions. Wich surely brings applicant's reformability into
guestion. Becouse the ##H# personal are not properly trained
as correctional officers are? in the area of rehabilitation.

WHEREFORE, Petitioner believes that the totallity of the
circumstances surrounding this case evidence a major error in
in his sentance, and pray that the couart grant the just and
proper relief ,to be relived of an enhancement punishment that
he is not eligable to have had recived.

FINALLY, Petitioner declares pursuant to penalty of
purjury that everthing herein described is true and correct
upon his belief, information and knowledge.

Respectfully Submitted,

/

s/

'lls neck RD.

Westov d. 21817.




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I I+
I+

Petitioner, Gregory E. Monk certifies that the fore
going WESeolmEDwea--ssmEs Application /petition and
affidavit of indigency were mailed this M, day of <iuplyes
Ml . postage paid: 5
Lec,

ot
Monk 222-870

‘e
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certified rehabilitation program as the request was never even posed Consequently, Monk
-

has carried his burden with respect to the failure of his attorneys to raise this alternative

disposition. Petitioner is entitled to be re-sentenced.

Conclusion

Accordingly, Monk's Petition is, this 25th day of August, 1994, by the Circuit

Court for Baltimore City, hereby GRANTED as to sentencing only. It is further ORDERED

that the remainder of Monk’s Petition be, and the same hereby is, DENIED.

/s/ _Hollander, J.

/ ' Judge Ellen L. Hollander
cc: ¥ Mr. Gregory E. Monk '

Norman Yankellow, Esq., Assistant
Public Defender

Richard Boucher, Esq., Assistant
State’s Attorney

-16-




IN THE CIRCUIT FOR BALTIMORE CITY

GREGORY MONK, Clgkng[ t;ff;;;;zgi%g. no#591277019-20
PETITIONER o S
~-% WAR 1y P 2yg
v. . VRI UNE Givision
STATE OF MARYLAND *
RESPONDENT -

*
AMENDMENT TO PETITION
FOR_POST CONVICTION RELIEF FILED ON
12/8/94

COMES NOW, YOUR PETITIONER GREGORY E. MONK PRO. SE;
AND PURSUANT TO THE MARYLAND ANNOTATED CODE, art. 27 sec. 645(a)

and maryland rule 4-401 thru 4-406 and pursuant to rule 4-245 (c)
to petition this Honarable court fore an amended application for
relief under the post conviction proceedure act and the petitioner
asserts the following :

l+ The petitioner is presently confined at the Eastern Correc-
tion Instatution (E.C.I.) in Westover md. serving the sentance this
court imposed.

2. On March 17, and 18, petitioner was tried by jury and convicted
in this court before Honarable Judge T. Ward on charges of poss/
w/I/ to dist. cocain.and was therefore sentance to serve a sentance
of ten years without parole. .

A. PETITIONER ASSERTS THAT HE RECIVED AN SENTANCE TOTALEY BASED °
ON ILLEGAL TERMS. AND NOT PURSANT TO RULE 4-245 (c) and 36B(b)
(ii).

B. PETITIONER THAT HE WAS PREJUDICED BY THE STATE BECOUSE THE
DID NOT .MEET THERE BURDEN AND PROVIDE PETITIONER WITH THE
"REQUIRED NOTICE OF ENHANCED PENITIES. AND AS A RESULT HE
COULD NOT PREPAIR A PROPER DEFENCE AT TRILE. (dld not meet
thee 15 day notice prar to trile)

¥

HISTORY OF CASE

On March 17, 1992 petitioner was scedule to go to trile
infront of Judge Brown. at this time the state didnt' inform
petitioner that a mandatory sentance would be applied if convicted.

and this was the same day trile was to start and later on that day
it did Start.

e




(2)

As a result Judge Brown was on trile with another case that day so
petitioner was sent to trile in front of Judge T. Ward and the jury

was picked that same day. (AND THE STATE DID NOT PROVIED PETITIONER
WIHH NOTICE EVEN AT THIS POINT.

On march 18, petitioner was convicted by jury, and there was still
no notice.

On april 2 petitioner was sentance to ten years with out parole
with out the requied notice. And to add to the states wrong doing
and total failuer to produce the requied notice, it lied on recored
at sentacing and said it did so in preliminary hearings. (see. Sentacing
transcrip. T. 2. ( Petitioner will like to point out that he was subjectec
to this illegal action not once but twice and would like this Court

to take congnazace of the facts becouse he had two sensanceing hearings
on the same case.

RESPECFULLY SUBMITTED,

QN%Umde/C;ﬁlkki\\

GREGOE} .) MONK.

PETITTIONER VOULS THAT EVERTHING IN THIS FOREGOING PETITION
IS TRUE AND ACURATE. AND MILED TO BOTH COURT OF BALTIMORE COTY

CIRCUIT. AND TO THE THE STATES ATTERNEY OF SAME THIS DAY DEC. 13
1994.

s SNV ~—

GREG ﬁr MONE 280-87D _ o




GREGORY E. MONK . 2ND PE‘ON

* IN THE

Petitioner
L CIRCUIT COURT

V. * FOR
STATE OF MARYLAND * BALTIMORE‘CITY

Respondent -
* CASE NO: 591277019-20
* PETITION NO: 7173

* * * * * * * %* %*

MOTION TO DISMISS POST CONVICTION PETITION
AND RESPONSE

NOW COMES Patricia C. Jessamy, State's _Attorney for Baltimore
City who moves this Court to dismiss the above-captioned post
conviction petition stating for cause:

1. Maryland Rule 4-402 (a)(3) requires the petition
to include the allegations of error upon which the
petition is based. The petition filed by the
petitioner does not include allegations of error;
and,

2. Maryland Rule 4-402 (a) (4) requires the petition
to include a concise statement of facts supporting
the allegations of error. The petition filed by
the petitioner does not include a concise statement
of facts supporting the allegations of error; and,

3. Maryland Rule 4-402(a) (6) requires the petition to
include all previous proceedings, 1including appeals,
motions for new trial and previous post conviction
petitions, and the determinations made thereon. The
petition filed by the petitioner does not include a
statement of all previous proceedings and determinations
thereon; and,

4. Maryland Rule 4-402(a) (7) requires the petition to
include a statement of the facts or special
circumstances which show that the allegations of
error have not been waived. The petition filed by
the petitioner does not include such a statement of '
the facts or special c1rcumstances ‘as requlred..“._a;_;;:ﬂ .

WHEREFORE, the Respondent the State of Maryland prays’ tpe -

following relief: RS R ORI L i',-ffu_ﬁﬁlft@_;;-




A. THAT this Court dismiss the Post Conviction Petition f
filed by the Petitioner in this action; or

B. THAT, in the alternative, if the Respondent's Motion
To Dismiss 1s denled, that this Court accept the
following as a Response to the Post Convictio
Petition: -

1. That the causes of detention of the Petitioner
are warrants of commitment herewith produced,
together with certified copies of the Docket
Entries of the Circult Court of Baltimore

"~ appertaining to the said Petitioner's trials
and convictions of crimes and incarcerations
.therefore;

2. That the said Petitioner is not now illegally
imprisoned, detained and restrained of his
liberty;

3. That each and every allegation contained in
the said Petition for Application for a
Proceeding under the Post Conviction Act
alleging illegal trials and imprisonment 1s
hereby denied and traversed;

4. That said Petitioner was legally convicted of
crimes, in a Court of competent jurisdiction;
that the sentences of judgements were not
imposed in violation of the Constitution of
the United States or the Constitution or laws
to impose the sentences; that the sentences
do not exceed maximum authorized by law; that
the convictions and sentences are not )
otherwise subject to collateral attack upon
any ground of alleged error heretofore
available under a Writ of Habeas Corpus, Writ
of Coram Nobis, or other common law or statutory
remedy; and further, that the alleged errors -
have been previously and finally litigated or

. waived in the proceedings resulting in the
Petitioner's convictions and/or in other
proceedings that the Petitioner has taken to
secure relief from said conviction.




.C. AND, for such other and further relief as Respondent s

cause may requlre.

Respectfully submltted,

Patricia C.N\J any
State's Attor for
' Baltimore City
Points and Authorities

Maryland Rule 4-402

Maryland Rule 4-404

Strickland vs. Washington, 104 S.Ct. 2052 (1984)

State vs. Tichnell, 306 M3. 422 (1986)

Harris vs. State, 303 Md. 685 (1985)

DATE: March 16, 1995

TRIAL DATE: To Be Set By Trial Judge

e
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ORlG‘NAL IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE CITY

GREGORY ERIC MONK

STATE OF MARYLAND

* * *

%*

*

* CASE NO.: 591277019

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND

MAY 3, 1995

BEFORE THE HONORABLE ALBERT J. MATRICCIANI, JUDGE

APPEARANCES:

RICHARD H. BOUCHER,

ESQUIRE,

ON BEHALF OF THE STATE.

NORMAN N. YANKELLOW,

ESQUIRE,

ON BEHALF OF THE DEFENSE.

REPORTED BY:

LESLIE ELISE GROSS,

OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER
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PROCEEDINGS
THE COURT: ON THE RECORD THEN, WE ARE IN THE

CIRCUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE CITY, PART 20, ON A
PETITION FOR POST-CONVICTION RELIEF IN THE MATTER OF
GREGORY ERIC MONK VERSUS THE STATE OF MARYLAND, CASE
NUMBER 591277019 AND 20, PETITION NUMBER 7173.

COUNSEL, WOULD YOU IDENTIFY YOURSELVES FOR
THE RECORD.

MR. BOUCHER: MAY PLEASE THE COURT, RICHARD
BOUCHER, ASSISTANT STATE’S ATTORNEY, ON BEHALF OF THE
STATE.

MR. YANKELLOW: NORMAN YANKELLOW ON BEHALF
OF THE DEFENDANT, REPRESENTING MR. MONK.

THE COURT: YOU, SIR, ARE MR. MONK, ARE YOU
NOT?

MR. MONK: . YES, SIR.

MR. BOUCHER: ONE POINT OF CLARIFICATION,
THE CHARGING DOCUMENT NUMBER ENDING IN 20 IS NO LONGER
PART OF THESE PROCEEDINGS. THE CONVICTION UNDER THAT
CASE NUMBER WAS OVERTURNED ON APPEAL IN THE COURT OF -
SPECIAL APPEALS.

THE COURT: I STAND CORRECTED. WE’/RE JUST
DEALING WITH THE ONE ENDING IN 19.

MR. YANKELLOW: IF YOUR HONOR PLEASE, THIS

IS A PRO SE PETITION BY MR. MONK TOGETHER WITH THE
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AMENDED PETITION IN WHICH HE ALLEGES THAT THE COURT
UNFAIRLY SENTENCED HIM. AND IF YOUR HONOR PLEASE, WE
WISH TO ENTER INTO THE RECORD, AS PART OF THE RECORD
OF THE POST-CONVICTION PROCEEDINGS, THE ENTIRE
TRANSCRIPT FROM THE ORIGINAL TRIAL, THE TRANSCRIPT OF
THE SENTENCING HEARING BEFORE JUDGE WARD ON SEPTEMBER
29TH AND THE DOCKET ENTRIES IN THIS PARTICULAR CASE.

THE COURT: AND THOSE -- ARE THEY CONTAINED
IN THE FILES AND DOCUMENTS WHICH YOU HAVE HANDED UP TO
ME?

MR. YANKELLOW: I JUST HANDED YOUR CLERK THE
TRANSCRIPT FOR THE SEPTEMBER THE 29TH PROCEEDINGS.
THE REST OF IT IS IN THE FILE.

THE COURT: OKAY. IS THERE ANY OBJECTION?

MR. BOUCHER: NO, JUDGE.

THE STATE DOES HAVE SOME PRELIMINARY MOTIONS
IF THE COURT WISHES TO ENTERTAIN THOSE.

THE COURT: OKAY. THOSE WILL BE MADE PART
OF THE RECORD, MR. YANKELLOW.

MR. YANKELLOW: THANK YOU.

MR. BOUCHER: AT THIS TIME, THE STATE IS
GOING TO MAKE A MOTION TO DISMISS, AND IN ADDITION,
THE STATE IS ALSO GOING TO ASK FOR SOME CLARIFICATION
BY COUNSEL AND THE COURT.

AS THE COURT IS AWARE, THE DEFENDANT HAS
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FILED TWO SEPARATE PETITIONS. THERE WAS AN INITIAL
PETITION THAT WAS SUBMITTED TO THE COURT ON OR ABOUT
DECEMBER THE 5TH, 1994, I BELIEVE. SUBSEQUENTLY,
THERE IS A DOCUMENT CAPTIONED AMENDMENT TO PETITION
FOR POST-CONVICTION RELIEF FILED ON 12/8/94.

JUDGE, I HAVE HAD AN OPPORTUNITY TO REVIEW
THESE PETITIONS. THEY DO NOT NECESSARILY CONTAIN THE
EXACT SAME ALLEGATIONS OF ERROR AND REQUESTS FOR
RELIEF. THAT BEING THE CASE, I WOULD ASK THE COURT
TO ASK OF COUNSEL AND THE PETITIONER WHICH PETITION WE
ARE GOING TO BE PROCEEDING ON.

MR. YANKELLOW: THE SIMPLE ANSWER IS BOTH.

YOU HAVE TO UNDERSTAND THAT THIS WAS PRO SE
PETITION FILED BY MR. MONK DIRECTLY, AND HE FEELS THAT
THE GROUNDS IN THE ORIGINAL PETITION PLUS THE GROUNDS
IN WHAT HE CALLED AN AMENDED PETITION SHOULD BE HEARD
BY THE COURT.

THE COURT: AND TELL ME WHAT ISSUES ARE
CONTAINED IN THOSE TWO PETITIONS, IF YOU CAN.

MR. MONK: ISSUE ONE IS THAT THE STATE
FAILED TO PkOVE ITS BURDEN BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT
THAT PETITIONER PREVIOUSLY WAS CONVICTED OF QUALIFIED
CRIMES TO AUTHORIZE IMPOSITION OF THE ENHANCEMENT
SENTENCE.

THE COURT: I UNDERSTOOD THAT TO BE ONE OF
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THE ISSUES. AND WHAT OTHER ISSUE?

MR. MONK: AND THAT PETITIONER WAS
PREJUDICED BY THE STATE BECAUSE IT DID NOT MEET ITS
BURDEN OF PROVIDING PETITIONER WITH THE REQUIRED
NOTICE OF ENHANCEMENT PENALTIES AS TO IMPOSE AN
ENHANCEMENT PENALTY FIFTEEN DAYS PRIOR TO THE
SENTENCING. I WAS NOT MADE ACCURATE AS TO THAT, AND
THUS DEPRIVED OF A PROPER DEFENSE AT TRIAL.

THE COURT: ARE THERE ANY OTHER ISSUES?

MR. MONK: YES. THIS IS THE LAST ONE, YOUR
HONOR.

THE COURT: IS IT THE ALLEGATION ABOUT NOT

HAVING HAD AN APPROPRIATE OPPORTUNITY TO REHABILITATE

YOURSELF?

MR. MONK: YES, SIR.

THE COURT: THAT WAS THE LAST ISSUE.

MR. MONK: THAT’S THE LAST ISSUE.

THE COURT: SO WE HAVE THREE ISSUES BY YOUR
UNDERSTANDING?

MR. MONK: YES, SIR.

THE COURT: MR. BOUCHER, YOU ARE MOVING TO
DISMISS FOR WHAT REASON?

MR. BOUCHER: A MYRIAD OF REASONS.
INITIALLY I WILL ASK THE COURT TO DISMISS BOTH

PETITIONS FOR POST-CONVICTION RELIEF IN THAT THIS
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DEFENDANT FILED, AFTER HIS INITIAL CONVICTION, AN
APPEAL TO THE COURT OF SPECIAL APPEALS.

THE COURT, IN FACT, THAT BEING THE COURT OF
SPECIAL APPEALS, ENTERTAINED THE APPEAL AND IN FACT
GRANTED RELIEF ON AT LEAST ONE OF THE ISSUES THAT WERE
PRESENTED TO IT.

IT IS THE STATE’S CONTENTION HERE TODAY THAT
THESE ISSUES ARE, IN FACT, APPELLATE ISSUES. THEY
SHOULDN'’'T HAVE BEEN INCLUDED IN THE INITIAL APPEAL TO
THE COURT OF SPECIAL APPEALS, AND BECAUSE THESE ISSUES
WERE NOT APPEALED TO THE COURT OF SPECIAL APPEALS,
THEY ARE, IN FACT, DEEMED WAIVED AT THIS TIME, AND
THESE PETITIONS SHOULD NOT BE HEARD AND A HEARING
SHOULD NOT BE GRANTED.

IN ADDITION, YOUR HONOR, I WOULD ALSO
INDICATE TO THE COURT THAT THIS, AT LEAST AS FAR AS
THE STATE IS CONCERNED, IS THE SECOND PETITION FOR
POST-CONVICTION RELIEF. THE COURT IS PROBABLY WELL
AWARE OF THE FACT THAT A HEARING WAS HELD ON THE
INITIAL POST-CONVICTION PETITION BY JUDGE HOLLANDER,
AND IN FACT RELIEF WAS GRANTED AS TO THE SENTENCE IN
THIS PARTICULAR CASE.

I WOULD INDICATE TO THE COURT THAT IT IS THE
STATE’S CONTENTION THAT THESE ISSUES SHOULD HAVE BEEN

CONTAINED IN THE INITIAL OR FIRST POST-CONVICTION
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PETITION. BECAUSE IT WAS NOT CONTAINED IN THAT
PETITION, THESE ALLEGATIONS ARE DEEMED TO BE WAIVED
AND THIS COURT SHOULD NOT GRANT A HEARING.

FINALLY, JUDGE, I AM GOING TO ASK THAT THE
COURT GRANT THE STATE’S MOTION TO DISMISS BASED ON A
FAULTY PETITION FOR POST-CONVICTION RELIEF.

I WILL INDICATE THAT UNDER THE MARYLAND
RULES TITLE 4, SECTION 402, SUBSECTIONS (A)6 AND (A)7,
IT IS REQUIRED THAT A POST-CONVICTION PETITION CONTAIN
A STATEMENT INDICATING WHAT THE PREVIOUS PROCEEDINGS
WERE, AND UNDER (A)7, A SHORT STATEMENT OF FACTS
INDICATING WHY THE ALLEGATIONS OR ERRORS THAT ARE
CLAIMED HAVE NOT BEEN WAIVED.

I WILL INDICATE TO THE COURT THAT BASED ON
MY READING OF THESE PETITIONS, THAT REQUIREMENT HAS
NOT BEEN ADHERED TO. AS SUCH, THE PETITIONS ARE
FAULTY AND DEFECTIVE AND SHOULD BE DISMISSED.

THE COURT: LET ME ASK YOU A QUICK QUESTION,
MR. BOUCHER. WHAT IS IT THAT BARS HIM FROM RAISING
THE ISSUES THAT -- ASSUMING YOU ARE RIGHT, THAT THEY
COULD HAVE BEEN RAISED ON THE DIRECT APPEAL, WHAT BARS
HIM FROM RAISING THEM ON POST-CONVICTION PETITION?

MR. BOUCHER: AGAIN, BECAUSE THOSE WERE
APPELLATE ISSUES AND COULD HAVE BEEN ADDRESSED BY THE

COURT OF SPECIAL APPEALS. THE COURT, THROUGH THE
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POST-CONVICTION ACT, WOULD DEEM THE ISSUES TO BE
WAIVED. ONE CANNOT SEEK POST-CONVICTION RELIEF WHEN
ONE HAD AN OPPORTUNITY TO OBTAIN RELIEF THROUGH THE
APPROPRIATE CHANNEL, THAT BEING THE APPEAL TO THE
COURT OF SPECIAL APPEALS, AND IF ONE DOES NOT TAKE
ADVANTAGE OF THAT RELIEF, THEN YOU WAIVE IT.

THE COURT: THE DISTINCTION THAT YOU ARE
DRAWING IS, FOR EXAMPLE, THE RECORD WAS COMPLETE UP TO
THE POINT THAT THE TRIAL AND SENTENCING WERE
COMPLETED, THEREFORE, IF SOMEONE WANTS TO POINT TO
ERROR, THEY COULD TAKE IT UP DIRECTLY. IT WASN'’'T
SOMETHING ESTRANGED OF THE RECORD.

WHAT CAN YOU RAISE BY POST-CONVICTION THAT
IS NOT A DIRECT APPEAL ISSUE?

MR. BOUCHER: I GUESS DENIALS OF FUNDAMENTAL
VERSUS NONFUNDAMENTAL RIGHTS. |

MR. YANKELLOW: EFFECTIVE ASSISTANCE OF
COUNSEL.

MR. BOUCHER: I CAN GIVE YOU A MYRIAD OF
EXAMPLES.

THE COURT: THAT WAS THE ISSUE IN THE FIRST
POST-CONVICTION, CORRECT?

MR. BOUCHER: ONE OF THEM.

THE COURT: THAT WAS THE ONE THAT JUDGE

HOLLANDER AGREED TO, BECAUSE IT -- COUNSEL HAD BEEN
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UNDER THE WRONG UNDERSTANDING OF THE SENTENCING, IS
THAT CORRECT? )

MR. BOUCHER: OR AT LEAST THAT WAS NOT
PRESENTED TO JUDGE WARD AT THE TIME OF SENTENCING,
YES.

THE COURT: THIS ISSUE, FOR EXAMPLE, OF
WHETHER OR NOT THE SENTENCING STATUTE REQUIRES THE
STATE TO INTRODUCE EVIDENCE AT SENTENCING, I GUESS, OR
AT SOME POINT, AS TO WHETHER OR NOT HE’S BEEN AFFORDED
AN APPROPRIATE OPPORTUNITY FOR REHABILITATION, YOU
CLAIM THAT THAT’S A DIRECT APPEAL ISSUE?

MR. BOUCHER: I WOULD SUBMIT TO THE COURT
THAT THAT IS NOT AN APPELLATE OR A POST-CONVICTION --

THE COURT: I DON’T DISAGREE WITH THAT, BUT
IF IT WERE A VIABLE ISSUE, CAN HE RAISE IT IN A
POST-CONVICTION?

MR. BOUCHER: IF IT WERE A VIABLE ISSUE, I
WOULD SAY YES. HOWEVER, I DON’T THINK THAT THAT IS A
CAUSE OF ACTION FOR WHICH RELIEF CAN BE GRANTED.

THE COURT: BECAUSE YOU DON’T THINK THE
STATUTE REQUIRES IT?

MR. BOUCHER: EXACTLY. TO THE BEST OF MY
KNOWLEDGE, THERE IS NO INDICATION IN THE STATUTE THAT
THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION REHABILITATES AN

INCARCERATED DEFENDANT TO SUCH A STANDARD THAT IT CAN
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THEN BE MEASURED THAT HE HAS IN FACT BEEN
REHABILITATED OR NOT AND THEN APPLY THAT STANDARD TO A
MANDATORY OFFENDER ADDENDUM THAT'’S BEEN FILED IN A
SUBSEQUENT CRIMINAL PROCEEDING.

THE COURT: WHY DIDN’T YOU RAISE THESE IN
YOUR APPEAL?

MR. MONK: IT’S OBVIOUS, YOUR HONOR, THAT
HE’S TRYING TO OBFUSCATE THE ISSUES HERE.

THE ISSUE THAT I AM RAISING HERE -- I AM
RAISING -- REENTERING THESE ISSUES BECAUSE -- BASED ON
THE FACT THAT JUDGE HOLLANDER GAVE ME A NEW SENTENCE,
AND Y'’ALL -- -- I FILED THE POST~CONVICTION. THEY
FILED IT AS A SECOND PETITION.

THE COLLATERAL PROVISION -- MISS CHANCE, SHE
CHECKED THE RECORD, OBVIOUSLY, AND SENT YOU A LETTER
INFORMING YOU THAT UNDER THE LAWS THIS IS ACTUALLY A
FIRST POST-CONVICTION.

WHAT THE PROSECUTOR IS SAYING HERE IS THAT I
DON’T HAVE THE RIGHT TO FILE A POST-CONVICTION,
PERIOD.

THE COURT: NO, I DON’T THINK THAT’S WHAT
HE’S SAYING.

MR. MONK: YEAH, HE’S --

THE COURT: HE SAYS YOU CAN RAISE, FOR

EXAMPLE, A DENIAL OF FUNDAMENTAL RIGHTS ON

11
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POST-CONVICTION.
MR. MONK: YEAH, BUT --
THE COURT: HE SAYS YOU’'RE LIMITED.
MR. MONK: YEAH, BUT THIS IS -- IT’S NOT
ATTACKING ANYTHING THAT WAS BACK THEN. THIS IS
ATTACKING THE SENTENCE.
THE COURT: THE QUESTION IS, IS IT TIMELY.
WHY DIDN’T YOU RAISE THESE ON APPEAL?
MR. MONK: WHY DIDN’'T I RAISE =--
THE COURT: YOU WENT TO THE COURT OF SPECIAL
APPEALS.
MONK: I'M A LAYMAN IN LAW.
COURT: WERE YOU REPRESENTED IN YOUR
APPEAL?
MR. MONK: YES, I WAS REPRESENTED. I
DIDN’T FILE THE APPEAL MYSELF. I'M TOTALLY LAYMAN.
I JUST CAME INTO THE KNOWLEDGE OF THE LAW VIA A

COMPUTER DOWN AT D.C.I. CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION.

AS YOU CAN SEE, I FILED THE PETITION THE

BEST THAT I KNOW HOW, AND I’M SEEKING REPRESENTATION
FROM THE PUBLIC DEFENDER’S OFFICE. I DON’T HAVE
REPRESENTATION. I NEVER HAD A PAID LAWYER AT THE
FIRST TRIAL, SO YOU KNOW, IT SHOWS THAT I’'M INDIGENT
AND I’'M TOTALLY --

THE COURT: I UNDERSTAND YOUR POSITION.
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MR. YANKELLOW, WHAT’S YOUR POSITION ON THIS?

MR. YANKELLOW: IF YOUR HONOR PLEASE, MR.
BOUCHER, WITHOUT CITING IT, IS REFERRING TO
MCELROY V. STATE.

MCELROY SAYS THAT IF IT IS AN APPEALABLE
ISSUE AND IT IS NOT RAISED ON APPEAL, THEN IT IS
DEEMED WAIVED. HOWEVER, IT’S ONE OF MANY OPINIONS OF
THE COURT OF APPEALS AND COURT OF SPECIAL APPEALS THAT
I DISAGREE WITH, BECAUSE IT DOES NOT TAKE INTO
CONSIDERATION PRACTICALITIES.

AS MR. MONK STATED, HE IS UNLEARNED IN THE
LAW. HE DOES NOT KNOW OR DID NOT KNOW AT THE TIME OF
HIS APPEAL THE TECHNICAL POSITION THAT THE LAW
REQUIRES AN ENHANCED PENALTY TO -- THAT NOTIFIES OF AN
ENHANCED PENALTY TO BE SOUGHT BY THE STATE’S ATTORNEY
OF THE DEFENDANT MORE THAN FIFTEEN DAYS FROM THE DATE
OF SENTENCING.

IF HIS APPELLATE COUNSEL DID NOT RAISE THAT,
MR. MONK IN REVIEWING HIS OWN TRANSCRIPT -- AND THIS
IS WHERE WE GET DOWN TO THE SECOND SENTENCE. MR.
MONK’S POSITION IS THAT THE FIRST SENTENCING WAS VOID
BECAUSE IT WAS NOT WITHIN THE PRECEPTS OF
COLLINS V. STATE. THEREAFTER, HE HAD A SECOND
SENTENCING WHICH WAS THE ORIGINAL FIRST SENTENCE, AND

HE IS SAYING THAT HE DID NOT HAVE THE REQUISITE NOTICE
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BY THE STATE OF THE MANDATORY SENTENCING PROVISION,
ENHANCED PENALTY.

AS I sAY, IF YOUR HONOR PLEASE, I FEEL THAT
IN POST CONVICTIONS =-- THAT MCELROY SHOULD NOT BE
INTERPRETED STRICTLY BY POST-CONVICTION JUDGES,
BECAUSE IT DOES NOT TRULY MAKE SENSE.

THE COURT: WELL, AT WHAT POINT DOES IT?
CAN HE JUST GO BACK TO HIS CELL AND KEEP COMING UP
WITH NEW IDEAS?

MR. YANKELLOW: NO, YOUR HONOR. THE
QUESTION OF THE LEGALITIES ~-- AND I AGREE THAT ONCE
POST-CONVICTION IS FILED, THAT SHOULD ATTEMPT TO
CONCLUDE ALL OF THE THINGS THAT ARE REQUIRED. THIS
IS WHY MR. MONK IS SAYING THAT THIS SENTENCE AS OF --
JUDGE WARD’S LATEST SENTENCE IS HIS ORIGINAL SENTENCE,
BECAUSE THE FIRST SENTENCE WAS NOT CARRIED OUT
ACCORDING TO THE LAW.

THE COURT: WAS THERE A -- WASN’'T THERE AN
APPEAL FROM THE SECOND SENTENCE?

MR. YANKELLOW: NO, THERE WAS NOT AN APPEAL'
FROM THE SECOND SENTENCE.

NOW, AS FAR AS THE CONTINUITY OF THE CASES,
I THINK THAT WE ARE HERE -- THAT ALL OF THE FACTUAL
CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE CASE CAN BE BROUGHT OUT VERY

QUICKLY. THE COURT HAS THE TRANSCRIPT OF THE ENTIRE
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RECORD, AND I THINK THAT -THIS COURT CAN DETERMINE
WHETHER OR NOT MY CLIENT RECEIVED A FAIR SENTENCE AND
IF HE DID NOT, THEN IT SHOULD BE SENT BACK A THIRD
TIME FOR A SENTENCE. THIS IS WHAT WE ARE ASKING.

IS THAT CORRECT, MR. MONK?

MR. MONK: YES, SIR.

THE COURT: DO YOU HAVE ANYTHING ELSE, MR.
BOUCHER?

| MR. BOUCHER: I WILL JUST POINT THE COURT'’S
ATTENTION TO THE ACTUAL POST-CONVICTION PROCEDURE ACT,
ARTICLE 27 SECTION 645(A) SUBSECTION (F), THAT BEING
RIGHT TO COUNSEL AND HEARING. IT’S VERY BRIEF.

A PETITIONER IS ENTITLED TO THE ASSISTANCE
OF COUNSEL AT A HEARING ON THE FIRST PETITION FILED BY
THE PETITIONER UNDER THIS SECTION. THE COURT SHALL
DETERMINE IF ASSISTANCE OF COUNSEL OR A HEARING SHOULD
BE GRANTED ON A SUBSEQUENT PETITION FILED BY A
PETITIONER.

THAT SAYS, ESSENTIALLY, THAT IT IS IN THE
DISCRETION OF THIS COURT AS TO WHETHER THIS PETITIONER
IS ENTITLED TO ANOTHER HEARING. HE HAS ALREADY BEEN
GRANTED RELIEF AS TO THE EXACT SAME CASE, THE EXACT
SAME SENTENCE, ON A PRIOR POST-CONVICTION PETITION,
AND IT IS THE STATE’S POSITION THAT HE SHOULD NOT BE

GRANTED A HEARING AS TO THESE ISSUES. IN FACT, THEY
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HAVE BEEN WAIVED --

THE COURT: DOESN’T ONE OF HIS ISSUES GO TO
THE SECOND SENTENCING PROCEEDING?

MR. BOUCHER: QUITE FRANKLY, I THINK THAT’S
A SUBTERFUGE FOR THE PETITIONER TO GET AN OPPORTUNITY
TO ARGUE THE CASE BEFORE THE COURT, AND THE REASON WHY
IS THIS: IF IN FACT NOTICE WAS AN ISSUE, THEN
CERTAINLY IT WAS AN ISSUE AT THE INITIAL SENTENCING
BACK IN 1992.

IF THAT IS IN FACT SO, WHY WASN'’T THAT
RAISED EITHER ON APPEAL, OR NUMBER TWO AND MOST
IMPORTANTLY, AT THE FIRST POST-CONVICTION HEARING?
THAT WAS THE APPROPRIATE FORUM TO HAVE THAT CLAIM
LITIGATED, NOT HERE AND NOW, AFTER HE'’S ALREADY BEEN
SENTENCED. HE HAD HIS DAY IN COURT.

THE COURT: WAS HE REPRESENTED AT THE SECOND

SENTENCING?

MR. BOUCHER: YES, BY MR. ANGELOS, THE

ORIGINAL ATTORNEY AT THE TRIAL.

THE COURT: WAS HE PRIVATELY RETAINED?

MR. YANKELLOW: PUBLIC DEFENDER.

MR. MONK: PUBLIC DEFENDER.

THE COURT: DOES THE PUBLIC DEFENDER'’S
OFFICE THEN REVIEW THOSE TRANSCRIPTS WITH THE CLIENTS

FOR PURPOSES OF DETERMINING WHETHER THERE ARE




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

APPEALABLE ISSUES?

MR. MONK: NO, SIR.

MR. YANKELLOW: IF YOUR HONOR PLEASE, IT'’S
UP TO THE CLIENT TO DETERMINE WHETHER OR NOT HE IS
GOING TO FILE AN APPEAL. HE WAS ADVISED OF HIS

RIGHTS, THAT HE HAD THIRTY DAYS IN WHICH TO FILE AN

APPEAL. WHY MR. MONK DID NOT FILE AN APPEAL, I HAVE
NO IDEA. WE DON'’'T EVER TELL A CLIENT THAT YOU HAVE
GROUNDS FOR -- A REAL GROUNDS FOR AN APPEAL OR YOU

DON’T HAVE ANY GROUNDS FOR AN APPEAL. THAT’S A
DECISION THAT THE CLIENT HAS TO MAKE INDIVIDUALLY.

MR. MONK: ARE YOU TALKING ABOUT THE SECOND
SENTENCE?

MR. YANKELLOW: YES.

MR. MONK: I TRIED TO EXPLAIN TO JUDGE WARD,
AND IF YOU ASCERTAIN THE TRANSCRIPT --

MR. YANKELLOW: WE HAVE IT.

MR. MONK: -- YOU CAN SEE THAT I TRIED TO
EXPLAIN TO JUDGE WARD THE SAME THING THAT I AM TRYING
TO RAISE HERE. i

THE COURT: WELL, HE DISAGREED WITH YOU.

MR. MONK: NO, HE DIDN'T DISAGREE. HE
DENIED ME MY RIGHT TO CHALLENGE THE SENTENCE UNDER DUE

PROCESS -- UNDER DUE PROCESS, SPECHT V. PETERSON --

AND HE DENIED ME THAT RIGHT AT THAT SENTENCING. SO
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NOW I AM HERE ON POST~CONVICTION SEEKING RELIEF OR
PROPER RELIEF IN FRONT OF THIS COURT, BECAUSE I WAS
DENIED IN FRONT OF THE SENTENCING JUDGE WHEN I TRIED
TO EXPLAIN TO HIM THE --

THE COURT: RATHER THAN BELABOR THIS, I
THINK THERE ARE SOME VERY SERIOUS ISSUES ABOUT THE
FINALITY OF ALL OF THIS. I AM GOING TO DENY THE
MOTION AND LET YOU PROCEED, BUT I HAVE REAL QUESTIONS
ABOUT DOING IT, GIVEN THAT YOU WERE REPRESENTED ALL
ALONG THE WAY. I AM STILL GOING TO DENY IT. LET'’S
GO FORWARD.

MR. BOUCHER: VERY WELL, JUDGE.

MR. YANKELLOW: FOR WHAT IT IS WORTH, MR.

MONK MENTIONED THE CASE SPECHT V. PATTERSON 386 U.S.

605.

THE COURT: THANK YOU.

MR. YANKELLOW: MR. MONK, PLEASE TAKE THE
STAND.

MR. MONK: ARE YOU GOING TO DENY IT?

MR. YANKELLOW: NO, HE DENIED THE STATE’S
OBJECTION.

MR. MONK: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.

THE CLERK: WOULD YOU RAISE YOUR RIGHT HAND,
PLEASE?
WHEREUPON,

18
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GREGORY E. MONK ~ s INTHE
Petitioner - *+ ~ CIRCUIT COURT
STATE OF MARYLAND * BALTIMORE CITY
Respondent * CASE NO. 591277019, 020
PETITION NO. 7173
] x x x * * * * * * * * E

MEMORANDUM OPINION AND ORDER

Introduction

On March 17 and 18, 1992, Petitioner Gregory Monk ("Monk” or "Petitioner”) was
tried before a jury and convicted of the offenses of possession of a controlled dangerous
substance (the "Possession” charge), possession of a controlled dangerous substance with the
intent to distribute (the "PWID" charge), and resisting arrest. On April 2, 1992, Judge
Thomas Ward sentenced Monk to ten ‘ye‘ars without possibility of parole for the PWID
charge, merged the Possession charge, and imposed a concurrent sentence of one year for the
offense of resisting arrest. On appeal, the Court of Special Appeals affirmed the PWID
conviction but reversed the convicti‘on for resisting arrest. Monk v. State, 94 Md. App. 738
(1993).

Monk has now filed his first Petition for Post Conviction Relief (the "Petition")
pursuant to the Post Conviction Procedure Act, Md. Ann. Code of 1957, Article 27, §§

645A - 645 (1991 & Supp. 1993).' This court held a hearing on the Petition on July 28,

'Hereinafter, all statutory references are to Md. Ann. Code of 1957, Article 27 (1991
& Supp. 1993), unless otherwise specified.




1994 (the "Hearing"). The following is a brief summary of relevant facts.?

Factual Background

On July 24, 1991, at approximately 12:30 a.m., Officer Warren Smith ("Smith") was
driving in the 1800 block of Loretta Avenue when he saw Monk standing under a streetlamp.
T1.53-54, 56-57. Smith observed Monk with "his right hand opened, and . . . neon objects
were piled up in the palm of his hand.” T1.55. As Smith exited his patrol car, Monk
dropped the objects he was holding and ran. T1.57. Smith pursued Monk, called for
backup, and apprehended Monk. After Officer Milton Coleman ("Coleman") arrived, Smith
retrieved the dropped items, and then arrested Monk. T1.59-62. Thirty ziploc bags were
recovered and analyzed; the baggies contained crack cocaine. T1.63-64, The chemical
analysis report, however, indicated that name of the individual from whom the items were
recovered was Joseph Payne. T2.61-65.

John Angelos, Esq., Assistant Public Defender ("Angelos"), was appointed as counsel

for Monk. At trial, Angelos moved to suppress the cocaine, but the motion was denied.

T1.3-6. During voir dire, Judge Ward refused to ask the panel a question proposed by the
prosecutor, Richard Boucher, Esq. ("Boucher"), as to whether "anyone has ever been

charged or convicted of a crime.” T1.32.

*References to the official Transcript of the trial proceedings on March 17, 1992, are
abbreviated "T1" followed by the page number of the transcript. References to the official
Transcript of the trial proceedings on March 18, 1992, are abbreviated "T2" followed by the
page number of the transcript. References to the official Transcript of the sentencing
proceedings on April 2, 1992, are abbreviated "T3" followed by the page number of the
transcript.
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At trial, Coleman was called as a witness. Angelos objected to a question concerning
Payne’s name on the chemical analysis report, to the extent that it erroneously implied that
Monk lied as to his name when he was arrested. T2.60-62. Boucher proffered that Coleman
would testify that he wrote the name "Joseph Payne” on the report because Srmith told him
that this was Monk’s name. He also proffered that Smith would testify, on recall, that Monk
said his name was Joseph Payne when Smith originally booked him. Judge Ward overruled
the defense objection. T2.62-65. However, when Boucher recalled Smith, Angelos
expressly withdrew his objection to the admission of the chemical analysis report. T2.76.

During jury deliberations, Payne’s name on the chemical analysis report appearently
led the jury to send a note to the court. The jury asked: "Why does State’s Exhibit No. 2
show defendant as Joseph Payne?" T.111. Judge Ward proposed as a reinstruction the
following: "There is evidence that the jury may consider that the defendant gave this name--
[ guess I should say, Joseph Payne--at the booking when he was arrested.” T2.111.

Angelos objected to Judge Ward’s proposed reinstruction on the grounds that it unnecessarily
restated the evidence. T2.113. The opjection was overruled, and the Judge proceeded to
reinstruct the jury as proposed. T2.113. Thereafter, the jury returned a verdict of guilty on
all three charges. T2.119.

At the sentencing hearing on April 2, 1992, Angelos filed a motion for a new trial on
the grounds that, inter alia, the jury was prejudiced by Judge Ward’s reinstructions.
Specifically, Angelos indicated he did not want the court to highlight the link between Monk
and the name Joseph Payne; he hoped the jury would be confused. T3.7-8. Judge Ward

denied the motion for new trial, and pursuant to Code § 286(c), imposed a sentence of 10
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years without possibility of parole for the offens‘e. ‘of PWID, with a concurrent sentence of 1
year for the offense of resisting arrest. T3.9, 11.

Monk appealed the conviction to the Court of Special Appeals. On appeal, Melissa
Moore, Esq., Assistant Public Defender ("Moore"), represented Monk. The Court reversed
the conviction for resisting arrest on grounds not relevant to the present proceedings. Monk
v. State, 94 Md. App. at 740-45. Moore also argued that Judge Ward’s reinstruction as to
the name on the chemical analysis was erroneous, because the State never produced evidence
that Monk had ever given the name of Joseph Payne to anyone. Id. at 745-46. The claim on
appeal (failure of proof) was in marked contrast to Angelos’ reason for his objection
(highlighting evidence already on the record). The Court held that Monk had waived that
issue by failing to preserve it below. Nevertheless, the Court went on to observe that the
issue was meritless because "a reasonable inference could be drawn from the evidence

presented that appellant gave his name as Joseph Payne during the booking.” Id. at 746.

[ssues Presented

In his Petition, Monk raises four grounds which he claims entitle him to post-
conviction relief. He states:

(A) PETITIONER WAS DENIED A FAIR AND IMPARTIAL TRIAL IN

CIRCUMVENTION OF THE SIXTH AND FOURTEENTH AMENDMENTS TO

THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION.

(B)  PETITIONER WAS DENIED HIS CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHT TO A FAIR
AND IMPARTIAL JURY OF HIS PEERS.

(C) PETITIONER WAS DENIED HIS CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHT TO
EFFECTIVE ASSISTANCE OF APPELLATE COUNSEL ON DIRECT/TIMELY
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APPEAL.

(D)  PETITIONER WAS CONVICTED ON THE PERJURED TESTIMONY OF

POLICE OFFICERS AND THE PROSECUTOR PARTICIPATED KNOWINGLY

IN THE PERJURED TESTIMONY OF SAID OFFICERS.

Monk orally amended his Petition at the Hearing to include a claim that Judge Ward
erred in stating that Code § 286(c) required him to impose 10 years without possibility of
parole as a minimum sentence. Petitioner claims that Md. Health Gen. Code Ann., § 8-
507(a) (1988 & Supp. 1992), gave Judge Ward the discretion to commit Monk for drug
treatment. Monk also orally amended his Petition to include a claim that Angelos was
ineffective by not advising Judge Ward of this error and by failing to propose the alternative
disposition of commitment for drug treatment (together, the "Amended Claims").

As discussed below, Monk has not met his burden of demonstrati.ng that he is entitled
to relief on any of the grounds raised in his Petition. In contrast, Monk’s Amended Claims

have merit.

Discussion
Claim A

Claim A is a vague and bald allegation of a denial of Monk’s constitutional rights
under the Sixth and Fourteenth Amendments to the U.S. Constitution. The claim is patently

unsupported by facts or specific citations to law. Petitioner has not presented a shred of

eévidence that he was dénied 4 fair trial by an impartial jury, and has made no attempt to
specify how the trial was procedurally inadequate. Maryland law is clear that bald

allegations afford no grounds for post-conviction relief. Austin v. Warden, 237 Md. 314

-5-
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(1965); Reeves v. Warden, 231 Md. 613 (1963); Matthews v. Warden, 223 Md. 649 (1960);

State v. Merchant, 10 Md. App. 545 (1970).

Claim B

A contention that the trial court improperly questioned a jury panel on voir dire goes

to the regularity of the proceedings at trial. While it may be reviewed on direct appeal if

properly reserved, it is not available in post-conviction procedure. Stewart v. Warden, 243

Md. 697 (1966); Matthews, supra; Ross v. Warden, 1 Md. App. 46 (1967).

Petitioner has waived the issue of improper voir dire. The issue of waiver in post-

conviction petitions was thoroughly discussed in Wyche v. State, 53 Md. App. 403 (1983).

See also, McElroy v. State, 90 Md. App. 48 (1992) (waiver when petitioner does not file an

appeal). In general, if the underlying issue concerns a fundamental right, the right can only
be waived if the judge finds that the defendant has made an "intelligent and knowing"
waiver. Id. at 406, citing State v.‘Magwood, 290 Md. 615, 624 (1981). If a right alleged to
have been waived is fundamental, the finding of "intelligent and knowing" waiver may be
satisfied when:
1. The record expressly reflects that the defendant had a basic understanding of the
nature of the right which was relinquished or abandoned; and

2. The record expressly reflects acknowledgement that the relinquishment or
abandonment of that right was made or agreed to by the defendant.

Wyche, 53 Md. App. at 406.

Where the issue does not concern a fundamental right, "waiver will be found if it is
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determined that the possibility existed for the peifi'tioner to have raised the allegation in a
prior proceeding, but he did not do so.” Id. at 407, citing Davis v. State, 285 Md. 19
(1979). When a post-conviction petitioner has failed to raise an issue concerning a
nonfundamental right in all prior proceedings, waiver will be rebuttably pfesumed. Williams
v. Warden, 240 Md. 205 (1965); see also State v. Torres, 86 Md. App. 560 (1991). Failure

to raise an issue at the original trial can constitute waiver of that issue. Ellis v. Warden, 241

Md. 176 (1966); Washington v. Warden, 1 Md. App. 56 (1967).

The right to have a specific question asked of a jury pool is not fundamental.’
Nevertheless, where circumstances support a finding of a waiver of a right, waiver will be
excused in cases having "special circumstances.” Wyche, 53 Md. App. at 407; Md. Code §

645A(c). Actual ineffective assistance of counsel would qualify as a "special circumstance."

Austin v. Director, Patuxent [nstitution, 237 Md. 314 (1965); see also Harris v. State, 303

Md. 685 (1985). Monk has presented nothing but bald, conclusory allegations that Moore
was ineffective in failing to raise the issue on appeal.* Accordingly, this court finds there
are no special circumstances applicable here to excuse Monk’s waiver of his right to raise

this issue. Moreover, even if Petitioner has not waived this right, the claim is groundless

*Some rights found to be fundamental include the right to counsel, to a trial by jury,
to be properly advised before the acceptance of a guilty plea, to be free from double
jeopardy, to confrontation, to a speedy trial, to have counsel present at a post-indictment,
pre-trial lineup, and to be free not to give self-incriminating evidence. Id. at 406, citing
Curtis v. State, 284 Md. 132, 142-44 (1978) and Schneckloth v. Bustamonte, 412 U.S. 218,
236-39 (1973). See also, State v. McKay, 280 Md. 558, 572 (1977) (fundamental right to a
unanimous jury verdict).

*For a discussion of the standards for establishing ineffective assistance of counsel,
see infra, at 13-14.
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because the question Judge Ward refused to asklwas a question propounded by the
prosecution, not the defense. TT.32.

With respect to the alleged improper jury instructions, improper instructions are not
reviewable in post-conviction petitions. Steward v. Warden, 243 Md. 697 (1966). Even if it

were available, Petitioner has already litigated the issue thoroughly on his direct appeal.

Monk v. State, 94 Md. App. at 745-46. Code § 645A(b) dictates that the allegation of error
shall be deemed "finally litigated” whenever "an Appellate Court of the State has rendered a
decision on the merits thereof . . . upon direct appeal . . . ." In other words, the issue must
have been specifically raised by Monk and specifically decided by the Court of Special

Appeals. See Wells v. Warden, 244 Md. 723, 724 (1966); Bryant v. Warden, 235 Md. 658,

660 (1963); Boucher v. Warden, 5 Md. App. 51, 56-57 (1967). Consequently, this

allegation cannot provide a basis for post-conviction relief.’

Claim C

Monk’s claim that he was denied his constitutional right to effective assistance of
appellate counsel is entirely specious. As previously observed, Petitioner has presented
nothing to substantiate his allegatiox; that Moore’s representation was in any way
"ineffective.” Indeed, to overcome the preliminary requirements of Harris v. State, 303 Md.
685, 696-97 (1985), Petitioner has failed to provide anything but bald, conclusory assertions

in stating that Moore was ineffective by "failing to take cognizance of the issues/Allegations

’If not previously litigated, this right is waived. See Davis v. State, 285 Md. 19
(1979).
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set forth, supra, and presenting same to the Court of Special Appeals along with the
QUESTIONS she did present to that Court.” Petition, at 8. Such assertions cannot provide

a basis for post-conviction relief. Green v. Warden, Md. House of Corrections, 3 Md. App.

266 (1968). Moreover, his allegation of ineffectiveness is undermined by the fact that Moore
successfully won a reversal on the charge of resisting arrest. Monk v. State, 94 Md. App. at

740-45.

Claim D

Petitioner’s fourth claim is barred by waiver. Claims of perjury by a witness for the
State are presumed waived when not raised on direct appeal. Baldwin v. Warden, 243 Md.
346 (1966). Even if Monk has not waived the issue, his claim of perjury in essence
addresses the weight of the evidence presented at trial. Questions of guilt or innocence, as
well as the sufficiency of the evidence presented, are issues that must be raised on appeal and

cannot be raised by a post-conviction petition. Meadows v. Warden, 243 Md. 710 (1966);

McClosky v. Director, Patuxent Inst., 242 Md. 717, cert. denied, 385 U.S. 951 (1966);

Greene v. Warden, 238 Md. 651 (1965); Simon v. Warden, 238 Md. 27 (1965); Turner v.

Warden, 220 Md. 669 (1959); cert. denied, 364 U.S. 885 (1960).

Only where the State knowingly participated in the perjury can the perjury provide
grounds for post-conviction relief. DeVaughn v. Warden, 241 Md. 411 (1966). Perjured
police testimony is tantamount to knowing participation by the State. Baldwin v. Warden,
243 Md. 326 (1966). Nevertheless, mere inconsistencies and discrepancies.in testimony, and

even some statements that are in fact false, are inherent risks of every trial arising from the

-9-
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limits of human memory, and do not necessarily amount to perjury. Slater v. Warden, 233

Md. 609 (1963). While Monk has provided examples of inconsistencies and discrepancies in
the testimony of Smith and Coleman, he haS not provided any evidence whatsoever to prove
actual perjury. The evaluation of the believability of witnesses and the wéight to be accorded
their testimony is entirely the province of the jury, and their determination is not reviewable

on a petition for post-conviction relief.

Amended Claims

Code § 286(a) prohibits, inter alia, possession with intent to distribute, distribution,
and manutacture of controlled dangerous substances. Section 286(b) references, inter alia,
the various schedules of controlled dangerous substances encompassed by § 286(a), and

contains penalty provisions. Section 286(c) provides:

(1) A person who is convicted under subsection (b)(1) or subsection (b)(2) of this section
. . . shall be sentenced to imprisonment for not less than 10 years if the person
previously has been convicted:

) Under subsection (b)(1) or subsection (b)(2) of this section;

(i) Of conspiracy to violate subsection (b)(1) or subsection (b)(2) of this section;
or

(i)  Of an offense under the laws of another state, the District of Columbia, or the
United States that would be a violation of subsection (b)(1) or subsection (b)(2)
of this section if committed in this State.

(2) The prison sentence of a person sentenced under subsection (b)(1) or subsection (b)(2)
of this section . . . as a second offender may not be suspended to less than 10 years,
and the person may be paroled during that period only in accordance with Article
31B, Section 11 of the Code.

(3) This subsection does not prevent, prohibit, or make ineligible a convicted defendant
from participating in the rehabilitation program under Title 8, Subtitle 5 of the Health
General Article, because of the length of sentence, if imposed under subsection (b)(1)
of this section.

-10-
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Md. Health Gen. Code Ann., § 8-507(a), provides:

If a court finds in a criminal case that a defendant has an alcohol or drug dependency,
the court may commit the defendant as a condition of release, after conviction, or at
any other time the defendant voluntarily agrees to treatment to the Department for
inpatient, residential, or outpatient treatment.

- At sentencing, the evidence showed that Monk had a prior felony drug conviction for
the offense of possession of cocaine with intent to distribute. T3.3-4. As a subsequent
offender, he qualified for mandatory sentencing under § 286(c)(1). Nevertheless, under
Code § 286(c)(3) and Md. Health Gen. Code Ann., § 8-507(a), the trial court retained the
discretion to order treatment for Monk at an appropriate drug rehabilitation facility. Collins

v. State, 89 Md. App. 273 (1991).

In Collins, a case virtually on all fours with the matter sub judice, the trial judge

thought that he was statutorily compelled to impose a 10-year sentence upon the defendant,
who was a second offender with a long-standing drug problem. He therefore rejected a
defense request for drug treatment in lieu of prison. After careful review of the applicable
statutes, the legislative history, and- the principles of statutory construction, the Court
concluded: "A simple reading of the statute [§ 286(c)] suggests that a second drug offender
sentenced under subsection (b)(1) . . . remains eligible for drug treatment under § 8-507(a)
of the Health-General Article.” Id., at 291. The Court therefore held "that the trial court
erred in holding that it had no discretion to sentence appellant to drug treatment in lieu of the
mandatory sentence.” Id., at 293.

Based on Collins and the statutes it considered, Judge Ward was not automatically

required to sentence Monk to a minimum 10-year term. Rather, Petitioner was eligible for

11-
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drug treatment in lieu of the prison sentence. But the following colloquies at the sentencing

hearing before Judge Ward demonstrate that both Angelos and Judge Ward believed that the

court had no alternative to the mandatory 10-year sentence.

Court:

Boucher:

Court:

Boucher:

Court:

Angelos:

Court:

T2.122-123.

Court:

Boucher:

Court:

Boucher:

Court:

Boucher:

Court:

Boucher:

Court:

Angelos:

Court:

Angelos:

All right. I am going to, in order to permit both sides to gather themselves
together in this case, you are asking for--

Mandatory.

Mandatory penalties in this case. How much time do you need?

I’m ready to go now, Judge.

Are you ready to go now?

Judge, the defense would be requesting a presentence investigation.

Well, I am going to turn that down. I don’t think I need one in this case.

Now, what is--what, if any, preliminary statements do you have to make or
any evidence to show me?
Your Honor, I believe that the State included in its preliminary motions that
were filed in this matter a mandatory offender addendum indicating that the
State intended to seek a mandatory 10 years without parole should the
defendant be convicted of a felony drug charge in this particular matter.
The reason being because he was on probation at the time of this offense
for another felony drug charge.

L .

What is your recommendation on Count One as to ending, charge ending in
19?
10 years to the Department of Correction, Your Honor.
With or without parole?
Without parole.
Under what section of the Code?
That would be Article 27, § 286.
ko ok %
All right. I’ll be glad to hear from you, Mr. Angelos.
Good morning, Your Honor. My client is 22 years old. He has--
Let me say to you right away, I’m not going to exceed this. [’ve told you
this right along, Mr. Angelos. That I'm not going to exceed 10 years
without parole, and I haven’t the authority to go below it. You understand
that, young man?
Your Honor, I'm going to submit. Mr.--

-12-
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Court: I told you that, and to your client, even before this case started.

Angelos: Okay. Mr. Monk, do you have anything to say to the [JJudge before
sentencing? This is your right of allocution. Is there anything you would
like to say, sir?

Defendant:  No, sir.
*k Kk

~Angelos: You also have a right to file a motion for reduction of sentence, in which
the judge, within the next 90 days, which the judge can consider your
sentence the same or lower it, but under the circumstances here, there is no
way he can lower the sentence.
T3.2-13 (emphasis added).
Analysis does not end with a finding of error by the defense attorney or the court.
The question of whether Monk has waived his right to raise this issue remains.® Monk
claims his attorney’s performance was defective because he erroneously believed the trial
court had no choice but to impose a ten-year sentence, and thus never pursued the alternative
disposition. The right to effective assistance of counsel does involve a fundamental right,
Strickland v. Washington, 466 U.S. 668 (1984), and the post-conviction statute is the proper
vehicle to challenge the adequacy of counsel.
Applying the requirements of Wyche here, no waiver can be found. At sentencing,
Monk was advised of his right to anpeal. However, the clear import of the comments from
his counsel and the court was that the law required the court to impose the 10-year sentence.
As a lay person, Monk reasonably would have believed any appeal on the sentencing issue
(assuming it was preserved) would have been fruitless.
To establish ineffective assistance of counsel, Petitioner must show that "(1) counsel’s

performance was deficient, and (2) the deficient performance prejudiced the defense.” Harris

SFor a full discussion of the standards for establishing waiver, see supra, at 6-7.

-13-
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v. State, 303 Md. 685, 696 (1985) (emphasis in original), explaining Strickland v.

Washington, 466 U.S. 668 (1984). To satisfy the requirement that the performance was
deficient, Petitioner must:
(1) identify the acts or omissions of counsel that are alleged not to have been the
result of reasonable professional judgment;
(2) show that his counsel was not functioning as the "counsel" guaranteed by the
~ Sixth Amendment--that, considering all of the circumstances, the
representation fell below an objective standard of reasonableness; [and]
3) overcome the presumption that, under the circumstances the challenged action
might be considered sound trial strategy.
Harris, 303 Md. at 697 (footnotes omitted; emphasis in original). To satisfy the requirement
that the deficient performance prejudiced the defense, Petitioner must show that "’counsel’s

errors were so serious as to deprive the defendant of a fair trial, a trial whose result is

reliable.”" Harris, 303 Md. at 699 (quoting Strickland, 466 U.S. at 688). It is not enough

for Petitioner "to show that the errors had some conceivable effect on the outcome of the
proceeding, or that the errors impaired the presentation of the defense.” Id. at 700. .

Deficient performance requires Petitioner to demonstrate

¥

that there is a reasonable probability that, but for counsel’s unprofessional errors, the
result [of the proceeding] would have been different. A reasonable probability is a
probability sufficient to undermine confidence in the outcome.

Strickland, 466 U.S. at 694.
When a post-conviction court must review an attorney’s performance, the reviewing

court must be "highly deferential” to counsel, and counsel’s actions must be evaluated "from

-14-
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counsel’s perspective at the time." Id. at 689. Neither perfection nor freedom from error is
demanded. Pressley v. Warden, 242 Md. 405 (1966). Instead, the inquiry must be whether
counsel was "a reasonably competent attorney,” whose advice and actions are within the
range of competence demanded of attorneys in criminal cases. Strickland, 466 U.S. at 688.
Applying this standard of review, Angelos’ conduct was deficient.” At the post-
conviction hearing, no witnesses were called by the State or Petitioner as to the pfactice of
"effective” counsel in the context of sentencing for subsequent drug offenders.® Regardless,
attorneys are charged with the duty to know the law--especially in an area where they

routinely practice. Collins had been decided as of Monk’s sentencing, and the statutory

scheme, offering a drug-treatment alternative to prison time without parole, was already in
existence.

Moreover, the record clearly establishes that Angelos erroneously believed Judge
Ward had no alternative to the mandatory 10-year sentence. This no doubt explains why he
never asked Judge Ward to consider treatment instead of prison. As a result, Petitioner was
deprived of a valuable opportunity to ask the court to order his commitment to a drug
program. Had the court been made aware by defense counsel of the alternative to the 10-
year sentence, the court may well have afforded Monk the opportunity for a pre-sentence
investigation, as requested by Angelos, and ultimately may have considered drug treatment.

Instead, Petitioner did not receive any consideration by the court as to commitment to a

"It is not altogether clear whether Petitioner attacks Moore’s performance on the
ground that she did not challenge the sentence on appeal.

*Neither Angelos nor Moore testified at the Hearing, although they were prepared to
testify, had the State chosen to call them.
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certified rehabilitation program, as the request was never even posed. Consequently, Monk
has carried his burden with respect to the failure of his attorneys to raise this alternative

disposition. Petitioner is entitled to be re-sentenced.

Conclusion 7_}‘
Accordingly, Monk’s Petition is, thisg_(é’ day of August, 1994, by the Circuit Court
for Baltimore City, hereby GRANTED as to sentencing only. It is further ORDERED that

the remainder of Monk’s Petition be, and the same hereby is, DENIED.

cc: Mr. Gregory E. Monk : - JUDGE :
Norman Yankellow, Esq., Assistant ELLEN L. HOLL -
b} k] . A E
Public Defender NDER *.
Richard Boucher, Esq., Assistant THE JUDGE'S SIGNATURE APPEARS

. State’s Attorney ON THE ORIGINAL
DOCUMENT ONLY
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Gregory Monk, convicted by a Baltimore City jury on two
drug-related counts, plus an additional count of resisting
arrest, appeals, asking us to address the following two
questions:

I. DID THE LOWER COURT ERR IN ITS INSTRUCTIONS

AND REINSTRUCTIONS TO THE JURY REGARDING THE
LAW OF RESISTING ARREST?

II. DID THE LOWER COURT ERR IN INSTRUCTING THE
JURY REGARDING EVIDENCE THAT DID NOT EXIST?

We answer the first question in the affirmative and, therefore,'
reverse. .

Appellant was observed by a Baltimore City police officer at
12:30 a.m. standing on the street with "his right hand opened . .
.and . . . neon objects . . . piled up in the palm of his hand."
When the officer approached the appellant, appellant dropped the
items to the ground and began to run eastward. When the officer
ran past the area where he observed appellant drop something, he
saw "ziplocks" containing white objects on the ground. 1t was
later determined that those objects contained cocaine. A motion
to suppress that evidence was denied, the motions judge
implicitly finding probable cause for the warrantless arrest.
The case proceeded to trial by jury before the same judge.

I.
On the resisting arrest count, the trial court, jinter alia

and over defense objection, instructed the jury as follows:
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The legality of the arrest is not at issue in
this case. The only question for you, the
jury, is whether or not the defendant was
arrested and, if so, whether or not the
defendant resisted that arrest.

Defense counsel stated the grounds for objection in the
following exchange:
MR. ANGELOS [defense counsel}]:

I take exception to the fact that you
(the trial judge] indicated that the arrest
was lawful.

I would ask that an instruction be given
that an officer may lawfully arrest without a
warrant if he finds probable cause, and under
the testimony of this case, the evidence is
inconsistent. The police officer testified
first that he detained him, and went back and
found to establish probable cause; however,
the next officer testified and came on and
said that he was already under arrest, and
then he went back and took the drugs. That
the other party had established the probable
cause. Because of the inconsistent
testimony, I ask that the instruction be
given that a police officer may lawfully
arrest without a warrant as long as he has
probable cause, and continue with that the
substance of all definitions of probable
cause is a reasonable ground to believe that
the person about to be arrested is guilty.
That reasonable grounds of probable cause for
arrest exists when the facts and
circumstances within the knowledge of the
officer, which is reasonably trustworthy
information that an offense is being
committed.

And taking it one step further, I would
ask that you instruct the jury that, if you
determine that the defendant was not lawfully
arrested, the defendant has a right to resist
that arrest. That’s his defense, and that if
you find that the defendant was not lawfully
arrested, the defendant has a right to resist

av
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that arrest. One who is illegally arrested
may use reasonable force to effectuate his
escape. * * * =*

THE COURT:

* * * * [Defense counsel previously] made {a
motion] with respect to the suppression of
all evidence, and as to the fact of probable
cause for the arrest in the first place. And
this matter was heard and I have found, and I
have denied your motion and found that there
was a proper arrest and that there was
probable cause.

Actually, I said a great deal more on
the subject. Now, the question arises as to
whether or not this means that you can have
an instruction that there was not probable
cause and that there was legality of arrest
in the event that the defendant resists the
arrest. To me this would be totally not only
inconsistent -~ first of all, I have already
made a legal finding and the courts have held
that that is binding.

Secondly, the facts of this case
indicate that there is absolutely no evidence
whatsoever . . . to show that the arrest was
anything other than legal. There’s not even
a scintilla of evidence that the police
officers did anything other than based upon
the facts before them. Therefore, it doesn’t
rise to the issue of an issue.

Based on both of those reasons, I deny
your exception(].

During their deliberations, the jury requested Judge Ward to
define "resisting arrest™ again. Over defense objection, the
court sent in the same exact instruction, "word-for-word without
change." Appellant now contends that the lower court improperly
instructed (and, similarly, improperly "reinstructed") the jury.

We agree.
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The Court of Appeals has defined resisting arrest as "[a)
refusal to submit to lawful arrest * * * " gState v. Huebner, 305
Md. 601, 608 (1986). Thus, an essential element of resisting
arrest is that the arrest be lawful. In Maryland, "one illegally
arrested may use any reasonable means to effect his escape, even
to the extent of using such force as is reasonably necessary."
Riehl v. State, 294 Md. 466, 479 (1982), cert. denied, 460 U.S.
1098 (1983) (citing Sugarman v, State, 173 Md. 52, 57 (1937)).
If, however, the arrest is lawful, one is pot justified in
resisting it. Sharpe v. State, 231 Md. 401, 403, cert. denied,
375 U.S. 946 (1963) (emphasis added). See also Kellum v, State,
223 Md. 80, 85 (1960).

Because it is essential that the State prove the arrest was
lawful, the trial judge erred in refusing, over defense counsel’s
objection, to instruct the jury on the issue. See M.R. 4-325(c).
In fact, the judge specifically instructed the jury not to
consider the legality of the arrest. Rather, he said, "the
legality of the arrest is not at issue in this case. The only
question for you, the jury, is whether or not the defendant was
arrested and, if so, whether or not the defendant resisted that
'arrest." (Emphasis added.) In addition, when the jury requested
the judge to reinstruct them on the offense, he reiterated his
original instruction verbatim.

It is obvious that the trial judge made these decisions

(vis-a-vis the instruction and re-instruction) based upon the
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mistaken belief that his finding of probable cause for the
warrantless arrest was binding on the trier of the fact -- in this
case, the jury. It was not. Justice Brennan, writing for the
United States Supreme Court, held that "Lest there remain any doubt
about the constitutional stature of the reasonable-doubt standard,
we explicitly hold that the Due Process Clause protects the accused

against conviction except upon proof beyond a reasonable doubt of

every fact necessary to constitute the crime with which he is
charged." In Re Winship, 397 U.S. 358, 364 (1970) (emphasis

added). Similarly, the Court of Appeals in Hoey v. State, 311 Md.
473 (1988), opined that "the State must bear the burden of proof on
every element of a criminal offence." (Emphasis added.) By not.
instructing thé jury on all elements of the crime, the judge
usurped the jury’s function to decide whether the State had proved
beyond a reasonable doubt all elements of the crime.

It should be noted, however, that a citizen’s right to resist
an arrest applies only in limited circumstances. The trend in
Maryland is to diminish the opportunity for "self-help," while
increasing the resolution of questionable police activity in the
courtroom (rather than the streets).

In Rodgers v. State, 280 Md. 406, cert. denjed, 434 U.S. 928
(1977), the Court of Appeals distinguished between situations where
an arrest is based on an officer observing a crime, and an arrest
based on a defective warrant. 1In refusing to extend the right to

resist an unlawful arrest in the latter situation, the




court held,
At least where a citizen resists with force
an illegal arrest made by a police officer
without a warrant, that force is directed at
the individual responsible for the improper
deprivation of the citizen’s liberty; but the
officer engaged in carrying out the mandate
of a court that he arrest an individual named
in a warrant is blameless if that warrant has
been issued in error, and it would be a
betrayal of our duty to such an officer to
say that the citizen is entitled to inflict
injury on the officer because the courts had
erred in issuing the warrant.

Id. at 418-19.

In addition, the court in Rodgers elaborated on the policy-
reasons for abolishing the right to engage in violent self-help
behavior. The court noted that the potential harm to the
officer, the arrestee, and the innocent bystander far outweighs
the injustice resulting from limiting the arrestee’s recourse in
the courts. While recoénizing that the available judicial .
remedies for unlawful arrest are often inadequate, the court held
that "when balanced against the State’s interest in discouraging
violence, [it] cannot be realistically considered a deprivation
of liberty." Igd. at 421.

/A(juore recently, in Barnhard v. State, 86 Md. App. 518 (1991),
aff’d, 325 Md. 602 (1992), we refused to extend the right to
resist an unlawful warrantless arrest to situations involving an
unlawful Terry stop. We reasoned,

Much of the underlying rationale in Rodgers

for restricting the right to resist arrest is
applicable here. If it were not, police
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officers would be subject to attack in every
instance when, during the course of their
investigation, they temporarily detain
someone. To recognize the right to resist
such momentary seizures, short of an arrest,
serves only to expand the danger of violence.
In keeping with the rationale set out in
Rodgers, we conclude that there is no right
to resist an "illegal" stop.

Id. at 527-28.

Moreover, in State v. Blackman, Md. App. , Sept.
Term, 1992, No. 1144 (Dec. 30, 1992), we, relying on Rodgers and
Barnhard, refused to extend the right to resist an unlawful
warrantless arrest to situations involving unlawful frisks. We
emphasized the policy reasons set forth in Rodgers for not
allowing violent self-help and hinted, but did not hold, that the
right to resist an unlawful warrantless arrest should be
eliminated as well. Blackman, slip op. at 23. 1In support
thereof, we noted that Rodgers did not reaffirm Sygarman and its
progeny, but rather distinguished itself from them. Id. at 24.
Moreover, we reiterated the validity of the analysis set forth in
Rodgers vis-a-vis the abolishment by jurisdictions of the right
to use force to resist an unlawful arrest. JId. at 25.
Furthermore, we emphasized Maryland’s trend of restricting the
right to resist unlawful police activity to unlawful warrantless
arrest. In so doing, we questioned whether the original
rationale for the right to resist an unlawful arrest is still

feasible in today’s complex society. Until the legislature or

Court of Appeals tells us otherwise, however, the law remains
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that a citizen may resist an unlawful, warrantless arrest.
II.

At one point during the trial, the State sought to admit a
written chemical analysis of the substance that appellant was
charged with possessing. As part of its attempt to lay a proper
foundation for the admission of the analysis, the prosecutor
asked his foundation witness ("Officer Coleman") ~- over defense
objection -- whether or not the appellant’s name appeared on that
particular document. The State then proffered that the name
"Joseph Payne," which appeared on the document in lieu of
appellant’s correct name, was the name that appellant gave the
attendant police officer ("Officer Smith") at the time of
booking. After hearing from counsel, the court then permitted
Officer Coleman to relate that fact provided that the State
subsequently recalled Officer Smith (who had testified earlier in
the trial) to repeat it. Defense counsel subsequently withdrew
the objection, and thereby relieved the State of its burden to
recall Officer Smith.

During their deliberations, the jury sent a note to the
court asking, "Why does (the written chemical analysis] show
(the] defendant[’s name] as Joseph Payne?" The court drafted its
response, to which the defense objected. Defense counsel
summarized the situation thusly:

The answer that the judge is providing

{to the jury)] is that ("Tlhere is evidence
that the jury may consider along with all the
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. « . evidence in this case in accordance
with my instructions that the defendant gave
the name of Joseph Payne as his name at the
time of booking. Thomas Ward, Judge.["]
Defense vehemently objects to this
characterization (in] that it’s . . .

ide hat is already jint
the record and [therefore it] is not

necessary to be told to the jury [again].

The last sentence should be pulled out, and
just simply say that the evidence is in there
and the jury should consider all the evidence
that they listened to and heard. Nothing
more; nothing else.

Now, on appeal, appellant contends for the first time that
the court’s response was in error =-- not because the court was
reintroducing evidence that was already in the record (which was
defense counsel’s stated grounds for objection at trial) -- but
because of the exact opposite reason: "The court . . .
erroneously placed before the jury evidence pever elicited at
trial that appellant used a false name when he was arrested." 1In
other words, defense counsel -- at trial -- objected based on
grounds that Judge Ward’s response to the jury’s question was
redundant based on evidence of record; on appeal, appellant
attempts to argue that Judge Ward’s response set forth facts
which were not in the record at all. Accordingly, appellant has
failed to preserve adequately this issue for appeal.

As in Brecker v. State, 304 Md. 36 (1985), under "well-
settled" Maryland law,

when an objector sets forth the specific

grounds for his objection, although not
requested by the court to do so, the objector
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will be bound by those grounds and will
ordinarily be deemed to have waived other
grounds not specified.
I4. at 39-40 (citations omitted).

Because appellant did indeed set forth a specific ground for
his objection, we consider all other grounds -- including the
ground stated in appellant’s brief before this court -- as
waived. Even if preserved for our review, appellant would not

prevail. A reasonable inference could be drawn from the evidence

presented that appellant gave his name as Joseph Payne during the

booking.

JUDGMENT REVERSED A8 TO CONVICTION OF
RESISTING ARREST; JUDGMENT AFFIRMED A8 TO
POSSESSION OF COCAINE 1IN SUFPPICIENT
QUANTITY.

CO8TS TO BE PAID ONE-HALF BY MAYOR AND
CITY COUNCIL OF BALTIMORE AND ONE-HALFY BY
APPELLANT.
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COMMISSIONER (D NO.

MAC/NN

COURT COPY J
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NOTICE OF ADVICE OF RIGHT TO COUNSEL

TO THE PERSON CHARGED:
1. This paper charges you with committing a crime.

2. If you have been arrested, you have the right to have a judicial officer decide whether you should be released

from jail until your trial.
3. You have the right to have a lawyer.
4. A lawyer can be helpful to you by:
(A) explaining the charges in this paper;
(B) telling you the possible penalties;™
(O) helping you at trial;
(D) helping you protect your constitutional rights;
and
(E) helping you to get a fair penalty if convicted.
5. Even if you plan to plead guilty, a lawyer can be helpful.
6. If you want a lawyer but do not have the money to hire one, the Public Defender may provide a lawyer
for you. The court clerk will tell you how to contact the Public Defender.
7. If you want a lawyer but you cannot get one and the Public Defender will not provide one for you, contact
the court clerk as soon as possible. ‘ . ,
8. DONOT WAIT UNZIL THE DATE OF YOUR TRIAL TO GET A LAWYER. If you do not have a lawyer
before the trial date, you may have to go to trial without one. ¢

RECEIPT

[ have read or have had read to me the contents of the above notice and acknowledge receipt of a copy thereof.

..................................................................................................

Date ’ Signature of Defendant
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VIOL. NARC. LAWS (Poss/w/i’st) ] .

Siahe of Marglam, -

@ity of Baltimore, to mit:
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FCR BALTIMORE CITY

The State of Maryland .
~Vs- : ' Date of offense:

1800 block Lauretta Ave.

July 24, 1991

Location:

GREGORY E. MONK otherwise

called JOSEPH PAYNE Coraplainant:0ff+_Warren Smith

Defendant(s)

CRIMINAL INFORMATION

The State's Attorney:for Baltimore City, duly authorized by 1aw; on his officiaf oath
informs the said Court that the above named DEFENDANT(S), late of said City, heretofore
on or about the date(s) of offense set forth above, at the Tocation set forth above, in
the City of Ba]timore, State of Maryland,.un]awfully did Possess a certain Controlled

Dangerous Substance of Schedule # 2, to wit:  (Cgcaine

which [iskisxmratd a Narcotic Drug, in sufficient quantity to reasonably indicate under
all the circumstances an intent to Manufacture and Distribute such Controlled Dangerous
Substance; contrary to the form of the Act of Assembly, in such case made and provided,

and against the peace, government and dignity of the State.
[Art. 27, Sec. 286] :
(1 0233)

SECOND COUNT.

And the State's Attorney aforesaid, with powers and authority as aforesaid, informs
the said Court that the said DEFENDANT(S), late of sajd City, on the said date(s), at

 the said place, at the City aforesaid, unlawfully did Possess a certain Contro]]ed

Dangerous Substance of Schedule # 2, to wit: Cocaine

contrary to the form of the Act of Assembly, in such case made and provided, and against

the peace, government and dignity of the State.
[Art. 27, Sec. 287]
(4 3550)

Atiagt© M

The State's Attorney for the City of Baltimore .



10912772019

STATE OF MARYLAND
vs,

GREGORY E. MONK alias
JOSEPH PAYNE (91-32751- 01,02)

‘ 8% Information

v, VR 9/

Aotuant ©. ,o,mrm%-

I'he State’'s Attorney for the City
of Baltimore

Mr. Clerk:

Please file, cte.

769205

1. Thia paper charges you with committing a crime,
l”vc been arresfed. You have the right to
have a/wymal officer decide whether you sAould b re-
leased from jail until your trial
3. You Aave the rmght to Aave a lewyer.
. A A lawyer can be hef[ul to you by:
(A} explaining tAe charges in thix paper;
(B) telling you tAe poutble penalties;
(C] Nelping you at {rial
(¥ Aalping yox protect your constitutional rights;

(E/ Aalping you to get a fair penalty if convicted.
A lp/", LEven  yow plan to plead guilty, a !{awyer can be
elpfu
g If you want a lawyr but do not kave the money
to Aire one, the Pubke Dafender may provide a lawyer for
. ’. ou, The cowrt clork will tell you Aow to contact the Pubhc
Jefender.
' 7. If you want @ lawyer byt you cannot get one and
- the Pubhc Defender will not provide one for you, contact
" the court clerk as soon as porrible,
8 DO NOT WAIT UNTIL THE DATFE OF YOUR
" TRIAL 170 GET A LAWYER If you do not Aave a lawyer

one,

L . e

_WITNESSES:

Off. Warren Smith WD (PPO)
0ff. Milt Coleman WD
Marta Iwashko Chemist CL

VIOL. NARC. LAWS, ETC. [(7§Lf5“f5

before the triol date, you may have o go 1o tral without.

-

o

[RR2: 47,3}




RESISTING ARREST . .
~State of Maryglan,

Gity of Balttmare, to wit:
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE CITY

The State of Marvland

-VS-

Date of offense: July 24, 1997

GREGORY E. MONK otherwise 1800 block Lauretta Ave.

called JOSEPH PAYNE Location:

. 0ff. Warren Smith
Complainant:

Defendant(s)

CRIMINAL INFORMATION

The State's Attorney for Baltimore City, duly authori%ed by law, on his official
oath informs the said Court that the above named Defendant(s), late of said City, here-
tofore on or about the date(s) of offense set forth above, at the Tocation set forth
above, in the City of Baltimore, State of Maryland, the aforesaid Complainant(s),
being then and there a Police Officer(s) of said City, [was/were] in the Tawful dis-
charge of [his/her/their] [duty/duties] as such Police Officer(s), in the act of

arresting .the above named Defendant(s), for the crime of Violation Narcotic

Laws ., whereupon the aforesaid Defendant(s), late of

said City, well knowing the premises, did then and there unlawfully resist an arrest
by the said Complainant(s), so being then and there a Police Officer(s) as aforesaid,
in the said lawful discharge of [his/her/their] [duty/duties] by pulling, pushing and
laying hold of the said Officer(s) the said Complainant(s); against the peace, govern-

ment and dignity of the State.

[Destry-Criminal Law-Sec. 76]
(1 4801)

® |

The State's Attorney for the. City of Baltimore
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“_ STATE OF MARYLAND
vs.
*
GREGORY E. MONK alias
\ JOSEPH PAYNE (91-32751-03)
(\6 | ]
" Information
Ihe State’s Attorney for the City '
of Baltimore
Mr. Clerk:
Please file, cte.
_WITNESSES:
1. Thia paper charges you with committing a crime. 0ff. Warren Smith. WD pPp
A I/J'ou ave been arrested. You have the righl {o OfFf. Milt Coleman WD (PPO)
have a judicial officer decide whAether you sAould be re- ; A
ed from jail wntil your trial Marta Iwashko Chemist CL
3. You .‘{ave tAe right to Aave a lawyer. ' ‘

A A lawyer can be Aelpful to you by:
© (4] explaining (Ae c[arge: in this paper;
(B) telling you the possible penalties;
(C) hcll;;ng you at {rial
(I¥ Aslping yox protect your constitutional rights;

-

(E] helping you to gel a fair penalty if convicted.

A lpr.LEven Ll,e‘you plan to plead guﬁly. a lawyer can be

elpful -

6. If you want & lowyer but do not have the money

to Aire one, tAe Publc Defender may provide a lawyer for

 yo The court clerk will tell you Adow to contact the Publc .
Mefender. R RESISTING ARREST MXM

‘ 7. If you wonl a lawyer but you cannot get one and

- the Pubhic Defender will not provide one for you, contact

" the court clerk as soon as poasible.

& DO NOT WAIT UNTIL THE DATE OF YOUR

- TRIAL 10 GET A LAWYER. If you do nat kave a lawyer

L defore the trial date, yox may Aave to go o irnad without.

T15.0006H







case no. 5412171019

APPEARANCE NOTICE

CIRCUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE CITY
CRIMINAL DIVISION

CHARGE il I !

DEFENDANT
FULL NAME Gféaofv Mﬁ’k l&

Ij PLEASE ENTER MY APPEARANCE AND REQUEST TO FILE MOTIONS ON RECORD (PER AGREEMENT)
[} PLEASE ENTER MY APPEARANCE IN THE ABOVE CAPTIONED CASE(S)

REPRESENTATION
(Check One)

D Private Attorney (ADF)
@ Public Defender (APD)
D Panel Attorney (APA)

D State’s Attorney (SA)

CC-183

TRIAL NOTIFICATION INFORMATION (PRINT OR TYPE)

.JD]MA oM. M

ATTORNEY NAME

Do, St D | Pl

CLIENT SECURITY NO.

ATTORNEY MAILING ADDRESS

CITY/TOWN ZIP CODE

M\M,,

ATTORNEY TELEPHONE NO.

UWNEY SIGNATURE

DATE 1§

e
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STATE OF MARYLAND » IN THE |
v. * CIRCUIT COURT ,
GREGORY MONK, A.K.A. * FOR  F.
JOSEPH PAYNE » BALTIMOi{Ei CITY .
CASE NO. 591277019,20,21 * S

[

[

* * * * *

STATE'S DISCLOSURE

Now comes Stuart O. Simms, State's Attorney for Baltimore
City, and Richard Boucher, Assistant State's Attorney for Baltimore
City, and in accordance with the provisions of Rule 4-263 of the
Maryland Rules of Procedure respectfully state the following:

1. The defendant made no statement or confession, oral or
written, which is known to the State at the present time.

2. There are no co-defendants.

3. The defendant has not been identified at any pretrial
identification procedure.

4. Any information known to the State which tends to negate
the guilt of the defendant as to the offense or which tends to
reduce his punishment therefor is attached hereto. If no such
attachment is included, no such information is known to the State
at this time.

5. Any relevant material or information regarding specific
search and seizures, wiretaps and electronic devices used in the
preparation of this case is attached hereto.

6. Upon reasonable notice to this office, the defendant or
his counsel may inspect, copy and photograph any books, papers,

documents, recordings, photographs or tangible objects which the

/2




State intends to use at a hearing or trial.

7. Upon reasonable notice to this office, the defendant or
his counsel may inspect, copy or photograph any item obtained from
or belonging to the defendant.

8. Upon reasonable notice to this office, the defendant or
his counsel may inspect and copy all written reports or statements
made in connection with this case by each expert consulted by the
State. If any oral report has been made by such an expert, a
report will be attached hereto indicating the substance of the
report and any conclusions reached. The State intends to call as
witnesses every person whose name appears on the attached reports.

9. The names and addresses of the witnesses now known whom
the State may call to prove its case in chief, or to rebut alibi
testimony are as follows:

a. Each co-defendant, if applicable.

b. All desk sergeants, turnkeys, and chain of custody
witnesses listed on reports (unless notice pursuant to CJP Section
10-1001-03 is attached).

c. Off. Warren Smith-BCPD-Western District (PPO)

Off. Milt Coleman-BCPD-Western District
Marta Iwashko Chemist CL

10. The State reserves the right to amend and/or supplement
this answer, upon reasonable notice to the defendant or his
counsel, by supplying information not presently Kknown to the

State's Attorney's Office.




11. As to all other requests by the defendant pursuant to any
motion for discovery and inspection the State declines to answer

because such requests are not within the purview of Maryland Rule

“/%/ wid /M

Richard Boucher
Assistant State's Attorney
Narcotics Investigations Unit
396-1757

4-263.

CERTIFICATION OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this // ’// day of e/W, 1991

a copy of the State's Disclosure was mailed to Antonio Gioia,

Esquire; 2 E. Fayette Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202.

Richard Boucher




STATE OF MARYLAND * IN THE
V. * CIRCUIT COURT
GREGORY MONK, A.K.A. * FOR i
R
JOSEPH PAYNE * BALTIMORE CITY
CASE NO. 591277019,20,21 *
* * *

STATE'S REQUEST FOR DISCOVERY

Now comes Stuart O. Simms, State's Attorney for Baltimore City
and Richard Boucher, Assistant State's Attorney for Baltimore City,
and in accordance with Rule 4-263 of the Maryland Rules of
Procedure, respectfully request that the following questions be
answered by the defendant within ten (10) days:

1. That the defendant produce and permit the State to inspect
and copy all written reports made in connection with this case by
each expert which the defendant intends to call as a witness at the
hearing or trial.

2. That the defendant furnish the state with the substance of
any oral report and conclusion made in connection with this case by
each expert which the defendant intends to use at the hearing or
trial.

3. That the defendant furnish the State with the name and
address of each witness whom the defendant intends to call to show

that they were not at or near 1800 block Lauretta Avenue, on or

T W M
1 ~

Richard Boucher
Assistant State's Attorney

/b




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
s /) W,
I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this day of oLliuc, ;

1991, a copy of the State's Request for Discovery was mailed to

Antonio Gioia, Esquire; 2 E. Fayette Street, Baltimore, Maryland

21202. %/%@/ W/

Richard Boucher




STATE OF MARYLAND ‘ * IN THL‘

v. * CIRCUIT COURT
GREGORY E. MONK * FOR BALTIMORE CITY
CASE NO(S). 591277021 * Criminal

* * * * * * * * * * *

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE
AND
REQUEST TO FILE MOTIONS
The undersigned attorney hereby enters his appearance on
behalf of the above-named Defendant; and

FURTHERMORE, per Agreement and Master Filings on record
with the Clerk of the Circuit Court for Baltimore City, requests
the following to be filed on behalf of the Defendant in this case:

Motion for Speedy Trial

Motion to Produce Documents :

Request for Discovery R o
Defendant’s Answer to State’s Motion for Dlscovery
Motions to Suppress Pursuant to Md. R. 4-252 and 4-253
Motion for Grand Jury Testimony

@HN C. M. ANGEISés ;';‘-:“; =
Assistant Public Defender
201 St. Paul Place
Baltimore, MD 21202
333-4910

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Entry of

Appearance and Request to File Motions was delivered to the gZqug&_,

of the %22%2;in State’s Attorney for Baltimore City this

- Apeint Pt

N C. M. ANGELOY,
51stant Public Defender

day of
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STATE OF MARYLAND. * IN THL.
V. * CIRCUIT COURT
GREGORY E. MONK * FOR BALTIMORE CITY
. CASE NO(S). 591277021 * Criminal

* * *

‘ * * * * * * * *

MOTION TO DEMAND THE PRESENCE OF THE
CHEMIST, ANALYST AND ANY PERSON IN THE
CHAIN OF CUSTODY
Now comes the Defendant, by his attorney, John C. M.
Angelos, Assistant Public Defender, and demands that the State
produce the chemist, analyst and any person in the chain of custody
of the physical evidence in this case as a prosecution witness

pursuant to the Annotated Code of Maryland, Courts and Judicial

Proceedings, Sections 10-1003.

A

N C. M. ANGELOY,"
ssistant Public Defenderﬂ
201 St. Paul Place
Baltimore, Maryland.. 21202
333-4910 @™

CERTIFICATION OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this éé day of %{M}J\/

, 1991, a copy of the aforegoing Motion to Demand the/Presence of
the Chemist, Analyst and any Person in the Chain of Custody was
hand-delivered to the Office of the Assistant State’s Attorney for
Baltimore City, Mitchell Courthouse, Baltimore, Maryland, 21202.

M Sy

N C. M. ANGELOS
s1stant Public Defender




OFFICE OF THE STATE'S ATTORNEY
FOR
BAarriMmoreE CrTry

206 THE CLARENCE M. MITCHELL, JR. COURTHOUSE
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21202

StuArT O. SIMMS
STATE'S ATTORNEY PoonNE:

December 10, 1991 _ 396-1757

DEFENDANT: GREGORY MONK, A.K.A. JOSEPH PAYNE

CASE NUMBER: 591277019,20,21

NOTICE OF PLEA BARGAIN POLICY

In the event that the defendant and counsel for the defendant
request a discussion with the Office of The State's Attorney to
establish a plea bargain the following procedure will be followed:

1. No Law Enforcement Official other than the
Assistant State's Attorney handling the case or his superiors is
authorized to engage in the plea bargain process.

2. A plea bargain is not considered complete and binding
unless it is evidenced by a writing signed by the defendant, the

defendant's counsel, and an Assistant State's Attorney.

M/a//w{ LW,

‘Assistant State's Attorney

v
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STATE OF MARYLAND * IN THE

V. * CIRCUIT COURT

GREGORY MONK, A.K.A. * FOR

JOSEPH PAYNE * BALTIMORE CITY

CASE NO. 591277019,20,21 *
* * *

MOTION FOR JOINT TRIAL OF DEFENDANT

Now comes Stuart O. Simms, State's Attorney for Ba;timgFe City
by Richard Boucher, Assistant State's Attorney and purs;ant to
Maryland Rules of Procedure 4-253 petitions this Honorable Court to
grant a joint trial of all defendants and offenses and for reasons
states:

1. All Defendants participated in the same act(s) or
transaction(s) or series of acts and transactions giving rise to
the above captioned charges.

2. The charges and evidence in support thereof would be
mutually relevant and admissible at separate trials of each
charges.

3. Joinder of all charges and Defendant's would obviate the
need for duplicative trials and would promote judicial economy and
time.

4. The Defendant(s) will not be so prejudice by this joinder

as to prevent a fair trial.
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WHEREFORE, your petitioner moves that this Honorable Court

grant the Motion for Joinder of all Defendants and Offenses.

Respectfull sub 1tted

Richard Boucher
Assistant State's Attorney

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
Md. Rules of Procedure 4-253
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this // Y day of @Mﬂw,

1991 a copy of the aforegoing Motion was mailed to Antonio Gioia,

Esquire; 2 E. Fayette Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202.

Assistant State's Attorney




STATE OF MARYLAND * IN THE
V. * CIRCUIT COURT
GREGORY MONK, A.K.A. * FOR
JOSEPH PAYNE * BALTIMORE CITY
CASE NO. 591277019,20,21 *
*
* %* * * *

NOTICE OF STATE'S RELIANCE ON WRITTEN LABORATORY REPORT AND

WRITTEN CHAIN OF CUSTODY STATEMENT

Now comes Stuart O. Simms, State's Attorney's for Baltimore
City, by Richard Boucher, Assistant State's Attorney for Baltimore
City, and makes it known that:

1. The State of Maryland, pursuant to Maryland Annotated
Code, Courts and Judicial Proceedings Article, Section 10-1001,
intends to establish that the physical evidence in this case is a
controlled dangerous substance by way of a written or analyst who
prepared the report; and

2. The State of Maryland, pursuant to Maryland Annotated
Code, Courts and Judicial Proceedings Article, Section 10-1002,
intends to establish the chain of physical custody or control of
the controlled dangerous substance(s) in this case by way of a
written statement signed by each person in the chain of custody and
does not intend to produce in court the persons signing the

statement.

A3




In accordance with Maryland Annotated Code, Courts and
Judicial Proceedings Article 10-1003, a copy of the aforementioned
Laboratory Report and Statement of the Chain of Evidence Custody is
either attached or, if not attached, available for inspection, with
advance notice, in the Office of the State's Attorney, Narcotics
Investigations Division, Room 303 Clarence M. Mitchell, Jr.

Courthouse, Baltimore, Maryland 21202.

Richard Boucher |

Assistant State's Attorney

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this /%A day of ZM%) ,

1991 a copy of the foregoing Notice with its attachments was mailed

to Antonio Gioia, Esquire; 2 E. Fayette Street, Baltimore, Maryland

21202.

A elod Bl

Richard Boucher

24
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STATE OF MARYLAND * IN THE
v. * CIRCUIT COURT
GREGORY MONK * FOR BALTIMORE CITY
CASE NO(S). 591277019, 20, 21 * Criminal
* * * * * * * * * * *
VOIR DIRE

Now comes the Defendant, by his attorney, John C. M. Angelos,
Assistant Public Defender, and respectfully requests the Court to
briefly outline the following situation to the Jjury panel and
propound the following questions to the jurors on their voir dire
examination.

This case arose in Baltimore City on August 2, 1991, when the
Defendant is alleged to have possessed controlled dangerous
substances 1in sufficient quantity to indicate an intent to
distribute.

With that brief explanation, you are asked to respond to the
following questions:

1. Does any member of the panel know anything about the facts
of this case other than what you have heard in Court today?

2. Does any member of the jury panel know, or are you related
to John C. M. Angelos, the Assistant Public Defender, or Richard
Boucher, the prosecutor in this case?

3. Does any member of the jury panel know any of the persons
who may be called as witnesses for either the State or the defense;

namely:




Defense State
Officer Warren Smith-BCPD-Western District
Officer Milt Coleman-BCPD-Western District
Martha Iwashko Chemist CL

4. Is there any member of the jury panel friendly, associated
with, or related to anyone in the Baltimore City Police Department,
the State’s Attorney’s Office, or any other law enforcement agency?

(é;) Has any member of the jury panel, a family member or close
friend ever:

(a) Been a witness for the State in a criminal case?

(b) Been convicted of a crime?

(c) Been the victim of a serious crime?

(d) Had any other experience with the criminal justice system
which would or might affect your ability to sit as a fair and
impartial juror in this case?

6. Has any member of the jury panel ever served on a Grand or
Petit Jury?

7. Has any member of this jury panel served on a jury trial
when, after the verdict was rendered, the judge or the attorneys
for either side made a comment to you about the case or the parties
involved? Would this or any other experience you had as a juror on

that case(s) affect your ability to sit as a juror on this case?

ﬁ:»wubk) ;> Is there any member of the panel that believes merely

\

because a person is indicted by the Grand Jury or charged by a
Criminal Information, that this raises a presumption of guilt on

the part of that individual?




Criminal Information, that this raises a presumption of guilt on
the part of that individual?

9. There may be in this case testimony from one or more
Baltimore City Police Officers. Would you give more weight to the
testimony of a police officer merely because he/she is a police
officer, than to other witnesses in this case?

10. Does anyone have such strong feelings concerning the use
of controlled dangerous substances that you would be unable to
render a fair and impartial verdict based on the evidence.

11. This trial is expected to take one day. Is there any
juror who has any serious scheduling problems which may conflict
with the trial of this case?

12. Does any member of the jury panel have any matters that
would prevent you from giving this case your full undivided
attention during the trial and deliberations.

A&Q&ﬁd)(::> The Defendant in every criminal case is presumed
innocent. Unless you are satisfied beyond a reasonable doubt of
the Defendant’s guilt solely from the evidence presented in this
case, the presumption of innocence alone requires you to find the
Defendant not guilty. 1Is there any member of the jury panel who is
unable or unwilling to uphold and abide by this rule of law?

/i%yali)ééi) In every criminal case, the burden of proving the guilt
of the Defendant rests solely and entirely on the State. The
Defendant has no burden and does not have to prove his innocence.
Is there any member of the jury panel who is unable or unwilling to

uphold and abide by this rule of law?




15. 1Is there any other reason not already explained why any
member of the jury panel cannot be a fair and impartial juror in
this case?

16. Has any member of the jury panel had any training in the
legal filed?

17. Has any member of the jury panel or a member of your
family or close friend ever been accused of a crime involving

illegal drugs, or been involved with drug abuse or witnessed any

i (W )%S/W

drug transactions?

JOHN C.M. ANGELOs, (/
ssistant Public Defender
201 St. Paul Place
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

Telephone: 333-4910
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STATE OF MARYLAND * IN THE

V. * ~ CIRCUIT COURT

GREGORY MONK * FOR

CASE NO. 591277019-21 * BALTIMORE CITY
* * *

STATE'S REQUESTED VOIR DIRE

This case involves Narcotics Violations. Does anyone have any
prior knowledge of this incident?

1. Is any member of the jury panel related to or personally
acquainted with the Defendant(s)?

2. Is any member of the jury panel related to or personally
acquainted with, or a present or former client of the Defense
Attorney or Assistant State's Attorney?

ASSISTANT STATE'S ATTORNEY DEFENSE ATTORNEY

Richard Boucher John Angelos, Esquire

3. Is any member of the jury panel related to or personally
acquainted with any of the following witnesses that may be called
to testify:

Off. Warren Smith-BCPD-Western District (PPO)
Off. Milt Coleman-BCPD-Western District
Marta Iwashko, Chemist CL

4. Has any member of the jury panel or any member of your
family ever been the victim of, charged with, or convicted of a
crime?

5. Does any member of the jury panel know of any reason
whatsoever that might affect his or her ability to render a fair

and impartial verdict based solely upon the evidence presented?




»

4. Has any member of the jury panel or any member of your
family ever been the victim of, charged with, or convicted of a
crime?

5. Does any member of the jury panel know of any reason
whatsoever that might affect his or her ability to render a fair
and impartial verdict based solely upon the evidence presented?
6. Would any member of the jury panel give more or less
weight to the testimony of a police officer simply because he/she
is a police officer.

7. Have any member of the jury panel or any member of your
family been treated for, or is currently undergoing treatment for
any type of substance abuse.

8. Does any member of the jury panel believe that any drug or
substance currently found to be illegal in the State of Maryland
should be legalized or decriminalized.

Res tfully submitted,

/ (Vé‘{// ~ d
Rilchard Bogv r .
Assistant ate's Atf¥orne
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- N RESISTING ARREST

The legality of an arrest is not at issue in this
case. The only question for you, the jury, is whether or not
the defendant was arrested, and, if so, whether or not the
defendant resisted that arrest.

An arrest has been defined as the taking, seizing,
or detaining of the person of another, touching or putting
hands upon him in the execution of process, or any act indicat-
ing an intention to arrest. 1In other words, an arrest is the
detention of a known or suspected offender for the purpose
of prosecuting him for a crime.

There is detention only when there is a touching
by thé arrestér or when the arrestee is told that he is under
arres£ aﬁd submits. Where there is no touching, the intention
of the arrestor and the understanding of the arrestee are deter-
minative, for in order for there to be an arrest in such case,
there must always be an intent on the part of one to arrest
the other and an intent on the part of the other to submit.
When one is approached by a police officer and merely questioned
as to his identity and actions, this is only an accosting and
not an arrest.

If you find that the defendant was arrested, you
must then proceed to determine whether he refused to submit
to that arrest, whether that resistance was to an officer of
the law in the performance of his legal duties, and whether
the officer had identified himself as such. The police officer

must have made known his identity before making the arrest.

o0




STATE OF MARYLAND * IN THE
vs. * CIRCUIT COURT
GREGORY ERIC MONK * FOR
Defendant * BALTIMORE CITY
* Part 22
* Case Nos.: 591277019-21
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

VERDICT SHEET

Case No. 591277019:

Ct. 1 - Possession of Cocaine with
Intent to Distribute NOT GUILTY GUILTY
Ct. 2 - Possession of Cocaine NOT GUILTY GUILTY

Case No. 591277020:

U

Ct. 1 - Resisting Arrest NOT GUILTY GUILTY




STATE OF MARYL‘) * I'HE

v. * CIRCUIT COURT
GREGORY MONK * FOR BALTIMORE CITY
CASE NO(S). 591277019-21 * . Criminal

* %* * * * * * * * * %*

MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL

TO THE HONORABLE, THE JUDGE OF SAID COURT:
Now comes the Defendant, by his/her attorney, John C.M.
Angelos, Assistant Public Defender, and moves this Honorable Court,

pursuant to Maryland Rule 4-331, for a new trial for the follow1ng
1‘»‘

reasons:
1. Because the verdict is against the
evidence.
2. Because the verdict is against the

weight of the evidence.

3. Because the evidence is insufficient
in law to sustain the verdict.

4. And for such other and further
reasons to be given at the hearing

of this Motion.

hn C.M. Angeloé’
551stant Public Defender
201 St. Paul Place
Baltimore, Maryland 21202
333-4910

CERTIFICATION OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this;i[2?L day of March, 1992,
a copy of the aforegoing Motion for New Trial was hand-delivered to
the Office of the State’s Attorney for Baltimore City, Mitchell

Courthouse, Baltimore, Maryland, 21202.

hn C M. gel A
ssistant Public Defender
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STATE OF MARYLAND * IN THE
v. * CIRCUIT COURT
GREGORY E. MONK * FOR BALTIMORE CITY
CASE NO(S). 591277019-21 * Criminal
* * % * * * * * * * *

NOTICE OF APPEAL
MADAM CLERK:
Please enter an Appeal to the Court of Special Appeals of

Maryland from the judgment and sentence in the above-captioned

O ol

J HN C.M. ANGELos{/
551stant Public Defender
201 St. Paul Place
Baltimore, Maryland 21202
333-4910

case(s).

CERTIFICATION OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 3rd day of April, 1992, a copy
of the aforegoing Notice of Appeal was hand-delivered to the Office

of the State’s Attorney for Baltimore City, Mitchell Courthouse,

H

OHN C.M. ANGELOS
ssistant Public Defender

Baltimore, Maryland, 21202.
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GREGORY MONK * IN THE

‘ APPELLANT * CIRCUIT COURT FOR
V. . BALTIMORE CITY
STATE OF MARYLAND * IND. NO.
APPELLEE b 591277019-20
» » * * » * * * *

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE FOR APPEAL

Please enter my appearance as counsel for appeal only in the above

&/Mﬂd W

Dennis M. Henderson
Chief Attorney
Appellate Division
Public Defender’s Office
201 St. Paul Place
Baltimore, MD 21202
333-4861

captioned case.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing was mailed this 10th

day of April, 1992, to the Attorney General’s Office, 200 St. Paul Street, 17th

4%074/ /W

Dennis M. Henderson
Chief Attorney
Appellate Division

Floor, Baltimore, MD 21202.

Transmit Date: 6/2/92




S8TATE OF MARYLAND

STEPHEN E. HARRIS
PUBLIC DEFENDER
333-4830

OFFICE OF THE PUBLIC DEFENDER

RONALD A. KARASIC

APPELLATE DIVISION DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER
201 SAINT PAUL PLACE
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21202 DENN'&.@"‘?&;‘%RSON

APPELLATE DIVISION
333-4861

April 8, 1992

Linnie Brown & Gavin Oddo
Court Reporters

Baltimore City Circuit Court
Baltimore, Md. 21202

Dear Court Reporter:

Please prepare the transcript of the trial and disposition for the case indicated below and
bill our office accordingly. This includes all arguments and statements of counsel as well as
instructions to the jury and all evidentiary pretrial hearings. We require an original of your bill
and ask that you show there on each trial date covered. Please also include your social security
number.

Please deliver the original of the transcript to the Clerk’s office, one copy to the Attorney
General’s Office and one copy to this office.

Should you have any questions or need an extension of time, please contact me.

Sincerely,
Oy adeadesrt—
Dennis M. Henderson

Chief Attorney
333-4837

RE: Gregory E. Monk

INDICTMENT NO. (S): 591277019-20

JUDGE: Ward

TRIAL DATE (S): Brown 3/17/92, Oddo 3/17/92, 3/18/92, 4/2/92
APPEAL FILED: 4/3/92

RECORD DUE TO BE TRANSMITTED: 6/2/92

cc: Appeals Clerk
(Dear Clerk: Please include this letter in the record on appeal in accordance with Rule 8-
411(c).)
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CERTIFICATION

STATE OF MARYLAND, CERCUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE, TO WIT:
I HEREBY CERTIFY, the aforegoing is a true and correct
copy of the case file folder entries (docket entries) in the

case mentioned hereon;

STATE OF MARYLAND
VS

NAME: GREGORY MONK No, 591277019, 20

STATE OF MARYLAND, CITY OF BALTIMORE, TO WIT:
I HEREBY CERTIFY the aforegoing is a true copy of the

Récord of Proceedings of the Circuit Court for Baltimore,

In Testimony Whereof; I
here unto set my hand

and affix the Seal of the
Circuit Court, this,

29§b day of MAY

M?KM

Clerk - Circuit Court
for Baltimore Cjty

--——--—-—--———-—-—_------_——-—-———--.——-—-—-——-————-———----——--—

RECORD ON APPEAL
Costs for Preparation of Record (Privately Retained)$ -
Costs for Transcript of Proceedings (Stenographer) $ 530.00

TOTAL ¢ ©530.00




i}

6

~1

Js77.5°

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE CITY

STATE OF MARYLAND *
v _ » CASE NO. 591277019-20
PART 22
GREGORY E. MONK *
/

REPORTER'S OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

(Trial on the Merits)

TUESDAY, MARCH 17TH, 1992

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND

BEFORE:

THE HONORABLE THOMAS WARD, ASSOCIATE JUDGE
(And a Jury)

APPEARANCES:
For the State:

RICHARD BOUCHER, ESQUIRE

For the Defendant:

JOHN ANGELOS, ESQUIRE

ROBERT GAVIN ODDO
Official Court Reporter
Room 535 Courthouse East
Baltimore, Maryland 21202
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TUESDAY, MARCH 17TH, 1992
( P-R-0~-C-E~E-D-I-N-G-S )

THE COURT: All right.

(The following discussion took
place in chambers:)

THE COURT: Call the case, please.

MR. BOUCHER: Your Honor, may it please the
court, Richard Boucher, Assistant State's Attorney, calling
the matter of State of Maryland v. Gregory Monk, also known
as Joseph Payne.

Judge, these are Case Nos. 591277019, 020 and
021, here on the court's trial docket.

THE COURT: All right. Read the charges,
please. Turn around, sir, stand and face the clerk.

THE CLERK: Circuit Court for Baltimore City,
calls the matter of Gregory E. Monk, Case No. 591277019,
where the State is charging you with violation of narcotic
laws. As to 591277020, the State is charging you with
resisting arrest during your narcotic violation, and as to
Case No. 591277021, the State is charging you with loiter-
ing.

What is your plea as to each charge?

THE DEFENDANT: Not guilty.

THE CLERK: And your election of trial?

THE DEFENDANT: Jury trial.
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THE COURT: You can have a seat.

THE CLERK: What is your age?

THE DEFENDANT: 22,

THE CLERK: Your date of birth?

THE DEFENDANT: 12/11 --

THE CLERK: 12 what?

THE DEFENDANT: 11/69.

THE CLERK: And your address?

THE DEFENDANT: 2931 Forest Glen Road.

THE CLERK: 293172

THE DEFENDANT: Forest Glen Road.

THE CLERK: Is that a house or an apartment?

THE DEFENDANT: House.

THE CLERK: Thank you.

THE COURT: All right. You have a preliminary
motion?

MR. ANGELOS: Yes, we have, Your Honor. John
Angelos, Assistant Public Defender, representing Mr.
Gregory Monk this afternoon. We have a preliminary motion
to suppress the evidence recovered here.

THE COURT: All right, Mr. Angelos. In view
of the fact that the State is contesting your right to make
the motion, do you want to outline to me what it is you
hope to prove by the motion?

MR. ANGELOS: Yes, Your Honor. What defense
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hopes to prove by the motion is that the narcotics, the
observations made by the police officer were insufficient to
establish probable cause to make the arrest of the defendant,
as the defendant was subsequently chased from the scene
and arrested at that point, and the narcotics subsequently
recovered or the items subsequently recovered were identi-
fied as narcotics.

THE COURT: Well, as I understand the facts,
which I don't think anybody is contesting, these, these drugs
were found on the ground. Is that correct?

MR. ANGELOS: That's where the police officer
would testify to.

THE COURT: And in fact your defense is that
it didn't belong to your client?

MR. ANGELOS: That's correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: So, what would be the legal issue?

MR. ANGELOS: That the arrest was effectuated
before the defendant, before there was probable cause to
arrest the defendant, and the seizure by him indicates he
was not free to go and there was no probable cause to
arrest him. And the remedy should be to exclude whatever
else, what the police officers are attempting to place on
the defendant.

THE COURT: Nothing was found in the arrest

itself, the search, was it?
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MR. BOUCHER: No, Judge.

THE COURT: All right. I would be glad to
hear from you.

MR. BOUCHER: Your Honor, most respectfully,

I believe that the court should deny the defense's motion
to suppress the evidence and to deny the defense a hearing
on this matter, and the reasons would be as follows:

That --

THE COURT: Well, do you want to argue =-- maybe
he wouldn't have any objection to offer the facts and
attach the charging document as the facts that the State
intends to rely on?

MR. BOUCHER: That is correct, Judge, and I
would do that.

THE COURT: 1Is there any objection to that?

MR. ANGELOS: No, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Do you have any follow-
up argument?

MR. BOUCHER: Only that based on the evidence
that is contained within the statement of facts that there
is no Fourth Amendment violation, there is no illegal
police action, that being the case, the defense is not
entitled to a motion to suppress the evidence, because there
was no Fourth Amendment violation and the exclusionary rule

does not apply.
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THE COURT: All right. Motion is denied. I
agree with the State's position, and therefore the motion
to suppress is denied.

The jury has been called for and as soon as the
jury gets here, let me know.

THE LAW CLERK: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And you can take the defendant back
out into the courtroom. You can use my door, and counsel
can use my door, too.

MR. ANGELOS: Judge, Mr. Monk wanted to use the
facilities.

THE OFFICER: He's got to go down to the
second floor.

MR. ANGELOS: Would that --

THE COURT: It's up to the officer where he
takes him, whether he takes him to the second floor or takes
him down the hall.

THE OFFICER: I have to take him back to the
lock-up.

THE COURT: All right. Take him back to the
lock-up. When you come back up, make sure the jury --
well, you can bring him up right away, but just call up
and find out if the jury is here. .

THE OFFICER: Okay.

THE COURT: Now, you know why, Officer. We want

o X,
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to screen out him from the jury.
Okay, folks. 1I'll see you in the courtroom.
MR. BOUCHER: Judge, there is also a stipula-
tion between the parties in regards to this matter. We
would stipulate as to the chemical analysis and to the
chain of custody.
THE COURT: All right. What was it, cocaine?
MR. BOUCHER: Yes, Judge.
THE COURT: You said it was cocaine, right?
MR. ANGELOS: But you are going to enter that
into evidence?
MR. BOUCHER: Oh, yes.
THE COURT: To answer your question.
(The proceedings in chambers were
concluded).
(Prospective jurors present in
courtroom, and the following pro-
ceedings resumed in open court).
THE COURT: Everyone except the jury, please be
seated, and the clerk will swear the jury.
(The prospective jurors were
sworn and questioned on their
voir dire examination).
THE COURT: Arraign the defendant.

THE CLERK: The Circuit Court for Baltimore
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City calls the matter of Gregory Eric Monk. Mr. Monk,
would you please stand? Thank ydu so much.

Case No. 591277019, the State charges you
with violation of the narcotics laws. Case No. 591277020,
the State is charging you with resisting arrest during
your activities of violating the narcotic laws, and Case
No. 591277021, the State is charging you with loitering.

What is your plea to each charge?

THE DEFENDANT: Not guilty.

THE CLERK: And your election of trial?

THE DEFENDANT: Jury.

THE CLERK: Thank you. Counsel, will you enter
your names for the record, please?

MR. ANGELOS: Good afternoon, Your Honor. John
Angelos, Assistant Public Defender, representing Mr.

Gregory Monk this afternoon.

MR. BOUCHER: Good afternoon, Your Honor. May
it please the court, Richard Boucher, Assistant State's
Attorney, representing the State.

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury,
my name is Thomas Ward, and I will be the judge in this
jury case which is about to begin, and I'm going to be asking
you certain questions concerning your qualifications as
jurors, and if the answer is yes or no, please say that so

I can get right on to the next question.
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The first guestions involve identification,
and I am going to ask John Angelos, the defense counsel,
stand and face you and ask you whether you know him, have
had any association with him now or in the past. If the
answer is yes, please stand. And there is no response.
You may be seated, Mr. Angelos.

He represents Gregory Monk, who is standing,
the defendant in this case. Mr. Monk, stand up and face
the panel, please. Standing and facing you. The same
question: Do you know him? If the answer is yes, please
stand. And there is no response and you may be seated.

Richard Boucher, Assistant State's Attorney,
is charged with the prosecution of this case. Same
question: Do you know him? If the answer is yes, please
stand, and there is no response.

Certain persons may be called as witnesses
in this case and they may include Warren Smith, Police
Officer. 1Is he here? Here he is. And Officer Milton
Coleman. Same question, ladies and gentlemen of the jury,
if you know them, please stand.

Thank you, gentlemen, you may be seated, and
there's no response.

Does any member of the panel belong to any
religious faith or sect which would prevent you from

rendering a decision with respect to your fellow persons?

to
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1 For example, the Watch Tower is such a group
2 that believes that. So, if you do belong to such a religious

3 faith or sect that believes that, please stand. And there's

4 no response.

5 Has any member of the panel been a victim

6 of a crime of violence in the last five years? Now, a

7 crime of violence is exactly what you think it is, murder,
8 rape, robbery or attempted robbery, attempted robbery,

9 attempted rape, serious assault. It is not breaking and

10 entering, burglary, theft, car theft, traffic charges and
11 so forth. So, if that applies to you, please stand.
12 Yes, sir, what his your number?

13 JUROR NO. 144. 144.

14 THE COURT: And which one is it, Mr. Lattman?

15 JUROR NO. 144: I was the victim of a crime.

16 THE COURT: Yeah, but which one?

17 JUROR NO. 144: I was held up at an ATM machine.
18 THE COURT: What year was that?

19 JUROR NO. 144: 1989.

20 THE COURT: Okay. Was anyone arrested?

21 JUROR NO. 144: No.

29 THE COURT: Were you hurt?

99 JUROR NO. 144: No.

24 THE COURT: Now, how much was taken, not

95 recovered through insurance or some other way, round numbers?

-10-~




A Ed

10
11
12
13

14
16

18
19
20
21
22
23

® !

25

JUROR NO. 144: $lO0.0b.

THE COURT: Now, before I ask the next
question, I was to ask the whole jury this question. I
forgot to ask them this.

This case, ladies and gentlemen, as you have
already heard, is, involves the allegations by the State
that this defendant on the 24th of July, 1991, was in
possession of a certain quantity of drugs, which would
indicate possession with intent to distribute.

Does any member of the panel believes that
he or she knows anything about this case? If you do, please
stand, and I assume you two are standing for other reasons.
But if you are standing for this reason, let me know.

And there's no response.

All right. Now, I'll come back to the last
question. You know what the nature of the case is, can you
be fair and impartial and decide this case on the facts and
law?

JUROR NO. 144: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Questions from counsel? If not,
please be seated.

Your number, ma'am?

JUROR NO. 92: 92.

THE COURT: M's Turpin. How does that apply

to you?

-11-
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JUROR NO.
assault with intent to
THE COURT:
JUROR NO.
THE COURT:
JUROR NO.
THE COURT:
there a trial?
JUROR NO.
THE COURT:
JUROR NO.
THE COURT:
JUROR NO.
THE COURT:
JUROR NO.
for three months.
THE COURT:
JUROR NO.
THE COURT:

JUROR NO.

stab wound to the abdomen,

THE COURT:

a knife?

JUROR NO.

THE COURT:

92: Well, I was the victim of
murder.
Now, what year was that, ma'am?

92: October of '91.

And was there an arrest?

92: Yes,
And was there -- did you -- was
92: VYes.

And were you hurt?
92: Yes.

Were you hospitalized?
92: Yes.

And for how long?
92: 10 days.

I was out of work

Do you have any permanent injuries?

92: Yes.
Uh-huh, and what are they?
92: Well, I had a pierced colon,

and those wounds and scarring -~

Were all your injuries caused by

92: Yes.

No gun?

-12-
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JUROR NO. 92: No gun.

THE COURT: Uh-huh. Were drugs involved in
your case?

JUROR NO. 92: No, I don't think so.

THE COURT: Can you be fair in this case?

JUROR NO. 92: No.

THE COURT: All right. Come up here and tell
me why. And, ma'am, I'll see you up here right after
her. Why don't you stand over here and 1I'll get to you in
a second. It will be faster that way.

Counsel. You can come right over, ma'am.

(Counsel and the defendant
approached the bench for indivi-
dual voir dire of the jurors

as follows:)

THE COURT: We will wait for everybody. Are
you a transit driver?

JUROR NO. 92: Yes.

THE COURT: How can you wrestle all those
big wheels around?

JUROR NO. 92: It took a lot.

THE COURT: I see some of these ladies with
these big bus wheels come around the corner, and I say,
please hang onto that wheel and don't run over me.

Now, M's Turpin, why can't you be fair and

-13-
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impartial?

JUROR NO. 92: Well, one thing, I am a transit
driver so I see everybody. The second thing is the fact
that in my case the guy plea-bargained with the court. He
was given probation. He is out on the streets, and --

THE COURT: And you're mad about that?

JUROR NO. 92: Yes, I am.

THE CCURT: All right. Let me ask you some-
thing. In this case, where you don't know the defendant,
don't know anything about the case --

JUROR NO. 92: Uh-huh.

THE COURT: -- the gquestion is, can you be
fair and impartial without blaming him --

JUROR NO. 92: I don't, well, it's not --

THE COURT: Well, just let me finish.

JUROR NO. 92: Oh, excuse me.

THE COURT: Listen to the facts of this -~
you can call the facts any way you want.

JUROR NO. 92: Okay.

THE COURT: But what, what I'm trying to find
out is, you know, are you going to hear these facts and then
say, I'm going to get even or you could go the other way,
too and say, you know, I'm like, for some reason or other,
I'm going to find him not guilty independent of the facts

of the case, or for some reason or the other, I am going

-14-
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to find him guilty independent of the facts of this case.

What I want is a juror who can listen to
the facts of the case, separate herself from this terrible
happening that happened to you in the past and be fair.
Can you? Can you do that or not?

JUROR NO. 92: Okay. The issues of the cases
are different from what happened with me, so that would,
you know --

THE COURT: True.

JUROR NO. 92: -- make me have a clear mind
with that. I Jjust, I'm still angry about what happened
with me. Okay.

THE COURT: You're mad at the judge.

JUROR NO. 92: Yes.

THE COURT: I hope it's not me.

JUROR NO. 92: No, it wasn't you.

That's about it.

THE COURT: Can you or can't you?

JUROR NO. 92: Yeah, I could, but I --

THE COURT: All right. Questions?

MR. ANGELOS: Mr. Turpin --

THE COURT: Ask me, and I'll ask and I'11
ask the juror.

MR. ANGELOS: Your vocal --

THE COURT: What's the question?

-15-
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THE COURT:

upset, aren't you?

JUROR NO. 92:

guy is on the street.
THE COURT:
anything else?
MR. ANGELOS:
come to court?
JUROR NO. 92:
THE COURT:
JUROR NO. 92:
THE COURT:

MR. ANGELOS:

THE COURT: You asked that question.

Any other questions?
MR. ANGELOS:
MR. BOUCHER:
THE COURT:

MR. ANGELOS:

You're

Well, yeah,

About what happened to you.

Denied.

still upset.

You're

she's upset.

Yes. The guy, every day, the

Now,

How many times did she have to

I didn't come to court.

Wait a minute.

Oh, excuse me.
Come on.
You're still upset today?

Denied.

That's all, Judge.
No, Judge.
You may be seated, ma'am.

For the record, I will make a

motion.
THE COURT: Not now. I'll let you know when.
MR. ANGELOS: Okay.
THE COURT: All right. ©Next juror, please.

You don't want to do that at that point.

Okay? Your
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number, ma'am?

JUROR NO. 191: 191.

THE COURT: Uh-huh. And we're still on the

basic issue. You say you've been the vietim of a crime.

Is that right?
JUROR NO. 191: Yes.
THE COURT: What was it?

JUROR NO. 191: Robbery at a ATM machine,

and just like the other gentleman.

THE COURT: It was a machine, too?

JUROR NO. 191: Yes.

THE COURT: What's going on around these

machines? Goodness gracious, that's two of them in a row.

I'm glad I go into the bank.

Now, ma'am, what year was that.

JUROR NO. 191: February of '91.

THE COURT: Was anyone arrested in that case?

JUROR NO. 191: No.

THE COURT: No arrest. All right. And were

you hurt?
JUROR NO. 191: Yes.
THE COURT: And were you hospitalized?
JUROR NO. 191: No.
THE COURT: How were you hurt?

JUROR NO. 191: Pushed around and --
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THE COURT: Pushed around?

JUROR NO. 191: -- then knocked down.

THE COURT: And can you, how much was taken
and not recovered through insurance or some other way?

JUROR NO. 191: About $55.00.

THE COURT: Can you be fair in this case?

JUROR NO. 191: Yes.

THE COURT: Questions? Thank you. You may be
seated.

JUROR NO. 191: Okay. Thank you.

THE COURT: Next? What's your number, ma'am?

JUROR NO. 59: 59.

THE COURT: Oh, you're No. 1, M's Reaves,
on the list I have.

Now, what was it that happened to you?

JUROR NO. 59: 1It, it's just a feeling I might
be biased about this. Since 1987 I've been working with
adolescents and children.

THE COURT: Working with what?

JUROR NO. 59: Adolescents and children.

THE COURT: Uh-huh.

JUROR NO. 59: Different drug discipline and
whatever.

THE COURT: Uh-huh.

JUROR NO. 59: So, I don't know if I can be
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really, you know, -=-
THE COURT: Well, here's the question. The
question is, you're allowed to have knowledge in the

community and be on the jury. After all, we have doctors,

nurses.

JUROR NO. 59: Yes, I know it.

THE COURT: We have lawyers. We have judges
on juries. I serve on juries. Now, listen --

JUROR NO. 59: Yes.

THE COURT: -- let me finish before you make
comment. Let me, let me get it all out.

JUROR NO. 59: Uh-huh.

THE COURT: The question is, not whether you hav
knowledge or don't, or whether you're a nurse or whether
you're this or that. The question is, can you be fair?
That's the issue --

JUROR NO. 59: Well, I --

THE COURT: -- now wait a minute. I'm not
finished yet. In a case involving drugs, you're not
supposed to be isolated from the community. You're not
supposed to, you know, be ignorant.

JUROR NO. 59: Uh-huh. Right.

THE COURT: The question is, can you be fair

in a case that you know nothing about and call the shots as

you see them, but don't come in with a preconceived opinion
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as to guilt or innocence.

JUROR NO. 59: Right. Uh-huh.

THE COURT: Or a preconceived prejudice one
way or the other, which would prevent your ability from
being fair. And that's the question.

JUROR NO. 59: Yeah. That's what I'm just

telling you because --

THE COURT: Do you have such a prejudice or
inclination?

JUROR NO. 59: Well, it's not that I can
explain. Even though about working with chlidren, I just
would like to be excluded from the case, that is all
children and adolescents.

THE COURT: Uh-huh, but you see, you're not
reaching me. What is it you're telling me?

JUROR NO. 59: I'm saying that I don't know if
I can just say, well, I can be a no or a yes.

THE COURT: What would you do?

JUROR NO. 59: Well, I believe they need help
with the sickness. I see their sickness.

THE COURT: You say, you mean -- are you talkind
about drugs?

JUROR NO. 59: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You think that drugs are a sickness?

JUROR NO. 59: Big time.
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1 THE COURT: Uh-huh. Well, here's the

2 question. The question in this case is, not whether it's
3 a sickness or not, --

4 JUROR NO. 59: Uh-huh.

5 THE COURT: -- you see, the punishment is

6 strictly up to me if there's a finding of guilt.

7 JUROR NO. 59: Right.

8 THE COURT: But the jury's job is to decide

9 whether we get to that point or not. Guilt or innocence.
10 That's all you are concerned with.

11 JUROR NO. 59: Okay.

12 THE COURT: And you're concerned with the facts
13 of the case. Now, if you think that you would lean one way
14 or the other, I naturally want you to tell me.

15 JUROR NO. 59: I feel a little hurt.

16 THE COURT: Huh?

17 JUROR NO. 59: I feel a little hurt when I see
18 a child, anytime.

19 THE COURT: You would lean one way or the

20 other?

21 JUROR NO. 59: Would I? When I see a child,

22 | it depends on the crime, you know.

23 THE COURT: As to guilt or innocence, that's the
24 issue.

25 JUROR NO. 59: Yes.
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I would do.

THE COURT: And this case involved drugs.
JUROR NO. 59: VYes. And I don't know what
You see, I'm not talking --

THE COURT: Well, I'm not going to put =--

I'm not quite positive, and since I'm --

Reaves, --

JUROR NO. 59: Right.

THE COURT: =~-- I'm in a doubt as to what --
JUROR NO. 59: Yes.

THE COURT: -- exactly you're telling me --

JUROR NO. 59: Yes.

THE COURT: -- I'm going to excuse you, M's
JUROR NO. 59: Yes, and --
THE COURT: -- and let you go back to the Jury

Assembly Room.

to the trial

jury, I want

guestion is,

JUROR NO. 59: Thank you so much.
THE COURT: All right, folks. You can go back
table.
(Counsel and defendant returned
to trial tables).
THE COURT: Now, ladies and gentlemen of the
to continue on with the questions. The next

does any member of the panel have any opinions

or beliefs about law enforcement officers which in any way

would cause him or her, meaning you, to give more or less

-—22-




s ]

6

16
17
18

19

24

25

weight to the testimony of a police officer simply because
the witness was a police officer? If you would so do,
please stand.

And there's no response.

Would the race, sex or age of the defendant,
the nature of this case, which I already told you is involv-
ing drugs, or any other circumstance have any effect on
your ability to render a fair and impartial verdict? If
there is such a circumstance, please stand.

Your number, ma'am?

JUROR NO. 99: 99.

THE COURT: All right. And what is the
circumstance?

JUROR NO. 99: A member of my family was
arrested for resisting arrest, and he was brutally --

THE COURT: All right. Come up and tell me
the rest. What is your number, ma'am, the lady right there.

JUROR NO. 129: 129.

THE COURT: 1292 All right. M's Crawley,
why don't you come right up here, too, right behind you,
and what is your number?

JUROR NO. 211: 211.

THE COURT: 392

THE CLERK: 211.

JUROR NO. 211: 211.
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you come up,

99.

THE COURT: 211. All right, and why don't
too.
(Counsel and defendant approached
the bench, and the following
individual voir dire ensued:)

THE COURT: All right. And let's see. You are

JUROR NO. 99: Right.

THE COURT: Okay. Now, somebody in your

family, who was it?

your ability

affect you?

JUROR NO. 99: My brother.

THE COURT: Your brother was arrested?

JUROR NO. 99: Yes.

THE COURT: And what --

JUROR NO. 99: They said --

THE COURT: And how would this arrest affect
to be fair and impartial as a juror?

JUROR NO. 99: Well, he went -- first of all,

THE COURT: Well, first of all, would it

JUROR NO. 99: Yes, it would.
THE COURT: It would?
JUROR NO. 99: Definitely.

THE COURT: All right. And how would it affect
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you?

JUROR NO. 99: Because when he was arrested,
he was on a known drug-trafficking corner. He was arrested
and the police brutally beaten, had beaten him, and he was
taken and held in Northwest District or whatever, and
we had three day to get him out. We couldn't get him out.
So, three days they held him. They wouldn't let him talk
with an attorney. They wouldn't let him go. They find
anything on him, and he -- well, from what he told us, he
thought the police tried to plant something in his pocket.

So, I do have a problem with trying to get the
fair verdict to this particular individual.

THE CQURT: Well, you wouldn't lean one way
or the other?

JUROR NO. 99: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, I'm going to excuse you

then M's Medley, and you can go back to the Jury Assembly

Room.

JUROR NO. 99: Okay.

THE COURT: All right. ©Now, I'd like to have
-- here it is -- M's Crawley.

Now, M's Crawley, I assume you're up here
because you say you can't be fair and impartial?
JUROR NO. 129: Because of the nature of the

crime. I work very hard with my community association to --
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THE COURT: You're against drugs?

JUROR NO. 129: Yes.

THE COURT: Well, let me -- let me see if I
can direct it into a channel.

JUROR NO. 129: Okay.

THE COURT: I want to know your answer, but
let me say this: That there's no one in this courtroom,
I'm pretty sure, who is not against drugs.

JUROR NO. 129: Right.

THE COURT: I can assure you that whether I
would be a juror or a judge, that I'm against drugs. The
question here isn't whether you're against parking tickets
or drugs or hold-ups or murders, we're all against crime.

JUROR NO. 129: Right.

THE COURT: I mean, that's why all the
politicians always come out against crime. It's a good
safe subject.

JUROR NO. 129: Uh-huh.

THE COURT: The question is whether you can
be fair. Now, I know -- let me finish. I know you're going
to tell me that my community association is against crime,
and I have a lot of drugs in my neighborhood or something
like that, and I think it's a pretty fair statement to say
that it's everywhere.

JUROR NO. 129: 1It's everywhere. It's true.
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THE COURT: Can you sit on a jury, though, and
determine whether this defendant, who you don't know, is
guilty or innocent of possession of drugs with intent to
distribute and/or possession of drugs and other charges
-- that's the question -- in a case you don't know anything
about? Or would you step into the jury box with a pre-
conceived inclination to do one thing or another?

JUROR NO. 129: I think I would step into the
jury box with a preconceived notion, and I would --

THE COURT: Well, then, I will have to excuse
you. You understand that, don't you?

JUROR NO. 129: Yes, I do.

THE COURT: And you may go back to the Jury

Assembly.

JUROR NO. 129: Thank you.

THE COURT: All right. M's Turner.

M's Turner, you're up here because you think
you can't be fair. Is that the reason?

JUROR NO. 211: Uh-huh.
THE COURT: And why is that?

JUROR NO. 211: Because I had been, had a

trial 11 years ago, where I was the victim of sexual assault,

and nothing was done for me, and I was like the one that
I was on trial. And I have no faith in --

THE COURT: That was because of the way the
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lawyers handled you and --

JUROR NO. 211: Right, the way the whole case
went.

THE COURT: Uh-huh.

JUROR NO. 211: I took the person to court
three times, and nothing was done, and that person is still
walking the streets of Baltimore. And then my god-daughter
was attacked by her, by her father, and he was using drugs
and everything, and nobody has done anything about that,
and he's still walking the streets, too.

THE COURT: All right. Now, look at me a
minute. A person may or may not have justifiable complaints
about lots of things, and I, you know, I don't doubt, I'm
not going to get into that. 1In your case, you do, you have
all kinds of complaints.

The question in this case however is not
whether or not whether or not you have had things happen
to you that are unfair.

JUROR NO. 211: Uh-huh.

THE COURT: The question is whether you as
a juror can be fair, if you understand my point.

JUROR NO. 211: I understand your point.

THE COURT: My point is, whether or not
can you now, with a system of justice in the palm of your

hand as to one issue only, guilt or innocence, whether or
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not you can listen to the facts, call the shots as you want
to, but not lean for or against anybody before you get into
the jury box. If you're going to lean, if you're going to
be mad and hold it against somebody, one side or the other,
then I should strike you.

Now, you tell me what I should do.

JUROR NO. 211l: You should strike me.

THE COURT: All right.

JUROR NO. 211: I guess, since I would be
leaning.

THE COURT: All right, ma'am. I am going to
do that, and I am going to excuse you and you can go back
to the Jury Assembly Room.

All right, folks. Any other --

THE REPORTER: There's another one.

THE COURT: Oh. All right.

JUROR NO. 221: 221.

THE COURT: Come -- 221? Come on up.

The last one here on the list, Mr. Goss.

JUROR NO. 221: I know. My job is drug
related. I work for the United Nations Commission.

THE COURT: That's wonderful. Now, you keep
that old card. You might need it some day. Maybe it will
bring you a horse that comes in a little faster than mine

came 1in.
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JUROR NO. 221: I hope so. I hope they come in
straight.

THE COURT: Now, in this case, I mean, I don't
care whether you're a narcotics officer, I don't care
whether you're chief of police or a judge or what, I want to
know whether you can be fair in a case that you know nothing
about. Call the shots as you see them, but call them only
based on the law and facts in a case that you know nothing
about. That's the issue. Can you do that or not?

JUROR NO. 221: Yeah.

THE COURT: Any questions?

MR. BOUCHER: No, Judge.

THE COURT: You can be seated then.

MR. ANGELOS: Thank you.

THE COURT: All right. We'll -- are there any
more? No more. All right. Any other questions from the
State?

MR. BOUCHER: I would just direct the court's
attention to the final three questions on State's voir dire,
dealing with drug use of the --

THE COURT: Since I don't have them, I don't
know how you can direct my attention.

MR. BOUCHER: I'm sorry, Judge. I thought I
had given a copy to your law clerk.

THE COURT: You did and -- I'm sure. Have you
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got any more copies?

MR. BOUCHER: Yes, I do.

THE COURT: If you want me to see them, you'll
have to bring them up. The last three questions? I
already asked six. Denied. Denied as to seven. Denied as
to eight.

I'm going to -- State's exceptions to my
voir dire questions. All right.

MR. BOUCHER: Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: That was 6, 7 and 8. All right.

MR. ANGELOS: 8.

THE COURT: Denied as to 8.

MR. ANGELOS: 5. Pardon me. 5 and 7, I meant.

THE COURT: Oh, on this one. Okay. 5.

MR. ANGELOS: 1If anybody is related to anybody,
police officers and --

THE COURT: All right. Denied as to 5.
Which was the next one you said?

MR. ANGELOS: No. 7. No 8, pardon me.

THE COURT: All right. Denied as to 8.

THE REPORTER: Are these defense's?

THE COURT: These are on the record. Bob, are
you here today?

THE REPORTER: I couldn't recognize the voices.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, it's probably that you
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haven't heard mine very much. Denied as to 13. And I'll
give that instruction, and denied as to 14.

THE COURT: As to the questions, defense
exceptions to my voir dire instructions. Any challenge
as to the panel? State?

MR. BOUCHER: I beg the court's indulgence.
I have heard the question asked if anyone has been a victim
of a crime. I have not heard the question whether anyone
has ever been charged or convicted of a crime.

THE COURT: That's true. Denied. I am not
going to ask that.

MR. BOUCHER: Thank you.

THE COURT: Any other -- anything else you
can think of?

MR. ANGELOS: 144, Your Honor, the first
gentleman who came up here.

THE COURT: 1442

MR. ANGELOS: Yes.

THE COURT: That was the one that you --

MR. ANGELOS: Yes, made a statement about --

THE COURT: Don't, by the way, for your own
sake, don't make challenges in front of jurors because, you
see, if I deny it, then the juror knows you don't like him.

MR. ANGELOS: Uh-huh.

THE COURT: Now, in this particular case, I
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think Mr. Lattman is going to make a fine juror.

MR. ANGELOS: This would be the bus driver.

THE COURT: I've got the wrong one?

MR. ANGELOS: No. 92.

THE COURT: The bus driver. No, I think she
understands it. I think he's mad as a hornet --

MR. ANGELOS: Yes, but the reason she gave --

THE COURT: -- over what happened to her.

MR. ANGELOS: But the recency of the thing and
the injuries she received, I don't think she's, I feel she's
uncomfortable in the court, and I don't think she would be
able to sit here and give a fair decision.

THE COURT: Oh, my goodness. She's not un-
comfortable at all. Did you see the way she handled herself
up here? She's mad --

MR. ANGELOS: There's no question she's mad.

THE COURT: She's mad as a hornet over what
happened before.

MR. ANGELOS: Right. I don't think that's
sensible for her --

THE COURT: No, I don't agree with you.

Denied. Anything else?

MR. ANGELOS: No. 191, victim of robbery/deadly

weapon. That would be M's Brown.

THE COURT: Uh-huh.
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Well, I thought she would make a good juror.
Denied.

MR. ANGELOS: I would just proffer that she
was just a recent victim of a crime and that the defendant
wasn't caught, and that would be my reason why she wouldn't
be able to give a fair decision.

THE COURT: I'll go one step further, and I'll
tell you that probably most of the panel has been a victim
of some kind of crime or other recently because that's
what is happened today in our society.

MR. ANGELOS: But if they are recent and --

THE COURT: No, no, no. These are only felony
crimes I asked about.

MR. ANGELOS: Uh-huh.

THE COURT: And that's just the way it's going.
Everybody is a victim of crime today. Denied. All right,
folks. Go pick your panel.

MR. BOUCHER: Thank you.

THE COURT: Felony jury, 10 and 5.

(Counsel and defendant returned
to trial tables).

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury,
listen carefully to M's Rosemond, and she will give you
instructions with respect to selection of the panel.

(Counsel exercised their right of
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peremptory challenge,;a jury was
selected.)
THE COURT: Swear the panel,.
(The jury was sworn and duly
impaneled) .
THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury,
the case will now begin, and my first job is to appoint a
foreman or a forelady, which I am going to do right now.

All 12 of you, of course, are eligible. But I am going to

10 appoint Veronica Cryan to be the forelady of the panel. She

1 is sitting in the first seat. I must admit that that gave

12 me an edge, gave you an edge.

13 I'll tell you about your limited obligations

14 later on.

15 The case will begin by opening statements,

16 wherein the lawyers tell you what they hope to prove, and

17 then evidence. And after all the evidence is in, then I

18 will give you my instructions with respect to the law in

19 Maryland as it applies to the facts of this case, and then

20 the lawyers will make their final arguments asking you to

hold the way they want you to hold, and then you will go

22 across to the jury room and hold unanimously the way you

23 want to hold.

24 Now, I know you don't know where the jury room

2 is, but when you leave today, we will show you.
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A few other little things just so we're
oriented. We're going to go to 4:30 today, and then we're
going to start tomorrow at 9:30 right on the button. This
case has priority with me and everything else -- well,
actually, 25 minutes of 10:00. I'm going to call the roll
in here on other cases, and then I'm going to start with
this case.

The one thing you have to do before showing
up in my jury room tomorrow morning, which is right across
the hall from this door over there, is to get paid. And the
best way to remember how to do that is to come in the St.
Paul Street entrance of the Mitchell Courthouse, using your
badges which will have you treated as courthouse employees,
and go up the stairway right next to the x-ray machine
at that entrance, St. Paul Street, and you will be next to
the pay booth where you were paid today. Only tomorrow
you will go to the right side because you are on a continu-
ing panel, whereas this morning you were on the left side.

Of course, after that, you have to come back
out of that building and over to this building on Calvert
Street, the old Post Office Building, where we are now,
and get into the elevator and come up to the fifth floor,
where we are now. Turn right to the end of the hall; turn
left to the end of the hall, and you will be next to the

jury room where you will be waiting to be brought over here

-36-




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

at 25 minutes of 10:00.

Please don't go back to the Jury Assembly
Room anymore. You're finished with that. You belong to my
courtroom right here.

Now, at the end of the day when you go home,
please don't discuss the case among others or among your=-
selves until the case is over with for obvious reasons.

How can you discuss it if you don't know what to discuss?

At the end of the case tomorrow morning,
you will -- at the end of your decision, whenever that is,
now the case will be over with tomorrow morning -- you will
get a work slip covering both days if you want it. IEf
you don't want it, of course, you don't have to take it.

If you get lost, if all is lost and you can't
remember where you are, remember to call me or ask any
uniformed personnel and they can tell you where I am.

Have I covered anything? Does anybody have any
questions? You all know what to do? Okay. Then I'm going
to time the lawyers in their opening statements, like I
do in every single case. I'm going to give them the same
amount of time that they're going to get in every single
case, and that will be five minutes each.

You may begin, sir.

MR. BOUCHER: Thank you, Judge.

MR. ANGELOS: Your Honor -- excuse me, Your
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Honor.

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. ANGELOS: May we approach briefly?

THE COURT: What is it you want?

MR. ANGELOS: May we approach the bench?

THE COURT: Well, tell me right from there.

MR. ANGELOS: Well, to have a police officer
step outside. |

THE COURT: All right. Then you're making a
motion =--

MR. ANGELQOS: To sequester witness.

THE COURT: -~ to exclude all witnesses
until they're called?

MR. ANGELOS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. The motion is granted.
The clerk will make the instructions.

THE CLERK: All persons who are here to testify
in the case of State of Maryland v. Gregory Eric Monk,
please wait on the outside until your names are called to
testify.

THE COURT: And you may begin, sir.

MR. BOUCHER: Thank you, Judge. May it please
the court, Madam Forelady, ladies and gentlemen of the jury.
My name is Richard Boucher. I am the Assistant State's

Attorney. I am the individaul who will present evidence
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on behalf of the State, and because I represent the citizens
of Baltimore, specifically, I will present evidence on their
behalf as well.

Before I get into the facts of the case, what
I want to do is take an opportunity to thank each and every
one of you for your participation today. This is especially
applicable because we are in the midst of an election year,
and it is my contention, as it is just about other lawyer's
especially criminal lawyers and the judge who deals with
criminal cases in the City of Baltimore that it is imperative
for the citizens of whatever community you happen to be
dealing with to participate in our system of government
and in our system of justice. If we don't have your
participation, the system could not function, and that is
why I'm taking this opportunity to thank you.

With the exception of the right to vote and
I know all of you are registered voters, I hope that you
have voted and will vote in November. With that possible
exception, serving on a jury is the most important civic
duty and civic obligation that anyone can undertake. I want
to thank you for that.

Now, the facts of the case and what the State
will show and will prove, it's very simple. That on the
night of July the 24th, 1991, it's approximately 12:30 a.m.,

it's in the 1800 block of Loretta Avenue, which is in the
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Western District, the western section of the City, in
Baltimore City. Officer Warren Smith, who is a reqular
patrol officer, he's not a drug enforcement officer, no
special title such as that, is on routine patrol in a well
lit section of the block.

He pulls into the block and he sees that
gentleman, the defendant, known as Gregory Monk, at a
-- what he would call a lot that is located in that block.
What he sees the defendant doing is holding something
in his hand, and he's displaying whatever it is to other
individuals who happened to be there with him.

Now, the officer -- the defendant doesn't see
the officer. The officer pulls up. The headlights of the
police cruiser shine on the defendant. Now, the officer
sees what he believes are packets of drugs, controlled
dangerous substances, and you're going to hear a lot of
these little lingo items, CDS or controlled dangerous
substances, or DEU. Those types of things, but they will

be explained. But CDS is controlled dangerous substances,

and that is any item that is prohibited from your possession

by law.

Anyway, the officer believes that that
individual, the defendant, is in possession of controlled
dangerous substances.

He stops his car and gets out. At this time,
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the defendant looks, realizes it's the cops, throws the
stuff down and starts running. He throws the stuff right
where he was standing. The officer has to pass by in order
to follow the defendant. Sure enough. He looks down.

It's drugs or so he believes.

He chases the defendant, apprehends him.

They discover that it is, in fact, drugs. He advises the
defendant that he's under arrest for possession with intent
to distribute, and the defendant then resists arrest,
begins to struggle and ultimately you will hear from the
witness stand that it takes four officers to subdue the
defendant.

There is a stipulation in this case, and
that's an agreement between myself and Mr. Angelos, the
defense attorney. That stipulation is this: That the items
that were recovered and were analyzed were, in fact,
cocaine. 1It's also known as cocaine base, and you folks
probably know it commonly as crack. That's the substance
that is involved here.

You're not going to hear any testimony from
any chemist or any individual from the Baltimore City
Crime Lab who analyzed the stuff. It's an agreement that
we have that the stuff is crack.

Your job, your determination is to determine

whether it was that man who was in possession of the drugs
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when the officer saw him, and that he was the one who
threw those drugs down.

Ladies and gentlemen, after you hear the
testimony of the police officer, there will be no doubt in
your mind that this is the individual who possessed those
drugs, that that is the individual who threw down those
drugs, and once he was informed that he was going to be
arrested, he is the individual who resisted that arrest.

One other item that I will bring to your

attention: This particular block, the 1800 block of

THE COURT: Time is up, sir.

MR. BOUCHER: Thank you, Judge.

MR. ANGELOS: Ladies and gentlemen, this is
Gregory Monk, 22 years old, black man, young, streets of
Baltimore, Western District, the worst crime area of the
City. It's a terrible area. It's an awful area. Drugs
being sold everywhere. People milling around. Killings.
It's a bad, bad place.

He's there. He's on that street corner,
and that police officer comes around the corner in his
marked patrol car, with his badge and everything else.
He's there on the corner. He's there with other people,
several other people.

What kind of people? Young, black, males, just
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like Gregory Monk. What's going on in the streets? We can
all assume, drugs, bad things are happening there in the
streets of Baltimore's Western District. My client is
standing there in a bad area, very bad.

But he comes to you today in the courthouse in
Baltimore City, Circuit Court, and he comes to you in a good
area, and he asks that you not think of him as being a bad
person from Western District. He comes to you saying, I
am here in the courthouse. I want a fair shake.

The police officers are trained and they do
their duty. They come around the corner in their police
car. Someone shouts the words, 5-0. When I grew up, I
used to watch that on television. 5-0 means here comes the
cops, and that's the lingo, as the State's Attorney said, on
the streets. That's the lingo that happens, and when it
happens, everybody scatters. He scatters. Everybody
scatters. Many, many young, black males on the streets
scatter.

Drugs are found in the street. Drugs that the
State has to show proof belonged to my client. And I want
you to pay very careful attention to what the police officers
say, because they are the ones who are going to testify and
they are the mmes that are holding a case against my client
today, and the way they can observe things and what they

see when they come around the corner, when somebody yells,
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5-0, and all these young, black males scatter, and drugs are
found.

They find some drugs and that's why we're here
today. They say it's Gregory Monk's drugs. Gregory Monk
comes to you today and says, they're not my drugs. I didn't .
throw them down. I was on the corner. I was in the bad
Western District. I am from Baltimore City. I live there.
That's his home. They're not his drugs, not his.

Please pay careful attention to what the police
officers say. They're the ones that made the arrest on the
street; they are the ones who are saying all those things
today and they work there, and they know all the bad and
awful things that happen.

But there, today, you people will decide
what exactly ‘happened out there, and if those drugs are
suddenly going to belong to Gregory Monk. And he comes
before you today and ask that you not preconceive him just
as a young, black male.

He has a decent education. He's not a high
school graduate, but he comes to you and asks for a fair
shake today. The State has the burden to prove their case
beyond a reasonable doubt that that's what happened on the
street that night, that it is clear in your minds, to a moral
certainty that that man threw those drugs down, and in fact,

those were drugs and everything else that happened. The
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State has got to prove it.

My client asks for a fair shake here today.
Listen to the evidence and consider all the options of
what happened. Thank you.

THE COURT: Call your first witness.

MR. BOUCHER: The State will call Officer
Warren Smith.

OFFICER WARREN SMITH,

a witness produced on call of the State, after having been

first duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:
THE CLERK: You may be seated. State your
name and assignment for the record, please .
THE WITNESS: Officer Warren Smith, Western
District, Uniformed Patrol.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BOUCHER:

Q Officer Smith, how long have you been a

Baltimore City Police Officer?

A Approximately four and a half years.
Q Now, you indicated that you are at Western
District. Can you indicate to the ladies and gentlemen

of the jury where is Western District, just the basic

parameters?

A The perimeters of Western District range from

Gwynns Falls Parkway, south on Poplar Grove to Baltimore
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Street, from Baltimore Street, east until you get to
Martin Luther King Boulevard, and Martin Luther King back
up to Gwynns Falls, that area.

Q Where specifically are you assigned within
Western District?

A I'm assigned to Sector 2.

Q Now, would you indicate to the ladies and
gentlemen of the jury what Section 2 means.

A The parameters of Section 2 are from Lafayette
Street west until Poplar Grove, from Poplar Grove down to
Baltimore Street, from Baltimore Street to parts of Martin
Luther King Boulevard, and back up to Lafayette.

Q Officer, how long have you been assigned to
Sector 2?

A Since I've been in Western District, about

four and a half years.

Q Never been assigned anywhere else?
A No, I have not.
Q Officer, I am going to ask you some guestions

in regards to your expertise in regards to narcotics.

Can you indicate to the ladies and gentlemen
of the jury what kind of training you have had in the area
of narcotics?

A During my Academy training, I was given two

weeks of training by the CID Narcotics Unit, and since
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graduating from the Academy --

Q Officer, would you indicate to the ladies and
gentlemen of the jury what CID means?

A That's one of our high profile drug units that
work downtown and handle the larger cases, Criminal Investi-
gation Division, and also during our daily roll calls, we
are given updates on different things concerning CDS,
controlled dangerous substances, and during bi-annual in-
service training, we have, we also are given updates.

Q Officer, is it fair to say that your training
in this area is ongoing?

A That is true.

Q Officer, what kind of training have you had
particularly with the drug cocaine?

A Well, I've, 1've arrested several individuals
where the drug cocaine has been recovered, and cocaine,
you have the powdered form cocaine, and you also have the
rock form of cocaine, you call it ready rock. And I have
recovered both of those items off of the street before.

Q Officer, are you familiar with how the drug
cocaine is packaged?

A Yes. The drug cocaine is normally packaged
in ziplock bags.

o] Is it, have you ever found it to be packaged

in any other --
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A Well, they've been packaged in ziplock bags,
or in larger proportions in sandwich bags or something of
that nature, also.

Q Can you indicate what type of price cocaine
brings on the streets of Baltimore?

A For a, a small ziplock bag of cocaine, it can
range from at least, depending on the size, $10.00 to
even up to $20.00 depending on the size of it.

Q Officer, you indicated that there were
different types of cocaine, and you mentioned the term
ready rock. Is there another term that that particular
type of cocaine is known as?

A Besides ready rock or just plain rock cocaine,
that's all that comes to mind right now.

Q Is that different from -- how is that different
from other types of cocaine that you have seen?

A Ready rock 1s crystalized, it's like a rock.
As you know, the.word, term rock is used, and the powder is
similar to either sugar, granulated or something of that
nature.

Q Officer, are you familar with the price of
cocaine as it's sold on the streets?

A Yes, I am.

0 And can you indicate to the ladies and gentlemen

of the jury the prices that cocaine is found in?
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A Well, with the street level dealers, selling
the individual ziplock bags, they can range, it's usually
sold for $10.00 per unit, per small ziplock bag.

Q Officer, have you had an occasion to undergo
either training or personal interviews with members of the
Western District Drug Enforcement Unit?

A Yes, 1 have.

Q Do you or have you discussed packaging of
cocaine, the price of cocaine and have you ever discussed
street level distribution with those individuals?

A Yes, I have.

Q Can you indicate in your four and a half years
as a Baltimore City Police Officer the number of arrests that

you have made dealing specifically with narcotics?

A Over my whole four year period?
Q Yes.
A I'd say, approximately, I participated in over

6, 700 narcotics arrests.
Q Have you ever had an opportunity to submit

drugs as a result of these arrests?

A Yes, I have.

Q To the Evidence Control Unit?

A Yes, I have.

Q Can you indicate to the ladies and gentlemen

of the jury approximately how many times?
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y: I have submitted to the Drug Unit, I mean
Drug Evidence Control Unit downtown, I would say, maybe,

2 to 300 times.

Q Officer Smith, have you had an opportunity to
speak with individuals whom you have arrested for narcotics
possession and discussed with them packaging, types of
cocaine, prices of cocaine and street level distribution?

MR. ANGELOS: Objection.

THE COURT: Overruled.

A Yes, I have.

Q Can you indicate generally how many times?

A Gee, I'd have to say over 1,000 times.

Q Have you had an opportunity to study the items

that you have seized?

A Yes, I have.

Q Have you ever had an opportunity to speak to
individuals who would be identified as a confidential
informant, individuals who provide you with information
in regards to narcotics activities within the Western
District?

MR. ANGELOS: Objection.

THE COURT: Going way beyond this case, aren't
we?

MR. BOUCHER: Judge, it's Jjust basically forming

the basis of the officer's expertise.
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THE COURT: Well, I think it's -- it's not
necessary for this case. Sustained. Let's narrow the --
let's get on with it.

BY MR. BOUCHER:

Q Officer, have you ever been qualified as an
expert in the area of narcotics and narcotics law enforce-
ment in the State of Maryland?

A Yes, I have.

0 Have you ever been qualified in the District

Court for Maryland?

A Yes, I have.

Q How many times?

A Approximately 10 times.

Q Have you ever been qualified as an expert in

the area of narcotics and narcotics law enforcement in the

Circuit Court?

A Yes, I have.
Q How many times?
A I guess I would say about the same amount,

maybe 10 times.
Q Is that strictly in Baltimore City?
A That is correct.
MR. BOUCHER: Your Honor, at this time I would
offer the witness for voir dire.

MR. ANGELOS: If I may ask him a few questions,
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Your Honor.

CROSS EXAMINATION (Qualifications)

BY MR. ANGELOS:

Q Officer Smith, you stated that you have

participated in 600 or 700 arrests in the past four and a

half years. 1Is that accurate?
A That's correct.
Q Okay. Does that break down to about an arrest

a day while on duty?

A What I'm saying is, when I say participate,
not necessarily may be my arrest, but I was there to
assist officers in those arrests.

Q Is it fair to say when you testified =-- have
you only testified 20 times through all those arrests?

A Uh, excuse -- repeat that, please.

Q You stated that you were declared an expert
in District Court approximately 10 times, approximately 10
times in Circuit Court. Are those the only times you
testified through all those numerous arrests?

A That's the only times where I had to be
clarified as an expert in the, in the field.

Q And it's your testimony that you submitted
drugs to Evidence Control approximately 200 or 300 times,
and you are very familiar with the procedures of submitting

narcotics?
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A That's correct.
Q Okay.

MR. ANGELOS: No further questions, Your
Honor.

MR. BOUCHER: Your Honor, I would offer
Officer Warren Smith as an expert in the area of narcotics
and narcotics law enforcement dealing specifically with the
Western District for Baltimore City.

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury,
this witness will be received as an expert in the field of
narcotic enforcement, including identification, the packaging
sales and other drug activity in the western side of our
City, including the drug cocaine.

You may continue your direct examination.

MR. BOUCHER: Thank you, Your Honor.

CONTINUED DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BOUCHER:

Q Officer Smith, I am going to direct your
attention to July the 24th, 1991, at approximately -- let
me strike that. July the 24th, 1991, can you indicate to the
ladies and gentlemen of the jury what shift you were working
on that date?

A At that time I was working the midnight
shift, 12:00 to 8:00 in the morning in a uniformed capacity.

Q Officer, I am going to direct your attention

~
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to approximately 12:20 a.m. in and around the area of the
1800 block of Loretta Avenue. Can you indicate to the
ladies and gentlemen of the jury what, if anything, unusual
took place on that day, at that time, at that location.

A Okay.

MR. ANGELOS: I am going to object to the
form of the question, Judge. It asks for many answers.

THE COURT: Well, you're going to get right
to the issues in this case, aren't you?

MR. BOUCHER: Yes, Judge.

THE COURT: Well, I'm going to overrule it
based on that proffer.

A Okay. While driving eastbound in my marked
patrol unit, I observed the defendant standing on the even
side of 1800 block of Loretta Avenue.

0 Now, just let me, for purposes of the record,
would you identify the individual that you saw on that
block?

A Mr. Monk, sitting, seated at the trial table.

Q For purposes of the record, Your Honor, the
witness has identified the defendant, Gregory Monk, as
the individual.

Excuse me. Officer, please continue.
A Mr. Monk, while standing there, on the odd

side, the eveh side of the street, excuse me, he was
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accompanied by an unknown individual. As I grew closer
to Mr. Monk, I observed his right hand opened, and I could

see neon objects, which were piled up in the palm of his

hand.

Q What do you mean by neon?

A They were a bright yellow color, neon yellow.
With my training and expertise as an officer and my numerous
arrests, I believed that this individual was participating
in a narcotics -- exXcuse me -- narcotic activity.

Q Officer, let me interrupt you. How would you,
as an experienced officer in Sector 2 of the Western District
describe the 1800 block of Loretta Avenue in terms of
narcotic activities?

A This area is saturated with drug activity,
and is one of the designated drug free zones of Baltimore
City.

Q And would you describe to the ladies and
gentlemen of the jury what drug free, what a drug free zone
is, what it represents?

A Well, it was something that Kurt Schmoke, great
mayor, designated this area as, targeted different areas whicl
was known for narcotic activity and gave us the right to
stop and field interview individuals in these particular

areas.

Q And what, what was your understood purpose of
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the drug free zones?
A ExXcuse me?
Q What was -- what did you understand the purpose

of the drug free zones to be?

A To stop narcotic activity in those particular
areas.

0 I'm sorry, Officer. You may continue.

A Okay. I observed Mr. Monk standing with an

unknown individual with those neon objects in his right
hand.

Q Now, approximately how far away from you was
the defendant when you saw him with those objects in his
hand?

A The defendant was approximately 15 to 20
feet away from me.

Q Now, Officer, it's 12:00, approximately 12:20
at night. Is that correct?

A That is correct.

0 Can you describe for the ladies and gentlemen
of the jury what lighting conditions were like at the
1800 block of Loretta Avenue?

A Well, the defendant was in close proximity to
an overhead street lamp, which helped illuminate the area,
along with my headlights on my patrol vehicle.

Q How would you characterize the lighting?

2
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1 A I would say it was pretty good.‘
2 THE COURT: Sir, if you want to take notes,
3 you will have to --
1 MR. BOUCHER: Yes, Judge.
5 THE COURT: -- get somebody to come in and
6 -- got to keep moving.
7 Q Officer, you stated that you saw some items
8 in the hand of the defendant, and you characterized them as
9 neon yellow. At that particular time were you able to
10 determine how many items there were?
11 A I could see it was numerous items.
19 Q And what, if anything, did you do then?
13 A At that time I exited my vehicle, and as I
14 did, the defendant dropped the items to the ground, and
15 started to run eastbound in the rear of the 1800 block of
16 Edmondson Avenue.
17 Q When did the defendant see you?
18 THE COURT: 1In the rear of what?
19 A The 1800 block of Edmondson Avenue.
20 It's an alley that separates the 1800 of Loretta and
21 the 1800 block of Edmondson Avenue. So, it's one alley
29 in between that separated the two.
93 Q My question to you was: When did the defendant
924 see you?
25 MR. ANGELOS: I'm going to cobject to that

-57-




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

question, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Yes. Sustained. If he saw him.

When did he see, if you know.
Q If you know.

THE COURT: And well -- I'll sustain it on
other grounds, too. Describe how he knows whether he --
was the defendant looking at him at that time, and so forthj
I think that's the way to go about it.

MR. BOUCHER: Judge, most respectfully, I
believe that the officer has already indicated that when
the defendant saw him, he ran. My question to him is, when
did the defendant see.

THE COURT: Overruled, then.

MR. BOUCHER: Thank you.

THE COURT: Based on the prior answer.

You may answer.

THE WITNESS: Can you repeat it, please?

BY MR. BOUCHER:

Q When did the defendant see --
THE COURT: When did this happen? When did he
drop the stuff and run; when did that happen?
A He dropped the --
THE COURT: What, at what point were you and
where was he?

A I was still seated in the car. I believe he
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1 observed me put the car in park and started opening up the

2 door, when he dropped the narcotics and began to run.
3 Q What were you look at, at that time?
4 A I, what was I looking at?
5 Q Yes.
6 A I observed the defendant drop the drugs, and
7 I was, I began pursuit after him.
8 Q What, if anything, did you do with regard
9 to the items that he dropped at that particular time?
10 A Oh! As I ran past, I did look down and
11 observed items on the ground, and found them to be ziplocks
12 containing white objects. Several ziplocks containing
13 white objects along with, just on the ground ziplock bags.
14 Q Would you describe what you did to the ladies
15 and gentlemen of the jury next?
16 A At that point, the defendant was caught in the
17 rear of the 1800 block of Edmondson Avenue. I called for
18 back-up units. Units arrrived on the scene. I, myself,
19 along with Officer Coleman, after the units were on the
20 scene, they stood with the defendant while Officer Coleman
21 and I returned to the location where the defendant was to
929 recover the items.
23 Q Well, let me ask you this. Approximately
24 how far did the defendant run from the place where he dropped
95 the drugs?
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A I'd say maybe the length of this courtroom.

It wasn't a very far pursuit at all.

Q Did you ever lose sight of the defendant?
A No, I did not.
Q You indicated that there were some other

individuals on the scene at the time when you first
observed the defendant. Is that correct?

A That is correct.

Q Could you describe those individuals to the
ladies and gentlemen of the jury?

A I believe they were black females, and they

left the scene after the pursuit started.

Q What, if anything, did you see those individuals

doing in regards to the defendant?

A I believe the defendant was showing them the
narcotics which he had in his right hand. He was showing
them to them --

MR. ANGELOS: Objection.
THE COURT: Overruled.

Q Officer Smith, would you demonstrate to the
ladies and gentlemen of the jury exactly what the defendant
was doing with his hands?

A Okay. His hand was like this, and the items
were like in a ball, cupped like this in his hand. I could

see them clearly. Just like that.
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Q Thank you.
A And he was showing them to the individuals.
Q Now, you indicated that you chased the defendant,

and you were about to describe where, where you ultimately
caught him.

A He was caught in the rear, rear of a back yard
in the 1800 block of Edmondson Avenue. I called for back-
up units. They arrived on the scene. They stood with the
defendant while Officer Coleman and I went back to recover
the narcotics.

Once we did so, we returned and advised the
units and officers that the individual was to be placed
under arrest. At that point the defendant started to fight.
It was an ongoing fight. Maybe two minutes it took, maybe
four to five officers to finally detain him and put the
cuffs on him. And there was a struggle from that point.

I believe leg irons had to be put on him also. There was
still a struggle all the way to the paddy wagon to take him
to the station.

Q Now, Officer, the place where the items were
dropped to the ground, was there anything on the ground that
could have been confused, other trash or anything, that you
could have confused for the items that fell from the
defendant's hand?

A No, there was not. I saw the actual dropping of
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the, of the items, and I saw where they were dropped, and
I knew exactly what I was looking for.

Q Can you describe -- you indicated that the
defendant began to fight. Can you des¢ribe exactly what his
actions were upon being advised that he was under arrest?

A Well, an attempt, he was trying to flee, get
away from the officers. He was fighting, throwing fists
or whatever, trying fo get away.

Q Who was he throwing these fists towards?

A The officers that were there. We all, once
I got back to the yard and said the individual was to be
placed under arrest, that's when the fighting started.

The defendant at that time, he was throwing
fists whatever. We got him to the ground. Once he was to
the ground he was kicking, whatever he could do, trying to
get away. Cuffs were placed on him. The wagon showed up
on the scene, and leg irons were placed on him. They had
problems putting him in the wagon. A big crowd was coming
around because of the ruckus that was coming of the
incident. Finally we got him in the wagon and was able to
take him to the district.

Q Officer, you have been qualified as an expert
in the area of narcotics, especially in the area of Western
District of this City, and all of these facts that you've

been referring to, all these did take place in Baltimore City,
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did they not?

A That is correct.

Q Officer, based on your training and expertise
in the area of narcotics, can you indicate to the ladies
and gentlemen of the jury, first of all, how many items
were ultimately recovered?

A 30 yellow ziplock bags were recovered, along
with brown paper towel.

MR. BOUCHER: Your Honor, may I approach the
witness?

THE COURT: Uh-huh. Along with a paper towel?
Did I misunderstand you?

THE WITNESS: No, that was correct. A brown
paper towel.

BY MR. BOUCHER:

Q Officer Smith, I am going to ask you to identify
the item that I'm handing to you for the ladies and gentlemen
of the jury.

A These are the items that I recovered that
night, the 24th of July, and they are 30 ziplock bags and
the brown paper bag that was recovered that night, also.
These were the items that were submitted to the Evidence
Control Unit, and processed and found to come back cocaine.

MR. BOUCHER: Your Honor, I am going to ask that

these items, or I guess this bag be marked as State's Exhibit
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No. 1 for identification at this time.

(State's Exhibit No. 1, 30 ziplock
bags, marked for identification).

Q Officer Smith, as an expert in the area of
narcotics and narcotic law enforcement, dealing specifically
with the Western District, for Baltimore City, I'm going to
ask based on your experience, training and expertise whether
30 items of crack cocaine that are recovered from an
individual would indicate to you as an expert whether those
items were for personal use or whether they were for sale
or distribution.

A That amount of narcotics would definitely be
for distribution.

Q And why do you say that?

A Because of the number of items the individual
had, and the location where he was would indicate that
he was there for the purpose of selling narcotics.

And I also might add that the actions of the
defendant, showing the objects to the other individuals
also would indicate that, also.

MR. BOUCHER: Your Honor, at this time, I have
no further questions, no other questions of this witness.

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury,
the direct examination of this witness has been concluded,

and tomorrow at 25 minutes of 10:00 we'll begin with the
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cross examination. You may be excused for the evening.

I hope you all have a nice St. Patrick's evening. Stay

safe, and I'll see you all tomorrow morning.

And, M's Rosemond, would you take the jury

to the jury room, and show them where the room is.

will stand in recess until tomorrow morning at 9:30.

(CONCLUSION OF PROCEEDINGS)

* % * * * %k * * *

And we
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I, Robert Gavin Oddo, an Official Court
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MR. BOUCHER: Judge, alling the matter

C

of 3tate of Maryland vs. Gregory Monk, 5S1277061%S
and 20. Judge, this is off your trial docket for
today.

‘THE COURT: Okay.

MR. ANGELOS: Good morning. Mr. Monk is
represented by John Angelos, Assistant Public
Defender. I've spoken to Mr. Monk, and we are
willing to waive Hicks today and ask for a date

certain in front of Judge Gordy.

THE COURT: Okay. Put it on the record.
MR. ANGELOS: Mr. Monk, let me advise

you, you do have a right to be tried within 180
days. Now, you previously waived Hicks on January
31st. What we are asking you to do is waive the
Hicks rule again; do vou understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

MR. ANGELOS: And I need you to sign
right here.

Yoﬁr Honor, in the mean time, the last
time we were here, Mr., Monk had bail reinstated at
$25,0060.00. He indicated he i1s still incarcerated

vail status. If I

and can't get out bvecause of the

could have Madame Clerk to review it.

LM
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18 and on the street, as
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20 THE CLERK:

21| here for the original

22 proof of the first ba

District Court?

25 ' THE COURT:
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. 1 THE CLERK:
2| $25,000.00
3 MR. ANGELOS
4] client's position, Yo
5| when he was on bail.
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7 THE COURT:
8| have to do is file Ha
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ere he came back late and
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He is going to have to file

Back on the 2ist, you set

and my client tells me the

He was able to be released
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it should have came down with him.

3, when you find the
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Well, Mr. Angel
time, you check into it.

THE CLERK: Actually, go down to the
Bail Departiment; maybe it hasn't reached his
folder yet.

{Proceedings adjourned.)
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WEDNESDAY, MARCH 18TH, 1992
( P-R-0-C-E-E-D-I-N-G-5 )

THE COURT: Good morning, please be seated.
How are you all this morning?

All right, folks. Come on up. We're ready
for your case. I've cleared everything else away.

Did you want to speak to me?

MR. ANGELOS: Yes, Judge. As my client was
brought up this morning, two of the jurors saw him in
handcuffs and leg irons coming up.

THE OFFICER: No leg irons.

MR. ANGELOS: Pardon me?

THE OFFICER: No leg irons.

MR. ANGELOS: Just handcuffs, coming up. In
fact, the two jurors were a little tardy, and they saw him
in his handcuffs.

THE COURT: Well, what do you want me to do
about it?

MR. ANGELOS: Well, I would ask if you could,
perhaps we could speak to them and see if they caused them
undue influence in seeing my client.

THE COURT: Well, I have to say, tell you
that no matter how hard we try to place defendants in a
neutral position with respect to incarceration, that I don't

think we've ever fooled anybody because in every single
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case the jurors tell us afterwards that they know, you
know, that he's, the person is incarcerated, and the reason
they know it is because they see the security right here,
and there's just no way -- I don't think it makes the
slightest bit of difference.

MR. ANGELOS: I think the fact that he was
walking with the handcuffs, I think it -- in the middle of

the trial --

THE COURT: And the reason I tell you it doesn't

make any difference is because they release so many of them.
I mean, not guilty verdicts. I mean, there have been more
than a couple.

MR. ANGELOS: Right.

THE COURT: And these people have been incar-
cerated. So, it doesn't seem to have any effect on them.
So, they have convicted them when they're not incarcerated,
and they've convicted them when they are incarcerated, and
they've let them go both ways, too.

MR. ANGELOS: All right, Judge. I would just
ask the court if you could ask those two jurors if that
would influence them in any way in their decision. 1If
they're going to talk to the other jurors --

THE COURT: All right. Do you know which two
they are?

MR. ANGELOS: It was -- I know it was the two
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black -- there's two black lady jurors. They -- I'm not
exactly sure --

THE COURT: Well, when they get in the box --

MR. ANGELOS: Okay.

THE COURT: -- you come on up and tell me
then which ones they are.

MR. ANGELOS: Okay.

THE COURT: You'll be able to recognize them?

MR. ANGELOS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Won't you?

MR. ANGELOS: Thank you.

VTHE COURT: All right. Bring the jury in,
please.

THE REPORTER: Your Honor, this morning when
I was coming into the courtroom, the sheriff purposely
stood between the walkway, between the two sections of the
building, so that the jurors could not see anybody.

THE COURT: Yeah, but these two got lost, I
hear.

MR. ANGELOS: They were late.

THE COURT: Or were late or something.
You just can't help it. It's impossible. I mean, if they
wander around the halls. When I was in the other building,

406, it was easier because the lock-up was right down the

hall, and we had such a short distance to go between the two

3
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But here, they've got to come up three floors in the
elevator and down two public hallways.
Anything else before the jury comes in?
MR. BOUCHER: No, Judge. I am just going to
ask that I be allowed to continue my direct.
THE COURT: I told you yesterday that I was
going to. I said that =--
MR. BOUCHER: May I step outside the courtroom
for just a second?
THE COURT: Yes.
MR. BOUCHER: Thank you, sir.
THE COURT: But come right back in, because I
want to keep right on schedule.
MR. BOUCHER: Yes, sir.
(Brief pause).
(Jury present in courtroom).
THE COURT: All right. Come to the bench,
please.
(Counsel and defendant approached the
bench and the following ensued:)
THE COURT: All right. Give me the numbers.
MR. ANGELOS: Juror No. 2 and I don't recognize
the other one, which one it was, whoever she was walking

with.

THE COURT: All right. M's Brown, may I see you
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a moment up here?

And who was the other one? M's Brown, who were
you with this morning when you were walkng down the hall?
Could I see you, too, please?

M's Brown and M's Colbert, this morning you
were following the defendant when he was coming down the
hall.

JUROR NO. 2: No.

JUROR NO. 10: We just got off the elevator.

THE COURT: Just got off the elevator?

JUROR NO. 10: Uh-huh.

THE COURT: Did you see him? Did you see
the defendant?

JUROR NO. 10: Yeah, we seen him, but we
weren't close to him.

THE COURT: I mean, did you see him, though?

JUROR NO., 10: Yeah.

THE COURT: That's all, that's all I'm asking.

JUROR NO. 10: Uh-huh. Yeah, we saw him.

JUROR NO. 2: Uh-huh.

THE COURT: And you, did you notice anything
unusual about him when you were following him down the
hall?

JUROR NO.2: No, I didn't really look at him.

JUROR NO. 10: No.
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THE COURT: Didn't look at him?

JUROR NO. 2: No.

THE COURT: Did you see anything which in any
way would affect your ability to be fair and impartial?

JUROR NO. 10: No, not really.

THE COURT: First of all, M's Brown.

JUROR NO. 10: No.

JUROR NO. 2: No, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Any questions, Counsel?

MR. ANGELOS: No, sir, I'm satisfied.

MR. BOUCHER: No, Judge.

THE COURT: Thank you very much.

You can take your seats.

(The Jjurors returned to the jury
box, counsel and defendant returned
to trial tables and the proceedings
resumed in open court.)

THE COURT: M's Brown, and also M's Colbert,
don't read anything into my questions, you know. There's
nothing, nothing sinister about it.

JUROR NO. 10: Okay.

THE COURT: It was just a precaution that I
engage in. That's why I asked you. It was a routine
question that I would ask any juror, the same circumstances.

JUROR NO. 10: Okay.




1 THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, 1 want to

2 thank you very much for being on time, and I've kept my

3 commitment to you, and you've kept your commitment to me.
4 And as a result of that, off we go. And you may -- do

5 you have -- where's your witness?

6 MR. BOUCHER: He's out in the hall, Judge.

7 THE COURT: All right. Call the witness.

8 MR. BOUCHER: Judge, the State would recall
9 Officer Warren Smith to the stand.

10 OFFICER WARREN SMITH,

11 was recalled to stand by the State, after being reminded that
12 he was still under oath, was examined and testified further
13 as follows:

14 THE CLERK: Please be seated.

15 THE WITNESS: Thank you.

16 THE CLERK: State your name again for the

17 record, please.

18 THE WITNESS: Officer Warren Smith, Western

19 District, Uniformed Patrol.

20 CONTINUED DIRECT EXAMINATION

91 BY MR. BOUCHER:

99 Q Officer Smith, there were some questions that
23 I need to ask you to follow up on our session yesterday.
24 Based on the time constraints, we weren't able to get

925 into all of those things.
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Again, I am going to direct your attention to
July the 24th, 1991, at approximately 12:20 a.m. in the 1800
block of Loretta Avenue.

Officer, you indicated in response to my
direct examination that you were on routine patrol when you
pulled into that block, and you stated that you saw the
defendant on the even side of the street. 1Is that correct?

A That is correct.

Q Officer, when you pulled onto that, onto that
street, can you indicate to the ladies and gentlemen of the
jury approximately how fast your patrol unit was going?

A I'd say maybe, maybe 5 to 10 miles per hour.
Not very fast at all.

Q Was the defendant on the same side of the
street or the opposite side of the street from you?

A He was on the same side of the street as I was.

Q Specifically where in the block, when you
pulled onto that block, where in the block was the defendant
located?

A He was located, I would say, 10 to 15 feet
into the block maybe. 10 to 15 in the block, and once I
made the corner, I -- well, he was about 10 to 15 feet
into the block.

Q Now, would you describe that particular block

to the ladies and gentlemen of the jury?
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A Okay. The 1800 block of Loretta Avenue is
a very short block. The whole length of that block, I would
say, 1is approximately maybe 50 feet. The defendant was
standing not midway of the block, but closer to the corner
of Edmondson and Monroe Street. I would say, like I said
earlier, 10 to 15 feet into the block.

Q When you stopped your police car, can you
indicate how far the defendant was from you when you actually
stopped the vehicle?

A When I stopped my patrol vehicle, I would say
I was maybe four feet from the defendant.

Q Can you indicate to the ladies and gentlemen
of the jury what the weather conditions were like on the
24th of July, 19912

A It was clear and dry.

Q Officer, when you pulled onto that block and
saw the defendant what, if any, obstructions to your view
were present in the 1800 block of Loretta Avenue?

A No obstructions. There were no cars parked
on that even side of that block. There were no obstructions.
I had a clear view of the defendant.

Q Where specifically was the defendant standing?

A He was standing on the sidewalk, 10 to 15
feet into the block.

Q Now, you indicated that you stopped your

-10-
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vehicle, and this was yesterday, you stopped your vehicle,
began to get out, and then you saw the defendant run.

A That's correct.

Q Is that correct? When you exited your vehicle,
what, if anything, did you hear from anywhere on that block?
Did you hear anything?

A I don't recall hearing anything.

Q You've indicated in response to my examination
yesterday that there were two black females on the scene
along with the defendant.

A That is correct.

Q What, if anything, did you see either of those

two individuals drop when you arrived on the scene?

A I didn't observe those individuals drop
anything.
Q Can you indicate to the ladies and gentlemen

of the jury approximately how much time elapsed from the
time that you first saw the defendant, when you pulled onto
the 1800 block of Loretta Avenue, until the defendant was
informed that he was under arrest?

A I'd say two, two and a half minutes.

Q Can you describe to the ladies and gentlemen

of the jury how the drugs were recovered, or the suspected

CDS? You indicated that you and Officer Coleman

MR. ANGELOS: Your Honor, I object to the, to

-11-
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the soliloquy that the prosecutor is asking. If he's going
to repeat the testimony from yesterday, I don't think that's
necessary under each question, if he wants to ask a
question.

THE COURT: Well, I'm not sure it was asked
yesterday, was it?

MR. ANGELOS: He's repeating testimony that was
-- that he states was elicited yesterday.

THE COURT: Well, I don't want him to repeat
any, but I'm not, I'm not, I don't think it was that clear
as to exactly who picked up what when. So, I am going to
allow the question.

BY MR. BOUCHER:

Q Thank you, Judge. Officer Smith, would you
describe exactly what took place when the drugs were recovered
from the sidewailk?

THE COURT: Well, let me see if I can, because
since my mind is the one that has this question, I am sure
the jury has the same, maybe the same --

MR. BOUCHER: Go right ahead, Judge.

THE COURT: -- lack of memory. First of all,
you were with somebody else? Were you with another officer?

THE WITNESS: In my patrol car? No, I was not.

THE COURT: All right. Was it another officer

that came on the scene?

-12-
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THE WITNESS: Yes. My back-up units came.

THE COURT: At what point did this other person
come on the scene?

THE WITNESS: After I had stopped the defend-
ant and called for back-up units. Once the units arrived --

THE COURT: This -- this -- you actually
radioed for a back-up?

THE WITNESS: Yes, I did.

THE COURT: And this radioing took place
after you had, after the, as you described yesterday, you
ran past, or walked or ran past the drugs that the defendant
allegedly threw down, then you stopped him or caught him.

THE WITNESS: That's correct.

THE COURT: You caught him running in the same
block, a short distance.

THE WITNESS: That's correct.

THE COURT: And then is that when you placed
him under arrest?

THE WITNESS: No, it was not.

THE COURT: It was not. You stopped him.

THE WITNESS: I stopped him.

THE COURT: And did you give him any instructions,

the defendant?
THE WITNESS: Well, at that time the units

arrived on the scene, and I had those units stand with the

-13-
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defendant.

THE COURT: No, but when you first stopped the
defendant, did you give, did you say anything to him?

THE WITNESS: I don't recall saying anything
to him.

THE COURT: All right. And then, then you
radioed for assistance?

THE WITNESS: That's correct.

THE COURT: And you stood right there waiting
for the assistance.

THE WITNESS: That's correct.

THE COURT: And the assistance came, and how
many came?

THE WITNESS: I would say maybe five, six,
seven officers or more.

THE COURT: And I think yesterday you said you
left the defendant then in their possession.

THE WITNESS: That's correct.

THE COURT: And then you went back up to the
drugs. Is that right?

THE WITNESS: Officer Coleman and I went back
to the drugs.

THE COURT: All right. Who picked the drugs up?

THE WITNESS: We both collectively picked up

the drugs.

-14~
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THE COURT: Both of you.

THE WITNESS: That's correct.

THE COURT: I have to ask you, how can you
collectively, both pick something up?

THE WITNESS: Well, the drugs were scattered,
once he dropped them, so Officer Milton Coleman with his
flashlight and I both were picking up the drugs that fell
to the ground.

THE COURT: Off the ground?

THE WITNESS: That's correct.

THE COURT: All right. Then after you both
collectively picked it up, what did you do with the
collected items that you picked up?

THE WITNESS: Gave them all to Officer Coleman.
I then responded --

THE COURT: So, part, the things you picked
up, you gave to him?

THE WITNESS: That's correct.

THE COURT: The things that he picked up, he
kept?

THE WITNESS: That's correct?

THE COURT: All right.

MR. BOUCHER: Thank you, Judge.

BY MR. BOUCHER:

Q Officer, did there come a time when you had an

-15-
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occasion to search the defendant?

A That's correct.

Q Can you indicate to the ladies and gentlemen
of the jury when he was searched?

A At the point he was stopped, I did check him
for any weapons or anything. Once my units arrived on the
scene, they stood with him and once we got back before he
was placed into the wagon, he was searched once again.

Q What, i1f anything, was recovered from the
person of the defendant?

A I believe $6.00 in U.S. currency was recovered
from him.

Q Officer, you have been gqualified as an expert
in the area of narcotics and narcotic law enforcement in the
Western District. I am going to ask you what, if any,
opinion you have in regards to the amount of U.S. currency
that was recovered from the defendant on the 24th of July,
19912

A Well, I could say two things. Either he had
just began selling his drugs or he was working in conjunction
with someone else, who was collecting the money and keeping
it so that if he was caught, the money would not be, you
know, seized also along with the narcoﬁics.

Q Have you, in your experience, run into this

type of situation before?
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A Yes, I have.

Q Officer, what, if anything, else was found

with the, with the drugs when they were recovered from the

sidewalk?
A It was a brown paper towel.
Q Officer Smith, did you at any time see that

brown paper towel prior to the recovery on the sidewalk?

A No, I did not.

Q Officer -- Your Honor, may I retrieve the
Exhibit No. 1? I believe Officer Coleman still has it in
his custody? Thank you.

(Brief pause).

Q Officer Smith, I am going to show you what has
been marked as State's Exhibit No. 1. Your Honor, may I
approach the witness, please?

Officer, you indicated yesterday that there
were 30 yellow ziplock bags containing a white rock substance.
Officer, I am going to ask you, based on your training,
experience and expertise in the area of narcotics and
narcotics law enforcement, can you, to a reasonable degree
of certainty, give the jury an opinion as to the value of
those drugs individually, per bag, and collectively for the
entire amount, please?

A Well, each, each of these bags street valuewise,

would be worth $10.00. $30.00, I mean, $10.00, 30 ziplock
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bags, of course, will equal $300.00 streetwise.
Q Officer Smith, have you ever, in your
experience as a Baltimore City Police Officer --

THE COURT: Excuse me just one minute.

(An off record discussion took
place on an unrelated matter, at
the bench).
(The court took up another
brief matter).
THE COURT: I guess, ladies and gentlemen
of the jury, it's more interesting to have a little something
different happen once in a while, and maybe you can see how
it, see how it works.

Some judges like everything at the bench, you
know. The juries don't hear anything, and the day can get
right long, because I was on jury service, too, and I know.
I thought the day would never end, in fact.

All right. Do you have any more? You said

you had a couple of questions this morning. Do you have any

others?
MR. BOUCHER: Yes, Judge, just a couple.
THE COURT: All right.
BY MR. BOUCHER:
Q Officer Smith, did there come a time when you

had occasion to write a police report in regards to this
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matter?

A That's correct.

Q Officer -- Judge, I mean, may I approach the
officer, please?

THE COURT: Yes. I'm going to waive it for
both of you for the balance of the trial. You don't have to
ask for permission to approach the witnesses.

Q Thank you, Judge.

Officer, can you identify the document that
I'm showing you now?

A Yes, I can. This is a statement of charges.

Q Officer, can you indicate what, if any,
mistake appears in the body of that charging document in
regard to the facts?

A Yes, I have one mistake in here in regards to
where the defendant was standing on the 1800 block of Loretta
Avenue. I had the odd side on the charging documents, and

I felt he was on the even side.

Q Are there any other mistakes, to your know-
ledge?

A To my knowledge, I don't recall any.

Q Thank you

Officer, is there any doubt in your mind that
the defendant is the person that you saw in possession of

this CDS --
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MR. ANGELOS: Objection.
THE COURT: Yes. It was asked and answered
yesterday.

Q Officer, did you receive any promotion? Did
you receive any pay raise or did you receive any type of
reward whatsoever in regards to your participation or your
arrest of the defendant in this particular case?

A No, I did not.

MR. BOUCHER: Your Honor, I have no further
questions of the witness at this time.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. ANGELOS:

Q Officer Smith, summer day, July 23rd, right?

A 24th.

Q 24th, early evening. Early morning, pardon
me. Coming up Monroe Street and making a left on Loretta
Avenue. Is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q Okay. Window down or have you got the air

conditioning on?

A I don't recall. Most likely, if it was summer,
I probably had the air conditioning on.

Q Okay. You had been working there for four and
a half years in that district?

A Yes.

~20-




[,

6

10

11

12

16

17

18

19

20

21

Q Okay. A lot of éir éoﬁditioning in those
homegalong Loretta Avenue?

A Well, I can't really say.

0 It's fair to say that perhaps a lot of people
were standing outside and on the streets that hot summer
night?

A I don't -- I don't recall anybody else being

on the street besides the three individuals.

Q You only saw three individuals at that time?

A That's correct.

Q Who were those individuals?

A Mr. Monk and two other individuals that I don't
know.

Q Were they men or women?

A Two women.

Q Two women on the street?

A That's correct.

Q Okay. You testified just a few minutes ago
that -- well, strike that. Let's start where we are. You

make the turn around Loretta Avenue with your car. Okay.
The lights flash across the street, yes?

A Correct.

Q Okay. No cars parked on the street at all.
Is that right?

A No, not on the even side.
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! Q Is it a one-way?

2 A Yes, it is.

3 Q Okay. So, when you say even side, were there

4 cars parked on the opposite side of the street? Right side?
5 A There could have been. You can park on either

6 side of the street.

7 Q You can park on either side of the street?

8 A Yes.

9 Q Okay. You make the turn. You stop three

10 individuals. How close are they?

11 A They're in close, close proximity.

12 Q Are they huddled?

13 A Are they what?

14 Q Huddled. Close together, like a huddle.

15 A Yeah, they're pretty close.

16 Q Okay. Did you see the backs of one of them?
17 A Side to the back, yes.

18 Q Okay. It's a no-loitering zone, right?

19 A Yes. It's a drug free zone.

20 Q Okay. No loitering. Okay.

21 You see this man and two other people, right?
22 A Correct.

23 Q Okay. Stop the car. Put it in park.

24 Defendant, Mr. Monk, and the other people see you.

25 A Correct.
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Q Okay. They run.
A Mr. Monk was the only person that ran.
Q So, you're saying that those two other people

that were standing near him stayed right there?

A They walked.
Q They walked. Where did they walk?
A After I ran past them, I have no idea where

they walked to.
Q So, you ran past these two people standing
there? Where did they walk? Did they walk the other way?
MR. BOUCHER: Objection, Your Honor. He has
already answered that.
THE COURT: Well, he said he didn't know where
they went, but it's cross examination. If he wants to poke

around a little bit more, we'll let him.

Q So, you say Mr. Monk ran?

A Yes, he did.

Q You already had the car in park? Yes?

A Correct.

Q Okay. Opened the door? Yes?

A Correct.

Q Okay. Got out of the car?

A Getting out.

Q Slammed the door?

A Are you asking me where is running at while I
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was doing all of these events?

Q Did you slam the door? Did you close the
door behind you?

A Yes, I did.

Q Okay. You say Mr. Monk is running down
Loretta Avenue. Yes?

A Yep.

Q It was a short block. Middle of the block
there's a playground.

A That's correct.

Q Okay. Mr. Monk runs around the playground.

Through the playground.

A Through the playground.

Q Around the corner. You're behind him.
A Correct.

Q Okay. Turns the corner again and goes

behind houses. You're still behind him.

A Correct.

Q You chase him.

A Yes.

Q About two minutes did you chase him?

A No, I did not.

Q Well --

lA Very short chase. Chase, two and half, three

seconds.
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A

Q
he got out of

A

Q

that?

A

Q

That quick?

Yes.

Okay. Now, he was 15 feet away from you when
the car. 1Is that right?

When I got out the car?

Yes, sir.

He was about four feet away from me.

Four feet. Did you catch him in a back yard?
Correct.

What number was the house, sir, back yard, was

I don't recall.

How many houses down did you pass?

I don't recall.

And you were in full uniform as you are today?

That's correct.

Okay. Did you have to hop over a fence, short

fence, low fence?

A

A

Q

I believe it was a high, wooden fence.

Okay. But you had to go over it?

Correct.

Okay. Because you had to get in the back yard?

Yes.

Okay. And you held the defendant there. How

did you hold him?
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A I placed him up against the wall.

Q Okay. And you searched him.
A Patted him down.
Q Okay. And you said youwere looking -- you

testified this morning that you were looking for some type
of weapon or something?

A Possibility.

Q Okay. There was never any indication from
Mr. Monk that he had a weapon, was there?

A No, but for my safety, I checked him.
Drug dealers are normally --

MR. ANGELOS: Object to what you're saying,
about drug --

MR. BOQUCHER: Objection, Your Honor.

MR. ANGELOS: If he --

MR. BOUCHER: The witness should be allowed to
answer the question.

THE COURT: All right. Your objection is
overruled. Your objection is sustained. It was in answer
to your question as to why he checks people for weapons, and
he's allowed to answer, and you may finish your answer.

MR. ANGELOS: Officer, everybody that you --

THE COURT: Wait a minute. Have you finished

your answer?

THE WITNESS: I said narcotic dealers are known
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to carry weapons.

BY MR. ANGELOS:

Q Okay. So, are drug dealers.

A Yes.

Q Okay. And in your mind this man was a drug
dealer, right? You didn't see him sell any drugs, did
you?

A No, I did not.

Q Okay. You testified yesterday that when you

pulled around the corner, Mr. Monk and a couple or two other

people were standing under a light or near a light. Is that

right?
A Correct.
Q Okay. What was Mr. Monk wearing?
A I don't recall exactly what he was wearing.
Q The other two women that he was with, what

were they wearing?

A I don't recall that either.

Q Okay. How old were those women?

A I don't recall that either.

Q Okay.

A I recall that they were being females.

Q Okay. And how did you know they were women?
A Hairstyles, maybe.

Q Excuse me?
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A Hairstyles.

Q Hairstyles? ©Now, you looked at your statement
of charges. In fact, that's what the prosecutor handed you.
Is that what you have? Do you still have that with you?

Okay. You testified yesterday that when
you saw Mr. Monk, you said there were some objects in his
hand. Is that right?

A That's correct.

Q Okay. What color did you describe those
objects as?

A Neon yellow.

Q Neon yellow. When you wrote your report, when
you first made the observation, did you know that those

objects were neon yellow?

A Yes, I did.

Q Okay. And how did you know that?

A Because I observed them to be neon yellow.

Q Okay. Did you write that down in your state-

ment of charges?

A The word neon, no, I did not. I wrote that
they were yellow.

0] Do you have that statement of charges with
you? I'll show you the State's copy of it. Show me where
you wrote down that they were yellow in your statement of

charges.
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THE COURT: Well, do you have his report, too?

MR. ANGELOS: Pardon?

THE COURT: Was there a report written, too?

MR. ANGELOS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Well, show him his report, too.

MR. ANGELOS: Well, one at a time.

THE WITNESS: Well, yellow was not indicated
in that part of it.

BY MR. ANGELOS:

Q Okay.
A But at the recovery, it was.
Q Well, you found things on the ground, you

said they were yellow. Is that right?

A Yes.

Q You didn't see any yellow objects in his hand,
did you, when you first observed him?

A I guess not.

Q No, you didn't. Let me show you your police
report, as the judge has indicated. This is a crime

incident report that you, second report that you make

also. Is that correct?
A That's correct.
0 Okay. Would it say yellow in there, sir?

Or neon, or any color?

A May I see it?
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Q Sure.
A They would corroborate both, both should

have corroborated it. I don't think it says it in here,

either.
Q When do you fill out that report?
A After filling out the statement of charges.
Q That same evening or the next morning?
A Same evening.
Q Same evening. So, according to these two

reports that you filled out, on July 24th, a long time ago,
both times you say all you saw were objects. Is that
right?

A That is correct.

Q Okay. All right. Did you ever see a brown

paper towel?

A No, I did not.

Q Okay. Did you ever see a brown bag?

A No, I did not.

Q Right, but you recovered a brown item. Is

that right?

A That's correct.
Q Okay. That's the brown item in there?
A Right.
THE COURT: Counsel, for the sake of -- I know

you're all experienced, but I'm asking, but partially suggestj

L]
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ing, can we tell the jury, if it's true, that the packaging

here was not, was

Department? Is that true or not true?

MR.

testimony would have come out through Officer Coleman, who

will be the next State's witness.

THE

-- you're walking

thing that was present that night. That packaging is for the

sake of packaging.
MR.
THE

the jury that?
MR.
THE
MR.

contained in?
THE
MR.
THE

MR.

can't be opened until it's admitted into evidence.

THE

piece of cardboard behind it has all been added by the

Police Laboratory

put on by somebody else, by the Police

BOUCHER: That is true, Judge, but that

COURT: So, the jury is really not seeing

back and forth. They're not seeing some-

BOUCHER: That's correct.

COURT: Do you have any objection to telling

ANGELOS: I misunderstand your point.
COURT: That cellophane, I really can't =--

ANGELOS: Oh! The outside ofwhat this is

COURT: Yeah.
ANGELOQS: Okay.
COURT: That's that not --

ANGELOS: 1It's my understanding that this

COURT: Well, that cellophane and that
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1 MR. BOUCHER: Yes, sir.

2 THE COURT: ~-- Division or the Police Depart-
9 ment.

4 MR. BOUCHER: Yes, sir.

5 THE COURT: It wasn't there that night.

6 MR. ANGELOS: There is a brown item in here.
" There's a -- would you like to see, Judge?

8 THE COURT: No. 1I'll just --

9 MR. ANGELOS: There's a paper towel in here.

10 That was recovered from the scene that night.
11 THE COURT: You see, you see, people 1like
12 myself and the jurors, you see a piece of evidence like

13 that, and you think that that was what it was, you know, but
14 in actual fact, that that packaging has been added, all that
15 red tape and the identification tags and all those other

16 things have been put on there by the Police Department.

17 MR. ANGELOS: Well, when it is admitted into
18 evidence, we'll open it up and let everybody see.

19 THE COURT: All right. Now, folks, don't leave

90 || that laying around.

91 MR. BOUCHER: I won't, Judge.

99 THE COURT: All right.

93 MR. ANGELOS: Yes, sir.

94 BY MR. ANGELOS:

985 Q Did you =-- let me get this straight. You didn't
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see anybody else on the street of Loretta Avenue besides

three people at that time. Is that right? That's your

testimony?
A That's correct.
Q Okay. If somebody would have shouted 5-0,

or an indication that the police were coming, would you have
heard that, because you tell me you probably had your air
conditioning on. Could you have heard that sound --
MR. BOUCHER: Objection, Judge.
Q -- that noise?
THE COURT: Sustained. You're asking him to

speculate on something that he says didn't happen or at

least --
Q Did you hear any --
THE COURT: -- he didn't hear it.
Q Did you hear anybody yell anything?
A No, I did not.
Q Officer Smith, when you stopped the defendant
and searched him, in the back yard, 1is that when you called

for back-up?

A Well, during the foot pursuit, I was giving
out my location where I was running. So, units were coming
that way, and once I stopped, I gave my location and then
they continued to come.

Q Can you tell the ladies and gentlemen of the
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jury how you do that?

A Using a police radio.

Q And where is that located on you?

A It's right here on my right shoulder.

Q And when you were running after Mr. Monk,

going after him, you had a hand there and were kind of talking

at the same time?
A That's correct.
Q Okay. But when you jumped over the fence, you
had both your hands free. Right?
A That's correct.
Q Okay. Now, you stopped the defendant, and
you searched him for your protection. Did you find anything?
A No, I did not.
Q Okay. But you detained‘the defendant. You

didn't arrest him at that time, did you?

A No, I did not arrest him.
Q Okay. Why didn't you arrest him at that time?
A Because I wanted to go back and recover the

items that the defendant had dropped and confirm that they
were CDS.
Q You testified yesterday you were sure those
were drugs thrown down. Isn't that right?
MR. BOUCHER: Objection, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Basis?

[
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MR. BOUCHER: That was not the testimony that
the officer gave yesterday.
THE COURT: Well, I'll tell you the truth, I

can't remember it. So, I will let you re-ask the question

i

as to what he said.

BY MR. ANGELOS:

7 Q Is it fair to say that when you first observed
this defendant, Mr. Monk, when you saw him, that he had
drugs in his hand?

10 A He had items in his hand.

1 Q Items? Okay. So, you didn't know what those
items were?

13 A At that time, I did not.

14 Q Okay. That's why you detained the defendant.

15 Is that right?

16 A Well, if you're speaking of when I first

17 turned onto the block, and I --

18 Q No, no. When you stopped, and after you had

19 put him up against the wall in the back yard, you detained

20 him at that time?

21 A That's correct.

22 Q That's the word you used. Okay. So, you

23 didn't arrest that time, at that time?

24 A No, I did not.

25 Q Okay. Now, you waited how long before the othen

-35-




et

s}

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

police officers came for back-up?

A Back-up took approximately, I would say maybe

30, 40 seconds.

Q Not two and a half minutes, but 30 or 40
seconds?

A That's correct.

Q And 5, 6, 7 or 8 police officers came?

A That's correct.

Q Okay. And they held the defendant?

A After they located me. They came and they

held this defendant.

Q And you went back to the area where Mr. Monk
and these two women were. Is that right?

A That's correct.

Q Was anybody else in the area there?

A No, it was not.

Q Very quiet.

A Very.

Q Everybody had gone?

A Deserted.

Q You went with ?our flashlights, you and Officer

Coleman had flashlights. 1Is that right?

A Well, Officer Coleman had a flashlight. I

did not.

o] Okay. Why did he have that flashlight, if you
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know?

A

I didn't have

Q

for?

them.

were -—-

Q

A

Well, I got out the car pretty fast. I guess
a chance to grab it.

Okay. But what was he using the flashlight

To go back to the drugs and help me gather

It was dark?
Where the drugs were dropped?
Yes.

Well, they were scattered, so it was, they

How far were they scattered?

Well, I would say maybe from -- I would say

maybe, not far, maybe a foot away from the fence where the

defendant was.

Q

A

Q

So, the defendant was by a fence?
That's correct.

And the fence would naturally be against the

building or far from the sidewalk, right?

A

Q

Is that right?
A

Q

Correct.

Okay. The sidewalk is only four feet wide.

No, that's not correct.

How wide is the sidewalk?
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A

Q

the curb.

A

defendant.

Q

A

Q

the sidewalk?

A

huddle.

Q

I'd say maybe two feet.
Two feet?
Yes, sir.

Okay. So, you pulled up two feet away from

Well, I said I was four foot away from the

So, the sidewalk was this, this narrow?

I'd say maybe the length of this.

Okay. How were the three people standing on
Were they standing side-by-side-by-side?

As you indicated, they were kind of in a

Okay. So, they're in like a two foot square

foot huddle, these three people. Now, it's your testimony

that you saw the defendant's hand inside this huddle.

A

Q

A

Q

Correct.
Okay. Left hand or right hand?
THE COURT: I couldn't hear you.

Left hand or right hand?

"Right hand.

Now, you and Officer Coleman came back to

recover the narcotics. He had a flashlight.

A

Q

Yes, he did.

Okay. And you say the narcotics were kind of
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spread in a one foot area?
A Yes.
Q Okay. What was the flashlight for?

MR. BOUCHER: Objection.

THE COURT: Where was what?

MR. ANGELOS: What was the flashlight for.

THE WITNESS: Well --

THE COURT: What was what flashlight for?

MR. BOUCHER: Objection.

MR. ANGELOS: The flashlight that was used to
recover the narcotics.

MR. BOUCHER: Your Honor, this 1line of
questioning has already been gone through, and the officer
has already responded to those questions.

THE COURT: You're talking about when Officer
Coleman came up with him --

MR. ANGELOS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: -- to look for the things?
Sustained. He said he used it to try to find the drugs that
were scattered.

BY MR. ANGELOS:

0 And you never saw the, any other objects with
him, with Mr. Monk, did you?

A Any other objects?

Q At all, besides just these -- just these objects
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is all you saw?

THE COURT: But you're a little, slightly
confusing, but what point are you talking about? Do you mean
at the --

MR. ANGELOS: 1I'll withdraw it. You're right,
Your Honor. That is confusing.

BY MR. ANGELOS:

0 Did you submit the narcotics?
A No, I did not.
THE COURT: Now, the jury doesn't know what you
mean by submit the narcotics.
MR. ANGELOS: If I may, Judge, I'll =~--
THE COURT: Uh-huh.

BY MR. ANGELOS:

Q The arresting officer who recovered -- is you,
is that correct?

A Yes, I was the arresting officer.

6] Is it, is it right for you to take the narcotics
and submit them to Evidence Control, which I'm saying is,
take them down to Central District, and take them to the
chemical analysis?

THE COURT: Well, in the Police Department,

all things by regulation have to be turned in to a depository,
an authority that's designated by the Police Department. Is

that right?
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THE WITNESS: That's correct.

THE COURT: And so that in the event that you
obtain a weapon, guns, whatever in an arrest, you have to
take it to a designated location. 1Is that correct?

THE WITNESS: That's correct.

THE COURT: And that's what you're talking

about?
MR. ANGELOS: Yes, sir.
BY MR. ANGELOS:
Q Why didn't you submit the drugs?
A Well, Officer Coleman and I both seized the

drugs from the ground, so Officer Coleman submitted the
drugs while I processed the defendant at Western District.
Q Did you give any -- did you give Officer
Coleman any instructions as to what, how to submit the drugs
or any procedures to submit the drugs?
A No, I did not.
Q Okay. He just took the drug and submitted
them himself. 1Is that right?
A Yes, he did.
MR. ANGELOS: One moment, Your Honor. Is
that the heat turned on?
THE COURT: Yes, I hear it. It was kind of
short here on Monday though when we needed it. Now you

know why the federal government gave this building to the
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City for a buck. That's what they charged them. This is
the o0ld Federal Courthouse, you know, years ago, while

we're waiting for counsel for his next question, and this

was a federal court, and of course, this was also the building

which was the post office building. It shows you how
bureaucracy has grown, because in those days we had the
post office here, all of it, the FBI, all of it, the
Immigration Service, all of it, the federal court system,
all of it, and whatever else they have -- oh, Internal
Revenue, all of it, all in this building. ©Not that many
years ago. Now they all have their own buildings.

All right. ©Now, are you ready for your
next question?

BY MR. ANGELOS:

Q Yes, sir. Now, Officer, you testified that

you got out of the car and you ran, chased the defendant,

you ran past the drugs on the corner. Is that right?

A That's correct.

Q Okay. Did you look down?

A Yes, I did.

Q And you saw that they were drugs?

A I saw they were ziplock bags containing a white
item.

Q As an expert, as you have been qualified here

today, what did you think they were?
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A Definitely, great possiblity they were
narcotics.

Q Okay. Did -- at that time, did it go through
-- I mean, did you think that those were drugs?

A It was a good indication that they were
drugs.

Q Okay. And if you see those drugs, you are
going to arrest the defendant. Right?

A Well, I wanted to go back and recover them
and make sure what I saw was what I saw.

Q Okay. So, you're not sure what you saw
at that time?

A I did see the ziplocks, and I did see items
inside, but I did want to go back and recover before I
placed the defendant under arrest.

Q You didn't write down in your, any of your
reports, that you ran past and saw drugs on the ground, did
you?

A No, I did not.

Q Okay. In fact, the only thing you ever wrote
down was that there were just simply objects that you saw,
and then you chased the defendant. 1Is that right?

A I can't really say without the use of my

reports.

Q Okay. That area, that part of the sidwalk, who
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was watching that area when you were chasing the defendant?

THE COURT: Who was watching the area?

Q When you were chasing the defendant.
A No one.
Q Okay. You say you recovered some money from

Mr. Monk. Is that right?

A Yes, I did.

Q Okay. Did your -- how much was 1it?

A I believe it was $6.00.

Q What happened with that money?

A It was seized and taken down to Evidence

Control, also, and submitted.
Q Did you write down on your report that you

seized any money from him?

A I believe it was written in the report.

Q Which report would that be?

A I believe the offense report.

Q And I'll ask you again if you can point that
out.

A Mr. Boucher has the offense report with the

seizure, the required seizure report on it, also, I believe.
Q In your training and experise, people don't
give drugs away on the street, do they?
A No, they do not.

Q They sell them.
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bags. 1Is that right?
A Correct.
Q Okay. You didn't see -- did you see anybody
selling any drugs on that street that night?
A No, I did not.
Q Okay. And certainly didn't recover any
$10.00 bills from my client, did you?
A No, I did not.
MR. ANGELOS: Okay. Judge, that's all the
questions I have of this officer at this time.
MR. BOUCHER: Just a few re-direct, Judge.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BOUCHER:

Q Officer, when you first pulled onto the 1800
block of Loretta Avenue, you indicated that you saw the
defendant holding objects in his hand and displaying those
objects to the two females. Was your attention ever diverted
from those three individuals to anywhere else in the 1800
block of Loretta Avenue after you saw the defendant?

A No, it was not.

Q Officer, defense counsel pointed out that in
the body of your reports, you did not indicate that there

were yellow neon objects in the hand of the defendant. You
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simply described tgém as objects. Officer, are you required
to include in the bodyvof your reports each and every detail
of, of every arrest that takes place?

A No, I am not.

Q Officer, would it be fair to say that the
reports that you write are general summaries of the
actions that transpired on the date in question?

A That is correct.

Q Officer, how much time passed when back-up
units arrived on the scene until the time that you responded
to tke location where the narcotics were found, approximately?

A Okay. Due to the defendant and}being inside
of an enclosed fence and the high wooden fence, I would
guess, maybe, it was maybe six foot high, the units arrived
on the scene and they had problems locating me right away.

So, the time that transpired in between the units arriving

on the scene and myself calling for them -- is that what
you're ask -- could you, if -- repeat the question, please.
Q From the time that the back-up units responded

to the scene and took custody of the defendant until you
responded back to where the drugs were, how much time passed?

A Gee, um, that was quick. Maybe 10, 10 seconds,

10, 15 seconds.

0 Officer, defense counsel, or you responded to

defense counsel's question in regard to the location of the
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three individuals on the étréet, and you indicated that they
were in kind of a huddle with the defendant displaying his
back and right side to you. Is that correct?

A That is correct.

0 Officer, you indicated in response to my
questions that the defendant had his hand open and was dis-
playing these items. 1Is that fair to say?

A That's correct.

Q Officer, when you saw that action by the
defendant, what, if anything, did you think was going on at
that particular location?

MR. ANGELOS: Objection.
THE COURT: Now, we're not going to try this
case twice.

BY MR. BOUCHER:

Q Officer, I'1ll ask you to identify this
document for the ladies and gentlemen of the jury.

A This is called U.S. currency seized and
acquired, the $6.00 that were recovered from the defendant,
which was submitted to the Evidence Control Unit, was
documented on part of my offense report here.

Q Thank you.

A Uh-huh.

MR. BOUCHER: Judge, I have no further

questions. Thank you.
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MR. ANGELOS: Judge, I have a few re-direct
upon the State's re-direct.

RE-CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. ANGELOS:

Q You state that your attention was never
diverted from watching those three people. 1Is that right?
A That's correct.
Q Okay.
THE COURT: At what point, again?
Q When you approached upon the scene, your
attention was never diverted? How do you know there was

nobody else on the side streets?

A I didn't see anyone.

Q You weren't looking, were you?

A That's correct.

Q Okay. Now, you say -- briefly, I don't want

to get into this too much, but just the color of the things,
the objects, the neon color again. You wrote this report on

July 24th. 1Is that right?

A That's correct.

Q Almost, over six months ago. Is that correct?
A Yes.

Q Okay. And is it fair to say things were

fresh in your mind when you wrote these things down?

A Yes, very fresh.
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Q Because it happened right at the time. Is
that correct?
A That's correct.
Q Okay. And you know that this, this document
is going to be used in court or could be used in court, and
in fact, you signed the bottom, you know, under the penalties
of perjury what I say here is true. 1Is that right?
A That is correct.
Q Okay. And you try to include everything you
can in this report, don't you? And your, in fact, your

superior officer also signs this, doesn't he?

A No, not the statement of charges. No, he
doesn't.

Q Okay. Um, which one does he sign?

A My sergeant signs offense reports.

Q Okay. This one?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And is it fair to say both of these

reports are extremely similar?
THE COURT: Extremely what?

Q Similar. My voice not carrying up there, Your

Honor?
THE COURT: Well, it comes with the number --
MR. ANGELOS: Do you want me to speak up?

THE COURT: -- of years that I've been on
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earth.

MR. ANGELOS: Can everybody in the jury

hear me?
THE JURORS: Yes.
MR. ANGELOS: Good.
That's all I have. Thank you, Your Honor.
THE COURT: All right, sir. You may step
down.

Call your next witness.

MR. BOUCHER: Judge, the State would call
Officer Milton Coleman.

THE COURT: All right, Sheriff.

OFFICER MILTON COLEMAN,

a witness produced on call of the State, after having been
first duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:
THE CLERK: You may be seated. State your
name and your assignment for the record, please.
THE WITNESS: Police Agent Milton Coleman,
Western District, Uniformed Patrol.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BOUCHER:

Q Officer Coleman, how long have you been a
police agent for the Baltimore City Police Department?
A I've been a police agent since September of

'89. I have worked with the Department since September of
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'87.
Q Can you indicate to the ladies and gentlemen

of the jury how long you have been assigned to the Western

District?
A Four and a half years.
Q Officer Coleman, were you, in fact, employed by!

the Baltimore City Police Department on July the 24th,

19912

A Yes, 1 was.

Q And did you work that evening, if you can
recall?

A Yes, sir, I did.

Q I'm going to direct your attention to approx-

imately 12:20 a.m. Did you have an occasion to respond to
the area of the 1800 block of Loretta Avenue in Baltimore
City?

A Yes, sir.

Q Can you indicate to the ladies and gentlemen
of the jury what the nature of your response was?

A I received information over the radio that
Officer Smith was in foot pursuit of a suspect that I didn't
know at the time what he was wanted for, and when I arrived,
Officer Smith told me that he was looking for a gentleman
wanted for a CDS violation. I responded as a back-up unit

to Officer Smith.
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Q What, if anything, did you find upon your
arrival at the scene?

A I got there a little late. The gentleman
Officer Smith was after had already been taken into custody.
I accompanied Officer Smith back to the area where the drugs
-- where he saw this suspect drop some drugs, and I
accompanied Officer Smith to that area, and recovered some
suspected CDS with him.

Q When you arrived on the scene where the
suspected narcotics were located what, if anything, did you
do?

A I got out of my car with my flashlight,
iJlumianted the area where Officer Smith saw the objects
dropped, and --

MR. ANGELOS: Objection to where he saw the
objects dropped; where he was told.

THE COURT: Well, what is your objection now?

MR. ANGELOS: To the objects --

THE COURT: What he was told by somebody?

MR. ANGELOS: What the officer -- yes.

THE COURT: Well, I'm going to allow it, to
explain what he did.

Overruled. Go ahead.

THE WITNESS: I illuminated the area where

Officer Smith said he saw the objects fall, and with my

-52-




o

-3

10

It

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

22

23

24

25

light I saw some yellow ziplock bags containing a white
rock-1like substance laying on the ground. Most of them
were wrapped within a paper towel, and a few were scattered
on the ground.

BY MR. BOUCHER:

Q Was that recovered as well?
A Yes, sir, it was.
Q Officer, I am going to show you what has been

marked as State's Exhibit No. 1 for identification. Can you
indicate to the ladies and gentlemen of the jury whether you
have seen that item before?

A Yes, sir. This appears to be the items that
I recovered from the 1800 block of Loretta Avenue, and the
paper towel that they were wrapped in.

Q Officer, how can you tell that those are the
items?

A We have a system whereby the items that you
submit to ECU are put inside a bag that is sealed with
evidence tape, and you sign the tape, and it's not opened
by anyone except the laboratory technician that does the
testing on the CDS, and then it's resealed and put back
in a bag.

Q Officer, to the best of your knowledge,
are those the items that you sealed in that cellophane

envelope on the 24th of July, 19917
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A To the best of my knowledge, yes, sir.

Q Officer, did you have an occasion to prepare
a report in regards to the submission of those items?

A A laboratory report was prepared to have the
items analyzed to find out what they are.

Q Sir, I'm going to ask if you can identify
this particular document to the ladies and gentlemen of the
jury?

A This is the form that I filled out to have
these items analyzed. This is the laporatory report showing
the complaint number of 7G59105, and the property number of
N109672, under which these items were submitted to the
Laboratory Division.

Q Officer, how do you know that you were the one
who filled out that particular report?

A It's in my handwriting, and I signed the
report.

Q Officer, would you indicate to the ladies and
gentlemen of the jury what the itemized objects that were
submitted to the Chemical Analysis Divisionon the 24th of
July, 1991 were?

A Item 1 is one brown paper towel. Item A is
30 yellow ziplock bags containing white substance.

Q Officer, would you break the seal on that

evidence bag, please?
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(Pause while witness complies with
request) .

Q Officer, can you indicate to the ladies and
gentlemen of the jury whether these, these bags which the
smaller bags are contained in, are these also evidence
enclosure bags or were these bags present at the scene when
you recovered them?

A The bag that the red -- the big bag that the
red tape 1is on, is an evidence enclosure bag. The small
yellow bags with the white substance inside is how we found
them at the scene.

Q Officer --

THE COURT: In other words, the Police Depart-
ment surrounded the bag they're in?

A Yes, sir.

Q To the best of your knowledge, are those
yellow bags, each containing a white item in the same or
substantially the same condition as when you recovered them
on July the 24th, 1991, in the 1800 block of Loretta Avenue
in Baltimore City?

A Yes, sir, with one exception. The Crime Lab
technician numbered the bag. I did not do that.They number
them in order to, to have an accurate count of the bags.

Q Now, Officer, is there another item +that was

contained in that larger bag?
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1 A Yes, sir. This is the paper towel that I also
2 submitted.

3 | Q Does that appear to be in substantially the

4 same condition, or substantially the same condition as when

it was recovered from the 1800 block of Loretta Avenue on

s |

6 July the 24th, 1991?
7 A It was flattened out to be submitted, but
8 when we recovered it, it was crinkled up and contained the

9 yellow bags with the white powder in it, white substance.

10 Q Did it contain all of them or --

1 A Just most of them. Maybe 10, 10, 12 were laying
12 on the ground.

13 Q Thank you.

14 Your Honor, I am going to ask at this particular
15 time to move these items into evidence. These were marked

16 as State's Exhibit No. 1 for identification. However there

17 are two individual items that were contained in this evidence

18 control bag. I don't know whether you want to keep them
19 simply as Exhibit 1 or --

20 THE COURT: Keep them all as Exhibit 1.

21 MR. BOUCHER: Okay.
29 THE COURT: Give them to the clerk.
23 MR. BOUCHER: Thank you. And they are admitted

94 without objection?

25 THE COURT: Did you hear any?

-56~




-1

14

15

16

17

18

20

21

22

23

25

MR. BOUCHER: No, Judge.

(State's Exhibit No. 1 received
in evidence).

MR. BOUCHER: Your Honor, at this particular
time, based on the testimony of --

THE COURT: All right. Let's take -- I want
to hesitate just one minute here. As soon as they're marked,
I'm going to look at these items, and then I'm going to
give them to the jury.

MR. BOUCHER: Okay. Thank you.

THE COURT: All right. When you give them to
the jury, separate them out and let them pass them down.
You wait for them, though.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, we're going
to pass down this evidence. We're going to take them out of
the bag.

Now, if you want the bag, the evidence bag
opened where the little objects are in the Police Department
bag, you're welcome to tell the clerk that you want her to
break it open, and she'll do it. She'll pass down whatever
you want to see.

THE CLERK: I can't break it open.

THE COURT: Well, I'll break it open if you
want me to. Do you want me to break it open for you?

Anybody -- raise your hand if you want me to
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1 break it open. All right.

2 THE CLERK: Once you break it open, I can't

3 touch it.

4 THE COURT: You understand that what I'm breakine
5 open -- now, I'm not -- it's open. These are, however,

6 gathered together inside the bag. What I'm -- what's this

7 bag?

8 THE WITNESS: Your Honor, that's the bag

9 containing the seal that the technician opened. That has

10 || my signature on the tape.

11 THE COURT: O©Oh, that's the one he took -- they
12 are the ones he took out and tested?

13 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

14 THE COURT: All right. I'm not going to break
15 that one open. Does anybody want me to break that open?

16 Raise your hand. No. All right. Give that to them, and

17 this, and this. I'1ll let you hold.

18 THE CLERK: Don't give this to them?

19 THE COURT: No. I have some little white

20 || particles here on my bench. I don't know whether anybody

21 || would like to gather this up or not.

99 MR. BOUCHER: Well, Judge, you don't want to

93 || be charged.

24 THE COURT: Any volunteers?

s ]

(Exhibit passed to the jurors by
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the clerk).
THE COURT: M's Marcus, how do they do that
on television? You see, ladies and gentlemen, I'm at a
disadvantage. I don't have a television set, so I have to
5 || ask once in a while what you all -- I've never had one in
6 my entire life. Am I missing anything? You know at that

crime meeting the other day, this has nothing to do with

8 this case, of course, I noticed in the paper that somebody
told the mayor when he, you know, he wanted to know, what
can we do about things in Baltimore. Somebody told the
mayor, he says that I recommend you take every television
set out of every home and throw it away.

Now, I know you think, you're going to think
I'm a nut, but I really agree with that, because I see these
kids come in here -- it has nothing to do with this case, but
I see young people come in here that can't talk and they
can't think and they can't relate. I'm not talking about
because of any crimes. I mean because they're -- they've lost
the ability to, to communicate. Think.

That's my own little commercial. See, that's
the advantage you have when you're a judge. You can tell

21

stories.
22

03 (Brief pause).

04 THE COURT: All right. The clerk will take

o5 possession of the State's Exhibit No. 1, and turn it over to
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the agent when he leaves the courtroom at a later point.
And, Agent, you will keep these objects until they're called
for later on, when the jury is deliberating in this case.
THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.
MR. BOUCHER: Thank you, Judge.

BY MR. BOUCHER:

Q Officer Coleman, again I am going to show you
the analysis. Can you indicate the name of the defendant
that -- excuse me. Strike that.

Is there a defendant's name listed on that
particular document?
A Yes, sir.

Q And can you indicate the name of the defendant

that is displayed
MR. ANGELOS: Objection.
THE COURT: Basis?
MR. ANGELOS: May we approach?
THE COURT: Yes.
(Counsel and defendant approached
the bench and the following ensued
MR. ANGELOS: Judge, it's my understanding tha
the name on the --
THE COURT: Let me have the -- let me have
the document, please.

MR. ANGELOS: 1It's the name of somebody else,

)

t
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! Joseph Payne, and it's my understanding that the defendant
2 gave a different name when he was being booked, and what I
3 think the State is doing here is trying to get out in the

4 evidence that he gave a false name, which would in a sense
P be asking the defendant to testify, and the client, my

6 client --

7 THE COURT: Well, this is the same address

8 he gave. What is his name?

Y MR. ANGELOS: Gregory Monk.

10 THE COURT: His correct name is Monk. 1Is that
1 right?

12 MR. ANGELOS: Yes. And this is a way for the
13 State to get in that he gave a false name at the time.

14 THE COURT: Well --

15 MR. ANGELOS: What it is, is asking for

16 testimony.

17 THE COURT: Well, that's, that's admissible,
18 though, isn't it?

19 MR. ANGELOS: I would make a motion to

20 suppress the statement, I mean, if it's going to be let in
21 on this way.

22 THE COURT: Well, let's see. One of these two
23 officers wrote this down. This was this officer. Is that
24 right?

25 MR. BOUCHER: I suspect so, Judge, yes.
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1 | THE COURT: And can you tell me whether or
2 not that he would answer that if were asked, that this was
3 the name he was given?
4 MR. BOUCHER: I believe that would be his
5 testimony.
6 MR. ANGELOS: He wasn't the arresting officer.
7 He wasn't given any name. Anything he could say would be
8 hearsay.
9 THE COURT: That somebody else told him?
10 MR. ANGELOS: Right.
11 THE COURT: So, would the other officer have
12 been given that name?
13 MR. BOUCHER: Yes, Judge, either that officer
14 or -=-
15 THE COURT: Let me talk to him. Agent, come
16 over here a minute, will you, please?
17 (The witness joined the discussion
18 at the bench, as follows:)
19 THE COURT: Agent, who gave you the name Payne,
20 Joseph Payne?
21 THE WITNESS: When I went down to ECU,
929 Officer Smith accompanied the defendant to the station. I
93 called from ECU to get the information.
24 THE COURT: And you got that from?
o5 THE WITNESS: Officer Smith.
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THE COURT: Officer Smith. All right. Thank
you. You can go back.

(The witness returned to the
witness stand, and the discussion
continued at the bench).

THE COURT: All right. Now, he can call
Officer Smith again and ask him that.

MR. ANGELOS: I'm also concerned about my
client's right. If they're going to bring out a statement
that he made, that's going to say that he testified. That
he's testifying.

THE COURT: And that he testified?

MR. ANGELOS: Well, that he's, any statement
that he made is going to come in.

THE COURT: Well, I am going to allow any
evidence that is offered with respect to what name he gave
at the time of his arrest, if it comes”from the person that
he gave it to, and I will allow him to recall the other
officer for that purpose, if he wants to.

Now, if he doesn't want to and is not going
to, then this has to come off and we'll rephotostat it.
Now, what's your position?

MR. BOUCHER: I will call the other officer,
Judge.

MR. ANGELOS: We have already stipulated to
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everything here. If he's going to call the other officer,
I'm going to, I guess I'm going to demand to have the chemist
come in here.

THE COURT: Well, I'm not going to let you do
that for that reason, because you're quibbling with my
decision, and you're doing it like, well, if you don't do
this, then I'll do that type of thing.

MR. ANGELOS: The other thing is that it's
guite clear --

THE COURT: It has nothing to do with the
chemist.

MR. ANGELOS: It's gquite clear that the booking
-- let me just say this that the police officer --

THE COURT: I couldn't hear you.

MR. ANGELOS: When the other officer, Warren
Smith, when he testified, he's got his report and he knows
that the defendant gave a false statement. In fact, in that
report that he wrote at the same time, says, that we found
out that it is Gregory Monk.

THE COURT: Well, when people give wrong
names, they're not supposed to do it.

MR. ANGELOS: Right. Right, but I'm also saying
that the police officer knew at the time who it was; it was
Gregory Monk. And, in fact, he --

THE COURT: And you can ask him that. You can
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ask him that on cross exam.
All right. Overruled. The objection is

overruled. Give the report back to the --

MR. BOUCHER: Judge, do you prefer that T call

Officer Smith before I elicit this from --
THE COURT: No. ©No. You have made a proffer.
That's good enough.

MR. BOUCHER: Thank you.

(Counsel and defendant returned to

trial tables).

THE COURT: All right. The objection is over-

ruled. Go ahead.
MR. BOUCHER: Thank you, Judge.

BY MR. BOUCHER:

Q Officer Coleman, can you indicate the name
of the defendant that appears on that particular document?

MR. ANGELOS: Objection.

THE COURT: Well, subject to your proffer
that you're going to provide Officer, recall Officer Smith
with respect to this matter, overruled.

A Joseph Payne.
Q Thank you.

Your Honor, based on the identification of

this document by Officer Coleman, and based on the stipulation

that's been entered into by the parties, I would now ocffer

!

-65-




10

11

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

the chemical analysis as State's Exhibit No. 2 for identifi-
cation, and would move it into evidence at this time.

THE COURT: Give it to the clerk.

MR. ANGELOS: Defense objects.

THE COURT: Overruled.

MR. ANGELOS: To the form.

THE COURT: You adopt your prior remarks on
this subject. 1Is that correct?

MR. ANGELOS: Yes. The defense would ask that
certain portions be redacted from that.

THE COURT: Yes. Overruled.

Now, I'll waive my -- no, I want to see it
again, M's Rosemond.

(state's Exhibit No. 2, chemical
analysis, marked and received in
evidence).

THE COURT: All right. You can give it to the
jury.

Now, ladies and gentlemen of the jury, keep in
mind that on these written documents, that you may receive
in evidence during the trial, will be with you in the jury
room when you are deliberating. So, if you miss something --

MR. ANGELOS: Judge, I ask that it not be
placed to the jury right now, subject to my =--

THE COURT: Subject to his proffer, I'm allowing
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it. Overruled.
MR. BOUCHER: Thank you, Judge.
THE COURT: All right. We are going to take
a short recess at this time, 10 minutes and, ladies and
gentlemen of the jury, I am going to recover that and allow
you to go to the jury room. I understand one of you wants
to go to the, someplace. So, we'll take a short recess.
10 minutes.
(Brief recess).
THE COURT: Bring the jury in, please,
Sheriff.
(Jury present in courtroom).
THE COURT: Give State's Exhibit 2 back to the
jury, please. And we are on direct examination, still?
MR. BOUCHER: Yes, Judge.
THE COURT: All right. Go ahead, sir.
MR. BOUCHER: Thank you.

BY MR. BOUCHER:

Q Agent Coleman, very briefly, would you
describe for the ladies and gentlemen of the jury while
they are perusing the chemical analysis what your procedures
are in submitting CDS that's recovered.

A Okay. Once I recover the CDS, I take it
immediately to the Evidence Control Room, which is located

downtown in the Headquarters Building. There I fill out the
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form you're looking at, along with another form, smaller
than that, but similar with the same information. Once I'm
down there, I fill it out as best I can. Then I called
Officer Smith, who responded to the station with the arrestee.
When I called Officer Smith, Officer Smith

at that time has gotten all the information on the arrestee,
as identified by the arrestee at that time. He gives me the
complaint number, the arrestee's name, as he was identified
at the station, and I give Officer Smith, in turn, the number
of bags that I counted of the CDS.

Q What, what if anything did you do in actually
submitting the CDS to the Chemical Analysis Division?

A Once the forms are all filled out, I take the
CDS into a room where the CDS is photographed, and then it's
put into the sealed bags. I sign the sealed bags, and they
are put into a vault until a technician can retrieve them
and analyze the CDS.

Q And those were, in fact, the procedures that
you followed in this matter?

A Yes, sir.

Q Thank you. Agent, for the edification of the
jury, what's the difference between a police agent and a
police officer?

A The only difference is, a police agent has

a college degree. That's the only difference, and an agent
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-- it's something that you don't automatically get when you
get a degree. You're psychologically tested. There's an
interview you go through, and it's an appointment by the
Police Commissioner.

That's the only difference, though.

Q Agent Coleman, directing your attention again
to the scene of the crime, the 1800 block of Loretta
Avenue, on the 24th of July, 1991, after you recovered the
narcotics on the sidewalk what, if anything, did you do
after the recovery?

A Okay. I had the CDS. I put it in my pocket
so I wouldn't lose it. I observed when I walked past
the person that was arrested, he was extremely combative
even with the handcuffs on, kicking and flailing. It took
at least four officers to hold him and put him into the
wagon.

MR. BOUCHER: Judge, I have no further questions
at this time.

THE COURT: Well, before cross exam, I just
want a word of explanation, Officer. You mentioned complaint]
number. Could you tell the jury what you're talking about?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. Every time that we
receive a call over the radio or every time that we come
onto an incident in progress, such as this one was, we have

to get a complaint number, and this complaint number identi-
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fies that incident to which you fesponded to. In this --

THE COURT: Are there ever more than -- is
anything ever given the same number?

THE WITNESS: No, sir. Each incident is only
given one complaint number; similar to your Social Security
number; nobody has the same number.

THE COURT: Does that number follow any
evidence that's obtained in that case?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. All the evidence that
is submitted is submitted under that same complaint number
for that case.

MR. ANGELOS: Thank you.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. ANGELOS:

Q Officer Coleman, continuing on your trek
through when you take the narcotics down to, for chemical
analysis, you stated that you, the first place you stop,

is you take pictures and you photograph the drugs. 1Is that

correct?
A After the forms are filled out, yes, sir.
Q Okay. You next say that you put them into

sealed bags and drop them into the vault. Is that right?
A Put them into the sealed bags, and then you
sign teh tape and then they are gathered up by the technician

there and put into the vault.

-70-




3

i |

-1

10

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Q Okay. What is betweén, when you're walking
through the room, what is between the place where you
photograph and when you fill out those last tapes and
drop them into the vault?

A I'm not sure I understand the question.

Q Okay. Is there ~- there's another table and
there's a hood there, isn't there?

A In the photograph room.

Q The same room where you take all the drugs.
They're all in the same room. Everything that you do is in

the same room. Correct?

A Well, it's two different rooms, actually.
Q So, what's the first room?
A The first room is where you sit down, count

your CDS, fill out the forms. You then go get somebody to
unlock the locked door where the vault and the photograph
area is. You go in there. You lay everything out. Count
it in front of them, and then you put everything in the
separate bags, seal it and that's when it's dropped into the
vault.

Q What else is in the photograph room, that

second room?

A Well, I'm still not sure I understand. There's,
there's --
Q Is there a table, that there's a hood, and maybe
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there's some dusting powder or anything there?

A I believe that maybe that used to be there.
That's now out in the hall.

Q Okay. What is that, that used to be there?

A That's for doing fingerprints, I believe, is
what you're --

Q Okay. And a police agent, as a trained
college appointed police agent for the Baltimore City

Police Department, you're aware that fingerprints can be

lifted from items such as those recovered. Isn't that
correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q Okay. Did you do any fingerprint analysis for

those items?

A No, sir.
Q Did you do any fingerprint analysis of that
paper bag that was -- pardon me -- the brown paper towel

that was recovered?

A No, sir.
Q Let me turn your attention back to when you
arrived on the scene. You stated that the police officers,

or at least in this instance, Officer Smith had already
had Mr. Monk. Is that correct?
A That's correct.

o] Okay. Mr. Monk was handcuffed at that time. Is
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that correct?

A

Q

Is that corre

A

Q

That's correct.

Okay. He was under arrest at that time.
ct?

That's correct.

That's when you and Officer Smith went back

to the area of the street. 1Is that right?

A

area. Is tha

A
said it was,
Q
A
the area and
Q
A
Q
imately 20 of
brown paper t
A

Q

I believe so. Yes, sir.

Okay. And you had your flashlight?

That's correct.

Okay. And you started searching around in that
t right?

I have shown it on the area where Officer Smith
and that's where it was.

Okay. And you searched that area?

I wouldn't call it a search. I illuminated
found the items =~-

Okay.

--laying on the ground.

Okay. And is it your testimony that approx-
the items were already balled up in that

owel?

Yes, sir.

Okay. If I may have that brown paper towel.

THE COURT: State's Exhibit No. 1.
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Q Oh, do you have all of them?
A Oh, I'm sorry.
Q Court's permission to remove this?
And this is the brown paper towel you recovered

from the scene?

A It appears to be, yes, sir.
Q You picked it up, didn't you?
A I believe Officer Smith actually picked the

towel up. I was picking the loose, loose items up off of the
ground.

0 And you testified that the items were inside
here balled up?

A To the best of my knowledge, yes.

Q If you remember, or if you recall, when you
saw this on the ground, was it crumpled up to that effect?

A It was crumpled up. I don't know how tightly

it was crumpled.

Q Okay. And you say there were approximately
20 vials -- pardon me, 20 glassine bags?
A That would be a guesstimate.
Q Okay. Did you find anything else on the ground

besides the brown paper towel and the glassine bags?

A No, sir.
Q Was there any other trash in the area?
A Not that I took note of, not that I remember.
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Q Were there any cars parked on the side of the
road and there was trash near there?

A I don't recall.

Q And what kind of flashlight do you have or use?
A I have a three cell C metal flashlight with

a halogen bulb.

Q Very bright?

A Very bright.

Q Okay. And that 1lit up the whole area for you.
A Yes, sir.

Q Okay.

That's all I have for this officer. Thank you.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BOUCHER:

Q Officer, or Agent -- excuse me. You were not
the primary officer in this case?

A No, sir, I wasn't.

Q When you responded to the scene where the drugs
were located, you stated in response to counsel's cross

examination, that there were approximately 20 items within

the confines of that paper towel. Correct?
A Yes, sir.
Q But you're not really sure exactly --
A I'm not sure, no.

MR. ANGELOS: Objection to the leading nature.
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THE COURT: Yes, it is, and it is also
repetitious.

MR. BOUCHER: Judge, I have no further questiong.

THE COURT: Step down, sir. You may be
excused. Call your next witness.

MR. BOUCHER: Judge, I would recall Officer
Warren Smith.

MR. ANGELOS: Judge, at this time, the defense
will withdraw the objections made prior to the admission of
that document.

THE COURT: What document?

MR. ANGELOS: The chemical analysis.

THE COURT: All right. So, what are you
saying, that you -- that Officer Smith is not necessary?

MR. ANGELOS: That's correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Then I -- then I
deny your request to call Officer Smith in view of the
withdrawal of the objection.

MR. BOUCHER: Thank you, Judge. You're not
needed, Officer Smith.

Judge, at this particular time, that is all the
evidence that the State has to present. The State would
rest.

THE COURT: All right. Come to the bench,

please.
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Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, I don't mind
if you talk among yourselves for a few moments. I will only
be a few moments.

(Counsel and defendant approached
the bench and the following ensued:)

THE COURT: Now, I am going to advise you of
your right to testify at this time. You have a right to
testify or not to testify. If you decide to testify, I am
not going to permit the State to ask about your prior con-
viction. I have made that determination in this case,
in balancing all the equities, and I feel that it would be,
under the facts of this case, difficult for you to get a
fair trial. Therefore, they are not going to ask you
that you have been convicted of drug dealing in the past.

However, you also have a right to remain
silent, and if you do remain silent, and if your lawyer
asks me, I will tell the jury that you have a right to do
so under the proper instructions.

If you do testify, you have a right to be
cross examined on anything, and if you testify that you have
never—-for example say certain things which would raise the

right to ask you about the prior case based on your testimony

only. Do you understand that?
THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. You make your election to
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counsel. Now, do you have a motion?

MR. ANGELOS: Yes. I make a motion for judgment
of all the counts, on the possession with intent to distri-
bute and the possession, and I'll submit without argument.

THE COURT: All right. The motion is denied.
You go to trial table and tell me what your election is
at that time.

MR. ANGELOS: Okay. And the resisting arrest
I would make a motion at this time. I am also asking the
State if they are going to call the loitering in a drug
free zone; if he's going to call that --

MR. BOUCHER: The State would not call that,
Judge.

THE COURT: All right. So, it's granted as
to -- I'll have to redo this. Strike off the loitering.
All right. Granted as to the loitering.

MR. ANGELOS: How do you want me -- if we elect
not to call any witnesses, how are we going to do that?

THE COURT: I'm going to turn to you, and I'm
going to ask you to call your first witness. At that point
you're going to stand up and say, Your Honor, the defense
rests.

MR. ANGELOS: Okay.

THE COURT: Or you do whatever you want to do.

MR. ANGELOS: Okay.

-78~




e ]

10

11

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

22

23

24

25

MR. BOUCHER: Thank you, Judge.

(Counsel and defendant returned
to trial tables).

THE COURT: All right. Ladies and gentlemen of
the jury, the State has completed its case and now the
defense will begin.

MR. ANGELOS: Could the defense have one
moment, Your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. ANGELOS: Thank you.

(Mr. Angelos conferred with the
defendant) .

MR. ANGELOS: Your Honor, the defense rests.

THE COURT: All right. Do you want to come
up to the bench and give me a piece of information? I want
to ask you about instructions.

(Counsel and defendant approached
the bench and the following ensued:)

THE COURT: Do you want me to give the silence
instruction or not?

MR. ANGELOS: Oh, yes, I would.

THE COURT: Do you want to renew your motion?

MR. ANGELOS: Yes. I renew my motions, all coun

THE COURT: All right. And I am going to deny

it, except for the -- I am going to affirm my previous dis-

ts.
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missal of the loitering.

I am going to give all the instructions. I am
going to still give you the opportunity to come up after my
instructions and tell me whether or not I have made any
errors or whether I've left something out.

MR. BOUCHER: Thank you, Judge. Judge, I am
specifically going to request instructions in regards to
flight.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. BOUCHER: That's a 3.24.

THE COURT: You don't have it with you, do you?

MR. BOUCHER: The actual instruction?

I have the, I have the Pattern Maryland --

THE COURT: Do you have that with you?

MR. BOUCHER: Yes, I do.

THE COURT: May 1 see it?

MR. BOUCHER: Yes, sir.

MR. ANGELOS: What is the flight instruction?
Is there supposed to be some type of meaning to that?

THE COURT: Well, in a case where a person
runs or tries to hide, one or the other, that's called
flight. If it's after the police officer comes on the scene
and in this particular case I would say it was appropriate,
then I am going to let you read it and see for yourself.

Where is it, do you know?
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MR. BOUCHER: Yes, Judge. It's located at
Title 3, §.24, or §3.24.

THE COURT: There must be an easier way to do
this. I'll give it back to you.

MR. BOUCHER: Thank you, Judge. Judge, I have
taken the liberty of identifying all of the sections of
the Maryland Criminal Jury Instructions that I believe is
applicable in this matter as far a the State is concerned.
I would simply point out to the court in regards to the
specific offenses that are charged that would be submitted
to the jury, possession with intent, possession, resisting
arrest, and the location of those instructions, the instructi
as to flight, the instruction as to what a stipulation is,
which has been entered into in this particular matter, and
then at the court's discretion with regards to the identity
of the defendant and in regards to the credibility.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you.

All right, folks. Go on back to the trial
table and I am going to give you a total of 10 minutes each
on this case. Anything else?

MR. ANGELOS: No, sir.

THE COURT: All right. 10 minutes each is
enough?

MR. BOUCHER: Yes, Judge.

THE COURT: A total of 10 minutes.

on
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MR. ANGELOS: Well, we'll see. No longer than

15.

THE COURT: No, we don't -- you see, if I
tell you 10 minutes and you're locked into 10 minutes.

MR. ANGELOS: Well, I want to make sure I
get everything out that needs to be said.

THE COURT: Well, I'm going to say 10 minutes.
So that's all you have. 10 minutes, folks, so eliminate
any unnecessary verbiage.

MR. ANGELOS: I won't mention anything
repetitive and nothing unnecessary.

THE COURT: All right. I'm sure you won't have
time to repeat yourself.

MR. BOUCHER: Can I split it up, Judge?

THE COURT: Yeah. You can split it up any way
you want.

MR. BOUCHER: Okay. Four and six.

THE COURT: All right. I'1ll tell you after
you've completed four. If you haven't, that means you
haven't completed it, and it's up to you.

MR. BOUCHER: Okay.

MR. ANGELOS: Judge, could I ask that maybe
we can have 15 minutes each, would that be permissible?

THE COURT: No. I'm going to deny it. It's

on the record.
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MR. ANGELOS: Well, 12, perhaps?

THE COURT: No. I am going to hold you to 10.
That's what I do in every case like this.

MR. BOUCHER: Would the court be kind enough
to indicate when I have one minute left?

THE COURT: Yes, indeed. I give you a two-
minute warning or one-minute warning.

MR. BOUCHER: No more than one minute is
necessary.

THE COURT: Okay. E

MR. BOUCHER: Thank you very much.

THE COURT: May I have that sheet back? Some-
body took the sheet. ;
(Counsel and defendant returned to

trial tables).

THE COURT: Remind me to give that sheet back

to you.

MR. BOUCHER: Thank you, Judge. Yes, I will.

THE COURT: Because I probably won't remember
it.

Now, ladies and gentlemen of the jury, all the
evidence is now in in this case. The State has completed

its case and the defense has completed his case, and now the
time has come for me to give you my instructions with respect]

to the law in Maryland as it applies to the facts of this
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case. What I say concerning the law is binding upon you
and must be followed by you regardless of any opinion that
you may have as to what the law should be. However, any

comments that I may make with respect to the facts of the

case or that the lawyers may make with respect to the
facts of the case are advisory only because you are the
judges of the facts.

If your memory of the facts differs from that
of the lawyers or myself with respect to any comments that
are made on the facts, it's your memory that counts.
However, you must only use the facts that you have seen and
heard during the course of this trial and any reasonable
inferences which can be drawn therefrom.

You are the sole judges of the credibility
and believability of each and all the witnesses. And you
can tell the officers, Sheriff, that they are welcome to
come back in if they want.

In considering credibility, you may apply your
own common sense and your own every day experiences. You
may consider the behavior of the witness on the witness
stand, the witness' intelligence, demeanor, manner of
testifying; whether the witness had an opportunity to see
and hear the facts about which the witness is testifying;
does the witness have any interest in the outcome of the

case; the extent to which the witness' testimony is
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consistent.

I further instruct you that the defendant
is presumed to be innocent of the crimes charged until
proven guilty beyond a reasonable doubt and to a moral
certainty. The defendant comes into court clothed in this
presumption of innocence, which remains with him from the
beginning to the end of the trial and the presumption is
fixed as though it were testified to and supported by
evidence that the defendant is innocent.

The burden of proving the defendant guilty
is upon the prosecution from the beginning to the end of the
trial for every element of the crimes charged, and the
defendant has no burden to sustain and does not have to
prove his innocence.

I further instruct you that the charges
against the defendant are not evidence of guilt. They are
merely a complaint to let the jury and the defendant know
what the charges are.

After the Jjury has fairly and carefully
reviewed all the facts in this case, if you feel that the
prosecution has failed to prove beyond a reasonable doubt
and to a moral certainty all the facts necessary to con-
stitute the crimes charged, then the defendant must be
acquitted.

The test of reasonable doubt is that the
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1 evidence that the State has produced must be so convincing

2 that it would enable you to act on an important piece of
3 business in your every day life. The words, to a moral
4 certainty do not mean absolute or mathematical certainty,

o

but a certainty based upon convincing grounds of probability.

6 The phrase "beyond a reasonable doubt" does not mean beyond
7 any doubt or all possible doubt, but as the words indicate,
8 beyond a doubt that is reasonable.

9 You are further instructed that the burden is
10 on the State to prove beyond a reasonable doubt not only

11 that the offenses were committed, but that the defendant is
12 the person who committed them.

13 I am going to ask M's Rosemond to give the

14 jury sheet -- do all counsel have their jury sheets? M's
15 Cryan, this is the jury verdict sheet, which you will take
16 into the jury room with you and with the jury. I am going
17 to go over it with you now, but this is your obligation.

18 You are to check off the decisions, unanimous decisions of
19 the panel with respect to each of the charges. I'm going

20 -- first I'm going to read the verdict sheet to you, go

21 over it with you, see if you understand it, and then I'm

22 going to define the charges.

23 The defendant is charged in the case ending

24 in 19, in Count One, with possession of cocaine with

25 intent to distribute. And following that are the words "Not
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Guilty" and a space, and the word "Guilty" and a space.
And you, ladies and gentlemen of the jury, will check off
through your forelady the appropriate block.

Count Two charges the defendant with possession
of cocaine, and after that are the same words "Not Guilty"
and a space, and "Guilty" and a space, and again through
your forelady you will check off the appropriate block.

In case ending in 20, the defendant is charged
in Count One with resisting arrest, and again the same words
follow, "Not Guilty" and a space, and "Guilty" and a space,
and you, through your forelady, will check off the appropriat
block.

Do the members of the panel understand the
verdict sheet? Do you understand that I want you to reach
a verdict in every charge; do you understand that? And
once you have done that, then, of course, you will have
completed your work.

All right. ©Now I'm going to go and define
them, and the first one I am going to define is Count Two,
possession of cocaine, just possession.

It is an offense to possess certain specifically
designated substances except as authorized by law. In order
for the defendant to be found guilty of this offense, the
State must prove beyond a reasonable doubt that, one, he had

possessoin of cocaine, which has been designated by the
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statute to be a controlled dangerous substance, and two,
that the possession was not authorized by law.

Possession means the act or condition of having
on one's person or taking into one's control. Holding at
one's disposal or control means to exercise a restraining
or directing influence over something. Possession need not
be immediate and direct. There may be constructive
possession.

Constructive possession exists when an article
is taken into a person's control or he holds it at his
disposal but it is not on his person.

Does the panel understand the definition of
possession of cocaine? All right. then I will now go to
Count One.

Possession of cocaine with intent to distribute.
The defendant is also charged with the crime of possession
of cocaine with intent to distribute. 1In order to convict
the defendant, the State must prove all the elements of
possession of cocaine, and must also prove that the
defendant possessed the substance, cocaine, with the intent
to distribute some or all of it.

Distribute means to sell, exchange or
transfer possession of the substance or to give it away.

No specific quantity is required for you to find the intent

to distribute. There is no specific amount below which the
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intent to distribute disappears, and there is no specific
amount above which the intent to distribute appears.

You may find the intent to distribute a
substance from the possession of such a quantity of it,
which when considered with all the other circumstances in
this case, reasonably indicates the intent to distribute.

Does the panel understand that definition?
Does anybody not understand it? Incidentally, ladies and
gentlemen of the jury, anticipating with all due respect
to you, a television question, I do not have a transcript
of this trial. I get that question all the time. It must
be something that's showing up somewhere else, and I get
requests for that, and this is the only time you will hear
my instructions, too. That's why I'm asking you if you
understand it, and if you don't, now is the time to tell
me.

Resisting arrest. ©Now, the State has dropped
the charge of being in a drug free zone, so I am not going
to define that. That was originally read to you when this
case started. That charge is gone. I've dismissed that
case, that charge. So, the final charge, of resisting arrest
I am now going to define.

The legality of the arrest is not at issue in
this case. The only question for you, the jury, is whether

or not the defendant was arrested and, if so, whether or not

4
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the defendant resisted that arrest. That's with respect to
this charge, of course. The arrest has been defined as the
taking , seizing or detaining of the person of another,
touching or putting hands upon him the execution of process
or any act indicating an intention to arrest. In other
words, an arrest is the detention of a person or a suspected
offender for the purpose of prosecuting him for a crime.

There is detention only when there is a touch-
ing by the arrestor or when the arrestee is told that he is
under arrest and submits. When there is no touching, the
intention of the arrestor and the understanding of the
arrestee are determinative for in order for there to be an
arrest in such case, there must always be an intent on
the part of the one to arrest the other and an intent on the
part of the other to submit.

When one is approached by a police officer and
merely questioned as to his identity and action, this is
only an accosting and not an arrest. If you find that the
defendant was arrested, you must then proceed to determine
whether he refused to submit to that arrest, whether that
resistance was to an officer of the law in the performance
of his legal duties and whether the officer had identified
himself as such.

The police officer must have made known his

identity before making the arrest.
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A person's flight immediately after the
commission of a crime or after being accused of committing
a crime, is not enough by itself to establish guilt, but
it is a fact that may be considered by you as evidence of
guilt. Flight under these circumstances may be motivated by
a variety of factors, some of which are fully consistent with]
innocence.

You must first decide whether there is
evidence of flight. If you decide there is evidence of
flight, you then must decide whether this flight shows a
consciousnhess of guilt.

You may have noticed that the defendant did
not testify in this case. If the defendant chooses not to
testify, you must not hold this against him nor draw any
conclusions or inferences from that fact that he did not
testify. The defendant has a constitutional right not
to testify, and the jury must base its conclusions upon
all of the evidence as to the defendant's guilt or innocence
based upon the evidence presented.

And, finally, your verdict must be unanimous,
that is, all 12 of you must agree as to all of your
verdicts.

Approach the bench, please, Counsel.

(Counsel and defendant approached

the bench, and the following ensued:
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THE COURT: Any exceptions?

MR. BOUCHER: ©No, Judge.

MR. ANGELOS: Yes, Your Honor. Resisting
arrest, the court stated that the fact of whether the arrest
was lawful or not is not an issue. I take exception to that,
that it is at issue, and I'm asking the court to instruct
the jury that, that the elements of this is that there must
be an arrest which is lawful and his refusal to submit,
his resistance, and the officer had identified himself.

I take exception to the fact that you indicated
that the arrest was lawful.

I would ask that an instruction be given
that an officer may lawfully arrest without a warrant
if he finds probable cause, and under the testimony of this
case, the evidence is inconsistent. The police officer
testified first that he detained him, and went back and
found to establish probable cause; however, the next officer
testified and came on and said that he was already under
arrest, and then he went back and took the drugs. That
the other party had established the probable cause. Because
of the inconsistent testimony, I ask that the instruction
be given that a police officer may lawfully arrest without
a warrant as long as he has probable cause, and continue
with that the substance of all definitions of probable cause

is a reasonable ground to believe that the person about to
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be arrested is guilty. That reasonable grounds of probable
cause for arrest exists when the facts and circumstances
within the knowledge of the officer, which is reasonably
trustworthy information that an offense is being committed.

And taking it one step further, I would ask
that you instruct the jury that, if you determine that the
defendant was not lawfully arrested, the defendant has a
right to resist that arrest. That's his defense, and that
if you find that the defendant was not lawfully arrested,
the defendant has a right to resist that arrest. One who
is illegally arrested may use reasonable force to
effectuate his escape.

I ask that you -- and if you find that the
defendant was not lawfully arrested, you must find him not
guilty. I think that based upon the testimony that those
instructions should be given to the jury.

THE COURT: All right. You have in this
particular case raised the issue of whether or not the
defendant, whether or not the police had probable cause,
first of all, to obtain from the ground the drugs that the
police officer said that he saw the defendant throw there.
And secondly, as to the search.

MR. ANGELOS: What I'm saying is that the
police officer did not have probable cause to stop him.

He was under arrest; they achieved that probable cause after
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he was arrested.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. BOUCHER: Judge, if I may respond to that?
The testimony was by quoting Officer Smith, that he detained
the defendant and waited until --

THE COURT: Well, I remember the evidence.

MR. BOUCHER: Well, obviously defense counsel
either did not or is mixing apples and oranges.

THE COURT: Well, the record will show. 1In any
event, the motion was made with respect to the suppression
of all evidence, and as to the fact of probable cause for
the arrest in the first place. And this matter was heard
and I have found, and I have denied your motion and found
that there was a proper arrest and that there was probable
cause.

Actually, I said a great deal more on the
subject. Now, the question arises as to whether or not
this means that you can have an instruction that there was
not probable cause and that there was legality of arrest
in the event that the defendant resists the arrest. To me
this would be totally not only inconsistent -- first of all,
I have already made a legal finding and the courts have held
that that is binding.

Secondly, the facts of this case indicate that

there is absolutely no evidence whatsoever to, nor has there

-94-




o

16

17

18

19

been any submitted by you or by anyone other than by the
State to show that there was any standing on the part of
your client to contest the intention of the State to
Exhibit No. 1, nor is there any evidence whatsoever to show
that the arrest was anything other than legal. There's not
even a scintilla of evidence that the police officers did
anything other than based upon the facts before them.
Therefore, it doesn't rise to the issue of an issue.

Based on both of those reasons, I deny your
exceptions.

All right, Gentlemen.

MR. BOUCHER: Thank you, Judge.

(Counsel and defendant returned to
trial tables).

THE COURT: Now, ladies and gentlemen, now you're
going to hear final argument in this case, and I'm going to
time the lawyers as I do in every single case, and I am going
to give them the same amount of time that I always give
them, which is 10 minutes each.

Now, the State has the burden of proof, so
they have the right to open and close, but he has 10
minutes total, you know, in other words, added together.

And the defense will have the center argument, and he also
has 10 minutes, and you may begin.

MR. BOUCHER: Thank you, Judge. May it please
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the court, Madam Forelady, ladies and gentlemen of the jury,
again, I want to thank you for your patience, your time,
your consideration in regards to these matters. I don't
have a lot of time, so I'm going to be as prompt and as
concise as I can be.

The evidence in this case is uncontroverted.

The defense has put on no case. They have put on no evidence

The only evidence that you, as the jury, can consider is the
evidence that the State has put on. There is nothing to
controvert anything that the State has put on.

That is an extremely important consideration
that you have to keep in mind in making your deliberations.
The evidence is consistent; it is clear and it comes from
an expert who testified before you.

12:20 a.m. the officer is on routine patrol.

He pulls into the 1800 block of Loretta Avenue. He
described it as a very short block. He sees the defendant
approximately mid-block. He sees the defendant with these
bags and notices at least some of them.

Now, there is also this brown paper tower. The
officer doesn't see it when he initially looks at the
defendant. What I am going to suggest to you is that that
brown paper towel may have been, and I am not going to take
these out, may have been in the palm of his hand with some

of the items on top and some of the items within the confines
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of this brown paper towel. That would be consistent with
the testimony of the officer.

And what happened? The defendant doesn't
see him initially. The officer is able to pull up within
four feet and that was the testimony of Officer Smith.
Defense counsel in his opening statement says, 5-0 rings
out, which is a street term for police presence. The
officer doesn't hear that, but the point is, as he's hold-
ing the item and he says, the officer says, two black
females, if these two ladies happen to be the females,
ladies and gentlemen, what is he doing displaying those
items to those two individuals especially in a high narcotic
area, as Officer Smith testified. He was displaying his
wares. He's a street vendor, and unfortunately that
particular block is known for that kind of activity.

What happens? The items are on top. He's
displaying his wares. The officer pulls up, and what does
he do? He sees the officer; he throws the stuff down
and he boogies. Why does he run? Because he's caught.
He's dead up. He's displaying his wares and the police
are four feet away from him.

Now, if you were doing the same thing, what
are you going to do? You're going to run. And that's
exactly what he did. The officer was able to catch him,

The officer also indicated that he glanced

-97-




oz

6

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

:)ﬁ‘

down, suspected they weré CDS és he did when}he saw them
displayed in the defendant's hands. That the defendant
right there, whom he identified, but he detained the
defendant, waited for back-up, came back and confirmed

his suspicions. That is the proper procedure, the correct
procedure. The officer did a good job. He did what he was
supposed to do.

He confirms that they are, in fact, CDS.

This CDS, ladies and gentlemen. He then goes back to the
scene and as his testimony indicates, he informs the
defendant that he is under arrest.

Well, the defendant doesn't want to hear that
so what does he do? He resists the arrest of the officer.
He flails, as the officer testified, and not only that,
it took four officers to initially subdue him.

You also heard the testimony of Officer or
Agent Coleman indicating that he was still resisting even
after he was cuffed. Officer Smith indicated that he had
to be put in shackles or leg irons, and then placed in the
paddy wagon because of his resisting, and the violence of
his resisting.

Ladies and gentlemen, the evidence is uncon-
tradicted, and what this case is going to basically come down
to is credibility. Do you believe the officer or not. The

officer is an expert. He has been qualified at least 20
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and as he says, two foot, small sidewalk and I was so close

times in both the District and Circuit Court, expert in the
area of narcotics, narcotics law enforcement in the Western
District. He has never been assigned to any other district.
The officer knows what is happening on those streets.

THE COURT: Four minute warning.

MR. BOUCHER: That's four minutes, Judge?

THE COURT: Yeah.

MR. BOUCHER: Ladies and gentlemen, I will speak
to you again, after defense counsel has had an opportunity.
We will take up this discussion then.

MR. ANGELOS: Ladies and gentlemen, I am not

going to talk about television. I'm not going to talk about

you being in Western District, either. This is Gregory
Monk, who lives in Western District, that terrible narcotics
area we hear of. 1It's a bad place. Western District?

Gregory Monk? Presumed guilty before innocent.

The police officer comes around the corner,

Gregory Monk with two unknown individuals, but he does say
they're women. We eventually find that out. They're
huddled back. The officer said, Gregory Monk's back is
turned. They're huddled. Three people close and tight

together. What's going on? Do we know what's going on?

The police officer says he sees something,

objects. He comes in today, six months later, and says they
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were these objects, colored objects. Everything else, but
he doesn't see anything at that time. He says there's a
nice street light under there, and it's bright or at least
the light was and he can see this.

But when they come back to find the drugs, the
guy has got his big flashlight out with the beam, and
looking to find what is on the ground.

The police officer comes around the corner and
sees these people altogether. He's the expert. There's
signs, no loitering, don't stay around. In fact, those
signs allow the police officer to arrest anybody loitering
on the street. That's what the loitering means. So, he
is going to arrest somebody.

MR. BOUCHER: Objection.

Judge, none of that evidence ever came in
during any testimony, and I object to the reference to it.

THE COURT: Well, I'm going to leave it up to
the Jjury to determine that. The jury has already been told
that they are the determinators of whether or not the
evidence is correct with respect to the argument of counsel

You are the deciders of the evidence, ladies and gentlemen

of the jury.

MR. ANGELOS: You are. And Mr. Gregory Monk
is the man that's there. He runs. He's a black man on the
street that runs. I don't live there. I don't know if you
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folks live there. Many of you know they tell by the

color of your skin. But those that do know what's going

on and do see those things know that the police are going
to come after him and chase this man down. And he runs?

So what? He runs. He's getting out of there. He's loiter-
ing. He runs.

The evidence from the police officer is so,
s0 small, he doesn't, he just doesn't see anything except
a black man huddled down and runs.

Now, he says he sees a hand cupped. He doesn't
see -- just sees objects, but he doesn't see this paper
towel where the majority of these objects are located. He
doesn't see these things. He just takes off and chases
him. And the other two people there, what are they doing?
Why are the other two people there? Do they have things?
Who knows? All we know is that there are these women.
Something is happening there.

The officer comes in and tells you, you know,

I ran and grabbed him, and I saw certain things and everythin
else, but he doesn't know anything until he gets back and
sees drugs on the ground. He's gone for anytime between

30 seconds and two minutes. He's been gone, running around,
chasing after this guy, and bringing him back. And he
arrested him. We know that. The other officer came in and

said, yes, when I came to the scene, he was handcuffed and
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arrested, and we went back and looked for the things.

Okay. So, he was under arrest, and the officer
had already decided that he was under arrest. And he says
when he ran by, he saw things on the ground. Doesn't

write that down in his report. I submit to you that he

doesn't do that.

He didn't see anything. He just arrested the
guy; comes back.

He stands before you today presumed innocent
and not guilty here in this courtroom. That is the law of
this State, in Maryland and everywhere. The Supreme Court
said that. Here he is presumed not guilty. He doesn't
have the burden to prove the case. It's up to the State to
prove this. We don't have to offer testimony and we didn't.

Mr. Monk didn't take the stand. That's not our
job. I am here to defend him. That we don't offer any
evidence or testimony, we don't have to. The burden belongs
to the State of Maryland to prove all these things. And I
ask you to look at the evidence.

There is a reasonable doubt of what happened
on the street. We know it was dark. We have Officer
Coleman with the flashlight. We don't know what the
police officer saw at first. Even he didn't know at first,

He just doesn't know.

The black man runs. They get him. They got him.
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They caught somebody. The officer says there is nobody
else out on the street at that time. 12:20. Is the

area like he says? He's the expert. Maybe there's some
other people out. Maybe there's some commotion. Maybe
some sounds occurred but the fact is when the police pulled
up, people run.

And this is the guy that gets caught, and they
go back, and they take their flashlight, and look around and
they find something and here's the man. We caught him.

We find something. There it is. No questions asked. Come
into court and you got to show us. I mean, there are so
many inconsistencies in his statements that this man should
be found not guilty of everything.

The other thing is, then when Officer Coleman
comes in, with a college degree and everything and this
guy has drugs, and he goes by that place where you can
fingerprint them. Look, did he touch them; did he play
with them. He goes right past the place where you dust
them. What does he do? He walks right past that, seals
them up and throws them away.

They find $6.00 on this guy. No money, no
sales, no nothing. Resisting arrest? They hold him there
some time, five, six, seven, eight police officers there.
You saw Officer Smith, big officer, big large guy, big guy,

and I don't think he had any trouble handling this man.

-103~




pa]

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

——

The testimony was that he struggled. That's when they came
back and said, we have these drugs. We're sticking them on
you.

And you're right, he struggled. He's the guy
that's going to -- that got stuck with this charge.
Certainly, there's anger. Certainly, ﬂe's being surrounded
by a number of police officers; there was five to eight
officers there. And he struggled, and somebody comes back
to any of us and says, they're yours baby, when they're not,
then you're going to struggle, and you're going to scream
and yell and carry on. That's what he did.

He didn't resist arrest. He was upset. And the
police officers want to come in here and tell you that five,
six, seven, eight of them couldn't handle this guy; they
are not telling the truth. And we know he was handcuffed.
Officer Coleman came and said, when I came on the scene,
whatever else he was, he was handcuffed. And we know that
because Officer Smith, the good police officer that he is,
after he pats him down and frisks and finds nothing, he's
going to cuff him. He's got to hold him and wait for other
people.

There's no resisting arrest here. Ladies and
gentlemen, I ask you to think about Gregory Monk here.

The man who was on the street that night, with a girl or two,

and the man that did run, and I ask you to think if the State

{
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has established their burden of proof beyond a reasonable
doubt of exactly what happened that night, in a dark

alley -- pardon me, on a dark street, on Loretta Avenue,

at 12:20 in the morning and nobody else is out there except
Mr. Monk and two ladies.

That's the way it happened. Nothing is seen,
and this is the man that's caught, and this then is the man
that stands before you, not in Western District, not in any
district, not in any precinct, not any numbers in a limited
area. He comes to you, and says, I'm not guilty. It's not
mine. I didn't do it. Please find me not guilty.

Thank you, ladies and gentlemen.

MR. BOUCHER: Ladies and gentlemen, counsel
brings up a number of issues that I think we really need to
address here.

Now, we've already spoken about the position of
the defendant when Officer Smith pulls up onto the 1800
block of Loretta Avenue. Counsel says that his back was
turned to the officer. Well, that's not necessarily true.
His back was turned to the street, but if you remember the
testimony of the officer, he was, back turned to the street
and turned to the right. So, if I am the defendant, as I'm
standing there on the 1800 block of Loretta Avenue, like
this, displaying my wares to those two individuals, the

officer is coming up the street like this: The back is to th

W
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street, but the officer can still see what's happening on
that street. He's displaying his wares.

One thing that I take some offense to is the
fact that counsel continues to refer to the defendant as
this black man. This black man. As if there is a racial
issue involved in this case. Well, it has escaped anybody, °
Officer Smith happens to be black. This isn't a racial
issue here. It's a matter of a crime taking place and a
trained police officer responding when he sees that crime.

That is the only thing that happened in the
1800 block of Loretta Avenue, and I take offense to that.

Now, the officer admitted while he was on the
stand that he had made a mistake in regards to writing his
report. He said that it was the even side and he put in his
report that it was the odd. He made an honest mistake, and
he came forward and told you that.

In addition, he also admitted that he did not
put neon yellow in the report. He simply put objects. He
saw the objects that were in the hand of the defendant.
Ladies and gentlemen, all that does, as far as the
credibility of the police officer is concerned, is enchance
his credibility. He's honest. He came forward and told
you, yes, I admitted that. Yes, I made a mistake.

However, the point is, you have to judge the

credibility of that police officer, and I think that based
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on his testimony in every other area and the fact that he
admitted where he made mistakes, makes him a very credible
individual.

You heard the testimony of the officer in
regards to why there was not a large amount of money on the
defendant. You also saw that he, in fact, did write a
report even though counsel tried to infer that the money was
never accounted for. Well, it certainly was and it was
submitted to the Evidgnce Control Unit.

The fact is, that because the officer is an
expert, he presented two scenarios to you as to why there
wasn't a lot of money on the defendant; either he had just,
what we call, reupped his stash, which means that he had
gone wherever he went, got his supply of narcotics, and then
went back out on the street and hadn't sold any, or he was
working with another individual. That individual would be
called the money man, and he would be called the stash man.
That prevents, 1if there are robbers or the police happen
to show up on the scene, if they get the money, they don't
get the drugs. If they get the drugs, they don't get the
money. It's just common sense as far as street distribution
sales are concerned.

The fingerprint issue. It comes up in every
case like this, and all it is, is a smoke screen, ladies

and gentlemen. You heard the testimony of Officer Smith.
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He saw the defendant with his hand open, with these items
in his hand. He saw the defendant throw those items down.
He chased the defendant because he's an experienced, trained
police officer. He suspected that those items were CDS,
and sure enough, that's exactly what they were.
And the analysis indicates that. He knew what he was doing

You don't need fingerprints when you see the
person in possession of those items. Why? 1It's useless.
The point is, is that it's a red herring; it's a smoke
screen presented by defense counsel to you to try and
blur the issue. The point is, the defendant was in
possession of those items. There is no question about
that.

In addition, the officer also testified
as an expert that based on the number of items, he intended
to distribute those. Youcan see, and you all handled this,
there are 30 individual ziplock bags. Any particular
drug user would not have that number of bags in his
possession, nor would he be displaying those items on the
street if, in fact, he did have them in his possession.
The only reason that someone would have these number of
bags is to distribute those on the street.

Finally, you heard Mr. Angelos refer to the
fact that the defendant struggled because he was upset that

this charge was being placed on him, and that that wasn't
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his charge, and this was all a big mistake. Well, ladies
and gentlemen, that's not why he struggled. He struggled
because he knew he was caught dead up. The officer rolled
right up on him and before he knew it, the officer was four
feet away. Uh-oh; Gotto go! Throws the stuff down; tries
to run.

The officer waits until he actually confirms
that these items were what he thought they were.

THE COURT: All right. The time -- no, you've
got a half a minute. Half a minute.

MR. BOUCHER: Thank you.

He struggles because he was upset that he had
gotten caught. There is no question about that.

Ladies and gentlemen, I'm going to ask you to
go back to the jury room. I'm going to ask you to weigh
the evidence. I know that when you weigh the evidence
that has been presented and uncontradicted that you will
find the defendant guilty of possession with intent to
distribute controlled dangerous substances, to wit: Crack
cocaine, also known as ready rock.

In addition, you will also find him guilty of
resisting arrest and I thank you for your time and your
consideration of this matter.

THE COURT: M's Brown, do you have any

belongings in the jury room?

-109-




10

11

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

ALTERNATE NO. 1l: My coat.

THE COURT: Do you want to get it, and then
go over to the jury room and get your coat, and then come
right back up here in front of me. I want to talk to you.
So you get your coat and come, come see me.

M's Cryan, M's Brown, M's Baginski, M's
Kloze, M's Butta, M's Cook, M's Hoffman, M's Sinclair, M's
Hunt, M's Colbert, Mr. Stetteman and M's Lane, the time has
now come for you to retire for the purpose of considering
your unanimous verdict.

M's Cryan, when the jury has reached a verdict,
on all the charges, you will knock on the door loud enough
for M's Rosemond, right in front of me, to hear it. She will
come over and find out if that is what it is, and then
I'll assemble everybody at trial table ready to receive your
verdict, and then I'll have you all come over at one time.

You may now retire. Now, the one thing that
I want to tell youbefore you go is, I am going to send over
State's Exhibit No. 1, but it will be in the custody of
M's Rosemond and the sheriff. That's State's Exhibit No. 1.
You may recall, and if you want to look at it more thoroughly,
she'll just bring it in, in her hand, you're welcome to do
so. You give her instructions as to what you want, but she

is going to bring that back out of the jury room then and

keep it here.
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All right. You may now retire.
Counsel, agree that all other evidence to go to the jury,
and we'll stand in recess awaiting the call of the jury.
(The jurors retired at 12:12 p.m.
to deliberate their verdicts).
(Recess) .
(The proceedings resumed in chamber

and out of the hearing of the jury.)

THE COURT: All right, now. Folks, you're in

here.

THE CLERK: Pardon me, Judge. We need the
people to speak up.

THE COURT: Okay. We're here on the jury
question. And the jury question states as follows: "Why
does State's Exhibit No. 2 show defendant as Joseph Payne?
State's Exhibit No. 2 is the analysié sheet indicating that
the drugs submitted were cocaine. Down at the left-hand
corner of the sheet, it shows the name Joseph Payne and the
address."

It's my inclination to tell the jury that, “There
is evidence that the jury may consider that the defendant
gave this name -- I guess I should say, Joseph Payne -- at
the booking when he was arrested. At his booking when he was

arrested.

MR. BOUCHER: That's fine, Judge.
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MR. ANGELOS: Objection. There is no evidence
to that, Judge.

THE COURT: What was the evidence then?

MR. ANGELOS: The police officer had a call
from Warren Smith.

THE COURT: At booking, and he gave that name.

MR. ANGELOS: Judge, the problem is --

THE COURT: 1Is that true or not true?

MR. ANGELOS: No.

THE COURT: What occurred?

MR. ANGELOS: That's the name he got, he said
he called back and got the name and put it down on there.

THE COURT: Didn't he state that was the name
that he was told that the defendant gave at booking from
Officer Smith?

MR. ANGELOS: I don't know, Judge. I'm not
sure. All I know is --

THE COURT: Is my memory incorrect on that?

MR. BOUCHER: No, Judge. I believe your
memory is correct.

THE COURT: Yeah. Well, why would you, why
would you say I'm wrong when that was what it was?

MR. ANGELOS: I'm not sure. I'm not sure.
All I thought was that he said that he got a call, he called

or he got a call, and he gave a number. He said there were
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30, so he wrote 30 on his report, and he said the defendant's
name was Joseph Payne. Okay. I think the proper thing is
that the evidence is in, and we have to consider all the
evidence. What your statement is saying is that you're
reiterating some evidence there. The evidence is already
in, and that's a piece of evidence. We can't put that
piece of evidence in again to reinforce what is already in
there. They've got the evidence before them, all the evidence

THE COURT: Well, that's what I'm going to do.
Okay, folks. We all agree that that is what, what occurred.
is that correct?

MR. BOUCHER: Yes, Judge. The testimony of the
Agent Coleman.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. ANGELOS: Judge, should we read it into
the record.

THE COURT: Well, no. 1It's -- you can if you
want, but it's listed on the exhibit which will go into the
file as Jury Question No. 1, and M's Rosemond, you can tell
the jury not to throw away this question. It remains as an
exhibit in the file.

THE CLERK: Yes, sir.

MR. ANGELOS: Judge, with your permission, I am

going to read it outloud anyway, so that it's part of the

transcript.
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THE COURT: All right.

MR. ANGELOS: The answer that the judge is
providing is that there is evidence that the jury may
consider along with all the other, with all the evidence in
this case in accordance with my instructions, that the
defendant gave the name of Joseph Payne as his name at the
time of booking. Thomas Ward, Judge.

Defense vehemently objects to this characteriza-
tion that it's introducing, reintroducing evidence that
is already into the record and is not necessary to be told
to the jury. The last sentence should be pulled out, and
just simply say that the evidence is in there and the
jury should consider all the evidence that they listened to
and heard. Nothing more; nothing else.

MR. BOUCHER: I agree with the court.

THE COURT: All right. M's Rosemond, yu can
give it to the jury.

THE CLERK: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And, M's Rosemond, I have a
committee meeting -- off the record.

(The proceedings in chambers were
completed, and counsel and defend-
ant left the court's chambers).

THE COURT: All right. We are on the record.

Present is the defendant, defense counsel and the State's
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Attorney. We're here on the question from the jury,
saying please define "resisting arrest” for us again.

My inclination is to send in the instruction which I gave
before, word-for-word without change.

MR. ANGELOS: Judge --

THE COURT: Your name?

MR. ANGELOS: John Angelos, Assistant Public
Defender representing Mr. Monk in this trial. I objected
to the --

THE COURT: Do you want to adopt your same
objections that you had before?

MR. ANGELOS: Yes. The objection was that
I wanted the court to read in essentially --

THE COURT: Well, you gave it in detail at
the bench. Do you want to adopt all of that?

MR. ANGELOS: 1I'm just going to give them

one sentence.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. ANGELOS: Just one. That the defendant
feels he's being illegallyjdetained, that he has a right
to resist arrest. That's the gist of it, and I want to
incorporate all of my objections to what was read into the
record and what needed to be read into the record at the

bench.

I would also like to add, Your Honor, with
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your permission, that as far as the jury question, No. 1,
I want to put this on the record before the jury came back.

THE COURT: Wait a minute now. You can't

=- You can't object to anything other than your objections

are already on the record.

MR. ANGELOS: Okay.

THE COURT: Unless there's a new objection
with respect to the proper form of my answering this jury
question. You can't rework your objections to my original
instructions to the jury. That would be improper.

MR. ANGELOS: Oh, no, that's --

THE COURT: That's opver with.

MR. ANGELOS: Okay.

THE COURT: We're only talking about a guestion
of the jury. That's all we're talking about.

MR. ANGELOS: Okay. Then I will make a motion
for mistrial at this point, and raise the following =~--

THE COURT: Well, you're too late for that,
too.

MR. ANGELOS: Jury Question No. 1 and 2.

Well, for the record, because the jury --

THE COURT: You can ask for a motion for a new
trial, but at the end of the -- in the event there is a
conviction, then you make a motion for a new trial. But the

trial is over with. The jury is considering the matter.
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MR. ANGELOS: What I was talking about was

the jury question No. 1 that they sent back down here, the

one we just discussed prior to, what does the State's

Exhibit No. 2 show the defendant. I just wanted to make

sure --
THE COURT: All right. Well, you can make a
motion -- do you mean based on that, you think --
MR. ANGELOS: The response of the court,
about the answer that they gave.
THE COURT: So, you are making a motion for
a mistrial.
MR. ANGELOS: On -- yes, on the jury instructioy

No. 1 -- pardon me, jury question No. 1, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. That motion is over-

ruled. Your objections to this method of -- I mean to this

definition of resisting arrest is also overruled.

MR. ANGELOS: Okay. Now, I'll make a motion

for mistrial on that, too, Your Honor, for the record.

THE COURT: All right. That's overruled,

MR. BOUCHER: Judge, the '‘State has no objection

to the court sending back the --

THE COURT: Your name for the record.

MR. BOUCHER: Richard Boucher, on behalf of

the State. I have no objection to the =--

THE COURT: I'm going to -- M's Rosemond,

too.

I'm
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going to staple this to the question. Once again, tell the

jury not to throw these things away so they can go back in
the record.

All right, folks. I will excuse you all

again and I have a feeling that, Officer, it's not going to

be that long before we have a verdict.

THE OFFICER: No problem.

THE COURT: They need to stay right here,
out in the courtroom.

THE OFFICER: I would rather have him down-
stairs, Your Honor. Just give me <call and I'll have him
up here in amatter of minutes.

THE COURT: Okay. No problem.

(The in-chambers proceedings were
concluded and counsel and defendant
left the court's chambers).
(Jury present in courtroom).
THE COURT: Is defense and the State ready
to receive the jury's verdict?
MR. BQOUCHER: The State is ready, Your
Honor.
MR. ANGELOS: The defense is ready, Your
Honor.
THE COURT: All right. The clerk will take

the verdict.
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THE CLERK: Members of the jury, have you
agreed upon your verdicts?

THE JURORS: Yes.

THE CLERK: Mr. Monk, will you stand.

THE COURT: You say yes.

THE JURORS: Yes.

THE CLERK: Who will say for you?

Madam Forelady, please stand.

How do you find the defendant, Gregory Eric

Monk in Case No. 591277019, as to Count One, possession of

cocaine with intent to distribute, not guilty or guilty?

THE FORELADY: Guilty.

THE CLERK: As to Count Two, possession of
cocaine, not guilty or guilty?

THE FORELADY: Guilty.

THE CLERK: And as to Case No. 591277020,
as to Count One, resisting arrest, not guilty or guilty?

THE FORELADY: Guilty.

THE CLERK: You may be seated.

THE COURT: Do you wish to poll the jury?

MR. ANGELOS: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Poll the jury.

THE CLERK: Juror No. 2, is your verdict the
same as Madam Foreiady‘s?

JUROR NO. 2: Yes.
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THE CLERK: Juror No. 3?

JUROR NO. 3: Yes.

THE CLERK: Juror No. 4°?

JUROR NO. 4: Yes.

THE CLERK: Juror No. 5?

JUROR NO. 5: Yes.

THE CLERK: Juror No. 67

JUROR NO. 6: Yes.

THE CLERK: Juror No. 7

"

JUROR NO.7: Yes.

THE CLERK: Juror No. 8?

JUROR NO. 8: Yes.

THE CLERK: Juror No. 9?

JUROR NO. 9: Yes.

THE CLERK: Juror No. 107?

JUROR NO. 10: Yes.

THE COURT: Juror No. 117

JUROR NO. 11l: Yes.

THE CLERK: And Juror No. 12?

JUROR NO. 12: Yes.

THE CLERK: Harken to the verdict as the
court has recorded it. You say Gregory Eric Monk in
Case No. 591277019 as to Count One, possession of cocaine
with intent to distribute, he is guilty. And as to

Count Two, possession of cocaine, he is also guilty.
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As to Case No. 591277020, as to Count One,
resisting arrest, you say he is guilty and so say you all.

THE JURORS: Yes.

THE CLERK: Thank you.

THE COURT: All right. You may be seated.
M's Cryan and ladies and gentlemen of the Jjury, I want to
thank you, first of all, for your services as jurors.

When you leave the courtroom, the sheriff will be at the
door and he will pick up your badges as you go out.

You have already been given a work slip and
you have that, and, of course, if you don't wish to keep it,
of course, you don't have to.

Sometimes the lawyers like to talk to jurors
about your deliberations, to help them with their, I hope
that their reason is, so that they can help themselves with
respect to their work in the future. However, you don't have
to talk to them if you don't want to. You can brush right
past them. That's your right, or if you wish to talk to
them about it, it's not secret. You can tell them anything
you want to tell them.

I did want to say one more thing to you,
though. You might be interested to know that the defendant
has been previously convicted of possession with intent to
distribute drugs. He's on probation right now for five years

to Judge Pines, who just recently retired from this bench,
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and so this, of course, is a similar conviction for the
same thing. This is not his first time. I elected not to
-- well, he didn't take the stand, but if he had of taken
the stand, I would have kept this fact from you because I
thought it would make it difficult for him to have you
deliberate in this case if you knew that he had done the
same thing in the past.

So you wouldn't have heard it, even if he had
testified. That was my decision in this case and so if
I'm right or wrong, I have to be guided by what the Court of
Appeals tells me.

I hope you've enjoyed your service as jurors,
I have enjoyed having you here, and you are excused.

(Jury excused and left the courtroom).

THE COURT: All right. I am going to, in order
to permit both sides to gather themselves together in this
case, you are asking for --

MR. BOUCHER: Mandatory.

THE COURT: Mandatory penalties in this
case. How much time do you need?

MR. BOUCHER: 1I'm ready to go now, Judge.

THE COURT: Are you ready to go now?

MR. ANGELOS: Judge, the defense would be
requesting a presentence investigation.

THE COURT: Well, I am going to turn that
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down. I don't think I need one in this case:

I will give you a week to get ready for
sentencing. You can bring in anybody you want, voung man,
at that time. Do you understand? Somebody who wants
to speak on your behalf, you're welcome to have them here.

Set this down at 9:30 a.m. one week from
today. What's wrong?

THE CLERK: No State's Attorneys on that
date. How about the 31st?

THE COURT: No. Move it up one day. Make it
Tuesday. So, disposition, the 24th of March. 9:30 a.m.
Now, I will keep inside the 25 minutes, so be on time and
we will start on time.

MR. BOUCHER: Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: All right, folks. I enjoyed
having both of you here. Good luck to you.

MR. ANGELOS: Thank you, Judge.

(CONCLUSION OF PROCEEDINGS)
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( P-R-0-C-E-E-D~I-N-G~S )

THE COURT: Good morning everybody. How are
you all this morning?

All right. Can we call the disposition, please?

MR. BOUCHER: Yes, Judge. May it please the
Court, Richard Boucher, Assistant State's Attorney,
calling the matter of State of Maryland v. Gregory Monk.
Your Honor, this is Case No. 591277019.

THE CLERK: And 20.

MR. BOUCHER: And 20. Thank you.

THE COURT: All right. Now, what is -- what, if
any, preliminary statements do you have to make or any
evidence to show me?

MR. BOUCHER: Your Honor, I believe that the
State included in its preliminary motions that were filed
in this matter a mandatory offender addendum indicating that
the State intended to seek a mandatory 10 years without
parole should the defendant be convicted of a felony drug
charge in this particular matter. The reason being because
he was on probation at the time of this offense for another
felony drug charge.

THE COURT: All right. Now, I don't have to
tell you, Mr. Boucher, what's the next question I'm going to

ask?
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MR. BOUCHER: Do I have a certified copy
of the docket entry for that.

THE COURT: Yes, and do you have an agreement
as to that the person in that charge is the same person that
is here today or are you going to prove identity?

MR. BOUCHER: No, Judge. We have an agreement.

THE COURT: You have an agreement?

MR. BOUCHER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: That the person -- well, go ahead.
Place all your evidence in the record.

MR. BOUCHER: Judge, at this time I would
ask to be marked as State's Exhibit No. 1 for identification
and would move into evidence, and I believe counsel has seen
a copy of this, a true test copy of Mr. Monk's prior

conviction for --

THE COURT: All right. Read it to me as to
what that conviction is.

MR. BOUCHER: Judge, this is Case No. 29009933.
The defendant was convicted of possession with intent to
distribute cocaine on July the 25th, 1990 before The Honorable
Joseph Pines of the Circuit Court for Baltimore City, and
this is a true test copy of the docket sheet in that particulaq
matter.

THE COURT: All right. And no appeal was taken?

MR. BOUCHER: Not to my knowledge, Judge, and the
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appeal time has expired. And I would move that into evidence
at this time.

THE COURT: All right. Any objection?

MR. ANGELOS: No, sir. No objection.

THE COURT: All right. Now, the person that was
the subject of 29009933, who is that person?

MR. BOUCHER: That is Gregory Monk.

THE COURT: And is this the same Gregory Monk
as we have here today?

MR. BOUCHER: It is, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Is that Gregory Monk this Gregory
Monk, Counsel, Mr. Angelos?

MR. ANGELOS: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. I'm asking -- I'm not --
I'm asking questions to put everything on the record to
determine what your position is on each one of these points.

All right. ©Now, is there any other statements
or evidence that you wish to present?

MR. BOUCHER: No other evidence, Your Honor.
The only other statement or -- is this the appropriate time
for the State to make any recommendations?

THE COURT: Yes.

(State's Exhibit No. 1, docket
entries, received and entered into

evidence).
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MR. BOUCHER: Your Honor, as the court may
recall, Mr. Monk was also convicted in the present matter
of resisting arrest. I would ask the court to run any
time that the court deems appropriate in regards to the
resisting arrest conviction to run concurrently with --

THE COURT: What is your recommendation on
Count One as to ending, charge ending in 19?2

MR. BOUCHER: 10 years to the Department of
Correction, Your Honor.

THE COURT: With or without parole?

MR. BOUCHER: Without parole.

THE COURT: Under what section of the Code?

MR. BOUCHER: That would be Article 27, §286.

THE COURT: All right. Now, with respect to the

charge ending in 20, what's your recommendation, Count One?

MR. BOUCHER: Whatever period of incarceration

the court deems appropriate. T would simply ask that it be
run concurrently with those 10 years.

THE COURT: Now, do you wish to say anything
else before I turn to the defense?

MR. BOUCHER: No, Judge. Thank you.

THE COURT: All right. 1I'll be glad to hear
from you, Mr. Angelos.

MR. ANGELOS: Good morning, Your Honor. My

client is 22 years old. He has --
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THE COURT: Let me say to you right away, I'm
not going to exceed this. I've told you this right along,
Mr. Angelos. That I'm not going to exceed 10 years without
parole, and I haven't authority to go below it. You under-
stand that, young man?

MR. ANGELOS: Your Honor, I'm going to submit.
Mr. --

THE COURT: I told you that, and to your client,
even before this case started.

‘MR. ANGELOS: Okay. Mr. Monk, do you have
anything to say to the judge before sentencing? This is your
right of allocution. Is there anything you would like to
say, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: You have filed also a motion for
new trial, Mr. Angelos.

MR. ANGELOS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: I'll be glad to hear from you on that
first.

MR. ANGELOS: Your Honor, I know you have a copy
of that in front of you. What I'd like to point out to the
court is that the defense still takes, takes exception to
the, when the Jury Instruction No. 1 was returned, was
asked -~ pardon me. When the jury asked the question, the

first question it asked, the identification of the name on
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the chemical analysis, which said Joseph Payne, and I took
exception at the time that the court wrote back saying that
was the name the defendant gave at the time of booking, and
I thought that was reintroducing evidence. Based upon that,
I think that caused the jury to be prejudiced --

THE COURT: You mean recommented, you mean
commenting on the evidence.

MR. ANGELOS: Yes. I --

THE COURT: I mean, I didn't reintroduce it.
It was already in evidence.

MR. ANGELOS: Well, we, we had conflicted
against that, also. I didn't know -- we didn't have the
exact transcript of what the Agent, the police officer said,
of what he, the words he heard from Officer Smith. I took
exception to exactly what his testimony was, and I would
continue to take exception with that and disagree with that
statement.

THE COURT: You took -- you're confusing me.

MR. ANGELOS: I don't believe that that
evidence was given, was said by the police agent on the
stand.

THE COURT: You're saying that it didn't occur?

MR. ANGELOS: Yes.

Okay. And I --

THE COURT: Well, did you check with Mr. 0Oddo
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about that and get a copy of the transcript?

MR. ANGELOS: No, sir.

I think that prejudiced the case against my
client because it, any confusion or defense, and that was
part of our defense, knowing that piece of evidence would
go to the jury, it would confuse them. It was part of our
defense that, who the person was exactly in the street that
the drugs were recovered from. I think that prejudiced our
case, and I believe that that, that in itself warrants
a motion for new trial, to have that evidence properly pre-
sented to the jury.

THE COURT: All right. Is there anything else
in your motion?

MR. ANGELOS: No. Not at this time, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Boucher?

MR. BOUCHER: Judge, most respectfully --

THE COURT: On the motion for new trial.

MR. BOUCHER: I would ask the court to deny
that motion. First of all, none of those averments are
contained within the body of the motion for new trial, unless
Mr. Angelos intends that those averments be included under
Item --

THE COURT: Well, it's --

MR. BOUCHER: -- No. 4.

THE COURT: 1It's included in there because he's
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got here, because the evidence is insufficient in law to
sustain the verdict. He says that there was no such
evidence that the police officers at the time of booking
said that he gave the wrong or something like that. I don't
recall.

MR. BOUCHER: Judge, I would simply respond
by saying that I believe that the court acted correctly
and appropriately in this circumstance, and I would submit
based on that.

THE COURT: All right. Anything else you want
to say with respect to the motion for new trial?

MR. ANGELOS: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. I am going to deny the
motion for new trial. I think you have an interesting
point, though, on this with respect to appeal. Obviously,
if it didn't happen, you've got an excellent point.

My memory is that it didn't, but I have to be
honest with you. 1It's now been what, a couple of weeks,
isn't it?

MR. ANGELOS: About two and half weeks, ves,
sir.

THE COURT: I've had so many cases since then
that it's unbelievable.

It's too bad you don't have a transcript. No

time to prepare it in that time, I'm sure. Is that right?
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MR. ANGELOS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Now, with respect to
sentencing. The State has made its recommendation. The
motion for new trial is denied, M's Rosemond. Here's your
original, and I'll be glad to hear from you or your client
with respect to sentencing.

MR. ANGELOS: Anything you would like to say,
Mr. Monk?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

MR. ANGELOS: All right.

THE DEFENDANT: Your Honor, I know I've been
convicted in the past of, you know, the same thing, but I
guess this is a case, you know, being with the wrong people,
and I don't look aé‘it, you know, in a negative way. I look
at it as God showing -- I mean God's way of serving justice
for the times that I did, you know, commit crimes and got
away with it in the past. So, I'm not going to take this
time in a negative way. I'm going to take it in a positive
way so I can go onto the Department of Correction and get
the knowledge and wisdom and most of all to understand to
put me back on path to be a better man.

And like I told you before the trial, I can do
anything if I put my mind to it. Thank you.

THE COURT: Well, Mr. Monk, obviously, I'm

impressed by that statement, and I was going to give you that
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advice anyway, but since I don't have to give it to you,
let me emphasize that you're right. There's times in life
when things don't go the way you want them to go. Sometimes
they don't go that way because it's your own fault. 1In this
case there's no question in my mind that you were dealing
drugs.

Therefore, you have a very severe punishment.
The State has elected to go under a provision of the Code
where I have no authority to make any other type of sentence.
This is equivalent to my giving you a 35 year sentence.
That's about what it amounts to. 10 years without parole.
You're going to have to serve over nine of those, about nine
of those years.

Now, during those nine years, there's still
some, there's still some opportunities available to you.
You never know what's going to happen in this world. The
State Legislature may change its mind on this section of the
Code. The governor could always give you a pardon or they
could bring up new programs, such as -- well now they have
the Boot Camp, but that's only available to people with
sentences of seven or less years, but you never know, they
might extend it, might make it 10 years. Do you see what
I mean?

Now, the people who are going to get advantage,

take advantage of these new ideas that may come forth are
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people who have kept their nose clean while they're in the
system. And your attitude will play an important part as

to whether you qualify for any other type of program.

So, you're right, keep a straight, go down the straight and
narrow path. Avoid all those dummies in there who are going
to give you advice. Watch out for them. You understand what
I mean, don't you?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You've got a lot of them. Smart
asses. They think they know everything. That's why they're
in there. They're going to tell you this and they're going
to tell you that. They're going to try to get you involved
in gangs and groups and power plays and everything else.
Beware. Mind your own, you know.

I agree with you. That's the way to go. Good
luck to you, sir.

Now, with respect to Case No. 591277019, Count
One, the sentence is 10 years to the Department of Correction
dating from the day of his arrest, isn't it?

MR. ANGELOS: July 22 --

THE COURT: July 25th?

MR. BOUCHER: Judge, that would be July the
24th, 1991.

THE COURT: Almost a year to the day from the

previous sentence. July 24th, 1991, 12:20 a.m. All right.
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With respect to -- and Count Two shall merge
with Count One.

With respect to Case No. 591277020, Count One,
resisting arrest, the sentence is one year to the Department
of Correction, to run also concurrently with 19, from the
24th of July, 1991.

Costs are waived in view of incarceration.

I find him indigent.

All right. Advise him of his rights.

MR. ANGELOS: Mr. Monk, we have a right to file
an appeal within 30 days of today's disposition, and I will
file that appeal for you today.

You also have a right to file a motion for
reduction of sentence, in which the judge, within the next
90 days, which the judge can consider your sentence the
same or lower it, but under the circumstances here, there's
no way he can lower the sentence. If you wish to exercise
this right, either of these two rights, you must do so in
writing with the clerk of the Circuit Court.

I will advise that I will file the appeal today,
with the Appellate Division of the Public Defender's
Office. Do you understand, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

MR. ANGELOS: Okay. Do you have any questions

of myself or the court?
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Judge, Mr. Monk asks if an appeal bond could be
set.

THE COURT: All right. What bond did you have
in mind?

MR. ANGELOS: $25,000.00.

THE COURT: Mr. Boucher?

MR. BOUCHER: Judge, the State would be opposed
to that considering the sentence that's just been imposed by
the court, as well as the time that Mr. Monk is backing up on
his prior conviction. I believe that the defendant may be
a risk of flight. 1In addition, I believe that the, especially
in regards to the issues that have been brought before the
court, pursuant to the motion for new trial, I don't believe
that they are legitimate or, or issues that will merit this
matter being overturned.

I think that the court has handled the, those
issues correctly and appropriately, and I believe that the
sentence should be imposed and executed today.

THE COURT: All right. I'll set an appeal bond
of $90,000.00.

We'll stand in recess awaiting the next case.

MR. BOUCHER: Thank you, Judge.

(CONCLUSION OF PROCEEDINGS)
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